
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat 9 or Adobe Reader 9, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




Daniel A. O'Reilly 
Village President 


James E . azansky 
Fred L. chimel 


1. Call to Order 
2. Pledge of Aile 
3. Roll Call 


6533 West Pershing Road 
Stickney, Illinois 60402-4048 


Phone - 708-749-4400 
Fax - 708-749-4451 


Village Trustees 


Cody Mares 
JeffWalik 


Kurt Kasnicka 
Village Treasurer 


REGULAR MEETING 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 


VILLAGE OF STICKNEY 


Tuesday, May 18, 2010 


Meeting Agenda 


4. Approve Minu es of Previous Regular Meeting 
5. Authorize Pay ent of Bills 


Deborah E . Morelli 
Scott Zeedyk 


Audrey McAdams 
Village Clerk 


6. Approve the p yment of Engineer's Payment Estimate No.1 Street Rehabilitation-
Phase 3 for $1 8,732.59 to Orange Crush, LLC. 


7. Accept Report f Illinois Department of Revenue 
8. Accept Report f Illinois Department of Transportation 
9. Accept Illinois epartment of Transportation Audit of the Motor Fuel Tax Fund for 


2009 
10. Pass and Appr ve Ordinance 2010-13, "An Ordinance Deleting a Section ofthe 


Downspout Or inance." 
11. Report from t e President 
12. Report from t e Clerk 
13. Trustee Repo s/Committee Reports 


a. Accept he treasurer's report for the month of March, 2010 
14. Reports from epartment Heads 
15. Audience Que 
16. Adjournment 


Posted May 13, 2010 







State of Illinois 
County of Cook 
Village of Stickney 


May 4, 2010 


The Board of Truste s of the Village of Stickney met in Regular Session on Tuesday, 
May 4, 2010, at 7:06 .M. in the Stickney Village Hall, Council Chambers, 6533 
W. Pershing Road, S ickney, Cook County, Illinois 


Upon the roll call, th following Trustees were present: 
Trustees Lazansky, ares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 


Trustee Schimel mov d, duly seconded by Trustee Zeedyk to approve the minutes of the 
previous Regular Ses ion of the Board of Trustees held on Tuesday, April 16, 2010. 


Upon the roll call, th following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Ma es, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly d clared the motion carried. 


Trustee Morelli mov d, duly seconded by Trustee Mares, that the bills, approved by the 
various committees 0 the Board, be approved for payment, and to approve warrants which 
authorizes the Villag Treasurer to draw checks to pay the bills, to be signed by the 
authorized signers, a provided for by the Ordinances of the Village of Stickney. 


Upon the roll call, th following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Ma es, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly d clared the motion carried. 


Trustee Walik move ,duly seconded by Trustee Lazansky to award the bid to J. Nardulli 
Concrete for the 201 MFT -ERP Street Resurfacing MFT Section No. 09-00055-00-RS 
project in the amoun of $557,930.00 as recommended by the Village Engineer. 


Upon the roll call, th following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Ma es, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly d clared the motion carried. 


Trustee Walik move to make an amendment to Ordinance 2010-10, Section 18-324 to strike 
20% and insert 3 fee from the principal building, and in Section 18-325 (a) to strike 6 foot 
and insert 5 feet. Th amendment was seconded by Trustee Schimel. 


Upon the roll call, th following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Ma es, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly d clared the motion carried. 







Page 2 


Trustee Walik move as amended, duly seconded by Trustee Schimel, to approve Ordinance 
2010-10, an Ordinan e amending the provisions of the Village's Building Code Regarding 
Fences. 


Upon the roll call, th following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Ma es, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly d clared the motion carried. 


Trustee Lazansky m ved, duly seconded by Trustee Walik, to approve Ordinance 2010-11, 
an Ordinance amend ng the provisions of the Village's vehicle code regarding street parking 
for trucks and traile s. 


Upon the roll call, th following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Ma es, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly d clared the motion carried. 


Trustee Walik move ,duly seconded by Trustee Mares, to approve Ordinance 2010-12, an 
Ordinance amending the provisions of the Village's vehicle code regarding the number of 
parking tickets prior to the use of immobilization equipment. 


Upon the roll call, th following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Ma es, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly d clared the motion carried. 


Trustee Lazansky m ved, duly seconded by Trustee Morelli, to grant permission to the 
Stickney American L gion and the VFW to conduct Poppy Days on May 27, 28 & 29 in the 
Village. The Americ n Legion Poppy Day Proclamation was also accepted as read. 


Upon the roll call, th following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Ma es, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly d dared the motion carried. 


Trustee Morelli mov d, duly seconded by Trustee Lazansky to grant permission to the 
Combined Veterans f Berwyn to have their May 30th Parade in the Village. 


Upon the roll call, th following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Ma es, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly d clared the motion carried. 







Page 3 


Trustee Walik move ,duly seconded by Trustee Mares, to concur with the President in the 
appointments to the rustee Board Committees, the first named Trustee being the 
Chairperson and the seconded Trustee as the Vice-Chairperson, terms beginning May 1,2010 
and ending April 30, 011, of the following: 


AIR POLLUTION LAZANSKY, WALIK, MARES, SCHIMEL, ZEEDYK 
BLIGHT MORELLI, MARES, LAZANSKY, SCHIMEL, WALIK 
HOMELAND SECURIT / DISASTERS ZEEDYK, MORELLI, LAZANSKY, SCHIMEL, WALIK 
DRAINAGE, WATER & LIGHT LAZANSKY, SCHIMEL, MARES, WALIK, ZEEDYK 
FEDERAL & STATE G ANTS MORELLI, SCHIMEL, LAZANSKY, MARES, WALIK 
FINANCE MORELLI, ZEEDYK, LAZANSKY, MARES, SCHIMEL 
FIRE MORELLI, SCHIMEL, LAZANSKY, WALIK, ZEEDYK 
INSURANCE AND SAF MARES, LAZANSKY, MORELLI, SCHIMEL, ZEEDYK 
LICENSE WALIK, ZEEDYK, MARES, MORELLI, SCHIMEL 
ORDINANCE & PUB. P INTING WALIK, LAZANSKY, MORELLI, SCHIMEL, ZEEDYK 
PARKS AND RECREA ION MARES, MORELLI, LAZANSKY, SCHIMEL, ZEEDYK 
POLICE ZEEDYK, WALIK. LAZANSKY, MORELLI, SCHIMEL 
PRIVATE BLDGS/CON TRUCT. LAZANSKY, MARES, MORELLI, WALIK, ZEEDYK 
PUBLIC BLDGS & GR UNDS MARES, ZEEDYK, LAZANSKY, MORELLI, SCHIMEL 
PUBLIC WORKS/WAT R DEPT. SCHIMEL, WALIK, LAZANSKY, MORELLI, ZEEDYK 
RAILROAD AND BRIO ES LAZANSKY, SCHIMEL, MARES, WALIK, ZEEDYK 
RECYCLING AND WA TE LAZANSKY, MARES, MORELLI, SCHIMEL, ZEEDYK 
STREETS AND SIOEW LKS ZEEDYK, MORELLI, LAZANSKY, SCHIMEL, WALIK 
TREES W ALIK, MORELLI, MARES, SCHIMEL, ZEEDYK 
ZONING/ZONING ORO NANCES SCHIMEL, MARES, LAZANSKY, MORELLI, ZEEDYK 


Upon the roll call, th following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Ma es, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly d clared the motion carried. 


Trustee Walik move, duly seconded by Trustee Schimel, to concur with the President in the 
appointments to the dministrative Department, the terms beginning on May 1,2010 and 
ending on April 30, 2 11, as follows: 


Kurt Kasnicka 
Joseph Lopez 
Stanley T. Kusper, r. 
Stanley T. Kusper, II 
Joseph Kretch 
Larry Meyer 
Vito Martinkus 
Frederich Kuchta, r. 


Village Treasurer and Collector 
Village Supervisor of Public Works and Water Department 
Village Attorney & Prosecutor 
Village Adjudicator 
Chief of Police 
Fire Chief 
Plumbing Inspector 
Electrical Inspector 


Upon the roll call, th following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Ma es, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly d clared the motion carried. 







Page 4 


Trustee Morelli mov d, duly seconded by Trustee Lazansky, to concur with the President in 
the appointments to e Zoning Board of Appeals, the terms beginning on May 1,2010 and 
ending on April 30, 2 15, as follows: 


ert Senese 


Upon the roll call, th following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Ma es, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly d clared the motion carried. 


Trustee Mares move, duly seconded by Trustee Walik, to concur with the President in the 
appointment to the P lice Pension Board, the term beginning on May 1,2010 and ending on 
April 30, 2012, as fol 


Chuck Butz 


Upon the roll call, th following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Ma es, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly d clared the motion carried. 


Trustee Zeedyk mov d, duly seconded by Trustee Schimel, to concur with the President in 
the appointment to t e Police and Fire Board of Commissioners, the term beginning on May 
1,2010 and ending 0 April 30, 2013, as follows: 


Jeff White 


Upon the roll call, th following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Ma es, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly d clared the motion carried. 


Trustee Mares move ,duly seconded by Trustee Walik, to concur with the President in the 
appointments to the mergency System Telephone Board, the term beginning on May 1,2010 
and ending on April 0, 2011, as follows: 


John Babinec, Brent ureson, Jeff Boyaijan, Dolores Kretch, Frank Figueroa, San Esposito 
And, as non-voting embers 
Joseph Kretch and L rry Meyer 


Upon the roll call, th following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Ma es, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly d clared the motion carried. 







Page 5 


Trustee Morelli mov d, duly seconded by Trustee Mares, to concur with the President in the 
appointments to the arks and Recreation Committee, the term beginning on May 1,2010 
and ending on April 0, 2012 for the following: 


Martha Morataya, B ain Klouda, and Mitch Milenkovic 


The terms beginning n May 1,2010 and ending on April 30, 2011 for the following: 


Jessica Torphy and ritney Senese 


Upon the roll call, th following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Ma es, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly d dared the motion carried. 


Trustee Walik move ,duly seconded by Trustee Lazansky, to concur with the President in 
the appointments to t e Executive Safety Committee, the terms beginning on May 1,2010 
and ending on April 0,2012 for the following: 


I appoint Jeffrey Boy jian as the Director of the Executive Safety Board. 


F ank Figueroa 
J seph Kretch 
J ffrey Boyajian 
J e Lopez 
L rry Meyer 
Tomas Heller 


Village Trustee 
Administration 
Administration 
Administration 
Police Department 
Police Department 
Public Works 
Public Works 
Fire Department 
Fire Department 
Fire Department 


PRESIDENT'S REP RT: Thanks was given to Clerk Audrey McAdams for her work on the 
census. We have ach eved 75% which is above the previous census. Gratitude was bestowed 
upon Trustees Morel i and Walik in setting up the Arbor Day activities with Edison and 
Home Schools and fo getting the trees planted throughout the Village. Various departments 
were thanked for get ing our buildings in "Tip Top" shape for the open house. We had a nice 
attendance. 


CLERKS REPORT: There was information provided for obtaining current census count 
activity. 







Page 6 
TRUSTEE REP OR : 


Trustee Lazansky pr vided information on the Midway Noise Compatibility meeting. He 
pointed out that no is barriers were constructed at Midway. We were told that future 
aircraft will be quiet r. There will be new flight patterns that will take the aircraft over 
industrial areas. He rovided information that any possibility of funding for noise abatement 
for Edison School wi I not happen. He pointed out that noise abatement funding had been 
available to parochia school that have, or will be, closing. 


Trustee Mares remi ded us of the May 8, Little League Parade starting behind the Forest 
View Police Station 11:30 proceeding up Home Avenue to the Ridgeland ball field. The 
Memorial Day, May 0, parade at will start on Windsor Ave at 2:00 and proceed down Oak 
Park Avenue ending n Mount Auburn Cemetery where refreshments will be served. Trustee 
Mares enlightened u with information about the future music in the park. The schedules 
will be made availab at a later date. They will start June 9 until the end of August. 


Trustee Morelli gave the Fire Department Report for April, 2010. 


Trustee Walik reporled on the Arbor Day program and that one tree remains. 


DEPARTMENT HEr D REPORTS: 


Fire Chief Meyer reported on a fire last Tuesday at 4307 Harlem. It started in a range hood 
and traveled to the a artment above. Some 20 people were displaced. There was a smoke 
detector with a dead attery. 


Deputy Police Chief rank Figueroa informed us that later this month the police will be 
participating with th Department of Traffic and Safety holding a traffic safety check on seat 
belt compliance. We received a grant from the Illinois Liquor Commission that will be 
applied to enforceme t of tobacco laws. On May 20 at 6:00 the Police Association will 
playing volley ball ag inst the Edison School staff. 


Supervisor Joe Lope directed Jason Bruscato to report to the recent findings of the 
Consumer Confiden e Report of the Public Water Supply for the Village's water monitoring. 
No violations were fo nd. The report will be in the mail within the month. 


AUDIENCE QUEST ONS: 


Daniel Fuentes, 4324 S. Maple, reported on 4321 Harlem. He described obvious drug activity 
going on. It was doc mented by Deputy Chief Figueroa. 


Sofia Balis, 3911 Sco ille, questioned the six-foot fence ordinance. 


Bea Callahan, 4126 rove, had questions for Trustee Mares about Haley Park. Trustee 
Mares gave some pro ctive responses. 







Page 7 


Penny Gibas, 4425 isconsin, presented her resignation letter to the 911 Board. 


Tom Heller, 6433 W. 43 rd Street, presented President O'Reilly a framed picture of the 
Stickney Fire Depart ent's two new engines. 


There being no furth r business, Trustee Lazansky moved, duly seconded by Trustee Zeedyk 
that the meeting be a journed. Upon which, said Board of Trustees adopted the motion at 
7:38 p.m. and Presid nt O'Reilly declared the motion carried and the meeting adjourned. 


Respectfully submitted, 


Audrey McAdams, Clerk 


Approved by me, thi 5th day of May, 2010 


Daniel O'Reilly, Pr ident 







Frank Novotny &- Associates, Inc. 
825 Mi way Drive . Willowbrook, IL • 60527 . Telephone: (630) 887-8640 • Fax: (630) 887-0132 


Civil Engineers/ 
Municipal Consultants 


Hon. President & Bard of Trustees 
Village of Stickney 
6533 West Pershing Road 
Stickney, IL 60402 


Re: Street Reh bilitation - Phase 3 
Engineer's Payment Estimate No. 1 


Gentlemen: 


May 11 , 2010 


This letter i to certify that Orange Crush, LLC.has furnished labor and materials, for the above
captioned project, in accordance with the attached "Engineer's Payment Estimate No.1 ." 


As of May th, the Contractor has completed the following percentages of categorized work on 
this project at the str et locations shown on the attached map: 


• Storm Sewer Improvements .. ....... .. ...... .... ..... ... .. . 100% 


Hot-Mix Asphalt (HMA) Surface Removal .......... 0% 
• Curb and Gutter Removal .... ...... ... ... .... ... ..... .. .. .. .. 33% 
• Combination Concrete Curb and Gutter .... ....... 0. 170/0 
• Concrete Sidewalks and Driveways. ... ... ......... .. .. 17% 
• Pavement Patching .... .... .. .... ....... .... . o .. o. .. .. .. ... . .... . 0% 


Hot-Mix Asphalt Surface Course Paving ...... ...... 0% 
Parkway Restoration........ .. .. .. .... .... .. ..... ..... ... ....... 0% 
Pavement Markings .. ....... .. .. .. .... .. .... ... .... . ..... .. .. .. 0% 


The Contra tor has completed the storm sewer and structure replacement work at all street 
locations and has egun curb and gutter removal and replacement work on Elmwood Avenue - 43rd 


Street to Pershing oad. The Contractor is currently on schedule to complete the project as specified by 
the contract. 


Therefore, e authorize the payment of $158,732.59 to ORANGE CRUSH, LLC, 321 Center 
Street, Hillside, IL 0162, to be paid in accordance with the terms of their Contract. Also enclosed is a 
copy of the "Waiver f Lien" for the payment amount. 


TPG/ks 
Enclosures 
cc: Ms. Audrey cAdams, Clerk, w/Encl. 


Mr. Scott Z edyk, Trustee 
Mr. Kurt Ka nicka, Treasurer, w/Encl. 
Mr. Joseph opez, Supervisor, w/Enci. 
Orange Cru h, LLC, w/Encl. 
Project File o. 09149 


Sincerely, 


FRANK NOVOTNY & ASSOCIATES, INC. 


~fl1-
Tjml~a~'PE y 


/ ) 
U 







Vendor Inquiry - Warrant Details 


STICKNEY VILLAGE 
TREASURER 


Page 1 of 1 


+ <~ 
Summary Contracts Payments 


Vendor Home 


Warrant/EFT#: EF 0013 '17 


Fiscal Year: 2010 
Warrant Total: $38,8( 8.78 


Agency 
492 - REVENU 


IOC Accounting Line De ails 


Issue Date: 05/07/10 
Warrant Status: 


Contract Invoice Voucher 
Q0056708 OQ0056708 


Fund Agency Organizatior Appropriation Object Amount Appropriation Name 


Agency Amount 
$38,808.78 


0189 492 27 44910055 4491 $38,808.78 DISTRIBUTE MUNI/CNTY SALES TAX 


Paym ~nt Voucher Description 


Line Text 
---- ---- ---1-------------- - --1 


1 IL DEPT. OF REVENUE AUTHORIZED THIS PAYMENT ON 05/07/2010 


2 MUNICIPAL 1 % SHA E OF SALES TAX 


3 LIAB MO: FEB. 2010 ~OLL MO: MAR. 2010 VCHR MO: MAY. 2010 


4 ?'S PHONE: 217785-0518 EMAIL: REV.LOCALTAX@ILLINOIS.GOV 


61 MUNICIPAL 1 % SHA E OF SALES TAX 


Click here for assistance with this screen . 


~ 0 «- F E' \3 r<- ~A «- Y ) d- 0 \ 0 


https://www.whl.ioc.stat.il.us/Vendor/VendWarrDetl.cfm?Warrant=0013717%20%20%2... 511 0/201 0 







Vendor Inquiry - Warrant Details 


Vendor Home 


warrant/EFT#: EF 0005~80 


STICKNEY VILLAGE 
TREASURER OF 


Fiscal Year: 2010 Issue Date: 05/06/10 
Warrant Total: $13,3~5.95 Warrant Status: 


Page 1 of 1 


( ~. &~ < !~ V ~V 
Summary Contracts Payments 


Agency Contract Invoice Voucher Agency Amount 
$13,335.95 494 - TRANSPORT~TION 00MT05189 


IOC Accounting Line De ails 


Fund Agency Organizatior Appropriation Object Amount Appropriation Name 


0414 494 90 44910000 4491 $13,335.95 DISTRB ITEMS: MUNICIPALITIES 


Agency Contact Inform. tion 


217-782-5433 


Click here for assistance with this screen. 


-Fa f( :A p p-- \ L ) :2- 0 I D 


~ 1)3 )~3 Sl> gs 


https://www.whl.ioc.stat(.il.usNendorNendWarrDetl.cfm?Warrant=0005180%20%20%20 ... 5/7/2010 







ORDINANCE NO. 2010-13 


AN ORDINANCE AME DING CHAPTER 86, "UTILITIES", ARTICLE I, SECTION 86-6, (3) OF THE 
ORDINANCES OF TH VILLAGE OF STICKNEY. 


BE IT ORDAINED BY HE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF 
STICKNEY, COOK CO NTY, ILLINOIS, A HOME RULE UNIT OF GOVERNMENT AS FOLLOWS: 


WHEREAS, the Villag of Stickney (the "Village") is a home rule municipality in accordance 
with the Constitutio of the State of Illinois of 1970; and 


WHEREAS, the Villag of Stickney maintains certain regulations of buildings and 
construction within e Village; and 


WHEREAS, the Villag of Stickney wishes to be in compliance with the Metropolitan Water 
Reclamation District and based on information recently received from the Metropolitan 
Water Reclamation istrict it has been determined that mandatory provisions and mandates 
contained in the pre ·ous ordinance be deleted and new provision substituted; and 


NOW THEREFORE B IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEE OF 
THE VILLAGE OF STI KNEY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS. 


Section 1. R citals. The facts and statements contained in the preambles to this 
Ordinance are found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this 
Ordinance. 


Section 2. A option. Chapter 86 Article I, Section 86-6 "Downspouts," of the 
Municipal Code ofth Village of Stickney shall delete Paragraph (a) and amended Paragraph 
(b), (c), (d), and (e)w ich will read as follows: 


Chicago. 
(a){b} All ne construction that includes roof drainage, gutters or downspout 


construction shall in lude the disconnection of any existing roof drainage, gutters, or 
downspouts from th private sanitary sewer service. The disconnection of these existing 
drainage systems fro the sanitary sewer service shall meet the requirements of the 
Building Departmen such that storm water infiltration is adequately restricted. 


(b){€} All ne roof drainage, gutters or downspouts shall be constructed to: 


1) Dis harge to grade to such that the storm water discharge does not 
negati ely impact neighboring properties. 
2) Dis harge to a system of below grade drain pipes and surface outlet 
struct res that discharge to pervious areas within the subject property limits 
such t at the storm water discharge does not negatively impact neighboring 
prope ies. 
3) Dis harge to a separate storm sewer that is to be connected to the 
combi ed sewer located in the public right of way. 


(c){d) A site Ian showing the proposed storm water drainage including downspout 
locations, below gra e drains and storm sewer information shall be submitted to the 







Building Departmen as part of the permit application for review and approval. The site 
plan shall be prepar d to scale and include all dimensions, elevations, and other information 
as required by the B ilding Department to facilitate their review. 


(d){e) Any p rson who violates any provision of this Section shall be subject to 
punishment as provi ed in Section 1-9 of this Code. In addition to assessing such penalties, a 
court of competent j risdiction shall have the authority to enjoin the party to cease 
violations under thi Section and to take actions as are necessary to correct any violation of 
this Section of which he is guilty and to remedy the effects of any such violation. 


Section 3. Ho e Rule. This ordinance is enacted under the Home Rule powers of the 
Village as set forth i the Constitution and laws of the State of Illinois. 


Section 4. EU ctive Date. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect after 
passage, approval a d publication in the manner provided by law. 


Section 5, Co flicts. This Ordinance supersedes all ordinances or parts of ordinances 
directly conflicting ith the terms and provisions contained herein, but only to the extent of 
such conflict. 


Section 6. Se rability. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or portion 
of this Ordinance is r any reason held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of 
competent jurisdicti n, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct, and independent 
provision and such olding shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions hereof. 


Section 7. Ce tification and Publication. The Village Clerk of the Village of Stickney 
shall certify to the a option ofthis Ordinance and cause the same to be published in 
pamphlet form. 


PASSED AND APPRO ED at a regular meeting of the President and the Board of Trustees of 
the Village of Stickn y, Illinois, this 18th day of May, 2010. 


NAYS: __________ 4-__________________________________________ _ 


ABSENT: ________ +-__________________________________________ _ 


ABSTAIN: ______ ~-------------------------------------------


APPROVED by me th s 19th day of May .2010. 


ATTESTED, Filed in yoffice 
and published in pa phlet form 
this 19th day of M 2010 


~' ~C/~ 
Audrey MeAd s, 


President, Daniel A. O'Reilly of the V' 
of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 


Clerk of the Village 0 Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 








GEO STI:C ........ y 


Daniel A. O'Reilly 
Village President 


James E. azansky 
Fred L. Shimel 


1. Call to Order 


2. Pledge of Aile iance 


3. Roll Call 


6533 West Pershing Road 
Stickney, Illinois 60402-4048 


Phone - 708-749-4400 
Fax - 708-749-4451 


Village Trustees 


Cody Mares 
JeffWalik 


Kurt Kasnicka 
Village Treasurer 


REGULAR MEETING 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 


Tuesday, June 1, 2010 


Meeting Agenda 


4. Approve Minu es of Previous Regular Meeting 


5. Authorize Pa ent of Bills 


Deborah E. Morelli 
Scott Zeedyk 


Audrey McAdams 
Village Clerk 


6. Give Permissi n to have a block party July 24,2010 on 40th Place between Home and 
Wisconsin 


7. Give Permissi 
on August 22, 


n to the Stickney/Forest View Library to hold a 75th Anniversary event 
010 blocking off 43 rd Street and alley behind the library. 


8. Report from t e President 


9. Report from t e Clerk/Correspondence 


10. Trustee Repo ts/Committee Reports 
a. Accept th treasurer's report for the Month of April, 2010 


11. Reports from Department Heads 


12. Audience Qu 


13. Adjournment 


Posted May 28, 2010 







State of Illinoi 
County of Coo 
Village of Stick ey 


May 18, 2010 


The Board of rustees of the Village of Stickney met in regular session on Tuesday, May 18, 
2010 at 7:01 pm. in the Stickney Village Hall, 6533 W. Pershing Road, Stickney, Illinois. 


Upon the roll c ll, the following Trustees were present: 
Trustees Laza sky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 


Trustee Schim I moved, duly seconded by Trustee Morelli, to approve the minutes of the 
previous regul r session on Tuesday, May 4, 2010. 


Upon the roll c ll, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazans ,Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Re'lly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Morel i moved, duly seconded by Trustee Schimel that the bills, approved by the 
various comm'ttees of the Board, be approved for payment, and to approve warrants which 
authorize the Village Treasurer to draw checks to pay the bills, to be signed by the 
authorized sig ers, as provided for by the Ordinances of the Village of Stickney. 


Upon the roll c ll, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazans ,Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'R 'lly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Lazan ky moved, duly seconded by Trustee Mares to approve the payment of 
Engineer's Pa ment Estimate No.1 for the Street Rehabilitation Phase 3 in the amount of 
$158,732.59 t Orange Crush, LLC. 


Upon the roll c ll, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazans ,Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'R illy declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Lazan ky moved, duly seconded by Trustee Walik, to accept the report of the 
Department 0 Transportation, State of Illinois, and indicating Motor Fuel Tax collected for 
the month of pril, 2010 indicating the sum of $13,335.95. 


Upon the roll c ll, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazans ,Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'R illy declared the motion carried. 







Page 2 


Trustee Lazan ky moved, duly seconded by Trustee Walik to accept the report from the 
Illinois Depar ment of Revenue for the month of February, 2010 indicating the sum of 
$38,808.78. 


Upon the roll c ll, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazans ,Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'R illy declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Mares moved, duly seconded by Trustee Morelli to accept the Illinois Department of 
Transportatio Audit of the Motor Fuel Tax Fund for 2009. 


Upon the roll c ll, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazans ,Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'R illy declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Zeedy moved, duly seconded by Trustee Mares to approve Ordinance #2010-13, 
an Ordinance eleting a Section of the Downspout Ordinance that refers to mandates of the 
Metropolitan ater Reclamation District. 


Upon the roll c ll, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazans ,Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'R illy declared the motion carried. 


CLERKS REPO T: A thank you note was received from Ami Murrell for the free tree she 
received from he Village. Census report: We are now into the door-to-door canvas stage 
with the censu . The census taker who collects your information is sworn for life to protect 
your data und r Federal Law Title 13. Those who violate the oath face criminal penalties: 
Under federal aw, the penalty for unlawful disclosure is a fine of up to $250,000 or 
imprisonment for up to 5 years, or both. 


TRUSTEE REP RTS: 


Trustee Lazan ky reminded us to support "Poppy Day" next week. He also mentioned the 
Memorial Day rogram in the Village on May 31 at 10:30. 


Trustee Mares announced the Music in the Park schedule is almost completed. The 
schedules will e available after Memorial Day. The Village web site will also have the 
information. e mentioned that food would be available at the events. Don't forget about 
the Sunday, M y 30, Memorial Day parade in the Village. 


Trustee Morel i moved, duly seconded by Trustee Mares to accept the Treasurer's Report 
for the month f March, 2010. 


Upon the roll all, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazans ,Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'R illy declared the motion carried. 







Page 3 


Trustee Zeedy gave the police report for the month of April, 2010. 
Total number f calls for service: 2,247, Total number of E911 calls received: 186 
Arrest by type: Traffic: 169, Village Ordinance Offences: 31, Warrants and Complaints: 20 
Parking violati ns: 247, Total number of arrests/ citations issued: 467 
Total number f squad miles: 14,175, Total amount of gasoline used: 1,237 gallons 
Average gas sq ad mileage: 11.4592 mpg 


The ordinance report for the month of April, 2010. 
Ordinance inv stigations: 187, Business license investigations: 7, Violation notices: 111 
Miscellaneous etails: 55, S.L.O. tickets: 0, Adjudication hours: 130 


In addition, Tr stee Zeedyk reminded us that the parks are now full of kids. He assured us 
that the police ill be diligent with their patrolling and that all our kids will be safe. 


DEPARTMEN 


Fire Chief Mey r reported that the fire department technical team was doing trench rescue 
training in the cemetery. Every year the department files for reimbursement for some of 
the money spe t on training hours. We received a check for $6,397.99. 


Police Chief J e Kretch announced that they are taking bids for two black replacement 
squads. He re inded us that schools will be getting out in a couple of weeks and therefore 
he asked that e watch out for all the little kids. 


Public Works upervisor Joe Lopez informed us that water meters in a few front yards were 
recently repla ed. The lawns are being repaired where they were disturbed. 


Treasurer Kur Kasnicka told us that the vehicle stickers and animal tags will go on sale June 
1. The applica ions are being prepared for mailing at the end of this month. 


AUDIENCE QU STIONS: 


Doris Helebra dt, 6528 41st Street, provided information about a car with a man inside 
parked near Eison School for two hours. She was informed that the police chief will look 
into the matte . 


Bea Callahan, 126 Grove, wanted to know the guidelines used for appointments to the 
Village Boards She addressed, in particular, the Police Pension Board. President O'Reilly 
appoints quali ied people to each board. 


Alyce Vujtech, 3920 Wisconsin, asked about the street projects, including Wisconsin and 
Lorraine Terr ce which are part of the "horseshoe" and if anyone came out to look at the 
conditions of er street and curbs. President O'Reilly informed her that we just submitted 
requests for s ate grants. The plans for her street just happened to be submitted to the 
state. Ifwe re eive the grant, she may have a new street. 


Emily Tupy, 4 38 Grove, read a prepared statement about the pruning that was done to her 
parkway tree. Joe Lopez responded that low branches endanger children. Ms. Tupy also 
questioned if t ere is a curfew for children. Police Chief Kretch said that the curfew is 10:30 
Sunday to Thu sday, and 11:30 p.m. on Friday and Saturday. This is strictly enforced. He 







Page 4 


suggested tha it is a parental issue. If she sees someone she needs to call the police. He 
said they do n t have someone in the patrolling park full-time .... especially late at night. She 
also mentione a park light on the southeast corner of the park that is intermittent. She 
complained t at the park is very dark. Trustee Mares stated that he would like to see 
better lighting in the park. In addition, Mrs. Tupy gave praise to Trustee Mares for the fine 
work he has d ne in the park, it is really looking good. 


Karyn Downy of 40th and Grove said she sees Trustee Mares at the park all the time. In 
particular she mentioned that the way the bushes have been trimmed has made is safer for 
her to park h r car. She also said that better lighting is needed. She hears people in the 
park in the da k. President O'Reilly told her that we are trying to get a grant for that. 


There being n further business, Trustee Lazansky moved, duly seconded by Trustee Walik 
that the meeti g be adjourned. Upon which the Board adopted the motion at 7:25 p.m. 


Respectfully submitted, 


Audrey McAdams, Clerk 


Approved by e this 19th day of May, 2010 


Daniel A. O'Re·lly, President 







/ 
VILLAGE OF STICKNEY 
6533 W. PERSHING RD. 


STICKNEY, ILLINOIS 60402-4018 
108-1494400 FAX 108-149-4451 


BLO K PARTY APPLICATION 


BLOCK INVOLVED:_-t---=="3_ .-1_-_C(---"L=---',na_' _.~_f-___________ _ 


CONTACT PERSON I R QUESTOR: 


NAME: I~ V\A. ~ & if (\ ~ e 'Z-. 
---+------~-------------


<. .~('\c.~~lvre\t- (/If>,.(,.v Pu~t{C It '~£.'t-1-7 O()·{--r((f... 
ADDRESS: __ -t--________________ ---,-_ 


'~=OCJ - If.:Od 


Y; ,*,_ to ~ .. - .~ 
DA E OF EVENT:_--O~-'ioE~-k:'--___ HOURS: ~,~ 


STREETS I ALLEYS TO E BLOCKED OFF: 


C(?Il.J . ~ 


WILL THERE BE A BAN , DISC JOCKEY OR ANY AMPLIFIED MUSIC OR 
ANNOUNCEMENTS? YES: X NO: r' ' . . 


AND OR DISC JOCKEY: l\o-\- I.,~(')1(( 4 ~~~ 
R e C EdMEDt S FOR THE BLOCK PARTY ARE LIMITED FMni ____ liZ btl /, 0 


10:00 A.M. UNTIL 10:00 P.M. _ ,~ 


= -~dC-r-
1:: ... "lERK 


MAY, 14 2010 


VILLAGE OF STICKNEY 







VILLAGE OF .STI~KNEY ~ 
6533 W. PERSHING RD. 


STICKNEY, ILLINOIS 60402-4018 
708-7494400 FAX 708-749-4451 


- --


BLO K PARTY APPLICATION 


CONTACT PERSON I 


NAME:_--+P"-------'-+-I-~-+-1-_ _+_:,,..L-I-L....="""'--+_----------


ADDRESS: 7044 


D TE OFEVENT~"Z{. 10 HOURS: /Othn -lOp t/A. , 


WILL THERE BE A B ND, DISC JOCKEY OR ANY AMPLIFIED MUSIC O~ 
ANNOUNCEMENTS . YES: NO: ~ ~ 


.7 . 


IF YES, NAME OF T E BAND OR DISC JOCKEY: APPROVED BY BOARD 


NOTE: H URS FOR THE BLOCK PARTY ARE LIMITED 'Attk 6/ '/' tJ 


~~&C& VllLAGtERK 
10:00 A.M. UNTIL 10:00 P.M. 








GEOF 


James E. azansky 
Fred L. chimel 


Daniel A. O'Reilly 
Village President 


1. 
2. 
3. 


Call to Order 
Pledge of Aile 
Roll Call 


6533 West Pershing Road 
Stickney, Illinois 60402-4048 


Phone - 708-749-4400 
Fax - 708-749-4451 


Village Trustees 


Cody Mares 
JeffWalik 


Kurt Kasnicka 
Village Treasurer 


REGULAR MEETING 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 


VILLAGE OF STICKNEY 


Tuesday, June 15, 2010 


Meeting Agenda 


4. Approve Min tes of Previous Regular Meeting 
5. Authorize Pa ent of Bills 


Deborah E. Morelli 
Scott Zeedyk 


Audrey McAdams 
Village Clerk 


6. Approve the p yment of Engineer's Payment Estimate No.2, Street Rehabilitation-
Phase 3 for $9 ,813.33 to Orange Crush, LLC. 


7. Accept Repor of Illinois Department of Revenue 
8. Accept Repor of Illinois Department of Transportation 
9. Report from t e President 
10. Report from t e Clerk 
11. Trustee Repo tsjCommittee Reports 
12. Reports from epartment Heads 
13. Audience Que tions 
14. Adjournment 


Posted June 10,2010 







State of Illinois 
County of Cook 
Village of Stickney 


June 1,2010 


The Board of Truste s of the Village of Stickney met in Regular Session on Tuesday, 
June 1,2010, at 7:00 p.m. in the Stickney Village Hall, Council Chambers, 6533 
W. Pershing Road, S ickney, Cook County, Illinois 


Upon the roll call, th following Trustees were present: 
Trustees Lazansky, ares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 


Trustee Schimel mo ed, duly seconded by Trustee Zeedyk to approve the minutes of the 
previous Regular Se sion of the Board of Trustees held on Tuesday, May 18,2010. 


Upon the roll call, th following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Ma es, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly d clared the motion carried. 


Trustee Morelli mov d, duly seconded by Trustee Mares, that the bills, approved by the 
various committees the Board, be approved for payment, and to approve warrants which 
authorizes the Villag Treasurer to draw checks to pay the bills, to be signed by the 
authorized signers, a provided for by the Ordinances of the Village of Stickney. 


Upon the roll call, th following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Ma es, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly d clared the motion carried. 


Trustee Morelli mov d, duly seconded by Trustee Lazansky, to approve the request for a 
block party for July 4,2010 on 40th Place between Home Avenue and Wisconsin Avenue 
from 10:00 a.m. to 1 :00 p.m. 


Upon the roll call, th following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Ma es, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly d clared the motion carried. 


Trustee Morelli mov d, duly seconded by Trustee Walik to grant permission to the 
StickneylForest Vie Library to conduct their 75th Anniversary block party on August 22, 
2010 which will bloc off 43rd Street between Oak Park Avenue and Grove Avenue and the 
alley behind the libr ry from 12:00 p.m. to 4:00 p.m. 


Upon the roll call, th following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Ma es, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly d clared the motion carried. 







Page 2 


PRESIDENT'S REP RT: The President asked those representatives present from the 
Stickney/Forest Vie Library to come forward to be presented with the 2010/2011 Village of 
Stickney vehicle stic er commemorating their 75th anniversary. The sticker number was 75. 
Their board preside t, Sylvia Hosek, especially thanked Audrey McAdams, Kurt Kasnicka, 
the President for his pproval and the rest of the trustees. "We really appreciate it." "It's a 
Great Place to Live.' The President continued his report with a thank you to Trustee Cody 
Mares for being the C at our Memorial Day ceremony. In addition he thanked Chief Mike 
Holub for being our eynote speaker. The American Legion was thanked for hosting this 
event along with thei luncheon afterwards. In addition, he thanked the VFW and the many 
residents for support ng this event. 


President O'Reilly r ported on a question that was asked at the previous meeting by resident 
Doris Helebrant. Sh had questioned the police response to a man parked in a car on 41st 


Street in front of Edi on School for some two hours. She suggested that the police do a better 
job in being observa t of our school children. The investigation to her question found that it 
had been a traffic sto two hours prior to her call. The man was waiting for a tow truck after 
his car stalled. She ust have come home at 10:50 just after the initial stop was made at 
10:44. She was than ed for making her call and told to never hesitate in calling the police. In 
this case, she would ave put her mind at ease had she called sooner. 


CLERKS REPORT: The census information included why an enumerator would go to a 
home that already se t in their "Be Counted" form. It could be because it was lost in transit, 
needed confirmation of conflicting information on the form or can't match the address 
provided on the for 


TRUSTEE REPOR Trustee Mares provided information about the upcoming Music in the 
Park that is starting ext week. There is a list of the dates and bands in the foyer. He 
mentioned the varie of bands that is being presented this year. He assured people that 
there will be no radi I bands. He said that many of these bands are being paid far less than 
they normally charg . Another new aspect will be that local organizations will be selling food 
items to profit their rganizations. There will be a banner displayed of the financial 
supporters of the ba ds. 


Trustee Morelli mov d, duly seconded to accept the treasurer's report for the month of April, 
2010. 


Upon the roll call, th following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Ma es, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly d clared the motion carried. 


She also provided th Fire Department report for the month of May. They responded to a 
total of 156 calls, 90 re and service related calls and 66 ambulance calls. In 2010 they have 
responded to a total f 778 calls. 







Page 3 


Trustee Zeedyk gave the police report for the month of May 2010. 
Total number of call for service: 1,750, Total number of E911 calls received: 229 
Arrest by type: Tra IC: 209, Village Ordinance Offences: 70, Warrants and Complaints: 
19 
Parking violations: 78, Total number of arrests/citations issued: 476 
Total number of squ d miles: 16,344, Total amount of gasoline used: 1,389 gallons 
Average gas squad ileage: 11.7667 mpg 


The ordinance repor for the month of May, 2010. 
Ordinance investigat ons: 162, Business license investigations: 6, Violation notices: 55 
Miscellaneous details: 46, S.L.O. tickets: 4, Adjudication hours: 104 


Trustee Zeedyk mad notice of the new method of reporting from the police department. All 
their activity is brok n down in graph forms. 


DEPARTMENT HE D REPORTS: Fire Chief Meyer told us that his department fought a 
fire the day before at Waste Management. Hydrant testing is completed. 


Deputy Chief Figuer a said that the new report referred to by Trustee Zeedyk is actually 
from our new report writing system that keeps track of our activity. He also explained our 
"City Watch" progr m on May 24, was automatically calling the residents to alert them of 
the hydrant flushing n the next day. The calls stopped going out at 9:00 p.m. The system 
took six hours at this point while in a previous "City Watch" it took four hours to complete 
all the calls. The enfre Village was therefore not completed. The company that programs 
this system had it set 0 complete the calls the next day at zero hundred hours or 12:00 
midnight. He apolog ed to those who did receive calls at midnight and assured them that it 
would not happen ag in. In another matter, he informed us that during yesterday's storm we 
lost our base-station adio for two hours. Each department was dispatching by using high
powered radios prov ded by Cook County. We are now up and running. 


Treasurer Kaznicka nnounced that applications for vehicle stickers and animal licenses are 
now being delivered. He reminded people to come in early. Very often new residents have to 
change their driver's licenses to reflect their new addresses. After July 1, late fees apply for 
those who are comin in at the last minute. 


Mrs. Gibas, 4425 Wi consin, remarked about an editorial letter written by President O'Reilly 
to the Southtown Sta to support slots in the Hawthorne Race Track was very good. She 
lamented that with a the people out of work, that the Stickney residents may not be the ones 
to get the jobs afford d by this industry with Cicero being right there. The President 
disagreed. She voice that not everyone was not in favor of the slots. She then directed a 
question to Attorney datto about how many lawsuits are pending against the Village. He 
knew of only one wh re we are a plaintiff. 







Page 4 


Bea Callahan, 4126 rove, voiced that many of her questions were answered previously. But, 
she wanted assuranc that this automatic calling never happens again in the middle of the 
night. She claims th t she was called at 1 :06 a.m. She suggested that someone else should 
know how to shut do n the system. 


There being no furth r business, Trustee Lazansky moved, duly seconded by Trustee Zeedyk 
that the meeting be a journed. Upon which, said Board of Trustees adopted the motion at 
7:18 p.m. and Presid nt O'Reilly declared the motion carried and the meeting adjourned. 


Respectfully submitted, 


Audrey McAdams, Clerk 


Approved by me, thi 2nd day of June, 2010 


Daniel O'Reilly, Pr sident 







Frank Novotny &- Associate~ Inc. 
825 Mi way Drive • Willowbrook, IL • 60527 . Telephone: (630) 887-8640 • Fax: (630) 887-0132 


Civil Engineers/ 
MunicipaJ Consultants 


Hon. President & Bard of Trustees 
Village of Stickney 
6533 West Pershin Road 
Stickney, IL 60402 


Re: Street Reh bilitation - Phase 3 
Engineer's Payment Estimate No.2 


Gentlemen: 


June 8, 2010 


This letter i to certify that Orange Crush, LLC. has furnished labor and materials, for the above
captioned project, i accordance with the attached "Engineer's Payment Estimate No.2." 


As of June th, the Contractor has completed the following percentages of categorized work on 
this project at the st eet locations shown on the attached map: 


• Storm Sewer Improvements ................................ 100% 


• Hot-Mix Asphalt (HMA) Surface Removal. .. ....... 0% 
• Curb and Gutter Removal.... ..................... ........... 52% 
• Combination Concrete Curb and Gutter ............. 35% 
• Concrete Sidewalks and Driveways.............. . .. ... 41 % 
• Pavement Patching........... ...... ...................... ....... 0% 
• Hot-Mix Asphalt Surface Course Paving............. 0% 
• Parkway Restoration...... ..... ........ .................. ....... 10% 
• Pavement Markings ..... ...... ....... ... ......... ..... ..... .... 0% 


The Contr tor has completed the removal and replacement of the combination concrete curb 
and gutter on Elmw od Avenue - 43rd Street to Pershing Road, and has begun curb and gutter removal 
work on Clinton A enue - 43rd Street to Pershing Road. The Contractor is currently on schedule to 
complete the projec as specified by the contract. 


Therefore, we authorize the payment of $90,813.33 to ORANGE CRUSH, LLC, 321 Center 
Street, Hillside, IL 0162, to be paid in accordance with the terms of their Contract. Also enclosed is a 
copy of the 'Waiver of Lien" for the payment amount. 


TPG/ks 
Enclosures 
cc: Ms. Audre McAdams, Clerk, w/Encl. 


Mr. Scott Z edyk, Trustee 
Mr. Kurt Ka nicka, Treasurer, w/Enci. 
Mr. Joseph Lopez, Supervisor, w/Encl. 
Orange Cr sh, LLC, w/Encl. 
Project File No. 09149 


Sincerely, 


FR7Y~TES,tNC. 


Timothy P. Geary, P.E. 7 
f 


/ 







Vendor Inquiry - Warran Details 


STICKNEY VILLAGE 
TREASURER 


Page 1 of 1 


+ <$ ~~a~~:~ts Summary Contracts Payments 
Vendor Home 


warrant/EFT#: EF 001 368 


Fiscal Year: 2010 
Warrant Total: $37,~ 42.58 


Agency 
492 - REVEN ~E 


IOC Accounting Line D~ tails 


Issue Date: 06/07/10 
Warrant Status: 


Contract Invoice Voucher 
Q0062215 OQ0062215 


Fund Agency Organizatio~ Appropriat ion Object Amount Appropriation Name 


Agency Amount 
$37,842.58 


0189 492 27 44910055 4491 $37,842.58 DISTRIBUTE MUNI/CNTY SALES TAX 


Payn ent Voucher Description 


Line Text 


1 IL DEPT. OF REVENUE AUTHORIZED THIS PAYMENT ON 06/04/2010 


2 MUNICIPAL 1 % SHJ RE OF SALES TAX 


3 LIAB MO: MAR. 20l( COLL MO: APR. 2010 VCHR MO: JUN. 2010 


4 ?'S PHONE: 217785 6518 EMAIL: REV.LOCALTAX@ILLINOIS.GOV 


61 MUNICIPAL 1 % SHt RE OF SALES TAX 


Click here for assistance with this screen . 


c:; A L £- (~ -r AX 


l/VL A-~ c-;-( ) d- 0 r 0 


4-37) 84:2- 0 S8 


https :/lwww.whl.ioc.stat~.iLusNendorNendWarrDetLcfm?Warrant=OOI1368%20%20%20 .. . 6/812010 







Vendor Inquiry - Warran Details Page 1 of 1 


STICKNEY VILLAGE 
TREASURER OF ( + <®> 


Summary Contracts Payments 
Vendor Home 


Warrant/EFT#: EF 0003680 


Fiscal Year : 2010 
Warrant Total : $12/02.80 


Agency 
494 - TRANSPORTATION 


IOC Accounting Line De ails 


Issue Date: 06/04/10 
Warrant Status: 


Contract Invoice Voucher 
00MT05715 


Fund Agency Organizatio Appropriation Object Amount Appropriation Name 


Agency Amount 
$12,902.80 


0414 494 90 44910000 4491 $12,902.80 DISTRB ITEMS: MUNICIPALITIES 


Agency Contact Inform tion 


217-782-5433 


Click here for assistance with this screen. 


fVl ('fa K + ~-eL 
F c'1<- /V\ Ay ) ?-- 0 10 


~ ?-) 9 O? a 80 


https://www.whl.ioc.stat(.i1.usNendorNendWarrDet1.cfm?Warrant=0003680%20%20%20 ... 6/812010 








Daniel A. O'Reilly 
Village President 


James E. azansky 
Fred L. chimel 


1. Call to Order 


2. Pledge of Aile iance 


3. Roll Call 


6533 West Pershing Road 
Stickney, Illinois 60402-4048 


Phone - 708-749-4400 
Fax - 708-749-4451 


Village Trustees 


Cody Mares 
JeffWalik 


Kurt Kasnicka 
Village Treasurer 


REGULAR MEETING 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 


Tuesday, July 6,2010 


Meeting Agenda 


4. Approve Min es of Previous Regular Meeting 


5. Authorize Pa ent of Bills 


Deborah E. Morelli 
Scott Zeedyk 


Audrey McAdams 
Village Clerk 


6. Approve the p yment of Engineer's Payment Estimate No.1 for the 2010 Street 
Resurfacing FT Section no. 09-0005-00-RS mOT Emergency Repair Program for 
$188,672.40 t J. Nardulli Concrete, Inc. 


7. Pass and App ove Ordinance 2010-14, "An Ordinance Amending the General 
Prevailing Ra e of Wages as Determined by the Department of Labor ofthe State of 
Illinois." 


8. e President 


9. e Clerk/Correspondence 


10. rts/Committee Reports 


11. Reports fro Department Heads 


12. Audience Qu stions 


13. Adjournment 


Posted July 1, 2010 







State of IlIinoi 
County of Coo 
Village of Stic ney 


June 15, 2010 


The Board of rustees of the Village of Stickney met in regular session on Tuesday, June 15, 
2010 at 7:00 .m. in the Stickney Village Hall, 6533 W. Pershing Road, Stickney, Illinois. 


Upon the roll all, the following Trustees were present: 
Trustees Laza sky, Mares, Morelli, Walik and Zeedyk 
Absent: Schi el 


Trustee More Ii moved, duly seconded by Trustee Mares, to approve the minutes of the 
previous regu ar session on Tuesday, June 1, 2010. 


Upon the roll all, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazans ,Mares, Morelli, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: Schi 
President O'R illy declared the motion carried. 


Trustee More Ii moved, duly seconded by Trustee Mares that the bills, approved by the 
various com ittees of the Board, be approved for payment, and to approve warrants which 
authorize th Village Treasurer to draw checks to pay the bills, to be signed by the 
authorized si ners, as provided for by the Ordinances of the Village of Stickney. 


Upon the roll all, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazans ,Mares, Morelli, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: Schi 
President O'R illy declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Zeed k moved, duly seconded by Trustee Walik to approve the payment of 
Engineer's Pa ment Estimate No.2 for the Street Rehabilitation Phase 3 in the amount of 
$90,813.33 to Orange Crush, LLC. 


Upon the roll all, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazans ,Mares, Morelli, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: Schi 
President O'R illy declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Laza sky moved, duly seconded by Trustee Mares, to accept the report of the 
Department 0 Revenue, State of Illinois, and indicating sales tax collected for the month of 
March, 2010 i dicating the sum of$37,842.58. 







Page 2 


Upon the roll all, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazans ,Mares, Morelli, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: Schi 
President O'R illy declared the motion carried. 


Trustee More li moved, duly seconded by Trustee Zeedyk to accept the report from the 
Illinois Depar ment of Transportation for the month of May, 2010 indicating the sum of 
$12,902.80. 


Upon the roll all, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazans ,Mares, Morelli, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: Schi 
President O'R illy declared the motion carried. 


PRESIDENT'S REPORT: President O'Reilly presented the Village's annual contribution to 
the Stickney aseball Association. 


CLERKS REP RT: A thank you note was read from resident Tomas Tovias to the Stickney 
Fire Departm nt and the Village President. A report was read concerning the Census. All 
numbers curr ntly being compiled by the door-to-door enumerators will provide a new 
participation ate in the fall, 2010. All governments will receive their official count in March 
2011. The ra etrack count will be included in that count. 


TRUSTEE RE aRTS: Trustee Lazansky went to the June 6th recognition at Faith Community 
Reformed Ch rch for fire fighters and police officers. There was a barbeque available. 
There were 2 fire fighters and a few police officers in attendance. In addition, he reported 
that Hodgkin' Village Mayor, Jeffrey Tobolski is holding a recognition event on June 24, 
from 11:00 a. . to 2:00 p.m. for Korean War Veterans at the McCook Athletic and Exposition 
Center on 47 t Street. He wants to recognize all veterans. 


Trustee Zeed k is not only looking into the condition of the streets he is also surveying the 
mentioned the 50/50 program the Village has available to help the residents. 


DEPARTMEN REPORTS: Fire Chief Meyer reminded us that the Fire Fighters Association 
will be provid ng the hot dogs and hamburgers for the music in the park on June 16. He 
gave an equip ent report that was provided by a mandatory inspection company. They 
found that a 1 -year-old cable needs to be replaced on the aerial ladder. In addition, the 
Hurst tool has to be replaced. The cutter was originally purchased "used" in 1996. They 
made an erne ency purchase of the needed part for $2,900. The Fire Chief also reported on 
a list of prom tions within the fire department personnel. 


Joe Lopez, Pu lic Works reported that they will not be working on July 5, due to the July 4th 


holiday. 


Treasurer, Ku t Kaznicka reminded everyone about the impending due date for the vehicle 
stickers and a imallicenses. There will be extended office hours to accommodate people. 







Page 3 


AUDIENCE Q ESTIONS: 


Mrs. Penny ibas requested that her address be removed from the minutes that will be 
published on the internet. She included Bea Callahan in that request. President O'Reilly 
responded th t part would be taken out. She also addressed the proposed Stickney Family 
Day with a ritten presentation. President O'Reilly responded that we w;lni: to bring it 
back. tJ.-ti p {~." !( 
Resident Ron Carlson questioned if we were to get slot machines in our town. "Where, 
When and W yare they coming?" President O'Reilly said "None are coming" that the Senate 
did not pass i . He then questioned the allotted time allowed to speak to this board. He was 
informed tha it was three minutes. He wanted to know what if more time was required. 
Attorney Kus er explained that more time would be provided if the person was in the 
middle of a q estion or answer you would be allowed to finish. Attorney Kusper went on to 
explain that tree minutes is the standard practice that is taking place in all municipalities, 
governmenta agencies, and all townships that he is aware of. In addition, Attorney Kusper 
said it is up 0 the discretion of the Chair to allow someone more time. The Village's 3-
minute ordin nee has been in effect for almost one year. Other governmental agencies were 
doing it long efore we passed the ordinance. Mr. Carlson was unaware of such a ruling. 


There being 0 further business, Trustee Lazansky moved, duly seconded by Trustee Walik 
that the meet"ng be adjourned. Upon which the Board adopted the motion at 7: 18 p.m. 


Respectfully submitted, 


Audrey McAdams, Clerk 


Approved by e this 16th day ofJune, 2010 


Daniel A. O'R illy, President 







Frank Novotny &- Associates, Inc. 
825 Mi wa,y Drive . Willowbrook, IL • 60527 . Telephone: (630) 887-8640 • Fax: (630) 887-0132 


Civil Engineers! 
Municipal ConsultaJJ.ts 


Hon. President & 80 rd of Trustees 
Village of Stickney 
6533 West Pershing Road 
Stickney, IL 60402 


Re: 2010 Street Resurfacing 
MFT Sectio no.09-00055-00-RS 
lOOT Emer ency Repair Program (ERP) 
Engineer's ayment Estimate No.1 


Gentlemen: 


June 29,2010 


This letter i to certify that J. Nardulli, Inc. has furnished labor and materials, for the above
captioned project, in accordance with the attached "Engineer's Payment Estimate No. 1." 


As of June 8th , the Contractor has completed the following percentages of categorized work on 
this project at the str et locations shown on the attached map: 


• Storm Sewer Improvements ............. ..... .. .... ... .... . 
• Hot-Mix Asphalt (HMA) Surface Removal ..... .. .. . 
• Curb and Gutter RemovaL .. ............ .. .......... .... ... . 
• Combination Concrete Curb and Gutter .. .... ... ... . 
• Concrete Sidewalks and Driveways ....... ... ... .. .... . 
• Pavement Patching .. .... ...... .... ...... ........ ...... ...... ... . 
• Hot-Mix Asphalt Surface Course Paving ... ...... .. . 
• Parkway Restoration ... ..... ..... ..... ...... .... .. ..... .... .... . 
• Pavement Markings .. ... ..... ... .......... ... ....... ..... ..... . 


100% 
32% 
97% 
93% 
75% 


0% 
25% 
20% 


0% 


The Contra tor has completed the storm sewer and structure replacement work and curb and 
gutter removal and replacement work at both street locations. The first lift of hot-mix asphalt has also 
been paved on Cli ton Avenue - 45th Street to 43rd Street. The Contractor is currently on schedule to 
complete the proje as specified by the contract, pending the settlement of the current union operator 
and laborer strikes. 


Therefore, we authorize the payment of $188,672.40 to J. Nardulli Concrete, Inc., 3735 N. 
Pontiac Avenue, hicago, IL 60634, to be paid in accordance with the terms of their Contract. Also 
enclosed is a copy f the "Waiver of Lien" for the payment amount. 


TPG/ks 
Enclosures 
cc: Ms. Audre McAdams, Clerk, w/Encl. 


Mr. Scott Z edyk, Trustee 
Mr. Kurt K snicka, Treasurer, w/Encl. 
Mr. Joseph Lopez, Supervisor, w/Encl. 
J. Nardulli oncrete, Inc., w/Encl. 
Project Fil No. 09306 


Sincerely, 


F~OTNYp~OCIATES, INC. 


~//v 
Timothy P. Geary, P.E. 







ORDINANCE NO. 2010-14 


AN RDINANCE SETTING THE GENERAL PREVAILING 
RATE OF WAGES AS DETERMINED BY THE DEPARTMENT 


o LABOR OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS UNDER THE 
PREVAILING WAGE ACT (820ILS 130). 


ADOPTED BY THE 


PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 


OF THE 


VILLAGE OF STICKNEY 


THIS 6th DAY OF JULY, 2010 


P BLISHED IN PAMPHLET FORM BY THE AUTHORITY 
OF T E PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE 


ILLAGE OF STICKNEY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 







Page 2. 


Section 2: Nothing h rein contained shall be construed to apply said general prevailing rate of 
wages as herein ascertai ed to any work or employment except public works construction of the 
Village of Stickney to t e extent required by the aforesaid Act. 


Section 3: The Villa e of Stickney shall publicly post or keep available for inspection by any 
interested party in the ain office of the Village of Stickney this determination or any revisions of 
such prevailing rate of age. A copy of this determination or of the current revised determination 
of the prevailing rate of ages then in effect shall be attached to all contract specifications. 


Section 4: The Villa e of Stickney shall mail a copy of this determination to any employer, and 
to any association of e ployers and to any person or association of employees who have filed their 
names and addresses, re uesting copies of any determination stating the particular rates and the 
particular class of work rs whose wages will be affected by such rates. 


Section 5: The Villa e of Stickney shall promptly file a certified copy of this Ordinance with 
both the Secretary of St te Index Division and the Department of Labor of the State of Illinois. 


Section 6: This Ordi ance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage, approval, 
and publication in pam hlet form, as provided for by law. 


PASSED and APPRO ED at the regular meeting of the President and the Board of Trustees of the 
Village of Stickney, Co k County, Illinois on this 6th day of July, 2010. 


Ayes: Trustees Lazansk , Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik, and Zeedyk 


Nays: None 


Absent: None 


Audrey MAdams 
Village Clerk 


APPROVED: 


Daniel A. O'Reilly, President 








Daniel A. O'Reilly 
Village President 


James E. azansky 
Fred L. chimel 


1. Call to Order 
2. Pledge of AIle iance 
3. Roll Call 


EO 
6533 West Pershing Road 


Stickney, Illinois 60402-4048 
Phone - 708-749-4400 


Fax - 708-749-4451 


Village Trustees 


Cody Mares 
JeffWalik 


Kurt Kasnicka 
Village Treasurer 


REGULAR MEETING 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 


VILLAGE OF STICKNEY 


Tuesday, ,uly 20, 2010 


Meeting Agenda 


4. Approve Min tes of Previous Regular Meeting 
5. Authorize Pay ent of Bills 


Deborah E. Morelli 
Scott Zeedyk 


Audrey McAdams 
Village Clerk 


6. Approve the p yment of Engineer's Payment Estimate No.3, Street Rehabilitation-
Phase 3 for $1 3,038.58 to Orange Crush, LLC. 


7. Accept Report of Illinois Department of Revenue 
8. Accept Report of Illinois Department of Transportation 
9. Motion to Clo Bidding on Street Rehabilitation, Phase 5 


a. Open ids on hand 
10. Motion to re~ r bids to Village Engineer for review 
11. Pass and App ve Ordinance 2010-15, "An Ordinance for the Annual Budget and 


Appropriatio s for the Village of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois for the Fiscal Year, 
beginning Ma 1,2010 and Ending April 30, 2011" 


12. Pass and App ve Ordinance 2010-16, "An Ordinance Amending Building and 
Building Regu ations by adding Property in a Land Trust." 


13. Give Permissi n for a block party on August 7,2010, on 4400 block of Home 
14. Report from t e President 
15. Report from t e Clerk 
16. Trustee Repo tsjCommittee Reports 


a. Accep the treasurer's report for the Month of May, 2010 
17. Reports from epartment Heads 
18. Audience Que tions 
19. Adjournment 


Posted ,uly 1~/2010 







State of Illinois 
County of Cook 
Village of Stickney 


July 6, 2010 


The Board of Trust es of the Village of Stickney met in Regular Session on Tuesday, 
July 6, 2010, at 7:00 p.m. in the Stickney Village Hall, Council Chambers, 6533 
W. Pershing Road, tickney, Cook County, Illinois 


Upon the roll call, t e following Trustees were present: 
Trustees Lazansky, ares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 


Trustee Schimel mo ed, duly seconded by Trustee Walik to approve the minutes of the 
previous Regular Se sion of the Board of Trustees held on Tuesday, June 16,2010. 


Upon the roll call, t e following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, M res, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly d clared the motion carried. 


Trustee Morelli mo ed, duly seconded by Trustee Schimel, that the bills, approved by the 
various committees f the Board, be approved for payment, and to approve warrants which 
authorizes the Villa e Treasurer to draw checks to pay the bills, to be signed by the 
authorized signers, s provided for by the Ordinances of the Village of Stickney. 


Upon the roll call, t e following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, M res, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly d clared the motion carried. 


Trustee Zeedyk mo ed, duly seconded by Trustee Lazansky, to approve the payment of 
Engineer's Payment Estimate No.1 for the 2010 Street Resurfacing MFT Section No. 09-
0055-00-RS IDOT E ergency Repair Program for $188,672.40 to J. Nardulli Concrete, Inc. 


Upon the roll call, t e following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, M res, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly d clared the motion carried. 


Trustee Walik move ,duly seconded by Trustee Mares to pass and approve Ordinance 2010-
14, "An Ordinance mending the General Prevailing Rate of Wages as determined by the 
Department of Labo of the State of Illinois." 


Upon the roll call, t e following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, M res, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly d clared the motion carried. 







Page 2 


PRESIDENT'S REP RT: President O'Reilly commended the Police Department, Fire 
Department and Pu lic Works on their hard work during the recent storms. He received 
many calls complem nting them on the different services they performed. 


CLERKS REPORT: The clerk referred to the information provided each trustee 
concerning the IIIino s Municipal League 97th Annual Conference on September 23-25,2010. 
She also provided so e interesting information about the Metropolitan Sanitary District. 


TRUSTEE REPOR : Trustee Schimel questioned the audience if they and entitled to the 
long-term property emption on their Cook County property taxes. He questioned if they 
received a letter in t email to renew the exemption. Trustee Schimel then explained the 
criteria of being in t eir home over ten years and household income under $100,000. He also 
showed his previous ax bill and where it shows in the lower left hand corner, "long-time 
homeowner". He re eived a letter from Cook County in June to resubmit. He didn't get an 
accurate answer fro Cook County. They told him that if they felt your taxes were going to 
go up then Cook Co nty then would have sent you this letter to apply. 


Trustee Walik remi ded everyone to support our troops. We are going to have our annual 
collection earlier this year. We were a little late last year. He received many compliments for 
after-the-storm servi es from our fire department, public works and police department. He 
mentioned that the c mmunity residents in the 4000 block of East Avenue were working 
clearing the street of debris for themselves and their neighbors. His children were guest at 
our meeting this eve ing. 


Trustee Zeedyk gave the police report for the month of June 2010. 
Total number of call for service: 1,851, Total number ofE911 calls received: 443 
Arrest by type: Tra IC: 263, Village Ordinance Offences: 44, Warrants and Complaints: 22 
Parking violations: 82, Total number of arrests/citations issued: 511 
Total number of squ d miles: 16,896, Total amount of gasoline used: 1,295 gallons 
Average gas squad ileage: 11.5027 mpg 


The ordinance repor for the month of June, 2010. 
Ordinance investigafons: 149, Business license investigations: 3, Violation notices: 56 
Miscellaneous detail : 50, S.L.O. tickets: 3, Adjudication hours: 120 


Trustee Zeedyk men ioned that our parks are packed with people. He suggested that speed 
should be maintaine in the area of the parks. He also recommended that people stay alert to 
unscrupulous activi and call it in to the police. 


DEPARTMENT HE D REPORTS: Fire Chief Larry Meyer remarked on the heavy rain we 
received. He noted t at the leaves were blown onto the sewers thus blocking the water from 
going down. He tho ght it saved people from getting even more water in their basements. 
There were wires do n in the Village and some people lost electricity for three days. He said 
was a rough night fo the fire department. There was nothing serious that happened like 
someone getting kille or hurt. 







Page 3 


Deputy Chief Figuer a reported that on July 4th they received five calls concerning fireworks. 
Of those, three were rom out-of-town. There was a complaint signed against individuals by 
complaints going thr ugh our ordinance officer. They had extra police on duty. There was a 
two-man tactical uni out that was funded through the county. We also had three auxiliary 
officers out on Sund y. This made for a total of between five to seven officers out per shift. 
In the case of damag s, there was a burning bush reported. 


Jeff Boyajian report d for public works. Bluder Tree Service had 11 removals for trees that 
were damaged in the storms. This also included the stump removal. There were 41 different 
locations with dange ous limbs that were removed. Jeff later added that on last Friday he 
had crews out to pic up flood debris from flooded basements. It still looks like there is more. 
Because this is a sho t week due to the July 4th holiday they are going to follow their normal 
schedule. 


Treasurer Kaznicka nnounced that the budget beginning May 1, 2010 and ending April 31, 
2011 is posted on the bulletin board. The notice will be in the LIFE NEWSPAPER on July 8. 
What the notice will ay is that the public meeting will be held on July 20, at 6:30 p.m. just 
prior to the regular illage Board Meeting at 7:00. The Board will then have the 
opportunity to vote n the budget. The budget is available for inspection on the bulletin 
board. 


AUDIENCE QUES IONS: Trustee Lazansky questioned during this time how many tickets 
were issued for non- ompliance of vehicle stickers on JUly 1. Deputy Chief Figueroa 
responded that there were 70 issued, 50 to residents and 20 for other vehicles that didn't have 
stickers. This was a efinite decrease over previous years. The office staff noted that more 
people came in to pu chase their stickers. Trustee Lazansky wondered if they check on the 
cars parked at the J el. We learned that they are always looking throughout the town for 
cars without stickers 


PLEASE NOTE TH T STARTING WITH THIS ISSUE OF THE MINUTES, WE WILL 
NO LONGER PRO IDE ANY INFORMATION ON AUDIENCE QUESTIONS AND 
ANSWERS. OUR A MINISTRATION WANTED TO HAVE AN OPEN FORUM FOR 
THE VILLAGE ME TINGS. DUE TO THE FACT THAT WE RECEIVED 
COMPLAINTS FR M SOME PEOPLE OVER THEIR PERSONAL INFORMATION 
THAT WAS GIVEN DURING OUR PUBLIC VILLIAGE MEETINGS AND INCLUDED IN 
THE MINUTES. E THEREFORE HAVE TO RELINQUISH THIS FEATURE IN OUR 
MINUTES. 







Page 4 


There being no furth r business, Trustee Lazansky moved, duly seconded by Trustee Zeedyk 
that the meeting be a journed. Upon which, said Board of Trustees adopted the motion at 
7:31 p.m. and Presid nt O'Reilly declared the motion carried and the meeting adjourned. 


Respectfully submitted, 


Audrey McAdams, Clerk 


Approved by me, thi 8th day of July, 2010 


Daniel O 'Reilly, Pr sident 







Frank Novotny &- Associates, Inc. 
825 Mid ay Drive • Willowbroo~ IL • 60527 . Telephone: (630) 887-8640 • Fax: (630) 887-0132 


Civil Engineers/ 
MllllicipaJ Consultants 


Hon. President & Board f Trustees 
Village of Stickney 
6533 West Pershing Ro d 
Stickney, ·IL 60402 


Re: Street Rehabili ation - Phase 3 
Engineer's Pa ment Estimate No.3 


Gentlemen: 


July 13, 2010 


This letter is to certify that Orange Crush, LLC. has furnished labor and materials, for the above
captioned project, in ac rdance with the attached "Engineer's Payment Estimate No.3." 


As of July 6th , t e Contractor has completed the following percentages of categorized work on this 
project at the street loca ions shown on the attached map: 


• Storm Sewer Improvements ... ....... .... ...... ....... ... . 
• Hot-Mix Asphalt (HMA) Surface RemovaL ... .. ... . 
• Curb and Gutter Removal ..... .... ...... ...... ...... ... .... . 
• Combination Concrete Curb and Gutter. ....... .... . 
• Concrete Sidewalks and Driveways ... .... ... .... .... . 
• Pavement Patching ..... .. ..... ... .... ... ... .... ... ..... .. .. ... . 
• Hot-Mix Asphalt Surface Course Paving ... ... ..... . 
• Parkway Restoration .... ......... .. ... ... ..... .. ... ... .... ... . . 
• Pavement Markings ...... .... ... ... ........ ..... ..... ...... .. . 


100% 
35% 
68% 
52% 
45% 
30% 
13% 
33% 
0% 


The Contractor has completed all major construction work on Elmwood Avenue - 43rd Street to 
Pershing Road except or HMA surface course paving, and has continued curb and gutter removal and 
replacement work on C inton Avenue - 43rd Street to Pershing Road. The storm sewer improvement work 
on Wenonah Avenue 45th Street to 41 st Street has also been completed. All work on the project has 
currently been suspend d until the resolution of the labor strike. The street locations included in this project 
are currently in safe co dition for vehicle and pedestrian use. Our office will continue to monitor the project 
locations to verify that t e streets remain safe pending the resolution of the labor strike and the resumption 
of this contract. 


Therefore, we uthorize the payment of $143,038.58 to ORANGE CRUSH, LLC, 321 Center 
Street, Hillside, IL 60162, to be paid in accordance with the terms of their Contract. Also enclosed is a 
copy of the "Waiver of L en" for the payment amount. 


TPG/ks 
Enclosures 
cc: Ms. Audrey Mc dams, Clerk, w/Encl. 


Mr. Scott Zeed k, Trustee 
Mr. Kurt Kasnic a, Treasurer, w/Encl. 
Mr. Joseph Lop,er Z' Supervisor, w/Enci. 
Orange Crush, LC, w/Enci. 
Project File No. 09149 


Sincerely, 


F7TNY~~NC. 


Timothy P. Geary, P.E. / 







Vendor Inquiry - Warrant Details 


Vendor Home 


Warrant/EFT#: EF 0001523 


Fiscal Year : 2011 
Warrant Total: $43,5 6.33 


Agency 
492 - REVENUE 


IOC Accounting Line De ails 


STICKNEY VILLAGE 
TREASURER 


Issue Date : 07/06/10 
Warrant Status: 


Contract Invoice 
Q0001158 


Page 1 of 1 


(~ it <V 
Summary Contracts Payments 


Voucher 
1Q0001158 


Agency Amount 
$43,546.33 


Fund Agency Organizatior Appropriation Object Amount Appropriation Name 
-------------.-------------- ---------- ------------ .. _ -------
0189 492 27 44910055 4491 $43,546.33 DISTRIBUTE MUNI/CNTY SALES TAX 


Paym Emt Voucher Description 


Une Te~ 
- -- ------------------------


1 I L DEPT. OF REVENUE AUTHORIZED THIS PAYMENT ON 07/02/2010 


2 MUNICIPAL 1 % SHA E OF SALES TAX 


3 LIAB MO: APR. 2010 ~OLL MO : MAY. 2010 VCHR MO : JUL. 2010 


4 ?'S PHONE: 217 785-b518 EMAIL: REV.LOCALTAX@ILLINOIS .GOV 


6 1 MUNICIPAL 1 % SHA E OF SALES TAX 


Click here for assistance with this screen . 


"d--o 
) 


)0 


https://www.whl.ioc.state.il.us/Vendor/VendWarrDetl.cfin?Warrant=0001523%20%20%20... 717 /2010 







Vendor Inquiry - Warrant Details 


STICKNEY VILLAGE 
TREASURER OF 


Page 1 of 1 


Summary Contracts Payments 


Warrant/EFT#: EF 0002~61 


Fiscal Year: 2011 
Warrant Total: $12,1~4.87 


Agency 
494 - TRANSPORT TION 


IOC Accounting Line De ails 


Issue Date: 07/06/10 
Warrant Status: 


Contract Invoice Voucher 
00MT06241 


Fund Agency Organizatior Appropriation Object Amount Appropriation Name 


Agency Amount 
$12,194.87 


0414 494 90 44910000 4491 $12,194.87 DISTRB ITEMS: MUNICIPALITIES 


Agency Contact Inform. tion 


217-782-5433 


Click here for assistance with this screen. 


https://www.wh1.ioc.state.il.us/Vendor/VendWarrDetl.cfin?Warrant=0002661 %20%20%20... 7/7 12010 







ORDINANCE #2010-15 


VILLAGE OF STICKNEY 
COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 


ANNUAL UDGET AND APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE 


FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 
. 


BEGINNING MAY 1, 2010 AND ENDING APRIL 30, 2011 


Page 1 of 13 







VILLAGE OF STICKNEY 
COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 


AL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 


ING MAY 1, 2010 AND ENDING APRIL 30,2011 


BE IT ORDAINE by the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney, 


Cook County, Illin is, as follows: 


SECTION 1. That the following sums, or as much thereof as may be authorized by law, 
be and the same s hereby appropriated to pay all necessary expenses and liabilities 
of the Village of S ickney, Cook County, Illinois. for the objects and purposes hereinafter 
stated for the fisc I year beginning May 1, 2010 and ending April 30, 2011 . 


GENERAL FUND 


EXECUTIVE AND LE ISLATIVE DEPARTMENT 


1.1 Salary of Village resident $ 21,500.00 
1.2 Salaries of Villag Trustees 43,200.00 
1.3 Salary of Liquor om missioner 3,500.00 


$ 68,200.00 


ADMINISTRATIVE D PARTMENT 


2.1 Salary of Village lerk $ 17,000.00 
2.2 Salary of Village reasurer/Collector-partial 35,200.00 
2.4 Salary of office cI rks-partial 48,700.00 
2.5 Salary of building inspector 24,000.00 
2.6 Compensation of lecrical inspector 5,000.00 
2.7 Compensation of hree (3) Fire and Police Commission members 6,000.00 
2.8 Expenses of Boa d of Fire and Police Commision 7,500.00 
2.9 Expenses for pos age, stationery and supplies 10,000.00 
2.10 Purchase of licen e supplies 6,000.00 
2.11 IL Municipal Lea ue-membership and expenses 2,000.00 
2.12 Printing and publi hing 9,000.00 
2.13 Cost of preparing and publishing finanacial statements 1,800.00 
2.14 Employee insura ce 9,500.00 
2.15 Computer mainte ance and services 9,000.00 
2.16 Expenses of Zoni g Board of Appeals 2,000.00 
2.17 Revision and rec dification of ordinances 5,000.00 
2.19 Plumbing inspect on services 3,200.00 
2.22 W.C.M.C.-memb rship and expenses 11,000.00 
2.23 Expense of I.R.M A. Safety Committee 18,000.00 
2.24 Salary computer ervices 2,400.00 


$ 232,300.00 


Page 2 of 13 







3.1 
3.2 
3.3 
3.4 
3.5 


4.1 
4.4 
4 .5 
4.6 
4.7 
4.8 
4 .9 
4.1 0 
4.11 
4.12 
4.13 
4.14 
4.15 
4 .16 
4.1 7 
4.1 8 
4.19 
4.20 
4.21 
4.22 
4.23 
4.25 
4.26 
4.27 


PROFESSIONAL SE VICES 


Retainer for Attar ey for Village 
Legal services at er than retainer 
Village Prosecuto 
Other profession I fees 
Engineering servi es 


POLICE DEPARTME T 


Salary of Chief of Police 
Salaries of Serge nts of Police 
Salaries of Patrol en 
Salaries of speci I police duties 
Salaries of Radio Clerks 
Salary of Ordinan e Control Officer 
Cost of maintaini 9 motor equipment 
Cost of maintaini g communication equipment 
Expenses for stat onery, printing and office supplies 
Operating expen es, equipment and supplies 
Motor fuel cost 
Education and tra ning costs 
Employee insura ce 
Maintenance of 9 
Clothing allowan 
Adjudication 
Computer mainte ance and services 
Animal control co tractual service 
Adjudication Hea ing Officer 
Police Officers' h liday pay 
Salary of Police orporal 
Salary of Deputy hief 
Leads Supervisor 
Salary computer ervices 


Page 3 of 13 


$ 6,000.00 
200,000.00 


21,600.00 
15,000.00 
9,000.00 


$ 251,600.00 


$ 89,000.00 
247,000.00 
780,000.00 
130,000.00 
242,000.00 


50,400.00 
30,000.00 
30,000.00 


6,000.00 
25,000.00 
60,000.00 
12,000.00 


350,000.00 
6,000.00 


18,500.00 
25,000.00 


7,500.00 
1,000.00 


10,800.00 
80,000.00 


2,800.00 
7,600.00 
1,400.00 
2,400.00 


$ 2,214,400.00 







5.1 
5.2 
5.3 
5.4 
5.5 
5.6 
5.7 
5.8 
5.9 
5.10 
5.11 
5.12 
5.13 
5.14 
5.15 
5.16 
5.17 
5.18 
5.19 
5.20 


6.1 
6.3 
6.4 
6.5 
6.6 
6.7 
6.8 
6.9 
6.11 
6.12 
6.13 
6.14 
6.15 


FIRE DEPARTMENT 


Salary of Fire Chi f 
Salaries of fireme 
Salaries of fire in pectors 
MABAS Division I Dues 
Expense of statio ery, printing and office supplies 
Motor fuel cost 
Repair & mainten nce of motor equipment 
Cost of maintaini g communication equipment 
Cost of operating upplies 
Education and tra ning costs 
Purchase of fire fi hting clothing 
Purchase of oper ting equipment 
Emergency vehicl priority system 
Medical examinat ons and hepatitis B shots 
Computer mainte ance and services 
Ambulance billing services 
Purchase of breat ing apparatus 
Grant - Equipmen 
Employee insura ce 
Salary computer ervices 


PUBLIC WORKS DE ARTMENT 


Salary of Village upervisor-partial 
Cost of material-r pairing streets 
Cost of material-r pairing alleys 
Cost of repairing- ublic walks 
Cost of repairing- ublic walks 50/50 curbing and A.D.A requ irements 
Cost of-trimming nd removal of trees 
Repair and maint nance-motorized equipment 
Sweeper lease p yment 
Purchase of traffi regulations and street signs 
Cost of material-s reet snow removal 
Purchase of main enance supplies 
Purchase and rep ir of maintenance equipment 
Payment of energ maintenance and repair of alley and street lights 


Page 4 of 13 


$ 61,500.00 
765,000.00 


40,000.00 
10,000.00 


5,000.00 
13,000.00 
30,000.00 
10,000.00 
20,000.00 
15,000.00 
14,000.00 
27,000.00 


1,000.00 
12,000.00 


7,000.00 
18,000.00 
8,000.00 


25,000.00 
15,500.00 
2,400.00 


$ 1,099,400.00 


$ 27,500.00 
20,000.00 


5,000.00 
10,000.00 
24,000.00 
50,000.00 
25,000.00 
37,120.00 


8,000.00 
7,000.00 
5,000.00 
7,000.00 


85,000.00 
$ 310,620.00 







7.1 
7.2 
7.3 
7.5 
7.6 
7.7 


8.1 


9. 1 
9.2 
9.3 
9.4 
9.5 
9.6 
9.7 
9.10 


10.1 


11 .1 


PUBLIC BUILDINGS NO GROUNDS 


Janitorial services 
Heating/Electric- lIage Hall 
Telephone servic s 
Maintenance and epair of building 
Purchase of suppl es 
Security and fire stems 


MISCELLANOUS 


Contingencies 


SANITATION DEPAR MENT 


Salaries of emplo ees 
Cost of maintena ce and repai r-motorized equipment 
Motor fuel purcha e 
Purchase of mate ials and supplies 
Disposal services 
Uniforms 
Employee insura ce 
Purchase of cont iners and recycling bins 


INSURANCE 


Insurance 


AUDITING 


Auditing services 


Page 5 of 13 


$ 16,800.00 
12,000.00 
48,000.00 
65,000.00 


8,000.00 
22,000.00 


$ 171,800.00 


$ 50,000.00 


$ 375,000.00 
60,000.00 
27,000.00 


3,500.00 
90,000.00 


9,000.00 
130,000.00 


8,000.00 
$ 702,500.00 


$ 240,000.00 


$ 17,750.00 







12.1 
12.2 
12.3 


14.1 


17.1 
17.2 
17.4 


17.5 
17.6 
17.7 
17.8 
17.9 
17.10 


18.1 


MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT 


Municipal retirerr ent 
FICA and medic, re 
Unemployment t xes 


CONTRIBUTIONS TC~ POLICE PENSION FUND 


Real estate taxe! 


PARKS & RECREAl ION 


Salaries-Parks & Recreation 
Salaries-Park Pa rol 


Maintenance & S uppl ies 


Activities 
Equipment 
Stickney Baseba I Association 
Stickney Golden ~gers 
Stickney Senior ( itizens 
Transfer to Famil w Day 


TRANSFER TO CAP TAL PROJECTS FUND 


Transfer to Capit I Projects Fund 


Page 6 of 13 


$ 88,000.00 
162,000.00 


12,000.00 
$ 262,000.00 


$ 583,457.00 


$ 5,000.00 
12,000.00 
25,000.00 


35,000.00 
20,000.00 


2,500.00 
1,500.00 
1,500.00 


10,000.00 
$ 112,500.00 


$ 250,000.00 


$ 6,566,527.00 







WATER FUND 


13.1 Purchase of wat r $ 1,156,100.00 
13.2 Electric power at eservoir 48,000.00 
13.3 Purchase of met rs & system 50,000.00 
13.4 Purchase of mat rials and supplies 25,000.00 
13.5 Contractual repai s to system 75,000.00 
13.6 Salary of Supervi or-partial 41,200.00 
13.7 Upgrade of comp ters 15,000.00 
13.8 Salaries of Wate Department employees 180,000.00 
13.9 Salary of Village reasurer/Collector-partial 48,000.00 
13.10 Salaries of office lerks-partial 87,200.00 
13.11 Office supplies, p stage & stationery 6,000.00 
13.12 Telephone servic 13,500.00 
13.13 Maintenance & r pair of office equipment 5,000.00 
13.14 Maintenance & r pair of pumping station 50,000.00 
13.15 Auditing services 12,000.00 
13.16 Purchase of oper ting equipment 3,000.00 
13.17 Motor fuel costs 4,200.00 
13.18 Maintenance & r pair motorized equipment 5,000.00 
13.19 Insurance 60,000.00 
13.21 Purchase of heat ng fuel 3,000.00 
13.22 Rental-Sanitary istrict property 200.00 
13.23 Employee insura ce 52,000.00 
13.24 Municipal retirem nt 31,000.00 
13.25 Contingencies 10,000.00 
13.26 Purchase & insta lation of fire hydrants 40,000.00 
13.28 Computer mainte ance and services 8,000.00 
13.29 Lead treatment & water sampling 8,000.00 
13.30 Service contract or radios & pagers 3,000.00 
13.33 Cost of-cleaning ewers, inlets and catch basins 75,000.00 
13.35 Cost of-material, nstaliing and repairing sewers 60,000.00 
13.36 Unemployment T x 1,000.00 
13.37 FICA and Medicare Tax 27,000.00 
13.38 Water main repai s 70,000.00 
13.39 Depreciation 110,000.00 


$ 2,382,400.00 


Page 7 of 13 







BOND & INTERST FUND 


Interest 
Principal 


CAPITAL PROJECTS FUN 


Street improvem nts 
Equipment and 0 her capital expenditures 


MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND 


Maintenance-salt 
Maintenance eng neering 
Construction 
Engineering 


EMERGENCYTELEPHON SYSTEM FUND 


Maintenance of s stem 
Transfer to Capit I Projects Fund 


1505 ACCOUNT 


Returned Seizur s 
Equipment 
Supplies 
Investigations 


BADGE GRANT 


Program expens s 


FAMILY DAY 
Program expens s 
Reserve for futur programs 


TOTAL-ALL FUNDS 


Page 8 of 13 


$ 


$ 


$ 


$ 


$ 


$ 


$ 


$ 


$ 


$ 


$ 


$ 


$ 


435,652.00 
330,000.00 
765,652.00 


2,713,000.00 
250,000.00 


2,963,000.00 


75,000.00 
1,000.00 


600,000.00 
20,000.00 


696,000.00 


14,000.00 
36,000.00 
50,000.00 


3,000.00 
1,000.00 
1,000.00 
1,000.00 
6,000.00 


99,500.00 


20,000.00 
5,000.00 


25,000.00 


$ 13,554,079.00 







SUMMARY 


General Fund 
islative Department 


Administration D partment 
Professional Se ces 
Police Departme t 
Fire Department 
Public Works De artment 
Public Buildings nd Grounds 
Miscellaneous 
Sanitation Depart ent 
Insurance 
Auditing 
Municipal Retire 
Contributions to olice Pension Fund 
Parks & Recreati n 
Transfer to Capit I Projects Fund 


Water Fund 


Bond & Interest Fund 


Capital Projects Fund 


Motor Fuel Tax Fund 


Emergency Telephone Syste Fund 


1505 Account 


BADGE Grant 


Family Day 


TOTAL-ALL FUNDS 


Page 9 of 13 


$ 68,200.00 
232,300.00 
251,600.00 


2,214,400.00 
1,099,400.00 


310,620.00 
171,800.00 
50,000.00 


702,500.00 
240,000.00 


17,750.00 
262,000.00 
583,457.00 
112,500.00 
250,000.00 


$ 6,566,527.00 


2,382,400.00 


765,652.00 


2,963,000.00 


696,000.00 


50,000.00 


6,000.00 


99,500.00 


25,000.00 


$ 13,554,079.00 







SECTION 2. Tha the unexpended balance, if any, for the foregoing appropriations 
of this Ordinance and also the excess receipts, if any, in the collection of the tax levy 
of this year and a so the excess, if any of the estimated receipts of this year not 
belonging to any pecial fund over the estimates thereof, and all unappropriated receipts 
of this year not d rived from or belonging to any special fund, are hereby appropriated to 
the General Fund 


SECTION 3. Thi Ordnance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage 
approval and pub ication as provided by law. 


PASSED AND A PROVED at the regular meeting of the President & Board of Trustees 
of the Village of tickney, Illinois, this 20th day of July, 2010. 


AYES: 
NAYS: None 
ABSENT: None 


ky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik, Zeedyk 


Village President 


Page 10 of 13 







CERTIFICATE OF ESTIMATE OF REVENUE 


I, Kurt Kasnicka, the duly ualified and acting Chief Fiscal Officer of the VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, 
Cook County, Illinois, do cert fy the following estimate of revenue for the fiscal year beginning 
May 1, 2010 and ending Apri 30, 2011. 


GENERAL FUND 


Real estate taxes $ 2,404,502.00 
Personal propert replacement tax 115,000.00 
State income tax 550,000.00 
State sales tax 780,000.00 
Race Track - Ad ission tax 8,000.00 
Race Track - Par ing tax 12,000.00 
Interest 2,400.00 
Garbage disposa fees 270,000.00 


Police fines 275,000.00 
Business license 60,000.00 
Liquor licenses 12,000.00 
Cigarette license 300.00 


Tank Licenses 24,000.00 


Auto licenses 56,000.00 
Truck licenses 15,000.00 


Animal licenses 3,000.00 
AmusemenUmac ine licenses 5,000.00 
Road & Bridge re I estate taxes 5,000.00 
Building permits 30,000.00 
Utility tax - electri 275,000.00 


Utility tax - gas 310,000.00 


Utility tax - teleph ne 165,000.00 
Franchise tax 48,000.00 


Real estate trans er tax 65,000.00 
10,000.00 


Miscellaneous 56,225.00 
Special events 12,000.00 
Parks & recreation 30,000.00 
Motorcycle licen es 300.00 
Real estate exe pt fees 1,800.00 
Ambulance fees 150,000.00 
Sidewalk progra 6,000.00 
Real estate insp ction fee 3,000.00 
Grant - Fire Dep rtment 20,000.00 
Rental of towers 105,000.00 
Miscellaneous - olice Department 12,000.00 
Miscellaneous - ire Department 20,000.00 
Reserves 650,000.00 


$ 6,566,527.00 


Page 11 of 13 







WATER FUND 


Water Billings - sidential $ 630,000.00 
Water Billings - mmercial 189,000.00 
Water Billings - I dustrial 1,281,000.00 
Sewer fees 50,000.00 
Miscellaneous 9,400.00 
Recycling fees 2,000.00 
Interest 1,000.00 
Reserves 220,000.00 


$ 2,382,400.00 


BOND & INTEREST FUND 


Real estate taxe $ 765,652.00 


CAPITAL PROJECTS FUN 


Grants $ 800,000.00 
Interest 2,000.00 
Transfer from Ge eral Fund 250,000.00 
Transfer from E ergency Telephone System Fund 36,000.00 
Reserves 1,875,000.00 


$ 2,963,000.00 


MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND 


Motor Fuel Tax lotments $ 160,000.00 
Interest 1,000.00 
Grant 432,500.00 
Reserves 102,500.00 


$ 696,000.00 


EMERGENCYTELEPHON SYSTEM FUND 


911 emergency s rcharge tax $ 49,960.00 
Interest 40.00 


$ 50,000.00 


1505 ACCOUNT 


Seizures $ 4,040.00 
Director of Illinois State Police 1,950.00 
Interest 10.00 


$ 6,000.00 


Page 12 of 13 







BADGE GRANT 


Grants $ 99,478.00 
Interest 22.00 


$ 99,500.00 


FAMILY DAY 


Proram revenues $ 15,000.00 
Transfer from Ge eral Fund 10,000.00 


$ 25,000.00 


TOTAL-ALL FUNDS $ 13,554,079.00 


IN WITNESS W EREOF, I have placed my official signature this 20th day 


of July, 2010. 


~~ 
Village Treasurer 


Page 13 of 13 







ORDINANCE NO. 2010-16 
ORDINAN E AMENDING CHAPTER 18, "BUILDINGS AND BUILDING 


REGULA TION ," OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE OF THE VILLAGE OF STICKNEY 
BY ADDING SECTION 18-7 


BE IT ORD INED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
OF T E VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, 


A OME RULE UNIT OF GOVERNMENT, AS FOLLOWS: 


WHEREAS, the Vii age of Stickney (the "Village") is a home rule municipality in accordance 
with the Constitutio of the State of Illinois of 1970; and 


WHEREAS, the ViI age regulates the use and maintenance of real property within its corporate 
limits; and 


WHEREAS, certain pieces ofpropeliy within the Village are held in a land trust; and 


WHEREAS, in ord r to effectively enforce regulations on the use and maintenance of real 
property within the ill age 's corporate limits, and protecting the health and safety of its 
residents, the Villag must be able to detennine the party controlling property within its 
corporate limits, and hold the same accountable for violations of the Village Code. 


NOW THEREFOR BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF 
TRUSTEES OF TH VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, COUNTY OF COOK, ILLINOIS. 


Section 1. Recitals. The facts and statements contained in the preamble to this 
Ordinance are found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as pati of this Ordinance. 


Section 2. Adoption. Chapter 18, Article I ofthe Municipal Code of the Village of 
Stickney shall be am nded by adding Section 18-7, which shall read as follows: 


Sec. 18-7. Proper in a Land Trust 


(a) In the event that any property that is in violation of any provision of this Chapter, or any 
other applicable pro ision of this Code, is held in a land trust under the laws of the State of 
Illinois, the Village ay cite and hold responsible for such violation any and all of the following 
parties connected wi h the property, jointly and severally: 


(l) The trust e of the land trust; 


(2) Any and all holders of a beneficial interest in the property under the land trust; 


(3) Any occ pant of the property; and 


(4) Any part in control of the property. 







(b) A trustee of prop rty in a land trust that violates any provision of this Chapter, or any other 
applicable provision f this Code, must disclose to the Village the identity and address of every 
owner and beneficiar with an interest in the present use and enjoyment of the property within 
ten (10) days of recei ing a citation for or notice of violation of any provision of the Village 
Code from the Villag . 


Section 3. Home Rule. This ordinance is enacted under the Home Rule powers of 
the Village as set fort in the Constitution and laws of the State of Illinois. 


Section 4. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect after 
its passage, approval nd publication in the manner provided by law. 


Section 5. This Ordinance supersedes all ordinances or parts of 
ordinances directly c nflicting with the terms and provisions contained herein, but only to the 
extent of such conflic . 


Section 6. Severability. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or 
portion of this Ordi ance is for any reason held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of 
competent jurisdicti n, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct, and independent 
provision and such hiding shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions hereof. 


Section 7. Certification and Publication. The Village Clerk of the Village of 
Stickney shall certif to the adoption of this Ordinance and cause the same to be published in 
pamphlet form. 







PASSED AND APPR VED at a regular meeting of the President and the Board of Trustees of 
the Village of Stickne ,Illinois, this 20th day of July , 2010. 


AYES: Lazansk ares Morelli Schimel Walik Zeed k 


NAYS: ________ ~--------------------------------------------


ABSENT: ______ ~--------------------------------------------


ABSTAIN: 


APPROVED by me t is 20th 


A TTESTED, Filed in y office, 
and published in pam hlet form 


day of July ,2010. 


President Daniel A. O'Reilly of the 
of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 


this 20th day of+-~Ju=l,-,,-_______ , 2010. 


Audrey McAdams 
Clerk of the Village 0 Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 







/' 


VILLAGE OF STICKNEY 
6533 W. PERSHING RD. 


STICKNEY, ILLINOIS 60402-4018 
708-7494400 FAX 708-749-4451 


BLO K PARTY APPLICATION 


BLOCK INVOLVED:--Ir-+--'--___ ---'---'_---"--...L......L-=-=-_________ _ 


CONTACT PERSON I 


ADDRESS:--+---= 


OF EVENT: AUj. ~ '2DIO HOURS: /0 A.n. Ul1td 10 r.;1, 


APPROVED BY BOARD 
STREETS I At1~i-.:I0..j.;~-IH::46€1HB 7(2&11 ,(;' 


WILL THERE BE A ... ,.,..,._, DISC JOCKEY OR ANY AMPLIFIED MUSIC OR 
ANNOUNCEMENTS? YES: NO: )< 


--~-------


'---ROE C ~ TfJE D . OF THE 


N TE: HOU 


JUL 13 2010 


I VILLAGE or: STICKNEY 


D OR DISC JOCKEY: ___________ _ 


FOR THE BLOCK PARTY ARE LIMITED FROM 
10:00 A.M. UNTIL 10:00 P.M. 








VlL ' 


James E. azansky 
Fred L. chimel 


Daniel A. O'Reilly 
Village President 


1. Call to Order 
2. Pledge of Aile 
3. Roll Call 


6533 West Pershing Road 
Stickney, Illinois 60402-4048 


Phone - 708-749-4400 
Fax - 708-749-4451 


Village Trustees 


Cody Mares 
JeffWalik 


Kurt Kasnicka 
Village Treasurer 


REGULAR MEETING 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 


VILLAGE OF STICKNEY 


Tuesday,August3,2010 


Meeting Agenda 


Deborah E . Morelli 
Scott Zeedyk 


Audrey McAdams 
Village Clerk 


4. Motion for ap ointment of Beth Lukas as Deputy Clerk, Pro-tempore for this meeting 
only 


5. 
6. 


Approve Min 
Authorize Pa 


tes of Previous Regular Meeting 
ent of Bills 


7. Approve the p yment of Engineer's Payment Estimate No.2, Sewer Cleaning and 
Televising - P ase 1, for $35,436.13 to Visu-Sewer of Illinois, Inc. 


8. Approve Cont act Extension with Visu-Sewer of Illinois, Inc. for Sewer Cleaning and 
Televising - P ase 1 


9. Award Bid for Street Rehabilitation, Phase 5 as recommended by Village Engineer 
10. Pass and App ove Resolution 06-2010, "A Resolution Initiating the Submission of a 


Public Questi n to Support Regional Actions to Attain Long-Term Pension 
Sustainability " 


11. Report from t e President 
12. Report from t e Clerk 
13. Trustee Repo ts/Committee Reports 


a. Accept the Treasurer's Report for the month of June, 2010 
14. Reports from epartment Heads 
15. Audience Que tions 
16. Adjournment 


Posted July 29, 2010 







State of IIlinoi 
County of Coo 
Village of Stic 


July 20, 2010 


The Board of rustees of the Village of Stickney met in regular session on Tuesday, July 20, 
2010 at 7:00 .m. in the Stickney Village Hall, 6533 W. Pershing Road, Stickney, Illinois. 


Upon the roll all, the following Trustees were present: 
Trustees Laza sky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 


Trustee Schi el moved, duly seconded by Trustee Zeedyk, to approve the minutes of the 
previous regu ar session on Tuesday, July 6, 2010. 


Upon the roll all, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazans ,Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'R illy declared the motion carried. 


Trustee More Ii moved, duly seconded by Trustee Lazansky that the bills, approved by the 
various com ittees of the Board, be approved for payment, and to approve warrants which 
authorize the Village Treasurer to draw checks to pay the bills, to be signed by the 
authorized si ners, as provided for by the Ordinances of the Village of Stickney. 


Upon the roll all, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazans ,Mares, Morelli, Schimel, WaIik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'R illy declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Laza sky moved, duly seconded by Trustee Morelli to approve the payment of 
Engineer's P yment Estimate No.3, for Street Rehabilitation Phase 3 in the sum of 
$143,038.58 t Orange Crush, LLC. 


Upon the roll all, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazans y, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, WaIik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'R illy declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Mor IIi moved, duly seconded by Trustee Mares to accept the report of the 
Department f Revenue, State of Illinois and indicating sales tax collected for the month of 
April, 2010 in icating the sum of$43,546.33. 


Upon the roll all, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazans ,Mares, Morelli, Schimel, WaIik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'R illy declared the motion carried. 







Page 2 


Trustee Lazan sky moved, duly seconded by Trustee Morelli to accept the report from the 
Illinois Oepar ment of Transportation for motor fuel tax collected for the month of June, 
2010 indicatir g the sum of$12,194.87. 


Trustee Schin el moved, duly seconded by Trustee Walik to approve the closing of the 
bidding on Str eet Rehabilitation, Phase 5. 


Upon the roll all, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansk v, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'R illy declared the motion carried. 


The Clerk rea ~ the Certificate of Publication that was published in the Burbank-Stickney 
Independent 0 r July 8, 2010. The notice stated that bidding was closed on July 20, 2010 at 
2:00 p.rn. 


The bids rece ved were opened and read by the Village Engineer from Frank Novotny & 
Associate, Inc. 


I ROPOSAL OF: TYPE OF AMOUNT OF BIDDER'S 
STREET SECURITY SECURITY PROPOSAL 


RE HABILITATION 
PHASE 5 


ENGI~ EER'S ESTIMATE $610,395.00 


1 Centr I Blacktop Bid Bond 5% $639,257.00 
Comp my 


2 Chica oland Paving Bid Bond 5% $681,492.50 
Contr ctors, Inc. 


3 Crowl ey-Sheppard Bid Bond 5% $656,060.00 
AsphCl It 


4 G&M Cement Bid Bond 5% $640,956.15 
Const uction 


5 K-Fiv( Construction Bid Bond 5% $756,330.00 
6 Oran l1 e Crush Bid Bond 5% $592,655.00 
7 Triggi Construction, Inc. Bid Bond 5% $609,485.00 


Trustee Wam moved, duly seconded by Trustee Lazanksy to refer all bids to the Village 
engineer for eview for meeting the specifications and to award the bid to the lowest 
responsible bi dder as recommended by the Village engineer. 


Upon the roll ( all, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansk v, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'R illy declared the motion carried. 







Page 3 


Trustee More Ii moved, duly seconded by Trustee Walik, to pass and approve Ordinance 
2010-15, /IAn Ordinance for the Annual Budget and Appropriations for the Village of 
Stickney, Coo County, Illinois for the Fiscal Year beginning May 1, 2010 and Ending April 
30,2011." 


Upon the roll all, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazans ,Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'R illy declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Laza sky moved, duly seconded by Trustee Mares to pass and approve Ordinance 
2010-16, /IAn rdinance to Amend Building and Building Regulations by adding, /lProperty 
in a Land Tru t." 


Upon the roll all, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazans ,Mares, Morelli, Schimel and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'R illy declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Zee yk moved, duly seconded by Trustee Morelli to approve the request for a 
block party 0 August 7, 2010, from 44 th Home to 45 th Home from 10:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m. 
There was no equest for any type of music. 


Upon the roll all, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazans ,Mares, Morelli, Schimel Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'R illy declared the motion carried. 


CLERKS REP RT: The clerk reported that the census is winding down. Currently they are 
finishing the acant/Delete check. Any property that was identified as vacant or a delete 
due to duplic tion, no know property, etc., is being checked again before it is removed from 
the system. A thank you was sent from Congressman Lipinski, Representative Zalewski and 
Alderman Zal wski for Stickney's involvement in their sponsored Patriot Day Parade. They 
were also pro oting their Annual Pumpkin Jamboree parade in October. CornEd sent a 
notice of thei intent to raise their delivery service rate. If approved by the Illinois 
Commerce Co mission, the proposal would raise the average $86 residential bill 
approximatel 7% or less than $6 per month. If approved, the new rates would not take 
effect until Ju e 2011. 


TRUSTEE RE ORTS: Trustee Mares remarked about the Music in the Park program. There 
was a tremen ous turnout for the previous week's entertainment, Louis & Scharph. There 
were kids to and parents in attendance. They were sitting on the floor. They were playing 
Fresbee. He c n see that this is working out. It is bringing out new people of all ages. 


Trustee More Ii gave the fire report for the month of June. There were 172 calls, 102 fire 
and service rated calls, and 70 ambulance calls. In 2010 they responded to a total of950 
calls. 







Page 4 


Trustee Morel i moved, duly seconded by Trustee Lazansky to accept the Treasurer's Report 
for the month f May, 2010. 


Upon the roll all, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazans ,Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'R illy declared the motion carried. 
~ustee Walik reported that the Operating Engineer's strike has ended and therefore the 


paving of our treets will continue tomorrow. Our engineer did remark that the Teamsters 
may be next t strike. 


DEPARTMEN Fire Chief Meyer claimed that there were no calls on Saturday 
during a 26-h ur period. They have been busy ever since. There are four firefighters going 
for state certi cation for Juvenile Fire Setter training. 


Police Chief K etch informed us that two or three officers will be sent for Evidence 
Technician tr ining. The department previously had a Tech Unit in place then years ago. In 
the past ten y ars the State or Cook County Tech Units had to be called out. If there was a 
garage or resi ential burglary they would come g.u.t: to lift finger prints or examine for 
evidence. Thi is something that was done in th~O's and can be done in-house. With the 
budget cut-ba ks in the state and county, it takes longer to get an evidence technician to 
come out. It ay require that we have to sit at the crime scene for a few hours waiting. It 
requires dusti g for finger prints, collecting for evidence, noting tool mark impressions etc. 
Any bigger cri es, such as a murder, would require bringing in the State Police. They do 
this on a full-t me basis. The officers would go to school for this in September. In addition, 
Chief Kretch a nounced that some of the Cook County Stimulus Grant money has been 
coming in. He said that they are in the process of upgrading some of their car computers, 
and inside co puters .... trying to get our equipment up-to-date. 


There being n further business, Trustee Lazansky moved, duly seconded by Trustee Walik 
that the meeti g be adjourned. Upon which the Board adopted the motion at 7: 25 p.m. 


Respectfully submitted, 


Audrey McAdams, Clerk 


Approved by e this 21st day of July, 2010 


Daniel A. O'Re lly, President 







-..,.--'" , 
Frank Novotny &- Associates, Inc. 


825 Mid ay Drive • Willowbroo~ IL • 60527 . Telephone: (630) 887-8640 • Fax; (630) 887-0132 


Civil Engineers/ 
Municipal Consultants 


Hon. President & Bo rd of Trustees 
Village of Stickney 
6533 West Pershing oad 
Stickney, IL 60402 


Re: Sewer Clean ng and Televising - Phase 1 
Engineer's ayment Estimate No.2 


Gentlemen: 


July 21,2010 


This letter is to certify that Visu-Sewer of Illinois, Inc. has furnished labor and equipment to 
complete contract w rk, for the above-captioned project, in accordance with the attached "Engineer's 
Payment Estimate No 2." 


To date the Contractor has completed the following percentages of sewer cleaning and 
televising work for th street locations included in the respective street rehabilitation paving projects 
shown below: 


Street Rehabilitation - Phase 2 (2009) ....... .... .. 100% 
Street Rehabilitation - Phase 3 (2010) .... ... ...... 100% 
2010 Street Rehabilitation (ERP/MFT)..... ..... .... 100% 
Street Rehabilitation - Phase 4 (DCEO)... ... ... .. 0% 
Street Rehabilitation - Phase 5 (2010) ...... ... .. .. 0% 


In general th sewers have been found to be in good condition with only a couple of sewer spot 
repairs required to b performed. Most of the sewer locations required light to moderate cleaning with 
only a few heavy clea ing sewer sections encountered . The Contractor will return to complete the work 
included in the Street ehabilitation - Phase 5 project next month. 


authorize the payment of $35,436.13 to VISU-SEWER OF ILLINOIS, INC., 9014 
S. Thomas Avenue, ridgeview, IL 60455, to be paid in accordance with the terms of their Contract. 
Also enclosed is a co y of a 'Waiver of Lien" for the payment amount. 


TPG/ks 
Enclosures 
cc: Ms. Audrey M Adams, Clerk, w/Encl. 


Mr. Scott Zee yk, Trustee, w/Encl. 
Mr. Kurt Kasn cka, Treasurer,w/Encl. 
Mr. Joe Lope , Supervisor, w/Encl. 
Visu-Sewer 0 Illinois, Inc., w/Encl. 
Project File N . 09113 


Sincerely, 


FRANK NOVOTNY & ASSOCIATES, INC. 







FraJ~k Novotny & Associates, Inc. 
825 Midway I rive D Willowbrook, Illinois D 60527 D 630/887-8640 D Fax: 630/887-0132 


Memo 
To: Village of St ckney 


Attn: Dan O'Reill~ , President 


From: Tim Geary, F .E. 


CC: #09113 


Date: 7/20/2010 


Re: Sewer Clean ing & Televising - Phase 1: Contract Extension 


Dan -


As discussed previoL sly, the Sewer Cleaning & Televising - Phase 1 maintenance contract that was 
awarded in April 200~ (Visu Sewer of Illinois, Inc.) in conjunction with the 2009 Street Rehabil itation 
improvement project was recommended to be extended to include both last year's change order 
addition streets (Eucl d, Wesley, & Clarence Aves.) as well as the streets included in this year's street 
rehabilitation prograrr street locations. 


The extension of this sewer cleaning maintenance contract was recommended for the following cost 
saving reasons: 


1) Contractor would complete work at the awarded unit prices. 


2) Original awarded contract costs were 44.97% below the Engineer's Estimate and 13.55% below 
the next low bidd ~r (See attached original Bid Tabulation Summary sheet). 


3) Re-bidding this maintenance work would have likely resulted in a net cost increase for this 
maintenance wor~ . 


4) Extension of this existing contract would not require the preparation of bidding documents thus 
saving additional Engineering fees for preparation of these documents. 


Therefore as the resl It of the net savings to the Village it is recommended that the Board approve the 
extension of the Sewj:!r Cleaning & Televising Contract - Phase 1 to include all scheduled 2010 street 
rehabilitation street Ipcations. Typically maintenance contracts are generally multi-year agreements 
since they can requirf:! the procurement of additional equipment or manpower which can be unpractical 
and more costly for s~orter term agreements. 


Please contact me i you should have any questions or need additional information regarding this 
matter. 


Thank you, 


• Page 1 







Frank Novotny &- Associates, Inc. 
825 Mi way Drive . Willowbrook, IL • 60527 . Telephone: (630) 887-8640 • Fax: (630) 887-0132 


Civil Engineers/ 
Municipal Consultants 


Hon. President & Bo rd of Trustees 
Village of Stickney 
6533 West Pershing 
Stickney, Illinois 604 


Re: Street Rehab litation - Phase 5 


Madam & Gentlemen 


July 21, 2010 


Enclosed is copy of the "Tabulation of Bids" for the bids that were received and 
opened for the abov -referenced project on July 20, 2010, at 7:00 p.m. Seven (7) bids were 
received and check d for accuracy. Our review of the bids discovered some minor errors, 
which were correcte . These corrections, however, did not affect the resultant low bidder as 
shown. 


The low bidd r was Orange Crush LLC, submitting a bid in the amount of $592,655.00, 
which was $17,740.0 (2.91%) below the Engineer's Estimate of $610,395.00. 


Orange Crus LLC has satisfactorily completed the work on the 2009 Phase 2 project 
and is currently perf rming work on this year's Phase 3 project. Their performance on these 
projects has been fo nd to meet the contract specifications. 


Therefore, w recommend that a Contract is awarded to Orange Crush, L.L.C., 321 S. 
Center Street, Hillsi e, IL. 60162, in the amount of $592,655.00, based on their submitted low 
bid proposal. 


Please call if ou have any questions regarding this project. 


Sincerely, 


FRANK NOVOTNY & ASSOCIATES, INC. 


~h 
Timothy P. Geary. p.E7 


TPG/ce 
Enclosure 
cc: Ms. Audrey cAdams, Clerk, w/Enc. 


Mr. Scott Zee yk, Trustee, w/Enc. 
Mr. Kurt Kas icka, Treasurer, w/Enc. 
Mr. Joseph L pez, Supervisor, w/Enc. 
File No. 1022 







Resolution 06-2010 


INITIATIN THE SUBMISSION OF A PUBLIC QUESTION TO SUPPORT 
REGIONAL A TIONS TO ATTAIN LONG-TERM PENSION SUSTAINABILITY 


WHEREAS, P eserving the public safety, health and welfare of its citizens is a 
critical priority an of paramount concern of the Village of Stickney; and 


WHEREAS, t e Village of Stickney, like many communities across the State of 
Illinois, has been e periencing an exponential increase in required contributions to 
fund the pension 0 eligible municipal employees; and 


WHEREAS, t e actuarially determined contribution for the Village of Stickney 
Police Pension Fun has increased by $69,882.00 or 15.41 % from the 2008 tax levy 
of$453,434.00 to t e 2009 tax levy of$523,316.00 and has increased by $60,141.00 
or 11.49% from th 2009 tax levy of$523,316.00 to the 2010 tax levy of 
$583,457.00; and 


WHEREAS, a combination of factors including legislatively-mandated pension 
benefit increases, i vestment losses, cumulative wage increases and others have 
contributed to this situations; and 


WHEREAS, t ese steadily escalating pension costs have created a fiscal crisis 
that is consuming n ever increasing portion ofthe Village of Stickney's municipal 
budget and threatens the long-term sustainability of the pension funds and the 
continuation of exi ting levels of public safety services; and 


WHEREAS, hile the Village of Stickney recognizes that offering a quality 
pension program i vital for the recruitment and retention of quality public 
employees, it also ecognizes that increasing public safety pension costs place local 
pension funds in fi ancial jeopardy; and 


WHEREAS, t e General Assembly reformed the pension systems for all public 
employees in the s ring 2010 session with the exception of police officers, 
firefighters and sh riffs; and 


WHEREAS, ithout both immediate and long-term legislative relief from these 
escalating pension costs, the Village of Stickney and many other communities across 
the state are faced ith complex choices, including budget cuts that reduce or 
eliminate vital se ices; compromise public safety service levels; defer critical 
infrastructure mai tenance and repairs; and/or increase the burden on local 
taxpayers; and 


WHEREAS, ecause Article XIII, Section 5 of the Illinois Constitution does not 
allow earned pens·on benefits to be diminished or impaired, the General Assembly 
must exercise extr me care in any pension enhancements that may cripple 
governments' abili to fund both pension and other essential operations, especially 
in times of econom· c hardships. 







NOW, THER FORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the President and the Village Board of 
the Village of Stick ey, Cook County, State of Illinois, that: 


SECTION ONE: Inc rporation of Recitals. The foregoing recitals are by this reference 
incorporated into a d made a part of the resolution as if fully set forth. 


SECTION TWO: Pu lie Question on Pension Sustainability. A public question shall be 
submitted to the vo ers of the Village of Stickney, Cook County, State of Illinois, at the 
November 2, 2010 eneral election as follows: 


Shall the Illinois Gen ral Assembly and Governor take immediate steps to 
implement meaningf I public safety pension reform which will relieve the Yes 
extensive burden on ocal taxpayers now that the General Assembly and 
Governor have refor ed the pension systems for all other public employees? 


No 


SECTION THREE: P blieation: Filing. The Village Clerk is hereby authorized and 
directed to publish this authorizing resolution within ten days after passage in a 
newspaper of gene al circulation within the Village and to file this authorizing 
resolution or other related matters with the appropriate election officials in 
accordance with a licable law. 


SECTION FOUR: Ef ctive Date: This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from 
and after its passa , approval, and publication in a manner provided by law. 


PASSED this 3rd da of August, 2010. 


AYES: Trustees Ma es, Lazansky, Morelli, Schimel, Walik, Zeedyk 


NAYS: None 


ABSENT: None 


ATTESTED AND FILED: 


By: "ftth ~ 
Clerk Pro-Tempore 








Va 


Daniel A. O'Reilly 
Village President 


James E. azansky 
Fred L. chimel 


1. Call to Order 
2. Pledge of Aile 
3. Roll Call 


6533 West Pershing Road 
Stickney, Illinois 60402-4048 


Phone - 708-749-4400 
Fax - 708-749-4451 


Village Trustees 


Cody Mares 
JeffWalik 


Kurt Kasnicka 
Village Treasurer 


REGULAR MEETING 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 


VILLAGE OF STICKNEY 


Tuesday, August 17, 2010 


Meeting Agenda 


4. Approve Min tes of Previous Regular Meeting 
5. Authorize Pa ent of Bills 
6. Accept Repor of Illinois Department of Revenue 
7. Accept Repor of Illinois Department of Transportation 


Deborah E. Morelli 
Scott Zeedyk 


Audrey McAdams 
Village Clerk 


8. Pass and App ove Ordinance 2010-17, "An Ordinance Amending Residential Parking 
Zone "E" Loca ion." 


9. Approval of t e Board to recognize with a Proclamation the Stickney jForest View 
Little League oy's Farm Team. 


10. Grant permis ion to the Knights of Columbus for their September 17, 18 & 19 Tootsie 
Roll Drive. 


11. Report from t e President 
12. Report from t e Clerk 
13. Trustee Repo tsjCommittee Reports 
14. Reports from epartment Heads 
15. Audience Que tions 
16. Closed Sessio 


To Discuss an Consider the hiring, discipline, performance and compensation of 
certain perso nel, matters of collective bargaining, acquisition of real property and 
matters of pe ding, probable or imminent litigation. 


17. Return to Op n Session 
18. Adjournment 


Posted August 12, 2010 







State of Illinois 
County of Cook 
Village of Stickney 


August 3,2010 


The Board of Truste s of the Village of Stickney met in Regular Session on Tuesday, 
August 3, 2010, at 7: 0 p.m. in the Stickney Village Hall, Council Chambers, 6533 
W. Pershing Road, S ickney, Cook County, Illinois 


Upon the roll call, th following Trustees were present: 
Trustees Lazansky, ares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 


Trustee Lazansky m ved, duly seconded by Trustee Walik, to approve the appointment of 
Beth Lukas as Depu Clerk, Pro-tempore for this meeting only. 


Upon the roll call, th following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Ma es, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly d clared the motion carried. 


Trustee Schimel mov d, duly seconded by Trustee Lazansky to approve the minutes of the 
previous Regular Ses ion of the Board of Trustees held on Tuesday, July 20, 2010. 


Upon the roll call, th following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Ma es, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly d clared the motion carried. 


Trustee Morelli mov d, duly seconded by Trustee Lazansky, that the bills, approved by the 
various committees 0 the Board, be approved for payment, and to approve warrants which 
authorizes the Villag Treasurer to draw checks to pay the bills, to be signed by the 
authorized signers, a provided for by the Ordinances of the Village of Stickney. 


Upon the roll call, th following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Ma es, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly d clared the motion carried. 


Trustee Morelli mov d, duly seconded by Trustee Walik, to approve the payment of 
Engineer's Payment stirn ate No.2 for Sewer Cleaning and Televising - Phase 1 for 
$35,436.13 to Visu-S er of Illinois, Inc. 


Upon roll call, the fol owing Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Ma es, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly d clared the motion carried. 







Page 2 


Trustee Morelli mov d, duly seconded by Trustee Lazansky, to approve the contract 
extension with Visu- ewer of Illinois of Illinois, Inc. for Sewer Cleaning & Televising -
Phase 1. 


Upon the roll call, th following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Ma es, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
President O'Reilly d clared the motion carried. 


Trustee Mares move ,duly seconded by Trustee Morelli, to accept the recommendation of 
the Village Engineer or Orange Crush to be awarded the winning bid in the amount of 
$592,655.00 for Stree Rehabilitation, Phase 5. 


Upon the roll call, th following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Ma es, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly d clared the motion carried. 


Trustee Walik move ,duly seconded by Trustee Schimel, to approve Resolution 06-2010, "A 
Resolution Initiating he Submission of a Public Question to Support Regional Actions to 
Attain Long-Term P nsion sustainability." 


Upon the roll call, th following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Ma es, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly d clared the motion carried. 


President O'Reilly re orted that he declared a state of emergency in the Village of Stickney 
due to the recent stor s that hit in June and July causing damage throughout the village 
along with flooding. call was made to the residents by our night watch system, along with 
notification by our w bsite. 


Today we filed our i itial damage assessment cost tabulation for the Village. Tomorrow we 
need to file the initial assessment for the residents. With this information being sent, we are 
hoping to receive Pre idential Disaster Declaration and thus receive financial aid. 


Information was also posted on our website from Stickney Township Health Department on 
health risks from the flooding which included the following: tips as clean up continues, also if 
you've been exposed 0 flood water you should receive a tetanus vaccination. Monitor your 
health for the next fe weeks. If you experience any symptoms such as headaches, poor 
appetite, fever, letha gy, you should seek medical attention. 


Trustee Lazansky re orted that unfortunately there is no money available for the sound 
proofing for Edison chool due to airplane traffic out of Midway Airport. The deciballevel 
should be at 60 and e are at 52.9. Any money that was available went to charter/magnet 
schools. 







Page 3 


Trustee Zeedyk gave the police report for the month of July 2010. 
Total number of call for service: 2,089, Total number of E911 calls received: 498 
Arrest by type: Traf IC: 311, Village Ordinance Offences: 54, Warrants and Complaints: 17 
Parking violations: 76, Total number of arrests/citations issued: 658 
Total number of squ d miles: 16,209, Total amount of gasoline used: 1,480 gallons 
Average gas squad m·leage: 10.9520 mpg 


The ordinance repor for the month of July, 2010. 
Ordinance investigat ons: 138, Business license investigations: 1, Violation notices: 39 
Miscellaneous details 55, S.L.O. tickets: 3, Adjudication hours: 135 


DEPARTMENT HE D REPORTS: 


Deputy Chief Figuer a reported that in late June, 3 supervisors were sent to the Illinois 
Police Academy for s reet leadership training. This training was grant funded. The only cost 
to the Village was fo housing approximately $85 for the week. 


Fire Chief Larry Me ers reported due to the rain, Stickney Fire Department assisted in 
evacuating Hillside ursing Home. Fire Fighters were in waist deep water during the 
evacuation. 


There being no furth r business, Trustee Lazansky moved, duly seconded by Trustee Zeedyk 
that the meeting be a journed. Upon which, said Board of Trustees adopted the motion at 
7:20 p.m. and Presid nt O'Reilly declared the motion carried and the meeting adjourned. 


Respectfully submitted, 


Beth Lukas, Deputy Clerk Pro-tempore 


Approved by me, thi 4th day of August, 2010 


Daniel O'Reilly, Pr sident 







Vendor Inquiry - Warrant Details 


Vendor Home 


Warrant/EFT#: EF 0002 77 


Fiscal Year: 2011 
Warrant Total: $39,2 7.05 


Agency 
492 - REVENU 


IOC Accounting Line De ails 


STICKNEY VILLAGE 
TREASURER 


Issue Date: 08/03/10 
Warrant Status: 


Contract Invoice 
Q0005267 


Page 1 of 1 


Summary Contracts Payments 


Voucher 
1Q0005267 


Agency Amount 
$39,257.05 


Fund Agency Organizatior Appropriation Object Amount Appropriation Name 
--------------------1---------- -----
0189 492 27 44910055 4491 $39,257.05 DISTRIBUTE MUNI/CNTY SALES TAX 


Paym ~nt Voucher Description 


Line Text 
1---·-----------,---------------------1 


1 IL DEPT. OF REVENUf AUTHORIZED THIS PAYMENT ON 08/02/2010 


2 MUNICIPAL 1 % SHA E OF SALES TAX 


3 LIAB MO: MAY. 2010 COLL MO: JUN . 2010 VCHR MO: AUG. 2010 


4 ?'S PHONE: 217 785-b518 EMAIL: REV.LOCALTAX@ILLINOIS.GOV 


61 MUNICIPAL 1 % SHA E OF SALES TAX 


Click here for assistance with this screen. 


-FoR MA-Y)2 0 rO 


~71 /'7-57 005 


https://www.whl.ioc.stat(.i1.us/VendorNendWarrDet1.cfm?Warrant=0002177%20%20%20 ... 8/912010 







Vendor Inquiry - Warra t Details 


STICKNEY VILLAGE 
TREASURER OF 


Page 1 of 1 


<$> Vendor 
Warrant 


Summary Contracts Payments 
Vendor Home 


Warrant/EFT#: EF 000 577 


Fiscal Year: 2011 
Warrant Total : $13, 18.22 


Agency 
494 - TRANSPOR ATION 


IOC Accounting Line D tails 


Issue Date: 08/04/10 
Warrant Status: 


Contract Invoice Voucher 
10MT00451 


Fu nd Agency Organization Appropriat ion Object Amount Appropriation Name 


Agency Amount 
$13,218.22 


0414 494 90 44910000 4491 $13,218.22 DISTRB ITEMS: MUNICIPALITIES 


Agency Contact Information 


217-782-5433 


Click here for assistance with this screen. 


/V1 0, 0 -


UtA J-,! ?-O 10 
) 


I~ )'2-18 v?-'"l 


https://www.whl.ioc.stat.il.us/VendorNendWarrDetl.cfm?Warrant=0003577%20%20%20 .. . 8/912010 







ORDINANCE NO. 2010-17 


AN ORDINANCE AME DING CHAPTER 14, "MOTOR VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC" ,OF THE 
ORDINANCES OF THE VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, ILLINOIS BY REVISING ARTICLE III, DIVISION 7, 
"STOPPING, STANDIN AND PARKING." 


BE IT ORDAINED BY HE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF 
STICKNEY, COOK COU TY, ILLINOIS, A HOME RULE UNIT OF GOVERNMENT AS FOLLOWS: 


WHEREAS, the Villag of Stickney (the "Village") is a home rule municipality in accordance with the 
Constitution of the Sta e of Illinois of 1970; and 


WHEREAS, THE Villa e of Stickney seeks to maintain the safety and appearance of the streets and 
roadways throughout he Village; and 


WHEREAS, the Villag of Stickney maintains certain regulations of the streets and sidewalks and 
enforces certain regul tions of the State of Illinois; and 


WHEREAS, the Presid nt and Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney seek to unify residential 
zone parking regulati ns within the Village. 


NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEE OF THE 
VILLAGE OF STICKNE ,COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS. 


Section 1. R citals. The facts and statements contained in the preambles to this 
Ordinance are found t be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance. 


Section 2. A option. Chapter 14 Article III, Division 7, section (g) of the Municipal Code 
of the Village ofStickn y shall be amended to read as follows: 


Sec. 14-161.1. Resid ntial parking zones. 


(g) Residentia parking zone "£" location restricted hours a/parking. 


Effective Mon ay through Friday: 


. to 12:00 p.m . 
. to 3:00 p.m. 


Scoville Avenu ( east side) from the south line of the first alley south of 41st Street to a point 
200 feet south of said outh line of such alley. 


Horne Avenu 
Street. 


Section 3. orne Rule. This ordinance is enacted under the Home Rule powers of the 
Village as set forth in t e Constitution and laws of the State of Illinois. 


Section 4. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its 
passage, approval and publication in the manner provided by law. 







Section 5. onflicts. This Ordinance supersedes all ordinances or parts of 
ordinances directly co flicting with the terms and provisions contained herein, but only to the 
extent of such conflict 


Section 6. everability. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or portion 
of this Ordinance is fo any reason held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent 
jurisdiction, such port on shall be deemed a separate, distinct, and independent provision and such 
holding shall not affec the validity of the remaining portions hereof. 


Section 7. ertification and Publication. The Village Clerk of the Village of 
Stickney shall certify t the adoption of this Ordinance and cause the same to be published in 
pamphlet form. 


PASSED AND APPROV D at a regular meeting of the President and the Board of Trustees of the 
Village of Stickney, Illi ois this ~ay ot\~m!~M10 


NAYS: __________ ~--------------------------------------------------


ABSENT: ________ ~------------------------------------------------


ABSTAIN: ________ r-______________________________________________ __ 


APPROVED by me this 18td>ay ofmguf1W10 


ATTESTED, Filed in m office, 
and published in pam hlet form 
this~ayof ,2010 


Audrey McAda 


r-


President Daniel A. O'Reilly of the Villag 
of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 


Clerk of the Village of tickney, Cook County, Illinois 







MONSIGNOR JOHN FARRELL COUNCIL, No. 4200 
P.O. Box 426 


July 30, 2010 


Village of Stickne 
Ms. Audrey McAdams 
Village Clerk 
6533 W. Pershing R 
Stickney, 11 60402 


Dear Ms . McAdams 


Berwyn, Illinois 60402-2502 


Meels 
First and Third 


Wedne.day 


Once again the ti e has come to respectfully request permission to 
conduct our !lID T OTSI.E ROLL DRIVE" in your area. On Friday, Saturday 
and Sunday, Septe ber 17 , 18 and 19 , 2010, the Hsgr. John Farrell 
Berwyn Council =IF 200 and their families, friends and volunteers 
will be distribut ng "TOOTS IE ROLLS" in return for donations for their 
ANNUAL INTELLECTU L DISABILITIES DRIVE, with proceeds benefitting 
children and adul s with mental disabilities and some physically 
challenged as wel 


We are grateful f r the continued support that you have always given 
to the Msgr. John Farrell Berwyn Council =IF 4200 Knights of Columbus 
in the past, and opefully to continue to do so again. Thank You. 


Chairman, ID Driv 
6901 W. 34th St. 
Berwyn, 11 60402- 302 
(708) 788-1110 








Daniel A. O'Reilly 
Village President 


James E. azansky 
Fred L. chime] 


1. Call to Order 
2. Pledge of Aile 
3. Roll Call 


6533 West Pershing Road 
Stickney, Illinois 60402-4048 


Phone - 708-749-4400 
Fax - 708-749-4451 


Village Trustees 


Cody Mares 
JeffWalik 


Kurt Kasnicka 
Village Treasurer 


REGULAR MEETING 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 


VILLAGE OF STICKNEY 


Tuesday, September 7, 2010 


Meeting Agenda 


4. Approve Minu es of Previous Regular Meeting 
5. Authorize Pay ent of Bills 


Deborah E. Morelli 
Scott Zeedyk 


Audrey McAdams 
Village Clerk 


6. Approve the p yment of Engineer's Payment Estimate No.4, Street Rehabilitation 
Phase 3 


7. Ratify Resolut on 07-2010, "A Resolution Authorizing the Agreement Between the 
Village of Stic ney and Five Alarm Fireworks." 


8. Grant permiss'on to Girl Scouts for their October 8-23 "fall product program". 
9. Report from t e President 
10. Report from t e Clerk 
11. Trustee Repo tsjCommiUee Reports 


a. Accept he Treasurer's Report for the month of July, 2010 
12. Reports from epartment Heads 
13. Audience Que tions 
14. Adjournment 


Posted September 2,2010 







State of Illino s 
County of Co k 
Village of Stic ney 


August 17, 2010 


The Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney met in regular session on Tuesday, August 
17, 2010 at 7 00 p.m. in the Stickney Village Hall, 6533 W. Pershing Road, Stickney, Illinois. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees were present: 
Trustees Laz nsky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 


Trustee Schi el moved, duly seconded by Trustee Zeedyk, to approve the minutes of the 
previous reg lar session on Tuesday, August 3,2010. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazans y, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President 0' eilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Mor lli moved, duly seconded by Trustee Mares that the bills, approved by the 
various com ittees of the Board, be approved for payment, and to approve warrants which 
authorize th Village Treasurer to draw checks to pay the bills, to be signed by the 
authorized si ners, as provided for by the Ordinances of the Village of Stickney. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazans ,Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President 0' eilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Laza sky moved, duly seconded by Trustee Morelli to accept the report of the 
Department f Revenue, State of Illinois and indicating sales tax collected for the month of 
May, 2010 in icating the sum of$39,257.05. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazans y, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President 0' eilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Laza sky moved, duly seconded by Trustee Morelli to accept the report from the 
Illinois Depa tment of Transportation for motor fuel tax collected for the month of July, 
2010 indicati g the sum of $13,218.22. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazans ,Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President 0' eilly declared the motion carried. 







Page 2 


Trustee Wali moved, duly seconded by Trustee Schimel, to pass and approve Ordinance 
2010-17, "An rdinance Amending a Residential Parking Zone "E" Location." 


Upon the roll all, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazans ,Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'R illy declared the motion carried. 


At this time th clerk read the Proclamation prepared for the Stickney jForest View Little 
League Boy's arm Team. 


Trustee Zeed k moved, duly seconded by Trustee Morelli to pass and approve the 
Stickney jFor t View Little League Boy's Farm Team Proclamation. 


Upon the roll all, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansk ,Mares, Morelli, Schimel and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'R illy declared the motion carried. 
)[ 9{~ V'--
Trustee More li moved, duly seconded by Trustee Walik to grant permission to the Knights 
of Columbus ~ r their September 17, 18 & 19 Tootsie Roll Drive. 


Upon the roll all, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansk , Mares, Morelli, Schimel Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'R illy declared the motion carried. 


CLERKS REPO T: The clerk reported on Public Act 96-1008 that changes deadline dates 
pertaining to oting. 


TRUSTEE REP RTS: Trustee Mares made remarks about the Music in the Park program. 
There are two more bands left to play for the season. The polka band will be playing for 
Family Day. He thanked Jason Bruscato for coordinating the food portion of the Music in the 
Park. 


Trustee Morel i gave the fire report for the month of July. There were 160 calls, 92 fire and 
service relate calls, and 68 ambulance calls. In 2010 they responded to a total of 1110 
calls. 


Trustee Schi el address resident Emily Tupy and how she has a foreclosed house next door 
to her home. e questioned if the Village is cutting the grass. They are doing so at a cost of 
$100. Trustee Schimel would be making a visit to the house the next day with our blight 
inspector. He eminded Ms. Tupy to observe any unusual activity at the foreclosed house 
and report it t the Village. He didn't necessarily want to board up the house but did ask 
her to watch ~ r a window being broken or a door kicked in. Trustee Schimel also stated 
that the Villag is not privy to the houses that are in foreclosure until it goes through a 
realtor or is bing sold. He assured her that he will follow up on her complaint. 







Page 3 


Trustee Zeed reported on the sidewalk replacements at Home School. They don't want to 
replace the en ire area due to lack of funding. Our engineer is working on it. They want it 
completed be re the start of school on August 24. 


DEPARTMEN REPORTS: Fire Chief Meyer reported that on August 26, there will be a 
four-state res onse exercise. Illinois, Wisconsin, Michigan, and Indiana are putting 90 
pieces of fire pperatius in three places around the City in 90 minutes time. It is a 
deployment e ercise that is being paid for by the Illinois Terrorism Task Force. They will be 
using 270 pie es of fire equipment. Our ladder truck is back in service. The cables and 
pulleys had to be replaced. 


Police Chief K etch informed us that the WEDGE task force report for the first half of the 
year accompli hed 39 felony arrests, 34 misdemeanor arrests, 11 warrant arrests, 38 
ordinance cha ges and 158 street stops. Berwyn has rejoined WEDGE and Cicero is 
considering r . oining. Our Tactical unit that is operating under a Federal Grant, confiscated 
a loaded 22-c liber weapon during a traffic stop on Pershing and Laramie. There was a 
bank robbery n Ogden and Harlem last Thursday at 9:00 a.m. morning. The robber was 
not caught. 


Village Super isor, Joe Lopez, reminded us that they will be off on September 6, due to 
Labor Day. H recommended that people who have concerns over a neighbor's overgrown 
grass should r port it to the office. 


Treasurer, Ku t Kasnicka, reported that the offices will be closed on September 6. The next 
board meetin is in three weeks. 


President O'R illy reminded us of Stickney Family Day on September 5. Plans are well in 
place. We sho ld have a nice afternoon there for our Village. 


illy asked the Board of Trustees to pass a motion to go into an executive 
session to dis uss and consider the hiring, discipline, performance and compensation of 
certain perso nel, matters of collective bargaining, acquisition of real property and matters 
of pending, pr bable or imminent litigation. 


Trustee Walik moved, duly seconded by Trustee Morelli to adjourn into executive session at 
7:24 p.m. 


Upon the roll all, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansk ,Mares, Morelli, Schimel Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'R illy declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Laza sky moved, duly seconded by Trustee Morelli to reconvene to the regular 
board meetin at 7:35 p.m. 


Upon the roll all, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansk , Mares, Morelli, Schimel Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'R illy declared the motion carried. 







Page 4 


There being n further business, Trustee Lazansky moved, duly seconded by Trustee Walik 
that the meeti g be adjourned. Upon which the Board adopted the motion at 7: 36 p.m. 


Respectfully submitted, 


Audrey McAdams, Clerk 


Approved by e this 18st day of August, 2010 


Daniel A. O'Re lly, President 







Frank Novotny &- Associates, Inc. 
825 Mid ay Drive • Wil1owbroo~ IL • 60527 . Telephone: (630) 887-8640 • Fax: (630) 887-0132 


Civil Engineers/ 
Municipal Consultrmts 


Hon. President & Board of Trustees 
Village of Stickney 
6533 West Pershing Ro d 
Stickney, IL 60402 


Re: Street Rehabili ation - Phase 3 
Engineer's Pa ment Estimate No.4 


Gentlemen: 


August 30, 2010 


This letter is to certify that Orange Crush, LLC. has fumished labor and materials, for the above
captioned project, in ac rdance with the attached "Engineer's Payment Estimate No. 4," 


As of August 3 th, the Contractor has completed the following percentages of categorized work on 
this project at the street ocations shown on the attached map: 


• 
• 
• 


• 
• 
• 
• 
• 


The Contractor 
Road. All work has bee 
asphalt (HMA) surfac 
replacement work on 
landscaping scheduled 
Holiday weekend. 


Storm Sewer Improvements ... ...... .. .. .... ... .......... . 
Hot-Mix Asphalt (HMA) Surface Removal. ........ . 
Curb and Gutter Removal ......... .. .. ............ .. ....... . 
Combination Concrete Curb and Gutter. ....... ... . . 
Concrete Sidewalks and Driveways .................. . 
Pavement Patching .......................... .. .... ........... . . 
Hot-Mix Asphalt Surface Course Paving ... .. .... .. . 
Parkway Restoration .... .............. ........... ....... ... ... . 
Pavement Markings .......... ...... ................. .. ..... .. . 


100% 
70% 


100% 
100% 
100% 
70% 
45% 
70% 
10% 


as completed all construction work on Elmwood Avenue - 43'd Street to Pershing 
completed on Clinton Avenue - 43'd Street to Pershing Road except for the hot-mix 
course paving. The curb and gutter and parkway pavement removal and 
enonah Avenue - 45th Street to 41 st has been completed with the parkway 


o begin this week. HMA surface course milling is scheduled to begin after the 


Therefore, we uthorize the payment of $301,687.23 to ORANGE CRUSH, LLC, 321 Center 
Street, Hillside, IL 601 2, to be paid in accordance with the terms of their Contract. Also enclosed is a 
copy of the "Waiver of Li n" for the payment amount. 


TPG/ks 
Enclosures 
cc: Ms. Audrey Mc dams, Clerk, w/Encl. 


Mr. Scott Zeedy , Trustee 
Mr. Kurt Kasnic a, Treasurer, w/Enci. 
Mr. Joseph Lop z, Supervisor, w/Encl. 
Orange Crush, LC, w/Enci. 
Project File No. 9149 


Sincerely, 


FRANK NOVOT, N N)1Y ASSOCIATES, INC. 


-L- fl.. 
T;mothy P. Geary, p.0 







RESOLUTION # ....QL - 2010 


A RESO UTI ON AUTHORIZING THE AGREEMENT BETWEEN 
THE VIL AGE OF STICKNEY AND FIVE ALARM FIREWORKS 


WHEREAS, t e Village of Stickney (the "Village") is a home rule municipality in 
accordance with the II inois Constitution of 1970; and 


WHEREAS, t e Village desires to provide a fireworks exhibition on Sunday, September 
5,2010 in observance of the Labor Day holiday; and 


WHEREAS, F ve Alarm Fireworks ("Five Alarm") is willing and able to provide a 
fireworks exhibition fI r the Village on Sunday, September 5, 2010, pursuant to the terms of an 
Agreement between t e Village and Five Alarm (the "Agreement"), which is attached hereto as 
"Exhibit A"; and 


WHEREAS, t e Village has deemed the terms of the Agreement acceptable; 


ORE, be it resolved by the Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney, 
Illinois: 


Section 1: The foregoing recitals are incorporated herein as the findings of the Board of 
Trustees of the Villag of Stickney, Illinois. 


Section 2: The Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney, Illinois, hereby approve the 
Agreement for the per ormance of a fireworks display in the Village on Sunday, September 5, 
2010, in substantially he form attached hereto as Exhibit A. 


Section 3: Fro and after the effective date of this Resolution, the President and Clerk of 
the Village are hereby authorized and directed to execute the Agreement, and to do all things 
necessary and essenti 1, including the execution of any documents and certificates, to carry out 
the provisions of the greement 


The above and forego·ng RESOLUTION is passed and approved by a telephone poll of the 
Board of Trustees of t e Village of Stickney, Illinois, taken by the Village Clerk on the 25th day 
of August, 2010, and tified at a regular board meeting of the President and the Board of 
Trustees of the Villag of Stickney on the Lday of September, 2010. 


A YES: Trustees: La ansk Mares Morelli Schimel Walik and Zeed k 
NAYS: ____ --+ ____ ____________ _ 
ABSENT: 


--------~---------------------------------------


ABSTAIN: 







APPROVED by me t is 26th day of August , 2010. 


ATTESTED, Filed i my office, 
and published in pam hlet form 
this 26th day of A ust_, 2010. 


President Daniel A. O'Reilly of the V llage 
of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 


f Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 







-
Audre McAdams 


From: 
Sent: 
To: 


Br nt Tureson [btureson@villageofstickney.com] 
Th rsday, July 15, 2010 11 :30 AM 
'Au rev McAdams' 


Subject: F : Girl Scout Product Programs - Request for solicitation permit 


From: Christine Carlson [mailt :ccarlson@girlscoutsgcnwi.org] 
Sent: Thursday, July 15, 2010 1:29 AM 
To: clerk@villageofstickney.co 
Subject: Girl Scout Product Pr grams - Request for solicitation permit 


July 15, 2010 


Audrey McAdams, Village Clerk 
Village of Stickney 
6533 W. Pershing Raod 
Stickney, IL 60402 


Re: Girl Scout Product Progra s - Request for Solicitation Permit 


API-iRO v cD BY BOARD 
DATE: /1/,4 y' /6 20 (0 


7 
ArC~ 


E-Mailedto:clerk@villageofstickney.com 


On behalf of the Girl Scouts ages 6 17 who are registered members of our council and residents of your community we respectfully 
announce the dates for our product programs. 


We have a significant change to ur fall product program*. Our fall program is, and always has been , a family and friends 
program. Little or no door to door s licitation is involved. And new for this year our Girl Scouts have the opportunity to replace any 
door to door solicitation by use of th internet. Items ordered on-line are shipped directly to the customer. With these changes 
solicitation permits will not be neces ary. However, we respectfully provide you with our program timeline for both of our programs. 


*Fall Product Program: October8- ,2010; Delivery November 12-13 ._,*, 
Annual Cookie Program: January 823,2011; Delivery February 11-19 


For the annual cookie program, to f lIow is information providing you with cookie program details. If this is sufficient, please check the 
box below and e-mail (or fax) this Ie ter back to me as soon as possible. If you require an application for the cookie program or require 
other documentation please indicat that in the appropriate box and send it to the Lisle address below. 


Please issue your permit to us in th form of a in a PDF format letter document, not badges. Due to the number of girls participating, 
distribution of the badges is no long r possible. Your permit or letter of approval will be e-mailed to each girl and troop directly from our 
office. 


Check your records to be sure that ur most current certificate of insurance is on file. Our certificate of insurance is automatically 
renewed on or about January 1 eac year and sent to you directly from our insurance agent. 


If you have questions or need additi nal information, e-mail me at ccarlson@girlscoutsgcnwi.org or call me at (630) 544-5972 Monday 
through Friday, 8:30 am until 5 pm. 


Thank you for your support and for helping our Girl Scouts to Discover, Connect and Take Action to make our world a better place. 


1 








Daniel A. O'Reilly 
Village President 


James E. Lazansky 
Fred L. Schimel 


1. Call to Order 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
3. Roll Call 


6533 West Pershing Road 
Stickney, Illinois 60402-4048 


Phone - 708-749-4400 
Fax - 708-749-4451 


Village Trustees 


Cody Mares 
JeffWalik 


Kurt Kasnicka 
Village Treasu rer 


REGULAR MEETING 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 


Tuesday, January 5, 2010 


Meeting Agenda 


4. Approve Minutes of Previous Regular Meeting 
5. Approve Minutes of Previous Special Meeting 
6. Authorize Payment of Bills 


Deborah E. Morelli 
Scott Zeedyk 


Audrey McAdams 
Village Clerk 


7. Approval of E-911 Communication Center Upgrade Payment and Interfund Loan 
8. Approval of payment for the emergency water main repair 
9. Approve and Adopt a change to Sections 5 and 6, of the Personnel Manual of the 


Village of Stickney 
10. Passage of Resolution 01-2010 Authorizing the approval of Charter One Bank as a 


Financial Institution 
11. Remove tabled Ordinance 2009-34, "An Ordinance to Amend Mandates Concerning 


Downspouts." 
12. Pass and Approve Ordinance 2009-34, "An Ordinance to Amend Mandates 


Concerning Downspouts." 
13. Pass and Approve Ordinance 2010-01, "An Ordinance for Permitted Home 


Occupations." 
14. Report from the President 
15. Report from the Clerk/Correspondence 
16. Trustee Reports/Committee Reports 
17. Reports from Department Heads 
18. Audience Questions 
19·. Adjournment 


Posted December 31, 2009 







State of Illinois 
County of Cook 
Village of Stickney 


December 15, 2009 


The Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney met in regular session on Tuesday, 
December 15, 2009 at 7:00 p.m. in the Stickney Village Hall, 6533 W. Pershing Road, 
Stickney, Illinois. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees were present: 
Trustees Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk. 


Trustee Schimel moved, duly seconded by Trustee Zeedyk , to approve the minutes of the 
previous regular session on Tuesday, December 1, 2009. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Morelli moved, duly seconded by Trustee Mares that the bills, approved by the 
various committees of the Board, be approved for payment, and to approve warrants which 
authorize the Village Treasurer to draw checks to pay the bills, to be signed by the 
authorized signers, as provided for by the Ordinances of the Village of Stickney. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Lazansky moved, duly seconded by Trustee Morelli, to accept the report of the 
Department of Transportation, State of Illinois, and indicating Motor Fuel Tax collected for 
the month of November, 2009 indicating the sum of $16,813.61. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Lazansky moved, duly seconded by Trustee Morelli to accept the report from the 
Illinois Department of Revenue for the month of September, 2009 indicating the sum of 
$38,721.14. 







Page 2 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Schimel moved, duly seconded by Trustee Walik for the approval of the E-911 
Communication Center Upgrade that includes the following: 


a. Ratify President's approval of system sales agreement for E-911 communication 
center upgrade and deposit of $100,000 on 8/18/2009 for specialty equipment. 


b. Approve payment of $219,815.32 for substantial completion. 
c. Approve interfund loan from capital projects fund to emergency telephone 


system fund of $200,000 to be re-paid over a period greater than one year. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Mares moved, duly seconded by Trustee Morelli to approve Resolution 08-2009, "A 
Resolution Relating to Participation by Elected Officials to the Illinois Municipal Retirement 
Fund." 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Walik moved, duly seconded by Trustee Zeedyk to approve Resolution 09-2009, "A 
Resolution to Approve the Submission for a Grant Addressing the Federal Fiscal Year 2007 
Justice Assistance Grant (JAG). 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


This Grant will provide $13,498.00 to the police department. 


President O'Reilly asked the Board of Trustee to consent to take a single Roll Call Vote on 
items 11 and 12 under the designation "Omnibus Vote". 


Item 11, Pass and Approve Resolution 10-2009, "A Resolution Authorizing the Village of 
Stickney to name an Americans With Disability Act Coordinator." 







Page 3 


Item 12, Pass and Approve the appointment of Beth Lukas as the Village of Stickney 
Americans With Disability Coordinator. 


President O'Reilly asked the Board of Trustees if they wanted to remove any items prior to 
making a motion and voting. 


Trustee Mares moved, duly seconded by Trustee Lazansky to pass and approve Items 11 
and 12. 


OMINIBUS VOTE 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Walik moved, duly seconded by Trustee Schimel to pass and approve Ordinance 
2009-33, "An Ordinance Mandating Procedures and Sanctions for Water Meter 
Installations." 


President O'Reilly explained prior to the vote that the "Radio Meter" installations are at 
90% completion. This ordinance will mandate installations over the next three months. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel. Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Morelli moved to table item 14, Ordinance 2009-34, "An Ordinance Defining 
Downspout Mandates." To be tabled. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel. Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


President O'Reilly asked the Board of Trustee to consent to take a single Roll Call Vote on 
items 15 and 16 under the designation "Omnibus Vote". 


Item 15. The Board was asked to accept the resignation of Chris Vetro that was made to 
Chairman, John Babinec, from the E-911 Board. 


Item 16, The Board was asked to approve the appointment of Brent Tureson to fill the 
vacancy on the E-911 Board until the end of the term. 







Page 4 


President O'Reilly asked the Board of Trustees if they wanted to remove any items prior to 
making a motion and voting. 


Trustee Morelli moved, duly seconded by Trustee Mares, to pass and approve Items 15 and 
16. 


OMINIBUS VOTE 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel. Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


PRESIDENT'S REPORT: During the Village Christmas Party on Friday, December 11, 2009, 
the winners of the "Best Decorated Homes" was announced. President O'Reilly asked Mary 
Hrejsa of 4353 Grove Ave. to accept a $50.00 gift card from Menards. Jan Bernard was the 
second place recipient and was presented a gift card as well. 


CLERKS REPORT: A thank you note was read from Stickney Senior Club President Irene 
Heroldt for the monetary donation of $1500.00 presented to them from the Village. 
Pertinent census job information was given. Statistics were given on the tax dollars 
received from the state based on population. 


TRUSTEE REPORTS: 


Trustee Mares reported on the success of the Village Christmas Party on December 11. 
There was a nice turn-out. There are already plans in the works for next year's party. He 
especially recognized all the volunteers who help including the Trustees. Trustee Mares has 
created a printed list of the businesses that donated to this event. Special thanks was given 
to Brent Tureson for more than 300 photos he took at the event. 


Trustee Morelli gave the November fire report. There were 158 calls, 82 fire & 
service related calls, 76 ambulance calls and a total of 1669 calls through to the 
month of November. 


Trustee Morelli moved, duly seconded by Trustee Walik to accept the Treasurer's 
Report for the month of October 2009. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel. Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 


Police ChiefJoe Kretch announced the early completion of the 911 center. Brent Tureson 
helped to move the completion ahead by one week. Brent then described the new touch 







Page 5 


screens, and enhanced sound quality. Phone calls are coming through much nicer. We are 
now able to triangulate cell phone calls to know where the caller's coordinates. The Illinois 
State Police is helping to fine tune final steps of this action. The emergency contact system 
has already been used by public works. 


Public Works Supervisor, Joe Lopez announced that December 24 and December will be 
one-half day for Public Works. President O'Reilly clarified that no street sweeping would be 
done on December 24,25,31 and January 1. The police department will be notified not to 
give tickets on those days. 


Treasurer, Kurt Kasnicka informed us that the Village administrative offices will be closed 
on Friday, December 18, from noon to 4:00 p.m. due to an employee Christmas lunch. The 
offices will be closed December 24,25,31 and January 1. 


AUDIENCE QUESTIONS: 


Bea Callahan, 4126 Grove, questioned the cost of the newsletter in comparison to the old 
newsletter. She especially noted the quality of paper. President O'Reilly noted that it is 
cheaper due to efficiency. She asked if there were donations. President O'Reilly went on to 
say, "There are not". "As an example Brent Trueson is our typesetter". "Overall, it is 
cheaper to print than the newsletter you had been receiving". She noted the difference in 
the quality of paper and color print. 


There being no further business, Trustee Lazansky moved, duly seconded by Trustee 
Zeedyk that the meeting be adjourned. Upon which the Board adopted the motion at 7:20 
p.m. 


Approved by me this 16th day of December, 2009 


Daniel A. O'Reilly, President 


Respectfully submitted, 


Audrey McAdams 
Village Clerk 







State of Illinois 
County of Cook 
Village of Stickney 


December 29, 2009 


A Special Session of the Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney was called to order by 
President Daniel A. O'Reilly on Tuesday, December 29,2009 at 11:03 a.m. for the purpose of 
a Committee of the Whole meeting in the Stickney Village Hall, 6533 W. Pershing Road, 
Stickney, Illinois. 


The following Trustees were present: Trustee Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Walik and Schimel. 
Trustee Zeedyk was absent. 


The purpose of the meeting was to discuss and gather information on the following: 
Home/office occupations in our Village; to further discuss Ordinance 2009-34 concerning 
new findings involving downspouts; to discuss ideas on future revenue sources. 


There was no audience in attendance. 


A notice of the meeting was posted in the Village Hall Lobby on December 23, 2009. 


A list was presented to each trustee of all the Illinois Department of Revenue businesses that 
live in Stickney. There are 100 ofthose listed that do not have a business license in the 
Village. Trustee Schimel questioned if businesses located on Metropolitan Water 
Reclamation District property or on the east side of our Village are paying taxes that go to 
Stickney. Trustee Schimel provided historical information on maintaining the integrity of 
our single-family community by monitoring non-conforming uses. He also did some 
research on a couple of the businesses listed and what they do. 


President O'Reilly gave an example of what Berwyn, Cicero and Lyons do in licensing in
house businesses. He felt that we should change the current ordinance and make it right. 


Trustee Mares gave opinions on allowing people to run their in-house businesses that follow 
the prohibited rules. It allows the people to stay in the Village. 


Attorney Stanley Kusper recommended that a new ordinance be written that addresses a 
home occupation business. He said that Chicago's ordinance is very stringent. There should 
be a variance on businesses. There will be strong verbiage in a new ordinance. A consensus 
was received to go forward. 


The subject of downspouts was continued. 


Trustee Schimel gave historical information on the ordinance that was passed in 2005. 
There have been approximately 20 newsletters distributed over the years that address the 
mandates spelled out in the ordinance. He explained a conversation he had with Morton 
Grove Supervisor, Ed Helebrandt. There was a letter presented that explains the ordinance 
that Morton Grove has on disconnecting downspouts. We were not able to find any evidence 
concerning the mandate of December 2010 as the deadline to do this. 







Page 2 


Trustee Lazansky produced correspondence dated January 24, 2006 that was given to each 
trustee. This was a survey from the Metropolitan Water Reclamation District on water 
involving sewer and flooding issues. President O'Reilly then referred to a letter written by 
the Metropolitan Water Reclamation District on November 16, 2009. This letter was in 
response to a request made by our building inspector David Schimdt. He wanted an 
explanation to the downspout requirements. We have now learned that, "for existing 
buildings, the District does not require that existing downspouts or roof drains be 
disconnected from storm or combined sewer systems and discharge onto the ground, but 
encourages it where practicable. " 


President O'Reilly felt that we would be at fault by not changing this ordinance based on the 
information that we now know. 


Attorney Stanley Kusper recommended that a preamble be included with the revised 
Ordinance 2009-34 that states: Based on information recently received from the 
Metropolitan Water Reclamation District it has been determined that mandatory provisions 
and mandates contained in the previous ordinance be deleted and new provision 
substituted therefore. 


The next discussion was held on ideas for possible resources for revenue. 


Trustee Fred Schimel gave some background on the utility tax. He noted that $36,000 was 
the tax on the first month of the electric utility tax for the Metropolitan Water Reclamation 
District. They refused to pay it. We learned from Attorney Stanley Kusper that a taxing body 
cannot tax a taxing body. 


Trustee Lazansky gave his original feelings prior to voting for the utility tax in 2005. 


Grants have been applied for ever since we took office. President O'Reilly has submitted two 
requests for a Federal Water Shed Grant for the water main on East Avenue. President 
O'Reilly said that we are expecting money to do another two to six streets depending on 
funding from the state. 


A lengthy discussion was held on various revenue sources to keep our Village moving 
forward without raising our property taxes. 


President O'Reilly then reminded the Trustees of the Police Pension Fund requirements by 
the Village. He told them that the Village is mandated to make up the losses seen in their 
fund due to the economy. A lengthy explanation was given to our responsibility. 


The board will study all possibilities in the near future, including the possibility of cutting 
expenses on the next budget. 


Trustee Lazansky moved, duly seconded by Trustee Mares to adjourn this meeting at 12:33 
p.m. 







Page 3 


Approved by me, this 30th day of December 2009 


Daniel A. O'Reilly, President 


Respectfully submitted, 


Audrey McAdams 
Village Clerk 







CHAPTER 5 - EMPLOYEE COMPENSA nON 


D Employee Compensation - In addition to wages, the Village offers its regular 
Full-time employees benefits that are competitive with the market and to the 
extent that the Village is able to pay for such benefits. The purpose of this 
chapter is to outline those benefits and, where appropriate, direct employees to 
other sources for more detailed information. 


Employees, on approved leave of absence may only continue to accrue 
benefits as provided for by applicable State and Federal laws or as may be 
provided for within this Manual. 


Unless otherwise noted in this chapter, regular part-time employees are not 
entitled any benefits. 


5.2 Village Holidays - There are eleven (4-W village holidays and the following is a 
List of official Village holidays and shall be on the day stipulated below: 


Martin Luther Kings Day - 3rd Monday in January 
New Year's Day January 1st 


President's Day 3rd Monday in February 
Good Friday * Friday before Easter 
Memorial Day Last Monday in May 
Independence Day July 4th 
Labor Day First Monday in September 
Columbus Day 2nd Monday in October 
Veterans'Day November 11th 
Thanksgiving Day 4th Thursday in November 
Day after Thanksgiving* - Friday after Thanksgiving 
Christmas eve* December 24th 
Christmas Day December 25 th 


* As determined by management 


A. When a holiday falls on a Saturday, the preceding Friday shall be observed 
as the official Village holiday. When the holiday falls on a Sunday, the 
following Monday will be observed as the official Village holiday. 


B. All regular full-time employees are eligible for pay on a holiday. 
C. Ifit is necessary for an employee to work on a holiday, the employee will 


be compensated at one and one-have times what would be the employees 
daily salary. 


D. Any employee who takes an unauthorized absence on the day before or 
after a holiday will not receive pay for that holiday. 


5.3 Each full or part time employee of the Village, including elected officials, who lives 
in the Village, will receive their vehicle tags for their personal vehicles at no cost. 
The vehicles must be registered in their name. 







6.2- Personal Days-Each employee and appointed personnel who work full time for the village, 


other than those employees who are subject to labor contract of the police department shall 


receive two personal days each January to be used each year. The Scheduling of personal days 


are subject to the needs of the department and approval of your supervisor. Personal days 


must be scheduled with as much advance notice as possible. 


Additional Personal Days: Each employee and appointed personnel who work full time for the 


village, other than those employees who are subject to labor contract of the police department 


can earn an additional two personal days the following calendar year if you use two or less sick 


days during the previous calendar year. 


6.3.2 A maximum of 70 unused sick days may be accumulated and allowed to be carried over at 


the end of the calendar year to the beginning of the next calendar year. 


6.3.3 At the end of each year, each employee and appointed personnel who work full time for 


the village, other than those employees who are subject to labor contract of the police 


department can accumulate unused sick time towards retirement purposes only with the 


Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund. January 1, 2010 will be the starting point for your 


accumulated sick time. 







Resolution #01-2010 


Resolution to Approve Charter One Bank as a Financial Institution 


WHEREAS, The Treasurer of the Village of Stickney has recommended a change in 
financial institutions from Fifth Third Bank to Charter One Bank. 


WHEREAS, Charter One Bank, a Division ofRBS Citizens, NA. has many locations in 
the Chicago Metropolitan Area including one location in the Village of Stickney. 


WHEREAS, Charter One Bank will be offering better services, greater interest rates and 
less service charges. 


NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of the Village of 
Stickney to Approve Charter One Bank as a Financial Institution. 


The above and foregoing RESOLUTION was passed and approved at a regular meeting 
of the Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney this 5th day of January, 2010. 


AYES: Trustees Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Walik, Zeedyk 


NAYS: None 


ABSENT: Trustee Schimel 


APPROVED by the President of the Village of Stickney this 5th day of January, 2010. 


ATTEST: 


CiJAt/~ 
A:~McAdams 
Vilt ge Clerk 
Village of Stickney 


~RQ~ 
President 
Village of Stickney 







ORDINANCE NO. 2009-34 


AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 86, "UTILITIES", ARTICLE I, SECTION 86-6, (3) OF THE 
ORDINANCES OF THE VILLAGE OF STICKNEY. 


BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF 
STICKNEY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, A HOME RULE UNIT OF GOVERNMENT AS FOLLOWS: 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney (the "Village") is a home rule municipality in accordance 
with the Constitution of the State of Illinois of 1970; and 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney maintains certain regulations of buildings and 
construction within the Village; and 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney wishes to be in compliance with the Metropolitan Water 
Reclamation District and based on information recently received from the Metropolitan 
Water Reclamation District it has been determined that mandatory provisions and mandates 
contained in the previous ordinance be deleted and new provision substituted; and 


NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEE OF 
THE VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS. 


Section 1. Recitals. The facts and statements contained in the preambles to this 
Ordinance are found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this 
Ordinance. 


Section 2. Adoption. Chapter 86 Article I, Section 86-6 "Downspouts," of the 
Municipal Code of the Village of Stickney shall amended Paragraph (b), (c), and add (d), and 
(e )which will read as follows: 


Section 86-6. DOWNSPOUTS 


(b) All new construction that includes roof drainage, gutters or downspout 
construction shall include the disconnection of any existing roof drainage, gutters, or 
downspouts from the private sanitary sewer service. The disconnection of these existing 
drainage systems from the sanitary sewer service shall meet the requirements of the 
Building Department such that storm water infiltration is adequately restricted. 


(c) All new roof drainage, gutters or downspouts shall be constructed to: 


1) Discharge to grade to such that the storm water discharge does not 
negatively impact neighboring properties. 
2) Discharge to a system of below grade drain pipes and surface outlet 
structures that discharge to pervious areas within the subject property limits 
such that the storm water discharge does not negatively impact neighboring 
properties. 
3) Discharge to a separate storm sewer that is to be connected to the 
combined sewer located in the public right of way. 


(d) A site plan showing the proposed storm water drainage including downspout 
locations, below grade drains and storm sewer information shall be submitted to the 
Building Department as part of the permit application for review and approval. The site 
plan shall be prepared to scale and include all dimensions, elevations, and other information 
as required by the Building Department to facilitate their review. 







( e) Any person who violates any provision of this Section shall be subject to 
punishment as provided in Section 1-9 ofthis Code. In addition to assessing such penalties, a 
court of competent jurisdiction shall have the authority to enjoin the party to cease 
violations under this Section and to take actions as are necessary to correct any violation of 
this Section of which he is guilty and to remedy the effects of any such violation. 


Section 3. Home Rule. This ordinance is enacted under the Home Rule powers of the 
Village as set forth in the Constitution and laws of the State of Illinois. 


Section 4. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect after 
passage, approval and publication in the manner provided by law. 


Section 5, Conflicts. This Ordinance supersedes all ordinances or parts of ordinances 
directly conflicting with the terms and provisions contained herein, but only to the extent of 
such conflict. 


Section 6. Severability. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or portion 
of this Ordinance is for any reason held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of 
competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct, and independent 
provision and such holding shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions hereof. 


Section 7. Certification and Publication. The Village Clerk of the Village of Stickney 
shall certify to the adoption of this Ordinance and cause the same to be published in 
pamphlet form. 


PASSED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the President and the Board of Trustees of 
the Village of Stickney, Illinois, this 5th day of Ianuary .2010. 


AYES: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Walik and Zeedyk 


NAYS: ______________________________________________________ _ 


ABSENT: Schimel 


ABSTAIN:, __________________________________________________ _ 


APPROVED by me this ~day of January . 2010. ~ 


ATTESTED, Filed in my office 
and published in pamphlet form 
this ....2lLday of January, 2010 


Au~-1-:t::: c:r:.-


Q~(J 
President, Daniel A. O'Reilly of the Villag 
of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 


Clerk of the Village of Stickney, Cooh: County, Illinois 







ORDINANCE NO. 2010-01 


AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 7.02 OF APPENDIX A TO THE MUNICIPAL 
CODE, VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, KNOWN AS THE VILLAGE OF STICKNEY 
ZONING ORIDNANCE -- 1980. 


BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE 
VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, A HOME RULE UNIT OF 
GOVERNMENT AS FOLLOWS: 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney (the "Village") is a home rule municipality in 
accordance with the Constitution of the State of Illinois of 1970; and 


WHEREAS, the Village's zoning ordinance permits the operation of certain home 
occupations within the Village; and 


WHEREAS, the Village wishes to clarify the requirements and duties of residents who run 
businesses out of their residences within the Village; and 


NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF 
TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS. 


Section 1. Recitals. The facts and statements contained in the preambles to this 
Ordinance are found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this 
Ordinance. 


Section 2. Adoption. Section 7.02, entitled "Permitted Home Occupations" of 
Appendix A of the Municipal Code, Village of Stickney, Illinois is hereby amended as 
follows: 


Section 7.02. Permitted home occupations. 


Home occupations shall be permitted in the single-family district subject to the following 
restrictions: 


(1) Home occupations which involve teaching or other types of instruction shall be limited 
to four pupils at a time except for occasional group meetings. 


(2) Aside from the holder of the business license for the home occupation, no person other 
than the licensee's family members residing on the premises shall be engaged in such home 
occupation. 


(3) No home occupation shall be conducted in any building that is an accessory to or 
ancillary to the residence 


1 







(4) No home occupation shall allow or provide for any ingress or egress of any business 
invitees to the residence 


(5) The use of the dwelling as a home occupation must be incidental and secondary to the 
principal residential use of the dwelling unit and must not change the residential character 
of the dwelling unit or adversely affect the character of the surrounding neighborhood. 


(6) No more than twenty-five percent (25%) of the floor area of the dwelling unit shall be 
used in the conduct of the home occupation. 


(7) No equipment or process shall be used in such home occupation which creates noise, 
vibration, glare, fumes, odors or electrical interference detectable to the normal senses off 
the lot, if the occupation is conducted in a single-family residence, or outside the dwelling 
unit if conducted in other than a single-family residence. There shall be no storage of 
hazardous or toxic materials. In the case of electrical interference, no equipment or 
process shall be used which creates visual or audible interference in any radio or television 
receivers off the premises, including radio water meters or sensors, or causes fluctuations 
in line voltage off the premises. 


(8) The dwelling must comply with all other provisions of this Zoning Ordinance and the 
Village Code. 


(~2) Activities which are not permitted as a home occupation as defined in this ordinance 
shall be considered a business use and are prohibited in any residential district. 


(J!Q) The following home occupations are prohibited: 


(a) Wholesale jobbing or retail business which is not conducted entirely by mail 
and/or telephone, or a sale jobbing or retail business which involves the receipt, sale, 
shipment, delivery or storage of merchandise on or from premises located in a 
residential district; 


(b) Any activity permitted or allowed as a special use solely in an industrial district 
pursuant to this ordinance; 


(c) Manufacturing businesses; 


(d) Repair shops; 


(e) Clinics or hospitals; 


(f) Barbershops or beauty parlors; 


(g) A stable, kennel or animal hospital; 


(h) Restaurants; 


2 







(i) An activity which produces noxious matter, or employs or produces flammable 
matter; 


U) An activity which employs one or more persons not residing on the premises; 


(k) An activity which involves the use of mechanical equipment other than what is 
usual or purely domestic, or for hobby purposes,;,. 


(l) Churches or places of religious worship. 


(11) Signs for home occupations shall be governed by Section 7.06 of this Zoning 
Ordinance, with the following exceptions: 


(a) A nameplate on a residence wherein a home occupation is based may include the 
name or names of the business operating therein; 


(b) Nameplates with business names must be affixed flat against the wall or door of 
the residence. 


(12) In order to operate a home occupation within the Village, a resident must complete 
and file an application for a home occupation license with the Village Clerk. Such 
application shall be granted if the applicant satisfies all requirements under the Village 
Code for running a home occupation, and if the applicant certifies that the home 
occupation will be conducted pursuant to all state and local laws and requirements. 
Application forms shall be available with the Village Clerk. 


(13) There shall be no additional fee to operate a home occupation within the Village; 
however, all fees, obligations, and permit and licensure requirements contained in the 
Village Code that apply to the operation of a business within the Village shall be applicable 
to all home occupations within the Village. 


(14) No person may operate a home occupation that violates any provision of the Village 
Code, including Village's Zoning Ordinance, or any State or federal law. Any violation of 
this Chapter 7 by any home occupation may result in the revocation of any and all licenses 
granted by the Village to the business operating as the home occupation. 


Section 3. Home Rule. This ordinance is enacted under the Home Rule powers 
of the Village as set forth in the Constitution and laws of the State of Illinois. 


Section 4. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect 
after its passage, approval and publication in the manner provided by law. 


Section 5. Conflicts. This Ordinance supersedes all ordinances or parts of 
ordinances directly conflicting with the terms and provisions contained herein, but only to 
the extent of such conflict. 


3 







Section 6. Severability. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or 
portion of this Ordinance is for any reason held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of 
competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct, and independent 
provision and such holding shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions hereof. 


Section 7. Certification and Publication. The Village Clerk of the Village of 
Stickney shall certify to the adoption of this Ordinance and cause the same to be published 
in pamphlet form. 


PASSED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the President and the Board of 
Trustees of the Village of Stickney, Illinois, this 5th day of January 2010. 


AYES: Trustees Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Walik, and Zeedyk 


NAYs: ____________________________________________________ __ 


ABSENT: __ ~S~c~hi~m~e~I ______________________________________________ __ 


ABSTAIN: 


APPROVED by me this 6th day of January ,2010. 


President Daniel A. O'Reilly of the Vill e 
of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 


ATTESTED, Filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form 
this ~ day of January ,2010. 


Audrey McAdams, 
Clerk of the Village of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 


4 








Daniel A. O'Reilly 
Village President 


James E. azansky 
Fred L. chime! 


1. Call to Order 
2. Pledge of Aile 
3. Roll Call 


6533 West Pershing Road 
Stickney. Illinois 60402-4048 


Phone - 708-749-4400 
Fax - 708-749-4451 


Village Trustees 


Cody Mares 
JeffWalik 


Kurt Kasnicka 
Village Trea surer 


REGULAR MEETING 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
VILLAGE OF STICKNEY 


Tuesday, September 21,2010 


Meeting Agenda 


4. Approve Minu es of Previous Regular Meeting 
5. Authorize Pay ent of Bills 
6. Accept Report of Illinois Department of Revenue 
7. Accept Report of Illinois Department of Transportation 
8. Report from t e President 
9. Report from t e Clerk 
10. Trustee Repor s/Committee Reports 
11. Reports from epartment Heads 
12. Audience Que tions 
13. Closed Sessio 


Deborah E . Morelli 
Scott Zeedyk 


Audrey McAdams 
Village Clerk 


To Discuss an Consider the hiring, discipline, performance and compensation of 
certain perso nel, matters of collective bargaining, acquisition of real property and 
matters of pe ding, probable or imminent litigation. 


14. Return to Ope 


15. Action on clos d session issue 


To Discuss an Consider the hiring, discipline, performance and compensation of 
certain perso nel, matters of collective bargaining, acquisition of real property and 
matters of pe ding, probable or imminent litigation. 


16. Adjournment 


Posted September 16, 2010 







State of Illinois 
County of Cook 
Village of Stickney 


September 7, 2010 


The Board of Truste s of the Village of Stickney met in Regular Session on Tuesday, 
September 7, 2010, a 7:00 p.m. in the Stickney Village Hall, Council Chambers, 6533 
W. Pershing Road, S ickney, Cook County, Illinois 


Upon the roll call, th following Trustees were present: 
Trustees Lazansky, ares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 


Trustee Schimel mov d, duly seconded by Trustee Mares to approve the minutes of the 
previous Regular Ses ion of the Board of Trustees held on Tuesday, August 17, 2010. 


Upon the roll call, th following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Ma es, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly d dared the motion carried. 


Trustee Morelli mov d, duly seconded by Trustee Lazansky, that the bills, approved by the 
various committees 0 the Board, be approved for payment, and to approve warrants which 
authorizes the Villag Treasurer to draw checks to pay the bills, to be signed by the 
authorized signers, a provided for by the Ordinances of the Village of Stickney. 


Upon the roll call, th following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Ma es, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly d dared the motion carried. 


, 
Trustee ~ i Zeed k, duly seconded by Trustee Morelli, to approve the payment of 
Engineel"'s Payment stirn ate No.4 for Street Rehabilitation Phase 3 to Orange Crush, in the 
sum of $301,687.23. 


Upon roll call, the fol owing Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Ma es, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly d dared the motion carried. 


Trustee Walik move ,duly seconded by Trustee Mares, to approve the ratification of 
Resolution 07-2010, ' A Resolution Authorizing the Agreement Between the Village of 
Stickney and Five Al rm Fireworks." 


Upon the roll call, th following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Ma es, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
President O'Reilly d dared the motion carried. 







Page 2 


Trustee Morelli mov d, duly seconded by Trustee Schimel, to grant permission to the Girl 
Scouts for their Octo er 8-23 fall sale program. 


Upon the roll call, th following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Ma es, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly d clared the motion carried. 


PRESIDENT'S REP RT: President O'Reilly sincerely thanked our Trustees and other 
officials, for their in lvement in planning and running of Stickney Family Day. Also 
included in his appre iation were the employees from the front office to the Department of 
Public Works, Fire epartment and especially the Police Department. Organizations such as 
the Lions Club, Seni r Clubs, both churches, both school principals, both Veterans' clubs, the 
Police and Fire Asso iations were instrumental in helping. We received support from many 
local businesses and endors. Senator Louis Viverito was especially mentioned. Extra police 
presence was obtaine from Chief Mike Holub and the LaGrange Police Department. They 
brought their Segwa s along to provide better mobility. In total, there were over 100 
volunteers working t gether to help our Village come together and celebrate. MARK YOU 
CALENDAR FOR S PTEMBER 4, 2011 FOR OUR NEXT FAMILY DAY. 


CLERK'S REPORT The Stickney/Forest View Library will be hosting the "Brass 
Ambassadors",ofth Great Lakes U.S. Navy Band, on Wednesday, September 22,2010 at 
11:30 a.m. 


TRUSTEE REP OR S: Trustee Mares remarked that he was very pleased with the way 
Family Day went. H has set up a bus trip to Potawatomi Casino for January 22, 2011 at the 
cost of $22.00. Ther is a quota of 35 people required with a deadline one week before the 
event. The bus will ick us up at 9:30 a.m. at the Dollar Store parking lot. People are 
required to stay at th casino for four hours. Also included is $10 for gambling and lunch. 
Look for printed int rmation on this event. Trustee Mares announced the October 16,2010 
Halloween Hayride. e is seeking volunteers interested in helping .... especially those who 
love Halloween and ould like to become a scary act in the field. 


Trustee Morelli mov d, duly seconded by Trustee Lazansky to accept the treasurer's report 
for the month of Jul . 


Upon the roll call, th following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Ma es, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly d clared the motion carried. 


Trustee Morelli repo ted on the August Fire Department activity. Calls: 128, Fire & Service 
related calls: 78, Am ulance calls: 50,2010 total calls: 1238 







Page 3 


Trustee Schimel spo e of the eleven foreclosures announced in the last two weeks. The 
addresses were provi ed. He added that he has four additional recently abandoned homes 
just on his block. He lamented over this situation. He also disclosed that last week Thursday 
morning he received call shortly after 7:00 a.m. from the Stickney Police Department 
asking him if he kne the guys in his driveway. He knew nothing of this and went outside to 
find Sergeant Gary iseman, Officer Mark Kozelka, and Officer Kevin McGuire with the 
four individuals dow on the ground. They all had extensive records but no outstanding 
warrants. Three we from Minooka and one from Justice. It was speculated that the plan 
was to loot Trustee S himel's garage and take off with the goods. Officer Kevin McGuire 
was the patrolling in he area and was alerted when he saw this unfamiliar car in Trustee 
Schimel's driveway. 


Trustee Zeedyk gave the police report for the month of August, 2010. 
Total number of call for service: 2,093, Total number of E911 calls received: 538 
Arrest by type: Traf IC: 270, Village Ordinance Offences: 44, Warrants and Complaints: 18 
Parking violations: 68, Total number of arrests/citations issued: 500 
Total number of squ d miles: 16,180, Total amount of gasoline used: 1,324 gallons 
Average gas squad ileage: 12.2205 mpg 


The ordinance repor for the month of August, 2010 was also provided. 
Ordinance investigat ons: 173, Business license investigations: 5, Violation notices: 69 
Miscellaneous details: 69, S.L.O. tickets: 3, Adjudication hours: 120 


Trustee Zeedyk rem rked on Stickney Family Day and enjoying seeing old friends. He took 
Congressman Daniel Lipinski and McCook Mayor Jeff Tobolski, who is running for Cook 
County Commission r, around to meet and greet the people. 


DEPARTMENT HE D REPORTS: 


Fire Chief Meyer an ounced that September is National Preparedness Month. It is 
organized by FEMA. The intent is to make people aware of being prepared for events such 
as tornados, floods, ·sasters, financial upheavals etc. The information can be found on the 
internet. He stated t at there was only minor scrapes that needed treatment at Stickney 
Family Day. 


Deputy Chief Figuer a reported the following: 
On August 18 an elderly resident from the Village was struck by a vehicle while 


crossing the street in the 3900 block of Harlem. She is still in the ICU at Loyola. After 
reviewing the video s rveillance film, it was discovered that the driver who struck her was 
driving in complianc with the law. 


On August 11 Officer Kevin McGuire conducted a traffic stop for speeding. The 
driver did not have a valid driver's license and was taken into custody. One of the passengers 
was a convicted felo and had a loaded handgun in his possession. The result was a felony 
arrest and recovery f a loaded hand gun. 







Page 4 


On August 2 ,Officer Kevin McGuire stopped a vehicle for speeding. The driver 
smelled of alcohol a d admitted to have been drinking. During a consented search of the 
vehicle a fully loade 357 magnum revolver was found. The driver, who was a convicted 
felon who had serve time for armed robbery, was taken into custody and charged with 
felony unlawful poss ssion of a weapon. 


On August 2 ,a resident reported to police that someone representing PB Disaster 
Services who works or FEMA came to her home to conduct an inspection of her recent flood 
damage. He didn't ave proper identification. It was later discovered that he was indeed 
representing FEMA ut had forgot his identification. The resident was frightened by this 
event but did the rig t thing in reporting it to police. 


Last week a rug investigation was conducted. The "buy bust" resulted in the subject 
taken into custody q ickly and charged with possession of a controlled substance with intent 
to deliver. 


Seven weeks go, Samantha Briggs was hired as our newest Police Department 
Telecommunicator. he was selected from a field of 60 applications. She comes to us with an 
Associate's Degree i Criminal Justice. Samantha is currently working on a 12-week 
program of training reated by our Telecommunicator Supervisor, Brent Tureson. During 
this time the trainee s subject to daily observation reports, weekly tests and evaluation by the 
trainer and Deputy hief. 


Three of our elecommuicators have recently undergone training for 
Telecommunicator 1 A Certification Status through the APCO Institute. 


There were n disturbances, fights or problems of any kind during Family Day. There 
were a couple of chil ren who needed to be reunited with their parents. 


The Stickney olice and Fire Fighters Associations are sponsoring a September 11, 
Memorial Blood Dri e this Saturday from 9:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m. at the Fire House. 


Public Works Supe isor Joe Lopez reminded us that their regular schedule was altered due 
to the holiday on Mo day. He asked that people who have recently had new sod installed in 
their parkways wate it at least four hours per day. He did inspect the newly constructed 
curbs and found one that looked bad. 


There being no furth r business, Trustee Lazansky moved, duly seconded by Trustee Walik 
that the meeting be a journed. Upon which, said Board of Trustees adopted the motion at 
7:30 p.m. and Presi ent O'Reilly declared the motion carried and the meeting adjourned. 


Respectfully submitted, 


Audrey McAdams, Clerk 


Approved by me, thi 9th day of September, 2010 


Daniel O'Reilly, Pr sident 







Vendor Inquiry - Warrant Details 


~:=, ~~~~~~ts 
Vendor Home 


- ··· ··1 · ... 


warrant/EFT#: EF 00ll~68 


Fiscal Year: 2010 
Warrant Tota l : $37,8 ~2 . 58 


Agency 
492 - REVENUE 


IOC Accounting Line De ails 


STICKNEY VILLAGE 
TREASURER 


Issue Date: 06/07/10 
Warrant Status : 


Contract Invoice 
Q0062215 


Page 1 of 1 


~ 
< l.~ 


Summary Contracts Payments 


Voucher 
OQ0062215 


Agency Amount 
$37,842.58 


Fund Agency Organizatior Appropriation Object Amount Appropriation Name 


0189 492 27 44910055 4491 $37,842.58 DISTRI BUTE MUNI/CNTY SALES TAX 


Paym~nt Voucher Description 


Line Text 
r---- -----------------------------1 


1 IL DEPT. OF REVENU AUTHORIZED THIS PAYMENT ON 06/04/2010 


2 MUNICIPAL 1 % SHA~E OF SALES TAX 


3 LIAB MO : MAR. 2010 COLL MO : APR. 2010 VCHR MO : JUN . 2010 


4 ?'S PHONE: 217 785 6518 EMAIL : REV.LOCALTAX@ILLINOIS.GOV 


61 MUNICIPAL 1 % SHA~E OF SALES TAX 


Click here for assistance with this screen. 


~A L t?s lAX 


r") 0 r 0 -F 0 ~ /vtA-(2 C-t-{ ) d-


https:/lwww.wh1.ioc.stat(.i1.usNendorNendWarrDet1.cfm?Warrant=0011368%20%20%20 ... 6/8/2010 







Vendor Inquiry - Warra Details 


STICKNEY VILLAGE 
TREASURER OF 


Page 1 of 1 


<~ Vendor 
Warrant 


Summary Contracts Payments 
Vendor Home 


Warrant/EFT#: EF 000 183 


Fiscal Year: 2011 
Warrant Tota l : $12, 56.67 


Agency 
494 - TRANSPOR ATION 


IOC Accounting Line 0 tails 


Issue Date: 09/08/10 
Warrant Status: 


Contract Invoice Voucher 
10MT00977 


Fund Agency Organizatio Appropriat ion Object Amount Appropriation Name 


Agency Amount 
$12,856.67 


0414 494 90 44910000 4491 $12,856.67 DISTRB ITEMS: MUNICIPALITIES 


Agency Contact Inform tion 


217-782-5433 


Cl ick here for assistance with this screen. 


(vl OlO 


.A LA. G-lA-s,T ) :10/0 


https://www.whl.ioc.stat.il.us/Vendor/VendWarrDetl.cfm?Warrant=0008183%20%20%20 ... 9/9/2010 








Daniel A. O'Reilly 
Village President 


James E. Lazansky 
Fred L. Schimel 


1. Call to Order 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
3. Roll Call 


6533 West Pershing Road 
Stickney, Illinois 60402-4048 


Phone - 708-749-4400 
Fax - 708-749-4451 


Village TILlstees 


Cody Mares 
JeffWalik 


Kurt Kasnicka 
Village Treasurer 


REGULAR MEETING 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
VILLAGE OF STICKNEY 


Tuesday, January 19, 2010 


Meeting Agenda 


4. Approve Minutes of Previous Regular Meeting 
5. Authorize Payment of Bills 
6, Accept Report of Illinois Department of Transportation 
7. Accept Report of Illinois Department of Revenue 
8. Accept Freedom of Information requirement 


Deborah E. Morelli 
Scott Zeedyk 


Audrey McAdams 
Village Clerk 


9. Pass and approve Ordinance 2010-02, "An Ordinance Regarding Payment of 
Inspection Fees for Inspections by Third Parties and Payment of Demolition 
Inspection Fees," 


10. Appointment to fill a vacancy 
11. Report from the President 
12. Report from the Clerk 
13. Trustee Reports/Committee Reports 


a. Accept the treasurer's report for the month of November, 2009 
14. Reports from Department Heads 
15. Audience Questions 
16. Adjournment 


Posted January 14, 2010 







State of Illinois 
County of Cook 
Village of Stickney 


January 5, 2010 


The Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney met in Regular Session on Tuesday, 
January 5, 2010, at 7:00 P.M. in the Stickney Village Hall, Council Chambers, 6533 
W. Pershing Road, Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees were present: 
Trustees Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Walik and Zeedyk 
Trustee Schimel was absent. 


Trustee Morelli moved, duly seconded by Trustee Zeedyk to approve the minutes of the 
previous Regular Session of the Board of Trustees held on Tuesday, December 15, 2009. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Walik and Zeedyk 
Absent: Schimel 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Mares moved, duly seconded by Trustee Morelli to approve the minutes of the 
previous Special Session Meeting of the Whole of the Board of Trustees held on Tuesday, 
December 29, 2009. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Walik and Zeedyk 
Absent: Schimel 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Lazansky moved, duly seconded by Trustee Morelli, that the bills, approved by the 
various committees of the Board, be approved for payment, and to approve warrants which 
authorizes the Village Treasurer to draw checks to pay the bills, to be signed by the 
authorized signers, as provided for by the Ordinances of the Village of Stickney. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Walik and Zeedyk 
Absent: Schimel 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Lazansky moved, duly seconded by Trustee Walik to approve the payment and 
interfund loan of $45,171.54 which is the final payment for the E-911 communication center 
upgrade with the funds to be re-paid over a period greater than one year. It was noted that 
the project is complete. 







Page 2 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Walik and Zeedyk 
Absent: Schimel 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Morelli moved, duly seconded by Trustee Walik, to approve the emergency water 
main repairs on Laramie and Pershing Road. The estimated cost is $70,000. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Walik and Zeedyk 
Absent: Schimel 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Prior to the vote, it was explained that this is a leak that has been active for three years. The 
project is being done for time and material only. All the trustees received a copy of the 
estimate. There is 50 gallons of water lost per minute. 


Trustee Walik moved, duly seconded by Trustee Morelli, to approve changes made to 
Sections 5 and 6 of the Village of Stickney Personnel Manual. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Walik and Zeedyk 
Absent: Schimel 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


President O'Reilly explained that each trustee received packets of information that explain 
the changes in length. The changes pertain to adding Martin Luther King's Day as a holiday, 
no-cost stickers for the personal-registered vehicles of Village residents who work for the 
Village, changes made to personal days, and carry-over sick days. 


Trustee Lazansky moved, duly seconded by Trustee Mares, to pass Resolution 01-2010, 
"Authorizing the approval of Charter One Bank as a Financial Institution for the Village." 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Walik and Zeedyk 
Absent: Schimel 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


President O'Reilly explained that this change in the bank will save the Village $3,000 per year 
in fees over our previous bank. 







Page 3 


Trustee Morelli moved, duly seconded by Trustee Lazansky, to remove Ordinance 2009-34 
from the table. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Walik and Zeedyk 
Absent: Schimel 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Mares moved, duly seconded by TrusteeZeedyk, to pass Ordinance 2009-34, "An 
Ordinance to Amend Mandates Concerning Downspouts." 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Walik and Zeedyk 
Absent: Schimel 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Prior to the vote President O'Reilly read that this ordinance came about because the Village 
of Stickney wishes to be in compliance with the Metropolitan Water Reclamation District and 
based on information recently received from the Metropolitan Water Reclamation District it 
has been determined that mandatory provisions and mandates contained in the previous 
ordinance be deleted and new provisions substituted. 


Trustee Mares moved, duly seconded by Trustee Walik, to pass Ordinance 2010-01, "An 
Ordinance for Permitted Home Occupations." 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Walik and Zeedyk 
Absent: Schimel 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Prior to the vote, President O'Reilly explained that this is the ordinance that was worked on 
at the Special Session meeting for the Board of Trustees on December 29. 


CLERKS REPORT: The clerk read a letter from River Forest Deputy Chief Weiss 
announcing the arrest of four school burglary suspects. It was mentioned that our Stickney 
Police Officer Collin Lochridge played an instrumental role in locating the car driven by one 
of the suspects. This was done while he was working in conjunction with the WEDGE 
operational unit in Oak Park. 


Thank you notes were read that were sent to the fire department as well as to President 
O'Reilly. 







Page 4 


It was learned during the census report that there are few Stickney people taking the Census 
test in order to work for the Census in Stickney. We were informed that 80% of the workers 
hired elsewhere are over the age of 55. We will be holding a Census Job Fair on January 14, 
at 1:00 p.m. at the StickneylForest View Library. Informational flyers promoting the Job 
Fair were supplied to all our Stickney schools for distribution. The availability of the 
February 2, Primary Election absentee ballot application was discussed. 


TRUSTEE REPORT: 


Trustee Mares explained his current efforts on planning for the warmer month ahead for the 
Parks and Recreation programs. 


Trustee Morelli gave the fire department report for the month of December. There were 161 
calls, 90 service and fire related calls and 71 ambulance calls. In 2009 we responded to a total 
of 1830 calls. Trustee Morelli reminded people that she works at the Loyola Hospital 
Cardinal Bernardine Cancer Center and told of the programs and assistance that is available 
for people dealing with cancer. She especially offered her own specialty which is her 
volunteer work with the Cancer Society and the Loyola program called "Look Good Feel 
Good" program on January 21 and had contact information available. She offered to speak 
to people and direct their needs. 


Trustee Zeedyk gave the police report for the month of December. There was 759 total calls, 
E911 calls 126 , E911s dispatched 50 , 911 non- emergency 76 , total arrests 490 , 
miscellaneous details and investigations 1218, and 13,531 miles. Ordinance investigations 
85, business license investigations 1, violation notices 29, miscellaneous details 43, SOLs -0-, 
and 80 adjudication hours. Trustee Zeedyk announced that on January 13, he will be 
attending the Central Counsel if Mayor's meeting to try to get Stickney on the list to obtain 
grant money for our streets. This is the third or fourth meeting that he has attended to try to 
help Stickney get grant money. In the past, no one has attempted to do this. 


DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS: 


Deputy Chief Frank Figueroa read a letter from Sergeant Michael Keating from Forest Park 
Police and serves as one of the WEDGE operational supervisors. He wrote that Stickney 
Police Officer Collin Lochridge during one of three task force activity days, located a car 
that was involved in a series of school burglaries. This is an example of how neighboring 
police departments working together get results. 


AUDIENCE QUESTIONS: 


Penny Gibas of 4425 S. Wisconsin questioned whether people who shovel snow or plow need a 
business license. There was a concern over of the content of ordinances read. Mrs. Gibas 
was informed that all ordinances are posted for all to read. 







Page 5 


There being no further business, Trustee Lazansky moved, duly seconded by Trustee Zeedyk 
that the meeting be adjourned. Upon which, said Board of Trustees adopted the motion at 
7:23 p.m. and President O'Reilly declared the motion carried and the meeting adjourned. 


Respectfully submitted, 


Audrey McAdams, Village Clerk 


Approved by me, this 5th day of January, 2010 


Daniel O'Reilly, President 







Vendor Inquiry - Warrant Details 


STICKNEY VILLAGE 
TREASURER OF 


Page 1 of 1 


4 <~ ? tv 
Summary Contracts Payments 


Vendor Home 


Warrant/EFT#: EF 0009738 


Fiscal Year: 2010 
Warrant Total: $12,646.91 


Agency 
494 - TRANSPORTATION 


IOC Accounting Line Details 


Issue Date: 01/07/10 
Warrant Status: 


Contract Invoice Voucher 
00MT03082 


Fund Agency Organization Appropriation Object Amount Appropriation Name 
----


Agency Amount 
$12,646.91 


0414 494 90 44910000 4491 $12,646.91 DISTRB ITEMS: MUNICIPALITIES 


Agency Contact Information 


217-782-5433 


Click here for assistance with th is screen . 


M Ola « -F 0- 'C' L- -r A 'K 
i 


https://www.whl.ioc.state.il.us/Vendor/VendWarrDetl.cfm?Warrant=0009738%20%20%20. ..1/8/20 1 0 







Vendor Inquiry - Warrant Details 


Vendor Home 


Warrant/EFT#: EF 0003503 


Fiscal Year: 2010 
Warrant Total: $50,123.15 


Agency 
492 - REVENUE 


I OC Accounting Line Details 


STICKNEY VILLAGE 
TREASURER 


Issue Date: 01/08/10 
Warrant Status: 


Contract Invoice 
Q0034652 


Page 1 of 1 


Summary Contracts Payments 


Voucher 
OQ0034652 


Agency Amount 
$50,123.15 


Fund Agency Organization Appropriation Object Amount Appropriation Name 
--


0189 492 27 44910055 4491 $50,123.15 DISTRIBUTE MUNI/CNTY SALES TAX 


Payment Voucher Description 


Line Text 
----------------.---------------------------------~ 


1 IL DEPT. OF REVENUE AUTHORIZED THIS PAYMENT ON 01/08/2010 


2 MUNICIPAL 1 % SHARE OF SALES TAX 


3 LIAB MO: OCT. 2009 COLL MO : NOV. 2009 VCHR MO : JAN. 2010 


47'S PHONE : 217785-6518 EMAIL: REV.LOCALTAX@ILLINOIS .GOV 


61 MUNICIPAL 1 % SHARE OF SALES TAX 


Click here for assistance with this screen . 


o C-rOBtf< ) 1-009 


https :llwww.wh1.ioc.state.il.us/VendorNendWarrDetl.cfm?Warrant=0003503%20%20%2. ..1I111201 0 







ORDINANCE NO. 2010-02 


AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 18, "BUILDINGS AND BUILDING 
REGULATIONS," OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE OF THE 


VILLAGE OF STICKNEY BY REVISING ARTICLE III, SECTIONS 18-103, AND 18-105. 


BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
OF THE VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, 


A HOME RULE UNIT OF GOVERNMENT, AS FOLLOWS: 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney (the "Village") is a home rule municipality in accordance 
with the Constitution of the State of Illinois of 1970; and 


WHEREAS, the Village provides inspection services on new construction and renovation, and 
such services are designed to ensure the safety and well-being of all Village residents; and 


WHEREAS, the Village charges fees for such inspections; and 


WHEREAS, the Village requires permits for demolition and relocation of buildings, and 
conducts building inspections prior to granting such permits; and 


WHEREAS, the Village charges fees for such inspections; 


NOW THEREFORE BE IT ODRAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF 
TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, COUNTY OF COOK, ILLINOIS. 


Section 1. Recitals. The facts and statements contained in the preamble to this 
Ordinance are found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance. 


Section. Adoption. Chapter 18, Article III, Section 18-103 and Section 18-105 of 
the Municipal Code of the Village of Stickney shall be amended to read as follows: 


Sec. 18-103. Permit Fees. 


The fees for permits required by the publications adopted by reference in section 18-1 (a) and 18-
101 shall be as follows: 


(1) Permit fees Schedule 


Total Valuation (cost of Fee 
certification or installation) 
$100.00 and less No fee, unless inspection required, in which 


case a $10.00 fee for each inspection shall be 
charged. 


$101.00 through $15.00 per thousand dollars or fraction 
$10,000,000.00 thereof. 
Over $10,000,000.00 $150,000.00 for the first $10,000,000.00 plus 







$5.00 per each additional thousand dollars or 
fraction thereof. 


Permit fees calculated pursuant to this section in the amount of $500.00 or more shall be deemed 
to include the fees, if any, required to be paid pursuant to the applicable provisions of Subsection 
(2) of this Section, and Articles IV, V, VI and IX of this Chapter, relating to concrete, roofing, 
electrical, mechanical, plumbing, and fence installations. 


The Village may, in its discretion, use a third party to conduct any and all necessary inspections 
for the permits referred to in this Section, including but not limited to, plan inspections and 
project inspections. Any costs associated with a third-party inspection under this Section will be 
borne by the permit applicant, in addition to any other costs required hereunder. 


(2) Permit Fees for Concrete and Roofing Work. All concrete work and all roofing work shall 
have a minimum permit fee of $25.00 


The term "concrete work" as used in this subsection means work involving the laying of cement, 
asphalt, concrete, or similar material, and includes, but is not limited to, sidewalks, stairs, patios, 
and garage aprons. 


(3) Moving of building or structures. For moving of any building or structure, the fee shall be 
$1,000.00. The permit shall state specifically thereon the route to be taken. No variation from 
such route shall be permitted, except in cases of extreme emergency; or for other good cause 
shown. 


(4) Double fees authorized. Where work for such a permit is required is started, or proceeded 
with prior to obtaining such permit, the fees specified in this section shall be doubled; but the 
payment of such double fee shall not relieve any persons from fully complying with the 
requirements of all ordinances in the execution of the work nor from any other penalties 
prescribed in this section. 


Sec. 18-105. Demolition of Building or Structure. 


(a) Bond required. Before any permit is granted to wreck or to move a building or structure for 
which a permit is required, the person engaged in the work of wrecking or moving the building 
or structure shall be licensed and shall file with the building and zoning division a bond in the 
penal sum of $1 0,000.00 with sureties to be approved by the building commissioner, to 
indemnify, keep and save harmless the village against any loss, cost, damage, expense, 
judgment, or liability of any kind whatsoever the village may suffer, or which may accrue 
against, be charged or be recovered from such village, or any of its officials from or by reason or 
on account of accidents to persons or property during any such wrecking operations or moving 
operations and from or by reason or on any such wrecking or moving operations and from or by 
reason or on account of anything done under or by virtue of any permit granted for any such 
wrecking operations or any such moving operation. Such bond in each case shall extend over the 
period of and cover all such wrecking or such moving operation. In addition to such bond, a cash 







deposit in the sum of$500.00 1,000.00 shall be paid to the village to ensure the safety of the 
village streets and sidewalks and their complete restoration in event of damages thereto. 


(b) Evidence of inspection for termites and vermin. Prior to issuing such permit to the 
applicant, the applicant shall submit written evidence to the building commissioner of the village 
showing that the property for which such permit is to be issued has been inspected and treated 
for termites and vermin by persons duly qualified and licensed as exterminators in termites, 
vermin and pest control only if re-building on same area. The inspection and treatment referred 
to in this subsection (b) shall be made and conducted within 20 days. This inspection and 
treatment is required even if the noted property is left as open land. 


(c) Completed application; permit fees. Upon execution of this bond and deposit and the 
payment of the applicable permit fee, as set forth below of $250.00, the building commissioner 
shall issue a permit. For residential structures, the permit fee shall be $250.00. For commercial 
structures, the permit fee shall be 1.5% of the cost of demolition or moving, but in no event less 
than $250.00. For detached, freestanding garages, the permit fee shall be $50.00. 


Section 3. Home Rule. This ordinance is enacted under the Home Rule powers of 
the Village as set forth in the Constitution and laws of the State of Illinois. 


Section 4. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect after 
its passage, approval and publication in the manner provided by law. 


Section S. Conflicts. This Ordinance supersedes all ordinances or parts of 
ordinances directly conflicting with the terms and provisions contained herein, but only to the 
extent of such conflict. 


Section 6. Severability. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or 
portion of this Ordinance is for any reason held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of 
competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct, and independent 
provision and such holding shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions hereof. 


Section 7. Certification and Publication. The Village Clerk of the Village of 
Stickney shall certify to the adoption of this Ordinance and cause the same to be published in 
pamphlet form. 







PASSED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the President and the Board of Trustees of 
the Village of Stickney, Illinois, this 19th day of January ,2010. 


AYES: Trustees Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 


NAYS: ____________________________________________________ __ 


ABSENT: __________________________________________________ __ 


ABSTAIN: ________________________________________ _ 


APPROVED by me this __ .=-20~t-=..h_ day of January ,2010. 


ATTESTED, Filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form 


President Daniel A. O'Reilly of the Vill e 
of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 


this 20th day of January ,2010. 


~~ /1rc.J~ 
Audrey McAdams 
Clerk of the Village of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 








.GE OF STICKNEY 


Daniel A. O'Reilly 
Village President 


James . Lazansky 
Fred L Schimel 


1. Call to Order 
2. Pledge of All giance 
3. Roll Call 


6533 West Pershing Road 
Stickney, Illinois 60402-4048 


Phone - 708-749-4400 
Fax - 708-749-4451 


Village Trustees 


Cody Mares 
JeffWaJik 


Kurt Kasnicka 
Village Treasurer 


REGULAR MEETING 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
VILLAGE OF STICKNEY 


Tuesda~October5,2010 


Meeting Ag~nda 


4. Approve Min tes of Previous Regular Meeting 
5. Authorize P ment of Bills 


Deborah E. Morelli 
Scott Zeedyk 


Audrey McAdams 
Village Clerk 


6. Approve the ayment of Engineer's Payment Estimate No.1, Street Rehabilitation 
Phase 5 


7. Approve the ayment of Engineer's Payment Estimate No.5, Street Rehabilitation 
Phase 3 


8. Grant permi sion to Stickney/Forest View Lions Club for their October 8 & 9 candy 
day solicitat" ons to raise funds to eliminate blindness. 


9. Report from he President 
10. Report from he Clerk 
11. Trustee Rep rts/Committee Reports 
12. Reports fro Department Heads 
13. Audience Qu stions 
14. Adjournmen 


Posted September 30, 2010 







County of Coo 
Village of Stic 


October 19, 2010 


The Board of rustees of the Village of Stickney met in regular session on Tuesday, October 
19,2010 at 7: 0 p.m. in the Stickney Village Hall, 6533 W. Pershing Road, Stickney, Illinois. 


Upon the roll all, the following Trustees were present: 
Trustees Laza sky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 


Trustee Schi el moved, duly seconded by Trustee Morelli, to approve the minutes of the 
previous regu ar session on Tuesday, October 5, 2010. 


Upon the roll all, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazans ,Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'R illy declared the motion carried. 


Trustee More Ii moved, duly seconded by Trustee Mares that the bills, approved by the 
various com ittees of the Board, be approved for payment, and to approve warrants which 
authorize the Village Treasurer to draw checks to pay the bills, to be signed by the 
authorized si ners, as provided for by the Ordinances of the Village of Stickney. 


Upon the roll all, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazans ,Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'R illy declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Laza sky moved, duly seconded by Trustee Morelli to accept the report of the 
Department 0 Revenue, State of Illinois and indicating sales tax collected for the month of 
July, 2010 ind cating the sum of $35,656.03. 


Upon the roll all, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazans ,Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'R illy declared the motion carried. 


Trustee More Ii moved, duly seconded by Trustee WaIik to accept the report from the 
Illinois Depa tment of Transportation for motor fuel tax collected for the month of 
September,2 10 indicating the sum of $14,800.91. 


Upon the roll all, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansk ,Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'R illy declared the motion carried. 







Page 2 


Trustee More li moved, duly seconded by Trustee Mares to accept the Annual Treasurer's 
Report for th Fiscal Year beginning May 1, 2009 and ending April 30, 2010. 


Upon the roll all, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazans y, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'R illy declared the motion carried. 


PRESIDENT EPORT: President Daniel O'Reilly thanked all the volunteers that made our 
Haunted Hay ide the most attended. This was a very nice improvement. The weather was 
excellent. Th acts were the most improved. Special thanks were given to Mary Hrejsa for 
her efforts. T e President invited people to the meeting on November 3, at 6:00 p.m. just 
prior to our regular board meeting. The purpose of the meeting is to discuss the 
redevelopme t of the Kidde Park on 42nd and Oak Park. The guest will be an architect. 
Layouts of th plans will be revealed. We will learn about grants that are available. Input 
from the com unity is welcomed. 


CLERKS REP RT: An invitation was extended to the community to the November 11, 2010 
Veteran's Da Program at 10:30 a.m. at the Veteran's Memorial site on 39th and Ridgeland. 
The America Legion is hosting this event and they will have refreshments after the 


eir American Legion hall. Please consider coming out. It is nicely done and 


Trustee Lazansky reminded people to vote on November 2. 


Trustee Mare thanked all the volunteers and all the residents who came out for the 
Haunted Hayr de. It was a great night. A special thank you was given to Mary Hrejsa and 
included her usband who came out with the Shriners. The list is too long to mention all the 
volunteers rig t now. A list will be prepared and made available later on. 


Trustee Morel i moved, duly seconded by Trustee Lazansky to accept treasurer's report for 
the month of ugust, 2010. 


Upon the roll all, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansk ,Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'R illy declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Mor li gave the fire department report for the month of September. They 
responded to total of 142 calls, 80 fire and service related calls and 60 ambulance calls. In 
2010 there ha been a response of1373 calls. 


Trustee Schi el gave an update on the Coyote Club informing us that there was a court 
order issued t is morning demanding that the property be demolished within 90 days. In 
addition, the ouse located at 4029 Euclid was demolished at 2:00 p.m. and completed by 
5:00 p.m. 


Trustee Walik thanked the volunteers for their help at the Haunted Hayride. The weather 
was nice. The crowd was nice. He addressed the items being collected for our Troops. He 







Page 3 


felt that he w uld be extending the deadline to October 29 or 30. He hoped to deliver the 
products to Li Ie during the first week of November. 


DEPARTMEN REPORTS: Fire Chief Meyer reported thatthe flushing of the hydrants was 
completed. T aining was completed at 4029 Euclid. Trustee Schimel injected that three 
raccoons wer evicted during the demolition. Training in Bensenville is also completed. 
Today the fire department finished their public education at the schools. They contacted 
every public s hool in our community. 


Supervisor Lo ez reminded people not to rake their leaves into the streets. 


Treasurer Ku Kasnicka announced that with the election on Tuesday, November 2, the 
meeting will t ke place on Wednesday, November 3 at 7:00 p.m. That will follow the special 
meeting at 6:00 p.rn. concerning the Kidde Park. 


There being n further business, Trustee Lazansky moved, duly seconded by Trustee Walik 
that the meeti g be adjourned. Upon which the Board adopted the motion at 7: 13 p.m. 


Respectfully submitted, 


Audrey McAdams, Clerk 


Approved by e this 20th day of October, 2010 


Daniel A. O'Re lly, President 







Frank Novotny &- Associates, Inc. 
825 Mid ay Drive . Willowbrook, I£ • 60527 . Telephone: (630) 887-8640 • Fax: (630) 887-0132 


Civil Engmeers/ 
Municipal Consultants 


Hon. President & Board of Trustees 
Village of Stickney 
6533 West Pershing Ro d 
Stickney, IL 60402 


Re: Street Rehabili ation - Phase 3 
Engineer's Pa ment Estimate No.5 


Gentlemen: 


September 29,2010 


This letter is to certify that Orange Crush, LLC. has furnished labor and materials, for the above
captioned project, in ac ordance with the attached "Engineer's Payment Estimate No.5" _ 


As of Septemb r 28th, the Contractor has completed the following percentages of categorized work 
on this project at the str et locations shown on the attached map: 


• Storm Sewer Improvements .... ..... .... ..... .... ... .. ... . 
• Hot-Mix Asphalt (HMA) Surface Removal .... ..... . 
• Curb and Gutter Removal ... ...... .. ..... .... .... .... ...... . 
• Combination Concrete Curb and Gutter .... ...... .. . 


Concrete Sidewalks and Driveways .. ..... .... ....... . 
Pavement Patching .. .... ... ... .......... ... ........ .. .... .. .. . . 


• Hot-Mix Asphalt Surface Course Paving ........... . 
Parkway Restoration .. .... ..... .. ... ...... .. .. ............ .... . 


• Pavement Markings ........ ..... ..... .. ...... ......... ... .. .. . 


100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
75% 


The Contractor has com~leted all construction work on this project except for the pavement marking 
work on Wenonah Ave ue - 45 h Street to 41 st Street. Once this work has been completed our Office will 
review the entire proj ct and prepare a punchlist of any miscellaneous corrective work that must be 
completed by the Contr ctor before this contract is finalized . 


Therefore, we authorize the payment of $182,516.95 to ORANGE CRUSH, LLC, 321 Center 
Street, Hillside, IL 60162, to be paid in accordance with the terms of their Contract. Also enclosed is a 
copy of the "Waiver of L en" for the payment amount. 


TPG/ks 
Enclosures 
cc: Ms. Audrey Mc dams, Clerk, w/Enci. 


Mr. Scott Zeed k, Trustee 
Mr. Kurt Kasnic a, Treasurer, w/Enci. 
Mr. Joseph Lo ez, Supervisor, w/Encl. 
Orange Crush, LC, w/Enci. 
Project File No. 09149 


Sincerely, 


FRANK NOVOTNY & ASSOCIATES, INC. 


~ /Jfi 
!~ 7/-


Timothy P. Geary, P.E. y 







Frank Novotny &- Associates, Inc. 
825 Mid ay Drive • Willowbrook, IL 60527 + Telephone: (630) 887-8640 • Fax: (630) 887-0132 


Civil Engineers/ 
Mun.icipaJ Consulttmts 


Hon. President & 80 rd of Trustees 
Village of Stickney 
6533 West Pershing Road 
Stickney, IL 60402 


Re: Street Reh bilitation - Phase 5 
Engineer's ayment Estimate No.1 


Gentlemen: 


September 29, 2010 


This letter is to certify that Orange Crush, LLC. has furnished labor and materials, for the above
captioned project, in accordance with the attached "Engineer's Payment Estimate No.1." 


As of Septe ber 28th, the Contractor has completed the following percentages of categorized 
work on this project t the street locations shown on the attached map: 


• Storm Sewer Improvements ........ .............. .......... 67% 
• Hot-Mix Asphalt (HMA) Surface Removal .. .. .. .. .. 0% 
• Curb and Gutter Removal .. .. .. ...... ...... ........ .......... 50% 
• Combination Concrete Curb and Gutter .. .. ...... ... 33% 
• Concrete Sidewalks and Driveways...... .... .. ........ 33% 
• Pavement Patching............................ .... .. ...... .. .... 0% 
• Hot-Mix Asphalt Surface Course Paving.. .. ........ 0% 
• Parkway Restoration...... .. ........................ .. .. ........ 33% 
• Pavement Markings ............................................ 0% 


The Contra tor has completed the storm sewer and structure replacement work on Grove 
Avenue and 42nd St eet site locations, and has completed the gutter removal and replacement work on 
Grove Avenue and he east half of 42nd Street. The removal of the hot-mix asphalt surface course on 
Grove Avenue is sc eduled for early next week. 


Therefore, e authorize the payment of $101,251 .08 to ORANGE CRUSH, LLC, 321 Center 
Street, Hillside, IL 0162, to be paid in accordance with the terms of their Contract. Also enclosed is a 
copy of the "Waiver f Lien" for the payment amount. 


TPG/ks 
Enclosures 
cc: Ms. Audrey McAdams, Clerk, w/Enci. 


Mr. Scott Z edyk, Trustee 
Mr. Kurt Ka nicka, Treasurer, w/Enci. 
Mr. Joseph Lopez, Supervisor, w/Enci. 
Orange Cr sh, LLC, w/Encl. 
Project File No. 10224 


Sincerely, 


F70~SSOCIATES, INC. 


Timolhy P. Geary, P.E--Y 







STICKNEY-FOREST VIEW LIONS CLUB 


September 10, 2 10 


Mr. Daniel O'Re lly 
Village President 
Stickney, II 6040 


4126 S. CLINTON AVE. 
STICKNEY, IL 60402 


On Friday Octob r 8th and Saturday October 9th, the Stickney Forest View Lions 
Club will solicit nds to help humanity. Our primary goal is to eliminate blindness 
from the world i our lifetime and to help the hearing impaired. 


No matter the am unt of the donation received, those giving will receive a roll of 
traditional mint 0 flavored candy. 


We ask that you 've us the Village's permission to solicit funds throughout the 
Streets ofthe co unity. As you know, we will be "shaking our cans" and offering rolls 
of candy for a do ation. 


ce for your anticipated permission. 








Daniel A. O'Reilly 
Village President 


DE 


James E. Lazansky 
Fred L. Schimel 


6533 West Pershing Road 
Stickney, Illinois 60402-4048 


Phone - 708-749-4400 
Fax - 708-749-4451 


Village Trustees 


Cody Mares 
JeffWalik 


Kurt Kasnicka 
Village Treasurer 


Deborah E. Morelli 
Scott Zeedyk 


SPECIAL NOTICE 


THE NEXT 


REGULAR BOARD MEETING 


IS 


ON 


WEDNESDAY 


FEBRUARY 3, 2010 


DUE TO THE 


PRIMARY ELECTION 


ON 
FEBRUARY 2,2010 


Audrey McAdams 
Village Clerk 







Daniel A. O'Reilly 
Village President 


James E. Lazansky 
Fred L. Schimel 


1. Call to Order 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
3. Roll Call 


6533 West Pershing Road 
Stickney, Illinois 60402-4048 


Phone - 708-749-4400 
Fax - 708-749-4451 


Village Trustees 


Cody Mares 
JeffWalik 


Kurt Kasnicka 
Village Treasurer 


REGULAR MEETING 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 


Wednesday, February 3, 2010 


Meeting Agenda 


4. Approve Minutes of Previous Regular Meeting 
5. Authorize Payment of Bills 


Deborah E. Morelli 
Scott Zeedyk 


Audrey McAdams 
Village Clerk 


6. Approval of the Village of Stickney Annual Financial Report for Fiscal year ending 
April 30, 2009 


7. Pass and Approve Ordinance 2010-03, "An Ordinance Setting Forth Provisions for 
Compliance With the Illinois Freedom of Information Act." 


8. Report from the President 
9. Report from the Clerk/Correspondence 
10. Trustee Reports/Committee Reports 
11. Reports from Department Heads 
12. Audience Questions 
13. Adjournment 


Posted January 28,2010 







State of Illinois 
County of Cook 
Village of Stickney 


January 19, 2010 


The Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney met in regular session on Tuesday, January 
19,2010 at 7:00 p.m. in the Stickney Village Hall, 6533 W. Pershing Road, Stickney, Illinois. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees were present: 
Trustees Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk. 


Trustee Schimel moved, duly seconded by Trustee Zeedyk , to approve the minutes of the 
previous regular session on Tuesday, January 5, 2010. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Morelli moved, duly seconded by Trustee Mares that the bills, approved by the 
various committees of the Board, be approved for payment, and to approve warrants which 
authorize the Village Treasurer to draw checks to pay the bills, to be signed by the 
authorized signers, as provided for by the Ordinances of the Village of Stickney. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Morelli moved, duly seconded by Trustee Lazansky, to accept the report of the 
Department of Transportation, State of Illinois, and indicating Motor Fuel Tax collected for 
the month of December, 2009 indicating the sum of $12,646.91. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Lazansky moved, duly seconded by Trustee Mares to accept the report from the 
Illinois Department of Revenue for the month of October, 2009 indicating the sum of 
$50,123.15. 







Page 2 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Mares moved, duly seconded by Trustee Lazansky for the approval of the Freedom 
of Information requirement that describes the Village, its purpose, a flow chart describing 
its subdivisions, its FOIA officers, identifying Board members, various office location 
addresses, number of employees and how to obtain public records. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Lazansky moved, duly seconded by Trustee Walik to pass and approve Ordinance 
2010-02, "An Ordinance Regarding Payment of Inspection Fees for Inspections by Third 
Parties and Payment of Demolition Inspection Fees." 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Mares moved, duly seconded by Trustee Lazansky to approve the appointment of 
Martha Morataya to the Parks and Recreation Committee. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


CLERKS REPORT: A thank you note of appreciation to the Stickney Fire Department was 
read from resident Richard C. Ptacek. A report was given on the recent Census Job Fair that 
was held at the Stickney/Forest View Library on January 14. We are still in critical need for 
people to work for the census. 


TRUSTEE REPORTS: 


Trustee Lazansky advised us that he will be attending a Midway Airport noise 
meeting on January 21,2010. 







Page 3 


Trustee Morelli moved, duly seconded by Trustee Lazansky to accept the treasurer's 
report for the month of November, 2009. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Schimel reported on building department issues. The home at 4103 
Wisconsin has been sold and is scheduled for demolition after February 1. The fire 
department will use the property for training purposes until then. A home located 
at 6944 40th Street has a sale pending and will be demolished in 60 days. The house 
located at 4421 Wenonah has a sale pending and will be demolished. 


DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 


Fire Chief Larry Meyer announced his intentions of using the soon-to-be demolished house 
at 4103 Wisconsin for training purposed for our new recruits. There has been a lot of fire 
department activity involving a funeral for former alumni, John James, who worked with 
our department from 1991 to 1995. After he left our department he went on to become the 
deputy chief of the McCook Fire Department. We provided honor guard personnel and a 
walk through at the wake. There were over 100 vehicles in the funeral. 


Public Works Supervisor, Joe Lopez announced that the normal schedule will be backed up 
by one day due to the Martin Luther King Day observance. 


AUDIENCE QUESTIONS: 


Mrs. Penny Gibas, of 4425 S. Wisconsin Ave. questioned the complementary vehicle sticker 
policy that was passed at the previous meeting. She wanted to know just how many 
employees this will benefit. President Daniel O'Reilly informed her that there are ~ "f 
employees. He went on to explain that that will amount to 25/10,000 of a percent of our 
budget. She questioned if this benefit would cover multiple vehicles owned by the 
employee. The response was that the vehicle needs to be titled in the employee's name. She 
admitted that prior to hearing the explanation she wanted to ask that the policy be 
rescinded. 







Page 4 


There being no further business, Trustee Lazansky moved, duly seconded by Trustee 
Zeedyk that the meeting be adjourned. Upon which the Board adopted the motion at 7:13 
p.m. 


Approved by me this 20th day of January, 2010 


Daniel A. O'Reilly, President 


Respectfully submitted, 


Audrey McAdams 
Village Clerk 







ORDINANCE 2010-03 


BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF 
STICKNEY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, A HOME RULE UNIT OF GOVERNMENT AS FOLLOWS: 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney (the "Village") is a home rule municipality in accordance 
with the Constitution of the State of Illinois of 1970; and 


WHEREAS, the Freedom ofInformation Act took effect on July 1, 1984 (5 ILCS 140/1 et seq) 
and was substantially amended by PA 96-0542 effective January 1, 2010; and 


WHEREAS, such Act is intended to provide the public with greater access to the records of 
public bodies; and 


WHEREAS, it is necessary for the Village of Stickney to establish practices and procedures 
ensuring its full compliance with said Act, so that the public policy stated therein can be 
carried out effectively and efficiently with respect to the records of the Village. 


BE IT ORDAINED by the President and the Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney, Cook 
County, as follows: 


SECTION 1: The Village Clerk is hereby designated as the FOIA Officer to who all initial 
requests for access to the records of Village business are to be referred. Such requests are to 
be made at the offices of the Village Clerk at 6533 W. Pershing Road, Stickney, IL 60402 
during normal business hours. In the event that the Clerk is not available during the times 
described above, the Deputy Clerk is designated as the Deputy FOIA Officer to who such 
initial requests are to be made. The Deputy Police Chief is hereby designated as the FOIA 
Officer to who all initial requests for access to the records of the Police Department are to be 
referred. Such requests are to be made at the offices of the Stickney Police Department, 
6533 W. Pershing Road, Stickney, IL 60402, during normal business hours. The 
Administrative Assistant is hereby designated as the FOIA Officer to who all initial requests 
for access to the records of the Stickney Fire Department are to be referred. Such requests 
are to be made at the offices ofthe Stickney Fire Department, 6433 W. 43rd Street, Stickney, 
IL 60402. Except in instances when records are furnished immediately, the FOIA Officer, or 
his deSignees, shall receive requests submitted to the Village under the Freedom of 
Information Act, ensure that the Village responds to requests in a timely fashion, and issue 
responses under the Act. The FOIA Officer shall develop a list of documents or categories of 
records that the Village shall immediately disclose upon request. 


SECTION 2: Upon receiving a request for a public record, the FOIA Officer shall: 


(1) note the date the Village receives the written request; 
(2) compute the day on which the period for response will expire and make a 


notation ofthat date on the written request; 
(3) maintain an electronic or paper copy of a written request, including all 


documents submitted with the request until the request has been complied with 
or denied; and 


(4) create a file for the retention of the original request, a copy of the response, a 
record of written communications with the requester, and a copy of other 
communications. 







SECTION 3: The FOIA Officer, Deputy FOIA Officer, the Deputy Police Chief, and the Fire 
Department Administrative Assistant shall, within six (6) months after January 1, 2010, 
successfully complete an electronic training curriculum to be developed by the Public Access 
Counselor of the State of Illinois and thereafter successfully complete an annual training 
program. Whenever a new Freedom of Information Officer is designated by the Village, that 
person shall successfully complete the electronic training curriculum within 30 days after 
assuming the position. 


SECTION 4: Any records which are the subject of a request under the Freedom of 
Information Act shall be retrieved from such place as they are stored, by the FOIA Officer, or 
by an employee ofthe Village acting under the direction ofthe FOIA Officer. In no even shall 
records be retrieved by the party requesting them or by any person who is not employed by 
the Village. 


SECTION: 5 If copies of records are requested, the fees for such copies, whether certified or 
not, shall be as determined from time to time by the FOIA Officer pursuant to Section 6 (b) of 
the Freedom of Information Act. The Village Clerk shall maintain a written schedule of 
current fees in the Clerk's office. The fees so charged shall reflect the actual cost of copying 
the records, and the cost of certifying copies, if certification is requested. 


SECTION: 6 In the event that a request to inspect Village Records is denied by the FOIA 
Officer, the denial may be appealed to the Public Access Counselor of the State of Illinois. 


SECTION: 7 The Village Clerk shall prepare: (a) a Village Information Directory; (b) a block 
diagram of the functional Subdivision ofthe Village; (c) a Village Records Directory; and (d) 
a Records Catalogue, all of which shall be substantially in the same form as the documents 
attached hereto, and made a part hereof as Exhibits "A", "B", "C', and "D". This information 
shall also be posted on the Village's website. 


PASSED this 3rd day of February. 2010, by the Corporate Authorities ofthe Village of 
Stickney, County of Cook, Illinois, by a roll call vote as follows: 


AYES: Lazansky. Mares. Morelli. SchimeI. Walik. and Zeedy 


NAYS: __________________________________________________________ __ 


ABSENT: ________________________________________________________ __ 


ABSTAIN: ________________________________________________________ __ 


APPROVED this 4th day of February, 2010 by the President ofthe Village if 


Stickney, County of Cook, Illinois. y ~ G~ 
Daniel A. O'Reilly, Village President 


ATTESTED: 


C.....?;AC~ 
Audrey McAdams, Village Clerk 








E OF STICKNEY 


Daniel A. O'Reilly 
Village President 


James E . Lazansky 
Fred L. Schimel 


1. Call to Order 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
3. Roll Call 


6533 West Pershing Road 
Stickney, Illinois 60402-4048 


Phone - 708-749-4400 
Fax - 708-749-4451 


Village Trustees 


Cody Mares 
JeffWaJik 


Kurt Kasnicka 
Village Treasurer 


REGULAR MEETING 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 


VILLAGE OF STICKNEY 


Tuesday, October 19, 2010 


Meeting Agenda 


4. Approve Minutes of Previous Regular Meeting 
5. Authorize Payment of Bills 
6. Accept Report of Illinois Department of Revenue 
7. Accept Report of Illinois Department of Transportation 


Deborah E . Morelli 
Scott Zeedyk 


Audrey McAdams 
Village Clerk 


8. Accept the Annual Treasurer's Report for the Fiscal Year beginning May 1, 2009 and 
ending April 30, 2010 


9. Report from the President 
10. Report from the Clerk 
11. Trustee Reports/Committee Reports 


a. Accept the Treasurer's Report for the month of August, 2010 
12. Reports from Department Heads 
13. Audience Questions 
14. Adjournment 


Posted October 14, 2010 







Vendor Inquiry - Warrant Details 


STICKNEY VILLAGE 
TREASURER OF 


~ 
V 


Page 1 of 1 


[- .... ~~ 


. ;~~l ~~~~~~ts 
Summary Contracts Payments 


Vendor Home 


Warrant/EFT#: EF 0002353 


Fiscal Year: 2011 
Warrant Total: $14,800.91 


Agency 
494 - TRANSPORTATION 


IOC Accounting Line Details 


Issue Date: 10/05/10 
Warrant Status: 


Contract Invoice Voucher 
10MT01503 


Agency Amount 
$14,800.91 


Fund Agency Organization Appropriation Object Amount Appropriation Name 
I----~--~~------·~------------·------------------------------
0414 494 90 44910000 4491 $14,800.91 DISTRB ITEMS: MUNICIPALITIES 


Agency Contact Information 


217-782-5433 


Click here for assistance with this screen. 


/VLo'ToR +\.,A.CL tAX 


S<s PT£ /VL 8£1< 20)0 
) 


https://www.wh1.ioc.state.il.usNendor/VendWarrDetl.cfm?Warrant=0002353%20%20%2 .. . 10/6/2010 







Vendor Inquiry - Warrant Details 


Warrant/EFT#: EF 0016113 


Fiscal Year: 2011 
Warrant Total: $35,656.03 


Agency 
492 - REVENUE 


IOC Accounting Line Details 


STICKNEY VILLAGE 
TREASURER 


Issue Date : 10/08/10 
Warrant Status: 


Contract Invoice 
Q0015412 


Page 1 of 1 


Summary Contracts Payments 


Voucher 
lQ0015412 


Agency Amount 
$35,656.03 


Fund Agency Organization Appropriation Object Amount Appropriation Name 


0189 492 27 44910055 4491 $35,656.03 DISTRIBUTE MUNI/CNTY SALES TAX 


Payment Voucher Description 


Line Text 


1 IL DEPT. OF REVENUE AUTHORIZED THIS PAYMENT ON 10/07/2010 


2 MUNICIPAL 1 % SHARE OF SALES TAX 


3 LIAB MO: JUL. 2010 COLL MO: AUG. 2010 VCHR MO: OCT. 2010 


4 ?'S PHONE: 217785-6518 EMAIL: REV.LOCALTAX@ILLINOIS.GOV 


61 MUNICIPAL 1 % SHARE OF SALES TAX 


Click here for assistance with this screen. 


VOR J\.Al-Y )J-OIO 


https://www.whl.ioc.state.il.us/VendorN endWarrDetl.cfm?Warrant=0016113%20%20%... 10/12/2010 








GE 


Daniel A. O'Reilly 
Village President 


James E. Lazansky 
Fred L. Schimel 


1. Call to Order 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
3. Roll Call 


6533 West Pershing Road 
Stickney, Illinois 60402-4048 


Phone - 708-749-4400 
Fax - 708-749-4451 


Village Trustees 


Cody Mares 
JeffWalik 


Kurt Kasnicka 
Village Treasurer 


REGULAR MEETING 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 


VILLAGE OF STICKNEY 


Tuesday, February 16, 2010 


Meeting Agenda 


4. Approve Minutes of Previous Regular Meeting 
5. Authorize Payment of Bills 
6. Accept Report of Illinois Department of Transportation 
7. Accept Report of Illinois Department of Revenue 
8. Report from the President 
9. Report from the Clerk 
10. Trustee Reports/Committee Reports 


Deborah E. Morelli 
Scott Zeedyk 


a. Accept the treasurer's report for the month of December, 2009 
11. Reports from Department Heads 
12. Audience Questions 
13. Adjournment 


Posted February 11, 2010 


Audrey McAdams 
Village Clerk 







State of Illinois 
County of Cook 
Village of Stickney 


February 3, 2010 


The Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney met in Regular Session on Wednesday, 
February 3, 2010, at 7:00 P.M. in the Stickney Village Hall, Council Chambers, 6533 
W. Pershing Road, Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees were present: 
Trustees Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 


Trustee Schimel moved, duly seconded by Trustee Zeedyk to approve the minutes of the 
previous Regular Session of the Board of Trustees held on Tuesday, January 19,2010. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Morelli moved, duly seconded by Trustee Lazansky, that the bills, approved by the 
various committees of the Board, be approved for payment, and to approve warrants which 
authorizes the Village Treasurer to draw checks to pay the bills, to be signed by the 
authorized signers, as provided for by the Ordinances of the Village of Stickney. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Morelli moved, duly seconded by Trustee Mares to approve the Stickney Annual 
Financial Report for Fiscal Year ending April 30, 2009. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Walik moved, duly seconded by Trustee Mares, to pass and approve Ordinance 
2010-03, "An Ordinance Setting Forth Provisions for Compliance With the Illinois Freedom 
of Information Act." 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 







Page 2 


CLERKS REPORT: An urgent notice was read concerning Air Pollution Action Days on 
February 3rd and 4th. A thank you letter was received from Operation Support Our Troops 
Illinois, Inc. for the donations Stickney provided to them during the Christmas season. The 
Census 2010 report was given as usual. We have learned that the Stickney/Forest View 
Library has signed the paperwork needed to be identified as a Question and Answer Center 
for people needing assistance in filling out their Census forms. This will be available from 
March 19th to April 19th• Additional Census information was provided concerning State Use 
Tax. 


TRUSTEE REPORT: 


Trustee Lazansky reported on the Midway Noise Compatibility meeting. The current 
disciple reading was 51.5. He again was not able to obtain funding for sound abatement at 
Edison School. He talked about a Hot Line number for noise complaints. 


Trustee Schimel continued his updates on demolitions. The home at 4103 Wisconsin is still 
being used for fire department training. It is scheduled for demolition at the beginning of 
March. The bank accepted earnest money for the property at 4029 Euclid based on 
demolition. A sale is taking place for the home at 6944 40th Street. He has until March 1, to 
demolish it or face a $250 per day fine. That order came from the bank. There are two more 
demolitions lined up. In addition, Trustee Schimel spoke of local businesses that are having 
monetary problems due to high property taxes. The example of Otto's was given. A 
wrecking company will be demolishing it. Other businesses are considering selling. 


Trustee Walik announced that he is planning a Village Hall, Police Department, Fire 
Department and Public Works open house on May 1, after the Little League Parade. 


Trustee Zeedyk asked for people to keep Betty Kadolph in their thoughts because of her 
serious condition. 


DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS: 


Supervisor Joe Lopez reminded us that February 15, is a holiday for public works and the 
schedule will be backed up. 


Treasurer Kurt Kasnicka informed us that the village hall will be closed on February 15 due 
to President Day 


AUDIENCE QUESTIONS: 


Alice Vujtech, 3920 Wisconsin, questioned if anyone knew about a Property Tax Relief form. 


Bea Callahan, 4126 Grove, questioned why public works was using the asphalt machine to 
patch her street on the January 18th which was the Martin Luther King holiday and making 
time and a half. Supervisor Joe Lopez assured her that there were no employees working 
that day. The treasurer Kurt Kasnicka substantiated that by telling her no one turned in a 







Page 3 


time sheet. Mrs. Callahan then read a statement concerning the vehicle stickers. Next she 
asked if the water rates went up. President O'Reilly said they went up 14%. This was voted 
on three years ago. The Village is only passing on the increase from the City of Chicago. 
President O'Reilly considered that we put an excerpt in the newsletter. 


There being no further business, Trustee Lazansky moved, duly seconded by Trustee Zeedyk 
that the meeting be adjourned. Upon which, said Board of Trustees adopted the motion at 
7:24 p.m. and President O'Reilly declared the motion carried and the meeting adjourned. 


Respectfully submitted, 


Audrey McAdams, Village Clerk 


Approved by me, this 3rd day of February, 2010 


Daniel O'Reilly, President 







Vendor Inquiry - Warrant Details Page 1 of 1 


Vendor Home 


Warrant/EFT#: EF 0002696 


Fiscal Year: 2010 
Warrant Total: $14,699.77 


Agency 
494 - TRANSPORTATION 


IOC Accounting Line Details 


STICKNEY VILLAGE 
TREASURER OF 


Issue Date: 02/04/10 
Warrant Status: 


~ ~ ( ~ (tv 
Summary Contracts Payments 


Contract Invoice Voucher Agency Amount 
$14,699.77 00MT03609 


Fund Agency Organization Appropriation Object Amount Appropriation Name 


0414 494 90 44910000 4491 $14,699.77 DISTRB ITEMS: MUNICIPALITIES 


Agency Contact Information 


217-782-5433 


Click here for assistance with this screen. 


Fo£<. 


https:llwww.wh1.ioc.state.il.usNendor/VendWarrDetl.cfm?Warrant=0002696%20%20%20 ... 2/812010 







Vendor Inquiry - Warrant Details 


STICKNEY VILLAGE 
TREASURER < 


Page 1 of 1 


d~~ l.v 
Summary Contracts Payments 


Warrant/EFT#: EF 0015830 


Fiscal Year: 2010 
Warrant Total: $44,610.42 


Agency 
492 - REVENUE 


IOC Accounting Line Details 


Issue Date: 02/08/10 
Warrant Status: 


Contract Invoice 
Q0040170 


Voucher 
OQ0040170 


Fund Agency Organization Appropriation Object Amount Appropriation Name 


Agency Amount 
$44,610.42 


0189 492 27 44910055 4491 $44,610.42 DISTRIBUTE MUNI/CNTY SALES TAX 


Line 


1 


2 


3 


4 


61 


Payment Voucher Description 


Text 


IL DEPT. OF REVENUE AUTHORIZED THIS PAYMENT ON 02/05/2010 


MUNICIPAL 1 % SHARE OF SALES TAX 


LIAB MO: NOV. 2009 COLL MO: DEC. 2009 VCHR MO: FEB. 2010 


?'S PHONE: 217785-6518 EMAIL: REV.LOCALTAX@ILLINOIS.GOV 


MUNICIPAL 1 % SHARE OF SALES TAX 


Click here for assistance with this screen. 


Fa p- /00 V€MB£(2) 2009 


~44 j bl 0 o4d-


https://www.wh1.ioc.state.il.usN endorN endWarrDetl.cfm?Warrant=0015830%20%20%20.. . 2/9/2010 ( 








STICKNEY 


Daniel A. O'Reilly 
Village President 


James E. Lazansky 
Fred L. Schimel 


1. Call to Order 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
3. Roll Call 


6533 West Pershing Road 
Stickney, Illinois 60402-4048 


Phone - 708-749-4400 
Fax - 708-749-4451 


Village Trustees 


Cody Mares 
JeffWaJik 


Kurt Kasnicka 
Village Treasurer 


REGULAR MEETING 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 


VILLAGE OF STICKNEY 


Wednesday November 3, 2010 


Meeting Agenda 


4. Approve Minutes of Previous Regular Meeting 
5. Authorize Payment of Bills 
6. Approve T-Mobile Lease Amendment transaction. 


Deborah E. Morelli 
Scott Zeedyk 


Audrey McAdams 
Village Clerk 


7. Approve Resolution 08-2010: "Authorizing the appointment of an alternate delegate 
to the Intergovernmental Risk Management Agency." 


8. Approve Resolution 09-2010: "Approving the Village's Participation in the Illinois 
Telecommunicator Emergency Response Task Force." 


9. Grant permission to The Salvation Army for their November 19th thru December 26th 


Red Kettle Campaign. 
10. Report from the President 
11. Report from the Clerk 
12. Trustee Reports/Committee Reports 
13. Reports from Department Heads 
14. Audience Questions 
15. Adjournment 


Posted October 28, 2010 







October 25,2010 


Village of Stickney 
Attn: Kurt Kasnicka 
6533 Pershing Road 
Stickney, IL 60402 


Reference ill: CH32032C 


Dear Mr. Kasnicka, 


Lc\'p j O I ~ leClE E. : 


Thank you for participating in T-Mobile's Lease Guarantee Program. Enclosed in this packet you will 
find prepared for signature all of the documents required to secure your long-term business relationship 
with T-Mobile. 


As this industry and the technology that support it are changing in a rapid and dynamic way, programs 
such as this are essential. Through our partnership with Md7 and landlords like you, we will create a 
more economically viable network which will allow us to remain more competitive in the industry. 


We at T-Mobile appreciate your cooperation and effort to "stick together" and look forward to a long and 
mutually beneficial relationship with you. Should you have any questions regarding these documents and 
their execution, please contact Michael Ferguson at 888-517-1212, ext. 7449. 


Sincerely, 


Mary Crowl 
Regional Sr. Development and 
Regional Regulatory Compliance Mgr 
T-Mobile USA, Inc. 







Resolution 
08-2010 


RESOLUTION APPOINTING A DELEGATE AND ALTERNATE DELEGATE 
TO THE INTERGOVERNMENTAL RISK MANAGEMENT AGENCY 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney adopted the Contract and By-Laws of the 


Intergovernmental Risk Management Agency by Ordinance and thereby became a member of 


said cooperative; and 


WHEREAS, said contract provides that member units of local government shall by 


majority vote of its corporate authorities select one (1) person to represent that body on the Board 


of Directors of said Intergovernmental Agency; 


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the CORPORATE AUTHORITIES, of the 


Village of Stickney, County, Illinois, that Cody Mares, Trustee, of the Village of Stickney is hereby 


appointed to represent the Village of Stickney on the Board of Directors of said Intergovernmental 


Risk Management Agency commencing November 3, 2010. 


BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that Beth Lukas, Administrative Assistant of the Village of 


Stickney is hereby selected as the alternative representative to serve if Trustee Cody Mares is 


unable to carry out his aforesaid duties as the representative of the Village of Stickney to said 


Intergovernmental Agency. 


PASSED by the Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney Illinois, this 3r d day of 


-"N ..... o'-"-v=e·..wnhwP .... r ___ , 201 O. 
w 


AYES: Lazansky. Mares. Morelli. Schimel, Walik 


NAYES: 


ABSENT: Zeedyk 


APPROVED by the President of the Vg:J I~_< ---'t'J3::....:;r:....::d'---_ day of 


! .... qo,..,v.,..em-nr'l-no e...,rr------' 20_1_°_ 


ATTEST: 


C 
Village of Stick 
(Seal) 


President Daniel O'Reilly 







RESOLUTION 09-2010 


RESOLUTION OF THE VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, ILLINOIS 
TO PARTICIPATE IN THE 


ILLINOIS TELECOMMUNICATOR EMERGENCY RESPONSE TASK FORCE 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney (the "ViIlage") is a home rule municipality in accordance 
with the Illinois Constitution of 1970; 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney seeks to maintain the safety, health, and well-being of its 
residents; and 


WHEREAS, Article VII, Section 10 of the 1970 Illinois Constitution authorizes the Village of 
Stickney to contract or otherwise associate with other units of local government or with other 
parties in any manner not prohibited by law or ordinance; and 


WHEREAS, the Intergovernmental Cooperation Act (5 ILCS 220/01 et seq.) provides that 
any power or powers, privileges or authority exercised or which may be exercised by an Agency of 
local government may be exercised jointly with any other Agency of local government whether 
within or outside of the State of Illinois; and 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney has determined that it is in their best interest to enter 
into the Intergovernmental Agreement Relative to natural or man-made occurrences that may 
result in emergencies that exceed the resources, equipment and/or telecommunications personnel; 
and 


WHEREAS; it is in the best interest of the Village of Stickney to provide for communication 
procedures, operation procedures, training and the necessary functions to further protection of life 
and property during emergency or disaster situations; and 


NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney, Illinois 
that the Village shall be bound by the terms and conditions of the Agreement (a copy of which is 
attached) and the President of the Village shall, in his official capacity, execute a signature page of 
the Agreement and send the same, along with a certified copy of this Resolution to THE ILLINOIS 
TELECOMMUNICATOR EMERGENCY RESPONSE TASK FORCE thereby officially including the 
Village as a member municipality in the Agreement. 


The above and foregoing RESOLUTION is unanimously adopted and hereby approved this .3.nLday 
of November ,2010 upon a roll call vote of the Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney, 


Cook County, Illinois. c:::::r~ (!)~ . . 


ATTEST: 


AUd~--1Zs~C~ 
Village of Stickney 
Cook County, Illinois 


Daniel A. O'Reilly;preSid~ 
Village of Stickney 
Cook County, Illinois 







Shaw Cl ifton 


General 


The Salvation Army 
DOING THE MOST GOODsM 


March 11 , 2010 


Founded in 1865 by William Booth 


Metropolitan Division 


Barry C. Swanson . . ' 


Territoria l Commander A v J r ~ f> M ... (1.) C(.. ffl. C:; . 
...,M+', A rthHr Rw.vero 


David E. Grindle Village Clerk 
Lt . Colonel 
Divisional Commander Village of Stickney 


6533 W. 39th. Street 
Stickney, IL 60402 


Dear Mr.~wels. 


As you may know, much of The Salvation Army's funding comes from donations in our small 
boxes during Donut Day, and in our red kettles during the holiday season. Many of our more 
dedicated donors and volunteers come from your village. With your help, we would love to carry 
on our commitment to help support those in need in your community. 


On behalf of The Salvation Army, I'd like to first thank you for all your continued support over 
the years . As our country struggles through a time of turbulent economic hardships, the poverty 
line thickens, increasing the need for social services. During these trying times, The Salvation 
Army commits to providing a ray of hope for the less fortunate year-around. 


DonutDay and the Red Kettle Campaign are our two largest fundraisers. With your help, we 
would like to continue as the number one provider of direct social services in the state of Illinois. 
Therefore, as in previous years, The Salvation Army respectfully requests your permission to 
conduct the following fundraisers in your village: 


\ 0 
'\ 1-0 ~ 


o ~-.1,1~~'\7 
0°08 ~--------:RE:D~~::1:T:L:E:c~AM::p7M~G:N~--------~ 


DONUT DAY 
. ili 
Friday and Saturday, June 4th and 5 ,2010 


Friday, November 191\~through Sunday, December 261\ 2010 ' };fi 
.\ V vJ\/ 


\. ~ 'YI'I. \7 
Enclosed is a confirmation form to be filled out and returned to us by Friday April 2nd, 2010. ~ \1- .;flY ~J L 
Please be sure to keep a copy for your records. ~. 'J ,I , oil {lV"yv}1 


. jJ\ v,.1 L.t;:> ,-vcJY 
For ~ny additio~al information or q~estions, please contact Leslie Scott ~t (773) 205-3502, or . };~ r ~oJ 
emaIl her at leshe scott@usc.salvahonarmy.org. We look forward heanng from you soon! ~ ~ 


Sincerely, APh <0 .jeD BY BOARD ~r jv r.;e 4~ ' 
DATE: 3/11:,(10 


~~~~ C~rC<A-7 Deborah Terrell 
ViLLAGE CLERK Director of Corporate Relations 


The Salvation Army. Metropolitan Division 


5040 North Pulaski Road I Chicago, Illinois 60630-2788 I p: 773 .725.1100 I f: 773 .725.2822 I www.salarmychicago.org 








Daniel A. O'Reilly 
Village President 


James E . Lazansky 
Fred L. Schimel 


1. Call to Order 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
3. Roll Call 


6533 West Pershing Road 
Stickney, Illinois 60402-4048 


Phone - 708-749 -4400 
Fax - 708-749-44 51 


Village Trustees 


Cody Mares 
JeffWalik 


Kurt Kasnicka 
Village Treasurer 


REGULAR MEETING 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 


Wednesday, March 2, 2010 


Meeting Agenda 


4. Approve Minutes of Previous Regular Meeting 
5. Authorize Payment of Bills 


Deborah E. Morelli 
Scott Zeedyk 


Audrey McAdams 
Village Clerk 


6. Pass Resolut ion for Engineering Agreement with Frank Novotny & Associates, Inc., for 
providing engineering services for the proposed Street Rehabilitation Phase 3 
project. 


7. Pass Supplemental Resolution for Improvements by Municipality MFT Section #09-
00055-00 RS; appropriating $233,500.00 ofMFT funds for the 2010 Street 
Resurfacing project. 


8. Pass Resolution for the final lOOT MFT documentation of the following: 
a. 2008 Supplemental General Maintenance Sect. No. 08-00000-00-GM for 


$11,750.54 
b. 2009 Supplemental General Maintenance Sect. No. 09-00000-00-00 for 


$52,1116.14 
c. 2005 Supplemental General Maintenance Sect. No. 05-00052-00-WR for 


$184,780.85 fo r 40th Place 
d. 2005 Request for Approval of Change of Plans MFT Section No. 05-00052-00 WR 


$46,009.34 for 40th Place. 
9. Pass and Approve Resolution 02-2010, "A Resolution to Approve the Submission of a 


Grant Addressing the Federal Fiscal Year 2009 Justice Assistance Stimulus Grant 
Program (JAG) for $69,505." 


10. Pass and Approve Resolution 03-2010, "A Resolution to Approve the Submission of a 
Grant Addressing the Federal Fiscal Year 2009 Justice Assistance Non-Stimulus Grant 
Program (JAG) for $20,813." 


11. Pass and Approve Ordinance 2010-04, "An Ordinance Adding a Storage Fee for 
Booted Vehicles That Have Been Towed and Stored on Village Property." 


12. Pass and Approve Ordinance 2010-05, "An Ordinance Adding a Four-Hour Parking 
Location." 


13. Pass and Approve Ordinance 2010-06, "An Ordinance Amending The Two-Hour 
Parking Locations." 







14. Grant Permission to AT&T to install a Lightspeed cabinet on Village parkway right-of-
way. 


15. Report from the President 
16. Report from the Clerk/Correspondence 
17. Trustee Reports/Committee Reports 


a. Accept the treasurer's report for the month of January, 2010 
18. Reports from Department Heads 
19. Audience Questions 
20. Adjournment 


Posted February 25,2010 







,. 


State of Illinois 
County of Cook 
Village of Stickney 


February 16, 2010 


The Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney met in regular session on Tuesday, February 
16,2010 at 7:00 p.m. in the Stickney Village Hall, 6533 W. Pershing Road, Stickney, Illinois. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees were present: 
Trustees Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, and Walik. Trustee Zeedyk was absent. 


Trustee Schimel moved, duly seconded by Trustee Morelli, to approve the minutes of the 
previous regular session on Tuesday, February 3, 2010. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, and Walik. 
Nays: None 
Absent: Zeedyk 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Morelli moved, duly seconded by Trustee Mares that the bills, approved by the 
various committees of the Board, be approved for payment, and to approve warrants which 
authorize the Village Treasurer to draw checks to pay the bills, to be signed by the 
authorized signers, as provided for by the Ordinances of the Village of Stickney. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, and Walik 
Nays: None 
Absent: Zeedyk 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Morelli moved, duly seconded by Trustee Lazansky, to accept the report of the 
Department of Transportation, State of Illinois, and indicating Motor Fuel Tax collected for 
the month ofJanuary, 2010 indicating the sum of$14,699.77. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, and Walik 
Nays: None 
Absent: Zeedyk 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Lazansky moved, duly seconded by Trustee Mares to accept the report from the 
Illinois Department of Revenue for the month of November, 2009 indicating the sum of 
$44,610.42. 







Page 2 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, and Walik 
Nays: None 
Absent: Zeedyk 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


PRESIDENT'S REPORT: This Friday we have a meeting with Cook County Emergency 
Management to find out if we will receive $69,000 more in funds from the Justice Grant to 
use towards police equipment. This is in addition to the money we have already received. 
Police Chief Kretch will be attending the meeting with the Village President. In addition, we 
have been notified by Senator Viverito's office and others that we are close to receiving the 
other half of the funds that the State of Illinois owes us for the Village Hall Grant that was 
used to build the Village Hall. Speaker Madigan is also working on this. 


CLERKS REPORT: A thank you note of appreciation was read to the Stickney Fire 
Department from McCook's Mayor Jeffery Tobolski for their involvement in the funeral of 
"JJ" James, a long-time firefighter. A report was given on the Census. A Senate Resolution 
was read that resolves that all public officials in Illinois are to cooperate fully with the U.S. 
Census Bureau and assist the Bureau with its efforts to make a complete count in Illinois. 


TRUSTEE REPORTS: 


Trustee Lazansky advised us that when he attended the Midway Airport noise 
meeting on January 21,2010 he received the airplane noise complaint telephone 
number of 1-800-435-9569. He remarked that when the number is called, it is then 
linked with the Chicago 311 reporting center. 


Trustee Mares thanked the audience for coming out to the board meetings. He 
voiced his opinion that he would like more residents to attend. He said that he 
worked diligently on the latest newsletter article on Parks and Recreation. The 
residents should keep the newsletter as a reference to all the activities planned. The 
web site is a work in progress. 


Trustee Morelli moved, duly seconded by Trustee Lazansky to accept the treasurer's 
report for the month of December, 2009. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, and Walik 
Nays: None 
Absent: Zeedyk 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Morelli gave the January fire department report. There were total 159 calls, 86 fire 
and service calls, and 73 ambulance calls. In 2010 they have responded to 159 calls. 


Trustee Walik reminded people of the May 1, Village open house. He thanked Supervisor 
Joe Lopez for the outstanding job done on the snow removal during the recent storm. 







Page 3 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 


Fire Chief Meyer advised us that a couple of the firemen went to "Tackle the Tower", the 
Lung Association fund raiser, in Oak Brook Terrace. Our team came in second in the 31 
floor race. Our fire department went to assist Cicero at a fatal house fire. Since that has 
happened, there have been questions about overcrowding in homes. He related to a Cicero 
Federal Government law suit ruling that claimed it was discriminatory to limit the amount 
of people living in a home. We don't know what is actually going on in private dwellings. 
During this particular fire, oxygen tanks that were used by an inhabitant in the home 
exploded and went through a wall and injured a firefighter. This firefighter is still in the 
hospital. 


Police Chief Kretch spoke about the parking tickets and reported that 95% to 96% of the 
residents understand the parking regulations. The remaining 5% still do not understand it. 
His goal is not to write any tickets. It is not his intention to use this to make money. 
Ordinance Officer Torres and he are taking heated phone calls about the tickets given out. 
The police department is using the reverse 911 system to contact people when it snows on 
the days they usually have street sweeping. 


Public Works Supervisor, Joe Lopez announced that we had nine plus inches of snow last 
week. There were equipment failures on a few of our trucks. The repairs were quickly 
made. In addition, he personally contacted the Illinois State supervisor named Frank about 
complaints received over the plowing of Pershing Road. Supervisor Lopez instructed him 
about what we expect of them. He was assured that the State driver has been instructed on 
how he will plow Pershing in the future. President O'Reilly informed us that the police took 
pictures of the homes that were sprayed by the plowing. The pictures will be sent out with 
a letter requesting that the homes should be cleaned by the State. We learned that no 
windows were shattered as they had been in the past. 


AUDIENCE QUESTIONS: 


Mrs. Bea Callahan, of 4126 Grove Ave. questioned the reverse 911 system. She wanted to 
know how many times it has been used. The response was that it has been utilized three or 
four times. She was concerned that her home has never received such a call. We have 
informed the residents at the board meetings and in the newsletter to notify the police of 
their phone numbers for any reverse 911 alerts. Police Chief Kretch informed her to go to 
the police station and provide her home phone number or cell phone number to be added to 
the list of contact numbers. 


There being no further business, Trustee Lazansky moved, duly seconded by Trustee Walik 
that the meeting be adjourned. Upon which the Board adopted the motion at 7:16 p.m. 


Approved by me this 17th day of February, 2010 


Daniel A. O'Reilly, President 


Respectfully submitted, 


Audrey McAdams 
Village Clerk 







Frank Novotny &- Associates, Inc. 
---------


825 Midway Drive Willowbrook, IL 60527 Telephone: (630) 887-8640 Fax: (630) 887-0132 


Oi viI Engineels/ 
Municipal Consultants 


Hon. President & Board of Trustees 
Village of Stickney 
6533 West Pershing Road 
Stickney, Illinois 60402 


Re: 2010 Street Resurfacing 
MFT Section No.: 09-00055-00-RS 


Gentlemen: 


February 23, 2010 


Enclosed is the following document for your review and Board approval, for the above
captioned project. 


1) Four (4) copies of a "Resolution for Improvements by Municipality", which 
appropriates $233,500.00 of MFT funds for this project. All copies must be signed 
and sealed by the Clerk after Board approval. 


If this document meet with your approval, please execute it as indicated; returning all 
copies to our office for submittal to lOOT. Please contact me if you have any questions 
concerning this project. 


TPG/kes 
Enclosures 


Sincerely, 


FRANK NOVOTNY & ASSOCIATES, INC. 


<-71 
Timothy P. Geary, P.E~ 


cc: Ms. Audrey McAdams, Clerk, w/Enc. 
Mr. Kurt Kasnicka, Treasurer, w/Enc. 
Project File No. 09306 







Frank Novotny &- Associates, Inc. 


Ci vil Engineers/ 
Municipal Consultants 


8fJ5 Midway Drive Willowbrook, IL Fax: (630) 887-013fJ 


February 23, 2010 


Hon. President and Board of Trustees 
Village of Stickney 
6533 West Pershing Road 
Stickney, Illinois 60402 


Re: Final lOOT M.F.T. Documentation 


Gentlemen: 


Enclosed for your review and Board approval are the following documents, as required by lOOT in 
order to close out the following projects: 


2007 General Maintenance - MFT Section No. 07-00000-00-00 (Snow and Ice Control) 


• Five (5) copies of the "Municipal Maintenance Expenditure Statement". Please sign each 
copy as indicated, retain one (1) copy for your files, and return four (4) copies to our office. 


2008 General Maintenance - MFT Section No. 08-00000-00-00 (Snow and Ice Control) 


• Five (5) copies of the "Municipal Maintenance Expenditure Statement". Please sign each 
copy as indicated, retain one (1) copy for your files, and return four (4) copies to our office. 


• Four (4) copies of a "Supplemental Resolution for Maintenance of Streets by Municipality", 
in the amount of $11,760.54. After Council approval and execution by the Village Clerk, 
please retain one (1) copy for your files, and return three (3) copies to our office. 


2009 General Maintenance - MFT Section No. 09-00000-00-00 (Snow and Ice Control) 


• Five (5) copies of the "Municipal Maintenance Expenditure Statement". Please sign each 
copy as indicated, retain one (1) copy for your files, and return four (4) copies to our office. 


• Four (4) copies of a "Supplemental Resolution for Maintenance of Streets by Municipality", 
in the amount of $52,116.14. After Board approval and execution by the Village Clerk, 
please retain one (1) copy for your files, and return three (3) copies to our office. 


2005 Street Rehabilitation -MFT Section No. 05-00052-00-WR (40th PL: Harlem Ave to Home Ave) 


• Five (5) copies of the "Engineer's Final Payment Estimate". Please sign each copy as 
indicated, retain one (1) copy for your files, and return four (4) copies to our office. 


• Seven (7) copies of the "Request of Approval of Change in Plans". After Board approval, 
please sign each copy as indicated, retain one (1) copy for your files, and return six (6) 
copies to our office. 


• Four (4) copies of a "Supplemental Resolution for Maintenance of Streets by Municipality", 
in the amount of $184,780.85. After Board approval and execution by the Village Clerk, 
please retain one (1) copy for your files, and return three (3) copies to our office. 







Hon. President and Board of Trustees 
February 23, 2010 
Page Two 


• Six (6) copies of the "Final Report of Improvement". Please sign each copy as indicated, 
retain one (1) copy for your files, and return five (5) copies to our office. 


• Two (2) copies of a Village Acceptance Letter. Please sign both copies, retain one (1) copy 
for your files, and return one (1) copy to our office. 


If you should have any questions regarding these documents, please contact me. 


TPG/ce 
Enclosure 
cc: Ms. Audrey McAdams, Clerk, w/Enc. 


Mr. Kurt Kasnicka, Treasurer, w/Enc. 
File Nos. 06345, 07048, 08102, 04070 


Sincerely, 


FRANK NOVOTNY & ASSOCIATES, INC. 


£h 
Timothy P. Geary, p;j-







VILLAGE OF STICKNEY 


Daniel A. O'Reilly 
Village President 


James E. Lazansky 
Fred L. Schimel 


6533 West Pershing Road 
Stickney, Illinois 60402~4048 


Phone - 708-749-4400 
Fax - 708-749-4451 


Village Trustees 


Cody Mares 
JeffWalik 


Kurt Kasnicka 
Village Treasurer 


RESOLUTION 02-2010 


Deborah E. Morelli 
Scott Zeedyk 


Audrey McAdams 
Village Clerk 


WHEREAS, Cook County has a Federal Fiscal Year 2009 Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) Program; 
and, / 


WHEREAS, Cook County President Todd H. Stroger and the Cook County Board of Commissioners 
has informed the Village of Stickney Police Department that it has been chosen as a prospective 
recipient to receive a grant; and, 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney Police Department has prepared a grant application for 
submission of a grant addressing crime prevention programming; now, therefore, be it 


RESOLVED, that the Village of Stickney and the Trustees of the Village of Stickney approve the 
submission of the Grant Application for the Federal Fiscal Year 2009, Justice Assistance Grant 
Program (JAG) in the amount of $69,505.00 which must be expended by September 30,2013; and 
be it further 


RESOLVED, that the President and the Village of Stickney is authorized to sign the application and 
the Village Clerk attests to his signature. 


Approved and passed by the Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney on the 2nd day of March, 
2010. 


Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: 
Absent: 


OFFICIAL SEAL 
AUDREY G MCADAMS 


NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF ILLINOIS 
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:06123113 


Attested: 


3..:.J~ 
Daniel A. O'Reilly, President 
Village of Stickney 
Cook County, Illinois 







VILLAGE OF STICKNEY 


Daniel A. O'Reilly 
Village President 


James E. Lazansky 
Fred L. Schimel 


6533 West Pershing Road 
Stickney, Illinois 60402:..4048 


Phone - 708-749-4400 
Fax - 708-749-4451 


Village Trustees 


Cody Mares 
JeffWalik 


Kurt Kasnicka 
Village Treasurer 


RESOLUTION 03-2010 


Deborah E. Morelli 
Scott Zeedyk 


Audrey McAdams 
Village Clerk 


WHEREAS, Cook County has a Federal Fiscal Year 2009 Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) Program; 
and, / 


WHEREAS, Cook County President Todd H. Stroger and the Cook County Board of Commissioners 
has informed the Village of Stickney Police Department that it has been chosen as a prospective 
recipient to receive a grant; and, 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney Police Department has prepared a grant application for 
submission of a grant addressing crime prevention programming; now, therefore, be it 


RESO LVED, that the Village of Stickney and the Trustees of the Village of Stickney approve the 
submission of the Grant Application for the Federal Fiscal Year 2009, Justice Assistance Grant 
Program (JAG) in the amount of$20,813.00 which must be expended by September 30,2012; and 
be it further 


RESOLVED, that the President and the Village of Stickney is authorized to sign the application and 
the Village Clerk attests to his signature. 


Approved and passed by the Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney on the 2nd day of March, 
2010. 


Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: 
Absent: 


OFFICIAL SEAL 
AUDREY G MCADAMS 


NOTARY PUBUC - STATE OF ILLINOIS 
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:06I23113 


Attested: 


~~L1A-C,~ 
AUdre;rMCAams ~ 
Village Clerk 


~~~ 
Daniel A. O'Reilly, President 
Village of Stickney 
Cook County, Illinois 







ORDINANCE NO. 2010-04 


AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 14, "MOTOR VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC" , OF THE 
ORDINANCES OF THE VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, ILLINOIS BY REVISING ARTICLE III, DIVISION 7, 
"STOPPING, STANDING AND PARKING." 


BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF 
STICKNEY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, A HOME RULE UNIT OF GOVERNMENT AS FOLLOWS: 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney (the "Village") is a home rule municipality in accordance with the 
Constitution of the State of Illinois of 1970; and 


WHEREAS, THE Village of Stickney seeks to maintain the safety and appearance of the streets and 
roadways throughout the Village; and 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney maintains certain regulations of the streets and sidewalks and 
enforces certain regulations of the State of Illinois; and 


WHEREAS, the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney seek to raise the 
administrative fee charged to remove the immobilization equipment on vehicles that are involved 
in prohibited activities to be equal to the rate charged in the village's surrounding communities. 


NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEE OF THE 
VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS. 


Section 1. Recitals. The facts and statements contained in the preambles to this 
Ordinance are found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance. 


Section 2. Adoption. Chapter 14 Article III, Division 7 of the Municipal Code of the Village 
of Stickney shall be amended to read as follows: 


Sec. 14-141. Removal of illegally parked vehicles. 


(a) The police department and all members thereof assigned to traffic duty are hereby 
authorized to remove and tow away or have removed and towed away by commercial towing 
service, any car ef .o.r other vehicle illegally parked in any place where such parked vehicle creates 
or constitutes a traffic hazard, blocks the use of a fire hydrant or obstructs or may obstruct the 
movement of any emergency vehicle; or any other illegally parked vehicle which has remained in 
any public street or any other public place for a period exceeding 24 continuous hours. 


(b) Cars so towed away shall be stored on aHY ~Village property or in a public garage or 
parking lot and shall be restored to the owner or operator thereof after payment ofthe expense 
incurred by the Village in removing and storing such vehicles. 


(c) In lieu of or in addition to other remedies provided for under these codified ordinances, 
the police department is hereby authorized to use immobilization equipment on any vehicle found 
to be in violation of any of the provisions of these codified ordinances, including vehicles found 
parked in any parking lot without a proper vehicle sticker and vehicles found parked in violation of 
parking meter or limited parking regulations. 







(1) The use of such equipment is authorized for the purpose of reducing or eliminating 
costs of towing, impounding and inventorying such vehicles, reducing the additional 
time and expense concerning the issuance oftag-on citations and the processing of the 
same and deterring would-be "scofflaws" from consistent violations of these codified 
ordinances. 


(2) No person shall injure, damage or otherwise destroy any immobilization equipment 
belonging to the police department and attached to any vehicle. 


(3) Within 72 hours of the placement of any immobilization equipment, if the owner of the 
vehicle does not contact the police department and the equipment in still on the vehicle, 
the Village and the police department are authorized to tow the vehicle at the owner's 
expense, including the following described expenses: The cost to remove the 
immobilization equipment shall be $100.00, plus the cost of any outstanding citations 
and/or traffic or parking violations and towing charges. A $25.00 per day storage fee 
for vehicles stored on Village property. 


Section 3. Home Rule. This ordinance is enacted under the Home Rule powers of the 
Village as set forth in the Constitution and laws of the State of Illinois. 


Section 4. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its 
passage, approval and publication in the manner provided by law. 


Section 5. Conflicts. This Ordinance supersedes all ordinances or parts of 
ordinances directly conflicting with the terms and provisions contained herein, but only to the 
extent of such conflict. 


Section 6. Severability. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or portion 
of this Ordinance is for any reason held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent 
jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct, and independent provision and such 
holding shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions hereof. 


Section 7. Certification and Publication. The Village Clerk of the Village of 
Stickney shall certify to the adoption of this Ordinance and cause the same to be published in 
pamphlet form. 







PASSED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the President and the Board of Trustees of the 
Village of Stickney, Illinois this -2-rul--day 0Ma..r.e-n2010 


AYES: T.azansky, Mares, More]] j, Scb;roe], and Zeedyk 


NAYS: ____________________________________________________________ ___ 


PRESEN'f. Walik 


ABSENT: ________________________________________________________ ___ 


ABSTAIN: __________________________________ ___ 


APPROVED by me this3-rd-day ofiarcp.2010 


ATTESTED, Filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form 
thisJ-ntdayofuarch ,2010 


Audrey McAdams 


q~6~ 
President Daniel A. O'Reilly OftheIilage 
of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 


Clerk of the Vill e of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 







ORDINANCE NO. 2010-05 


AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 14, "MOTOR VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC", OF THE 
ORDINANCES OF THE VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, ILLINOIS BY REVISING ARTICLE III, DIVISION 
7,STOPPING, STANDING AND PARKING, BY ADDING SECTION 14-159.2, "FOUR-HOUR PARKING." 


BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF 
STICKNEY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, A HOME RULE UNIT OF GOVERNMENT AS FOLLOWS: 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney (the "Village") is a home rule municipality in accordance with the 
Constitution of the State of Illinois of 1970; and 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney seeks to maintain the safety and appearance of the streets and 
roadways throughout the Village; and 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney maintains certain regulations of the streets and sidewalks and 
enforces certain regulations of the State of Illinois; and 


WHEREAS, the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney seek to change the rules 
,and procedures. 


RESOLVED: NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF 
TRUSTEE OF THE VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS. 


Section 1. Recitals. The facts and statements contained in the preambles to this 
Ordinance are found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance. 


Section 2. Adoption. Chapter 14, Article III, Division 7, by the addition of Section 14-
158.2 to the Municipal Code of the Village of Stickney as follows: 


Sec. 14-158.2, Four-hour parking. 


No person shall park a vehicle for a period in excess of 240 consecutive minutes between the hours 
of 8:00 a .m. and 8:00 p.m. at the following location: 


The south side of 40th Street "off-street parking area" from the east curb line of Grove 
Avenue to the west curb line of Oak Park Avenue. 


Section 3. Home Rule. This ordinance is enacted under the Home Rule powers of the 
Village as set forth in the Constitution and laws of the State of Illinois. 


Section 4. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its 
passage, approval and publication in the manner provided by law. 


Section 5. Conflicts. This Ordinance supersedes all ordinances or parts of 
ordinances directly conflicting with the terms and provisions contained herein, but only to the 
extent of such conflict. 


Section 6. Severability. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or portion 
of this Ordinance is for any reason held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent 







jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct, and independent provision and such 
holding shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions hereof. 


Section 7. Certification and Publication. The Village Clerk of the Village of 
Stickney shall certify to the adoption of this Ordinance and cause the same to be published in 
pamphlet form. 


PASSED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the President and the Board of Trustees of the 
Village of Stickney, Illinois this2..nd.-day of March. 2010 


AYES: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel and Zeedyk 


NAYS: __________________________________________________________ __ 


Af3fofltT;: Present: Walik 


ABSTAIN: ________________________________________________________ __ 


APPROVED by me this 3nl day of-±"lMtaa-F<rc&lhl-----', 2010 


ATTESTED, Filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form 
this 3rd day of HareR ,2010 


~ 


President Daniel A. O'Reilly of the Vill ge 
of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 


ge of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 







ORDINANCE NO. 2010-06 


AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 14, /lMOTOR VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC", OF THE 
ORDINANCES OF THE VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, ILLINOIS BY REVISING ARTICLE III, DIVISION 
7,STOPPING, STANDING AND PARKING, BY AMMENDING SECTION 14-158.1 /lTWO-HOUR 
PARKING". 


BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF 
STICKNEY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, A HOME RULE UNIT OF GOVERNMENT AS FOLLOWS: 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney (the /lViIlage") is a home rule municipality in accordance with the 
Constitution of the State of Illinois of 1970; and 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney seeks to maintain the safety and appearance of the streets and 
roadways throughout the Village; and 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney maintains certain regulations of the streets and sidewalks and 
enforces certain regulations of the State of Illinois; and 


WHEREAS, the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney seek to change the rules 
,and procedures. 


RESOLVED: NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF 
TRUSTEE OF THE VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS. 


Section 1. Recitals. The facts and statements contained in the preambles to this 
Ordinance are found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance. 


Section 2. Adoption. Chapter 14, Article III, Division 7, by amending Section 14-158.1 of 
the Municipal Code of the Village of Stickney as follows: 


Sec. 14-158.1 Two-hour parking. 


No person shall park a vehicle for a period in excess of 120 consecutive minutes in any of the 
following locations: 


Pershing Road, south side, from Grove Avenue to euclid Wesley Avenue and Scoville 
Avenue to Gunderson Avenue. 


Section 3. Home Rule. This ordinance is enacted under the Home Rule powers of the 
Village as set forth in the Constitution and laws of the State of Illinois. 


Section 4. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its 
passage, approval and publication in the manner provided by law. 


Section 5. Conflicts. This Ordinance supersedes all ordinances or parts of 
ordinances directly conflicting with the terms and provisions contained herein, but only to the 
extent of such conflict. 







Section 6. Severability. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or portion 
of this Ordinance is for any reason held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent 
jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct, and independent provision and such 
holding shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions hereof. 


Section 7. Certification and Publication. The Village Clerk of the Village of 
Stickney shall certify to the adoption of this Ordinance and cause the same to be published in 
pamphlet form. 


PASSED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the President and the Board of Trustees of the 
Village of Stickney, Illinois this 2nd day of March. 2010 


AYES: tazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel and Zeedyk 


NAYS: __________________________________________________________ __ 


A~~~~ll Present· WaJ jk 


ABSTAIN: ________________________________________________________ __ 


APPROVED by me this 3rd day of March 


ATTESTED, Filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form 
this 3rd day of March ,2010 


Audrey McAdam 


.2010 
r 


President Daniel A. O'Reilly of the Villa e 
of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 


Clerk of the Vi ge of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 








James E. Lazansky 
Fred L. Schimel 


Daniel A. O'Reilly 
Village President 


1. 
2. 
3. 


Call to Order 
Pledge of Allegiance 
Roll Call 


6533 West Pershing Road 
Stickney, Illinois 60402-4048 


Phone - 708-749-4400 
Fax - 708-749-4451 


Village Trustees 


Cody Mares 
JeffWalik 


Kurt Kasnicka 
Village Treasurer 


REGULAR MEETING 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 


VILLAGE OF STICKNEY 


Tuesday, March 16, 2010 


Meeting Agenda 


4. Approve Minutes of Previous Regular Meeting 
5. Authorize Payment of Bills 


Deborah E. Morelli 
Scott Zeedyk 


6. Motion to Close Bidding on Street Rehabilitation Program-Phase 3 
a. Open bids on hand 


7. Motion to refer bids to Village Engineer for review 
8. Accept Report of Illinois Department of Transportation 
9. Accept Report of Illinois Department of Revenue 
10. Landscape agreement with AT&T 


Audrey McAdams 
Village Clerk 


11. Approve a request from Misericordia to conduct their annual "tag days" on Friday, 
April 23 and Saturday, April 24, 2010 


12. Report from the President 
13. Report from the Clerk 
14. Trustee Reports/Committee Reports 
15. Reports from Department Heads 
16. Audience Questions 
17. Adjournment 


Posted March 11, 2010 







State of Illinois 
County of Cook 
Village of Stickney 


March 3, 2010 


The Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney met in Regular Session on Tuesday, 
March 2, 2010, at 7:00 P.M. in the Stickney Village Hall, Council Chambers, 6533 
W. Pershing Road, Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees were present: 
Trustees Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 


Trustee Schimel moved, duly seconded by Trustee Zeedyk to approve the minutes of the 
previous Regular Session of the Board of Trustees held on Tuesday, February 16,2010. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Schimel moved, duly seconded by Trustee Zeedyk, that the bills, approved by the 
various committees of the Board, be approved for payment, and to approve warrants which 
authorizes the Village Treasurer to draw checks to pay the bills, to be signed by the 
authorized signers, as provided for by the Ordinances of the Village of Stickney. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Morelli moved, duly seconded by Trustee Walik, to pass and approve the resolution 
for an engineering agreement with Frank Novotny & Associates, Inc., for engineering 
services for the proposed Street Rehabilitation Phase 3 project. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


President O'Reilly asked the Board of Trustees to take a single Roll Call Vote on items 7 & 8 
under the designation "Omnibus Vote". 


Pass and Approve item 7, a Resolution for a Supplemental Resolution for Improvements by 
Municipality MFT Section #09-00055-00 RS which will appropriate $233,500.00 of MFT 
funds for the 2010 Street Resurfacing project. 







Page 2 


Pass and Approve item 8, a Resolution for the final IDOT MFT documentation of the 
following: 


a. 2008 Supplemental General Maintenance Sect. No. 08-00000-00-GM for 
$11,750.54 


b. 2009 Supplemental General Maintenance Sect. No. 09-00000-00-00-GM for 
$52,116.14 


c. 2005 Supplemental General Maintenance Sect. No. 05-00052-00 WR for 
$184,780.85 for 40th Place 


d. 2005 Request for Approval of Change of Plans MFT Section 05-00052-00-WR for 
$46,009.34 for 40th Place 


OMNIBUS VOTE 
Trustee Morelli moved, duly seconded by Trustee Zeedyk to approve and pass items 8 and 9. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


President O'Reilly asked the Board of Trustees to take a single Roll Call Vote on items 9 & 10 
under the designation "Omnibus Vote". 


Pass and Approve item 9: Resolution 02-2010, "A Resolution to Approve the Submission of a 
Grant Addressing the Federal Fiscal Year 2009 Justice Assistance Stimulus Grant Program 
(JAG) for $69,505." 


Pass and Approve item 10: Resolution 03-2010, "A Resolution to Approve the Submission of 
a Grant Addressing the Federal Fiscal Year 2009 Justice Assistance Non-Stimulus Grant 
Program (JAG) for $20,813." 


OMNIBUS VOTE 
Trustee Walik moved, duly seconded by Trustee Morelli to approve and pass items 9 and 10. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


President O'Reilly asked the Board of Trustees to take a single Roll Call Vote on items 11, 12 
& 13 under the designation "Omnibus Vote". 


Pass and Approve item 11: Ordinance 2010-04, "An Ordinance Adding a Storage Fee for 
Booted Vehicles That Have Been Towed and Stored on Village Property." 


Pass and Approve item 12: Ordinance 2010-05, "An Ordinance Adding a Four-Hour 
Parking Location." 







Page 3 


Pass and Approve item 13: Ordinance 2010-06, "An Ordinance Amending the Two-Hour 
Parking Locations." 


OMNIBUS VOTE 
Prior to the vote Trustee Morelli requested the locations of the ordinances on the parking. 


Trustee Mares moved, duly seconded by Trustee Zeedyk to approve and pass items 11, 12 & 
13. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, and Zeedyk 
Present: Walik 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Lazansky moved, duly seconded by Trustee Mares to grant permission to AT&T to 
install a Lightspeed cabinet on Village Parkway Right-of-Way. 


Prior to the vote Trustee asked if they would cover the cabinet with shrubbery. The clerk 
read verbatim AT&T's statement that they would restore property to original or better 
condition. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


PRESIDENT'S REPORT: The last payment from the State of Illinois was received in the 
sum of $601,679.00 and was put back into the Capital Project Fund so we could continue to 
work on our streets. We applied for appropriation funds through Congressman Lipinski for 
a possible Transportation Grant for Phase IV. This is the third time he has submitted an 
application for the East Avenue water main replacement. We are also trying for funding for 
the water tower under a drinking water appropriation grant. 


CLERKS REPORT: An invitation was read from Relay For Life, American Cancer Society, 
for the May 14,2010 Lyons School District 103 Mini-Relay for Life event at 10:00 a.m. at 
both Edison and Home Schools. As usual, Census 2010 information was provided. 


TRUSTEE REPORT: 


Trustee Mares announced that the latest newsletter is out. He suggested that if people have 
not received their copy, perhaps they should provide their address to the office. We are using 
water bill addresses. He spoke about the 3-minute speaking rule and those who speak out in 
the audience. 







Page 4 


Trustee Morelli provided the fire department report for the month of February. There were 
a total of 133 calls, 67 fire and service related calls, 66 ambulance calls, and in 2010 there 
were a total of 292 calls. 


Trustee Morelli moved, duly seconded by Trustee Lazansky to accept the Treasurer's Report 
for the month of January, 2010. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Walik reminded us of the Village Arbor Day program on April 30 and our open 
house May 1. He also elaborated on the free tree lottery and the forms that need to be filled 
out by interested homeowners. The winning drawing will take place at the April 6th board 
meeting. An explanation was given concerning those people who don't win a tree and how 
they could still obtain a tree. 


Trustee Zeedyk gave the police report for the month of February. There were 914 calls, 104 
E-911 calls, 37 E911 dispatched calls, 67 E-911 non-emergency calls, 612 arrests, 1300 
miscellaneous details, 12,022 miles driven, and 1294 gallons of gas used for 9.2906 miles per 
gallon. Trustee Zeedyk also provided information on communication he is having with School 
District 103 concerning replacement of the sidewalk on 44th Street located near Home School. 
He is hoping to arrange a 50/50 payment for the replacement. He has businesses giving bids 
on the work. 


Chief Meyers reported on a situation that occurred on the previous Saturday. It involved a 
daytime electrical wire problem on 43rd Street. There was a downed electrical wire on 43rd 


street that burned a hole in the newly paved street during the evening hours. The officer on 
the scene used the "City Watch" program to alert local homeowners about the conditions 
involving the downed wire. The Chief elaborated on the safety issues of a downed wire. 


Deputy Chief Frank Figueroa explained a February 8, Sun Times article about a 25-year-old 
Stickney man whose deceased body was discovered in Chicago. This man was reported 
missing by his family just prior to this discovery. In addition, he addressed a resent drug 
arrests made in the Village. A total of 631 grams of cannabis was confiscated. There were 
five misdemeanor complaints and one felony complaint. 


DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS: 


Supervisor Joe Lopez reminded us that there was 3.2 inches of snow last week. He explained 
the snow/street cleaning ordinance. President O'Reilly informed us that the subject is being 
addressed to avoid any future confusion. He said that information would be provided in 
upcoming newsletters. 







Page 5 


AUDIENCE QUESTIONS: 


Elaine Anderson, 4148 Gunderson, went into great detail over the confusion with the 
snow/sweeping regulations. She also addressed having her car plowed in. President O'Reilly 
told her parking tickets for that day were voided. 


Penny Gibas, 4425 Wisconsin, gave praise to public works for the fine job they did during the 
recent snow storm. Mrs. Gibas remarked that she appreciated the information on ordinances 
provided at this meeting. She gave applauds over the Spring Newsletter and the information 
provided on ordinances. She questioned if there was a replacement for the public works 
position. 


Alice Vujtech, 3920 Wisconsin, remarked on the snow plowing in front of her home and side 
drive. She has a hard time removing the snow. 


There being no further business, Trustee Lazansky moved, duly seconded by Trustee Zeedyk 
that the meeting be adjourned. Upon which, said Board of Trustees adopted the motion at 
7:29 p.m. and President O'Reilly declared the motion carried and the meeting adjourned. 


Respectfully submitted, 


Audrey McAdams, Village Clerk 


Approved by me, this 3rd day of March, 2010 







--- ----.----.--.-. - --.--- -... -- -- - . - '-- 1 
SOUTHWEST MESSENGER NEWSPAPERS I 


CERTIFICATE OF PUBLICATION 
STATE OF ILLINOIS) 


) 55 . 


COUNTY OF COOK) 
Margaret D. Ly sen , being IIrst duly sworn upon .hls 


oath states that he Is the publlsherof Burbank- S t i c kney Independen t 


that said Burbank - Sti c kne y Independ~n t Is a secular 


newspaper and has been published In the Ci t y of Bur bank 


________ COunty, of Cook and State of Illinois con-


ti nuously for more than One year prior to, on and slnc.e the date of the 


II rst publication of the notice therelnabove referred to and Is of gen-


eral circulation through Village of Stickney 


___________ County of Cook and State of Illinois. 


That a notice of which the annexed printed sheet Is a true copy, was 


published 1 times In said Burbank- Sri c kn e y Ind epen den t 


-,-_________ namely, once on each week for 1 


successive weeks and that thlJ first publication of said notice as , 


aforesaid was made In said newspaper dated and published on the 


25th day of Fee H la £y A.D .. 2.010 


and the. last publication thereof was made In said newspaper dated 


and published on the. 25th day of February 


A.D. ~010 Bur bank-Sti ckn e y Indepen d e n t 


___________ Imeets . all the requirements as 


t 


LEG~N()TICE 


NOTICE TO CONTRACTORS 


VILLAGE OF STICKNEY 
. STREET REHABILITATION - PHASE 3 


. : ~TIME AND PLACE OF OPENING OF BIDS: 
proposals for tile improvement ae5Cribed herein 


I will be! received at the Gffice of tbe Village Clerk, Village 
I of 8&klley, 6S3~ west PershlD~ Road, Stleklley, 
~ ~is 641402, until 2:00 p.m.. £rch 16. 201~, and 
~ - ~licly opened and read at that V age ~oard Meeting on 
7 ~6, ~t 7:00 p.m., ill the Village Boardroom 
t · at ve . ' 


•. n. DESCRJPTION OF WORK: Resurfacing or 
" rehabilitation of variouS slIeets (total length = 6,988 L.F.), ; 


inclnding hot-mix asphalt surface .removal; cutb & gutter , ' 
removal & replacement; Dame & grate . adjustments; 
leveling binder; hot-mix asphalt surface course . paving; 
pavement marltings; . parkway · restoration; .and all 
appurtenant eons1ruction. 


m. INSTRUCTIONS TO ~DER.S: 
A All applicable wolk will be in conformance with the 


"Standard Specifications for Road and Bridge 
ConsllUction", dated January 1, 2007. 


B. Plans and ProllOsal forms may be obtained fiom the 
Project E~r, FlMNK NOVOTNY & 


. ASSOC~TES, INC., 825 Midway Drive, 
WUIowbrook, 1lIblojs, 60527, ('30) 887-8640, for a 


p pon-refundable fee efSl00.00. . . 
r Proposal forms are non-traul'erable. Only those 
b Proposals that have been obtained from, and with the 
~ approval . of, F~ NOY0tny &. Associates will be 
~ . accepted at the bId ope~. . 
I c. Only qualified ContractOIS who havt\ d!mlOnstrated 
~ that they have performed satisfactorily on projects of 
, similar nature will be entitled to receive Plans from 
r the Engineer and submit Proposals. Contractors who 
~ . have Dot · previously demonstrated their ability to 
i perform this type . of wolk with the Engineer shall 
~ submit a ."Statement of Experience" consisting of a ' 
I list of · previous projects of similar nature for 
~ evaluation by the E~r in 0r?er to ~ive Plans. 


The Owner reserves the right to Issue BId documents 
only to those Contractors deemed qualified. . 


D, All Proposals Qlust be , accorilpanied by a Bank 
) Cashier's C4e<;k, Bank Dmft, Certified Check:, or Bid 
,j Bond fer not less than fiVe percent (5%) of the total 
. amoUht of the Bid, or as provided in' the applicable 
~ . sectioqs of the "Standard SpecificationS". . . 
~ . E, The· Contractor Will be teQiJired to pay Prevailing 


Wages in accordance with -ali applicable laws. . 


. IV: A~ CRrrERIA~IWECTIQN o.F 
BIDS: ~r reserves the 1'1 tt> reject any or au 
Proposals, to waive technicalities, ~ and tc! acct;pt the 
Proposal deemedtp ~,most favorable to the Owner . 


. BY: OltDER OF: 
P1t:ES1D'ENT .& BOARD OF. TRUSTEES 
VILLAGE OF STICKNEY . 


By: ADikey McAdams..CIerk 







Vendor Inquiry - Warrant Details Page 1 of 1 


STICKNEY VILLAGE 
TREASURER OF •• (~ 


Summary Contracts Payments 


Warrant/EFT#: EF 0011347 


AscalYear: 2010 
Warrant Total : $11,576.03 


Agency 
494 - TRANSPORTATION 


IOC Accounting Line Details 


Issue Date: 03/05/10 
Warrant Status: 


Contract Invoice Voucher 
00MT04136 


Fund ·Agency Organization Appropriation Object Amount Appropriation Name 


Agency Amount 
$11,576.03 


0414 494 90 44910000 4491 $11,576.03 DISTRB ITEMS: MUNICIPALITIES 


Agency Contact Information 


217-782-5433 


Click here for assistance with this screen. 


Fo R F E-f5 Q. ivcAr<-y) '20 I 0 


https:llwww.whl.ioc.state.i1.usNendorNendWarrDet1.cfin?Warrant=0011347%20%20%20 ... 3/812010 







Vendor Inquiry - Warrant Details 


Vendor Home 


Warrant/EFT#: EF 0003626 


Fiscal Year: 2010 
Warrant Total: $49,041.60 


Agency 
492 - REVENUE 


IOC Accounting Line Details 


STICKNEY VILLAGE 
TREASURER 


Issue Date: 03/09/10 
Warrant Status: 


Contract Invoice 
Q0045666 


Page 1 of 1 


+ <~ 
Summary Contracts Payments 


Voucher 
OQ0045666 


Agency Amount 
$49,041.60 


Fund Agency Organization Appropriation Object Amount Appropriation Name 


0189 492 27 44910055 4491 $49,041.60 DISTRIBUTE MUNI/CNTY SALES TAX 


Payment Voucher Description 


Line Text 


1 IL DEPT. OF REVENUE AUTHORIZED THIS PAYMENT ON 03/05/2010 


2 MUNICIPAL 1 % SHARE OF SALES TAX 


3 LIAB MO: DEC. 2009 COLL MO: JAN. 2010 VCHR MO: MAR. 2010 


4 ?'S PHONE : 217785-6518 EMAIL: REV.LOCALTAX@ILLINOIS.GOV 


61 MUNICIPAL 1 % SHARE OF SALES TAX 


Click here for assistance with this screen. 


https://www.wh1.ioc.state.il.usNendorNendWarrDetl.cfin?Warrant=0003626%20%20%2 ... 311012010 







MISERICORDIA 


Heart of Mercy 
Center 


. March 7, 2010 


Audrey McAdams, Village Clerk 
Village of Stickney 
6533 West Pershing Road 
Stickney,IL 60402 


Dear Friend: 


6300 North Ridge · Chicago, IL 60660-1017 · 773-973-6300 · fax 773-973-5214 
www.misericordia.org 


Once again the time has come to respectfully request permission to conduct our "tag days" in 
your area. We have already received permission from the City of Chicago to hold our Annual 
Misericordia Candy Days on Friday, April 23 and Saturday, April 24, 2010, and we hope to 
receive written permission from you as well. Each year thousands of volunteers stand in street 
intersections and in front of heavy pedestrian walkways distributing tags and lollipops while 
collecting donations. We do contact private property owners for their permission. 


For some areas, this letter is for information only because they do not grant permits for streets or 
intersections. For other areas this letter is sufficient for the processing of our permit. All other 
areas will find the information they require attached to this letter. If you need any additional 
information or have any questions, please call Nancy Turry at 773-273 -4189. Pemlits can be 
mailed or faxed to Nancy's attention as listed above, or you can e-mail Nancy at: 
nancy.turry@miscricordia.com. 


We hope you know how much your help and support are appreciated. Together we will continue 
to provide the best life possible for the 550 children and adults who call Misericordia "Home." 
Their good lives as well as peace of mind for their families are gifts from you and the other 
loving, caring people we are privileged to call friends . On their behalf, we thank you. 


We are most grateful for your past assistance and your consideration of this request. Thank you 
again for believing in Misericordia. God's blessings on you and yours. 


Sincerely, 


Sister Rosemary Connelly, R.S.M. 
Executive Director 








ILLAGE OF TICKNEY 


Daniel A. O'Reilly 
Village President 


James E. Lazansky 
Fred L. Schimel 


1. Call to Order 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
3. Roll Call 


6533 West Pershing Road 
Stickney, Illinois 60402-4048 


Phone - 708-749-4400 
Fax - 708-749-4451 


Village Trustees 


Cody Mares 
JeffWalik 


Kurt Kasnicka 
Village Treasurer 


REGULAR MEETING 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 


VILLAGE OF STICKNEY 


Tuesday, November 16, 2010 


Meeting Agenda 


4. Approve Minutes of Previous Regular Meeting 
5. Authorize Payment of Bills 
6. Accept Report of Illinois Department of Revenue 
7. Accept Report of Illinois Department of Transportation 


Deborah E. Morelli 
Scott Zeedyk 


Audrey McAdams 
Village Clerk 


8. Approve the payment of Engineer's Payment Estimate No.2, Street Rehabilitation 
Phase 5 


9. Approve the payment of Engineer's Payment Estimate No.6, Street Rehabilitation 
Phase 3 


10. Approval for the Maintenance of Streets and Highways by a Municipality Authorizing 
the Appropriation of $57,000 of Motor Fuel Tax Funds for the Purchase of Road Salt 


11. Ratify Resolution 10-2010, "A Resolution Authorizing the Submission of an 
Application for a Grant for the Rehabilitation of the Kidde Park." 


12. Pass and Approve Ordinance 2010-18, "An Ordinance Amending the Emergency 
Telephone System Board." 


13. Approve Proclamation proclaiming December as National Drunk and Drugged 
Driving Prevention Month 


14. Grant Permission to The American Legion, Stickney Post 687 to conduct their Annual 
Christmas Drive for Local Needy Families with a flyer with an envelope distribution 
on December 4 via a door-to-door campaign by the Boy Scout Troop 


15. Grant Permission to the Girl Scouts of Greater Chicago to sell cookies for their Annual 
Cookie Program January 8-23,2011 with delivery on February 11-19, 2011. 


16. Report from the President 
17. Report from the Clerk 
18. Trustee Reports/Committee Reports 
19. Reports from Department Heads 
20. Audience Questions 
21. Adjournment 


Posted November 12, 2010 







Vendor Inquiry - Warrant Details 


Vendor Home 


Warrant/EFT#: EF 0007810 


Fiscal Year: 2011 
Warrant Total: $35,134.69 


Agency 
492 - REVENUE 


IOC Accounting Line Details 


STICKNEY VILLAGE 
TREASURER 


Issue Date: 11/10/10 
Warrant Status: 


Contract Invoice 
Q0020971 


Page 1 of 1 


Summary Contracts Payments 


Voucher 
1Q0020971 


Agency Amount 
$35,134.69 


Fund Agency Organization Appropriation Object Amount Appropriation Name 
f-------.---------.---------.-.. ---------- ---'----'--------------1 
0189 492 27 44910055 4491 $35,134.69 DISTRIBUTE MUNI/CNTY SALES TAX 


Payment Voucher Description 


Line Text 


1 Il DEPT. OF REVENUE AUTHORIZED THIS PAYMENT ON 11/09/2010 


2 MUNICIPAL 1 % SHARE OF SALES TAX 


3 LIAB MO : AUG. 2010 COll MO: SEP. 2010 VCHR MO: NOV. 2010 


4 ?'S PHONE: 217785-6518 EMAIL: REV.lOCAlTAX@IlLINOIS.GOV 


61 MUNICIPAL 1 % SHARE OF SALES TAX 


Click here for assistance with this screen. 


https:llwww.wh1.ioc.state.il.us/Vendor/VendWarrDetl.cfm?Warrant=0007810%20%20%... 1111112010 







Vendor Inquiry - Warrant Details 


STICKNEY VILLAGE 
TREASURER OF 


Page 1 of 1 


[~,' ~a~~~~ts 
Summary Contracts Payments 


Vendor Home 


warrant/EFT#: EF 0004732 


Fiscal Year: 2011 
Warrant Total: $10,842.83 


Agency 
494 - TRANSPORTATION 


IOC Accounting Line Details 


Issue Date: 11/05/10 
Warrant Status: 


Contract Invoice Voucher 
10MT02029 


Fund Agency Organization Appropriation Object Amount Appropriation Name 


Agency Amount 
$10,842.83 


------------------_._----- --
0414 494 90 44910000 4491 $10,842.83 DISTRB ITEMS : MUNICIPALITIES 


Agency Contact Information 


217-782-5433 


Click here for assistance with this screen. 


-FoR o C-rO 0£-K ) 'J- 0 I 0 


https:llwww.whl.ioc.state.il.us/Vendor/VendWarrDetl.cfin?Warrant=0004732%20%20%2 ... 111712010 







Frank Novotny &- Associates, Inc. 
825 Midway Drive • Wil1owbroo~ IL • 60527 . Telephone: (630) 887-8640 • Fax: (630) 887-0132 


Civil Engineers/ 
MunicipaJ Consultants 


Hon. President & Board of Trustees 
Village of Stickney 
6533 West Pershing Road 
Stickney, IL 60402 


Re: Street Rehabilitation - Phase 5 
Engineer's Payment Estimate No.2 


Gentlemen: 


October 29,2010 


This letter is to certify that Orange Crush, LLC. has furnished labor and materials, for the above
captioned project, in accordance with the attached "Engineer's Payment Estimate No.2." 


As of October 28th, the Contractor has completed the following percentages of categorized work 
on this project at the street locations shown on the attached map: 


• Storm Sewer Improvements .... ... .. ........ .... .. ........ . 
• Hot-Mix Asphalt (HMA) Surface Removal .. .... .. . . 
• Curb and Gutter RemovaL .... ... ...... ..... ... ... ........ . . 


Combination Concrete Curb and Gutter ..... ..... .. . 
• Concrete Sidewalks and Driveways ......... .... .. .... . 
• Pavement Patching ... .... .... ... ... ... .... ..... .. ........ .... .. . 
• Hot-Mix Asphalt Surface Course Paving .... ....... . 
• Parkway Restoration .. ... .. ............ ..... .......... ..... ... . . 
• Pavement Markings ...... ........ ....... .... ......... .... ..... . 


100% 
30% 


100% 
100% 
100% 
30% 
30% 
30% 


0% 


The Contractor has completed all work on Grove Avenue, and is scheduled to complete leveling 
binder paving on 42nd Street and 41 5t Street locations the week of November 8th and the surface course 
paving the following week. 


Therefore, we authorize the payment of $223,738.87 to ORANGE CRUSH, LLC, 321 Center 
Street, Hillside, IL 60162, to be paid in accordance with the terms of their Contract. Also enclosed is a 
copy of the "Waiver of lien" for the payment amount. 


TPG/ks 
Enclosures 
cc: Ms. Audrey McAdams, Clerk, w/Encl. 


Mr. Scott Zeedyk, Trustee, w/Encl. 
Mr. Kurt Kasnicka, Treasurer, w/Encl. 
Mr. Joseph Lopez, Supervisor, w/Encl. 
Orange Crush, LLC, w/Encl. 
Project File No.1 0224 


Sincerely, 


FRANK NOVOTNY & ASSOCIATES, INC. 


fftt-
Timothy P. Geary, P.E. r 







Frank Novotny &- Associate~ Inc. 
825 Midway Drive • Willowbrook, IL • 60527 . Telephone: (630) 887-8640 • Fax; (630) 887-0132 


Civil Engineers/ 
Municipal ConsultanfB 


Hon. President & Board of Trustees 
Village of Stickney 
6533 West Pershing Road 
Stickney, IL 60402 


Re: Street Rehabilitation - Phase 3 
Engineer's Payment Estimate No.6 


Gentlemen: 


October 29,2010 


This letter is to certify that Orange Crush, LLC. has furnished labor and materials, for the 
above-captioned project, in accordance with the attached "Engineer's Payment Estimate No. 6." 


To date, the Contractor has completed all contract work on this project (see attached 
project location map for street locations) except for miscellaneous punchlist work. Our office is 
currently in the process of reviewing the entire project to prepare a punchlist of any remaining 
miscellaneous work that will be required to be completed by the Contractor before this project is 
finalized. 


Therefore, we authorize the payment of $64,168.74 to ORANGE CRUSH, LLC, 321 
Center Street, Hillside, IL 60162, to be paid in accordance with the terms of their Contract. Also 
enclosed is a copy of the "Waiver of Lien" for the payment amount. 


TPG/ks 
Enclosures 
cc: Ms. Audrey McAdams, Clerk, w/Encl. 


Mr. Scott Zeedyk, Trustee, w/Enci. 


Sincerely, 


FRANK NOVOTNY & ASSOCIATES, INC. 


£:fJ1. 
Timothy P. Geary, P.~ 


Mr. Kurt Kasnicka, Treasurer, w/Encl. 
Mr. Joseph Lopez, Supervisor, w/Enci. 
Orange Crush, LLC, w/Encl. 
Project File No. 09149 







RESOLUTION 10-2010 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney is actively seeking a resolution to finance the 
redevelopment of our Kidde Park located in the 4200 block of Oak Park Avenue in the 
Village; and, 


WHEREAS, the Kidde Park equipment has outlived its safety by today's standards; and 


WHEREAS, the landscaping of the Kidde Park is minimal and includes chipped tires that are 
actually buried; and 


WHEREAS, the Kidde Park is located near the Stickney/Forest View Library, Saint Pius X 
Parish and on a main though fare in the Village and currently doesn't meet the attractive 
standards that it's neighboring buildings mandate; and 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney is seeking help in financing this project expected to be in 
excess of $180,000 because we have no resources to accommodate such an expense; and 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney is cognizant of the safety requirements, the ADA 
requirements, and the learning/exercise objectives in today's world; and be it further 


RESOLVED, that the President and the Village of Stickney is authorizing the submission of an 
application for grants from State of Illinois Park and Recreation Construction Program and 
the Open Space Acquisition Development Fund. 


Approved and passed by the Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney on the 16th day of 
November, 2010. 


Ayes: Trustees Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: 
Absent: 


Attested: 


Audrey McAdams 
Village Clerk 


Daniel A. O'Reilly, President 
Village of Stickney 
Cook County, Illinois 







ORDINANCE NO. 2010-18 


AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 30, "EMERGENCY SERVICES", OF THE ORDINANCES OF THE 
VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, ILLINOIS BY REVISING ARTICLE II, EMERGENCY TELEPHONE SYSTEM 
BOARD, SECTION 30-31. CREATED AND SECTION 30-31. MEMBERSHIP". 


BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF 
STICKNEY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, A HOME RULE UNIT OF GOVERNMENT AS FOLLOWS: 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney (the "Village") is a home rule municipality in accordance with the 
Constitution of the State of Illinois of 1970; and 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney seeks to update the structure of the Emergency Telephone 
System Board of the Village; and 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney wants to expand this Emergency Telephone System Board to 
include more input from departments within the Village; and 


WHEREAS, the Emergency Telephone System Board wants to adapt the ordinance to comply with 
what the board actually wants to accomplish; and 


NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEE OF THE 
VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS. 


Section 1. Recitals. The facts and statements contained in the preambles to this 
Ordinance are found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance. 


Section 2. Adoption. Chapter 30 Article II, Section 30-31 and Section 30-32 of the 
Municipal Code of the Village of Stickney shall be amended to read as follows : 


Sec. 30-31 Created. 


There is hereby created and established an emergency telephone system board of the 
village, which shall consist of five seven members, and ex officio members. 


Sec. 30-32. Membership. 


(a) The fi.¥e seven members, one of whom will be the chairman, of the emergency 
telephone system board shall be appointed by the president with the advice and 
consent of the board of trustees. Each of the five seven members of the emergency 
telephone system board shall serve for an initial term expiring on April 30, WQ.2 
201 1. Thereafter, each member shall serve for a term of one year. Each member 
appointed after the initial term shall be eligible for appointment by the president with 
the advice and consent of the board of trustees. At least four members of the 
emergency telephone system board shall be representative of the public safety 
agency 911 users and apPOinted on basis of their ability or experience and eRe two 
members may be members of the public who reside within the village. 


(b) Ex officio members shall be approved by the president with the advice and consent 
of the board of trustees, and shall be representatives of, or members of, the police 







NATIONAL DRUNK AND DRUGGED DRIVING (3D) PREVENTION Month 


DECEMBER 2010 


WHEREAS, motor vehicle crashes killed 911 people in Illinois during 2009; and 


WHEREAS, 319 of those deaths involved a driver impaired by alcohol; and 


WHEREAS, the December holiday season is traditionally one of the most deadly times of the year 
for impaired driving; and 


WHEREAS, for thousands of families across the state and the nation, holidays are a time to 
remember loved ones lost; and 


WHEREAS, organizations across the state and the nation are joined with the You Drink & Drive. 
You Lose and other campaigns that foster public awareness of the dangers of impaired driving and 
anti-impaired driving law enforcement efforts; and 


WHEREAS, the community of Stickney is proud to partner with the Illinois Department of 
Transportation's Division of Traffic Safety and other traffic safety groups in that effort to make our 
roads and streets safer; 


NOW, THEREFORE, I, do hereby proclaim 
December 2010 as Drunk and Drugged Driving (3D) Prevention Month in December and do hereby 
call upon all citizens, government, agencies, business leaders, hospitals and health care providers, 
schools, and agencies, business leaders, hospitals and health care providers, schools and public and 
private institutions to promote awareness of the impaired driving problem, to support programs 
and policies to reduce the incidence of impaired driving, and to promote safer and healthier 
behaviors regarding the use of alcohol and other drugs this December holiday season and 
throughout the year. 







Audrey McAdams 


From: 
Sent: 
To: 


Brent Tureson [btureson@villageofstickney.com] 
Thursday, July 15, 2010 11 :30 AM 
'Audrey McAdams' 


Subject: FW: Girl Scout Product Programs - Request for solicitation permit 


From: Christine Carlson [mailto:ccarlson@girlscoutsgcnwi.org] 
Sent: Thursday, July 15, 2010 11:29 AM 
To: clerk@villageofstickney,com 
Subject: Girl Scout Product Programs - Request for solicitation permit 


July 15, 2010 


Audrey McAdams, Village Clerk 
Village of Stickney 
6533 W. Pershing Raod 
Stickney, IL 60402 


Re: Girl Scout Product Programs - Request for Solicitation Permit 


APJ-iKO V cO BY BOARD 
DATE: A-t v [6 2.12 (0 


, I 
ArCr~ 


VILLflGh r:LERK 


E-Mailedto:clerk@villageofstickney.com 


On behalf of the Girl Scouts ages 6-17 who are registered members of our council and residents of your community we respectfully 
announce the dates for our product programs. 


We have a significant change to our fall product program*. Our fall program is, and always has been, a family and friends 
program. Little or no door to door solicitation is involved. And new for this year our Girl Scouts have the opportunity to replace any 
door to door solicitation by use of the internet. Items ordered on-line are shipped directly to the customer. With these changes 
solicitation permits will not be necessary. However, we respectfully provide you with our program timeline for both of our programs. 


*Fall Product Program: October 8-23,2010; Delivery November 12-13 
Annual Cookie Program: January 8-23,2011; Delivery February 11-19 


For the annual cookie program, to follow is information providing you with cookie program details. If this is sufficient, please check the 
box below and e-mail (or fax) this letter back to me as soon as possible. If you require an application for the cookie program or require 
other documentation please indicate that in the appropriate box and send it to the Lisle address below. 


Please issue your permit to us in the form of a in a PDF format letter document, not badges. Due to the number of girls participating, 
distribution of the badges is no longer possible. Your permit or letter of approval will be e-mailed to each girl and troop directly from our 
office. 


Check your records to be sure that our most current certificate of insurance is on file . Our certificate of insurance is automatically 
renewed on or about January 1 each year and sent to you directly from our insurance agent. 


If you have questions or need additional information, e-mail me at ccarlson@girlscoutsgcnwi .org or call me at (630) 544-5972 Monday 
through Friday, 8:30 am until 5 pm. 


Thank you for your support and for helping our Girl Scouts to Discover, Connect and Take Action to make our world a better place. 


1 







.. 


m4£ j\m£riran 1ll£ginn 
~tirltn£u ~n5t 687 


STATE HALL OF FAME AWARD WINNER 1984 


6431 WEST PERSHING ROAD 


STICKNEY, IL 60402-4116 


(708) 788-8203 


Daniel 0' Reilly ; 


Village President 


and 


The Board of Trustees 


Village of Stickney 


Dear Mayor O'Reilly and Board Members, 


November 1, 2010 


Once again the Stickney Post will be conducting our annual Christmas Drive for local needy 


families. We are asking permission for the Boy Scout Troop, whom we sponsor, to distribute a 


letter door to door which asks for cash donations to this fund. The proceeds will be used to 


purchase food certificates and turkeys which will be distributed to needy families and individuals 


in Stickney and Forest View in time for Christmas 


The Scouts will pass out the letters on the weekend of December 4. There is a slight possibility that 


it might carryover to the following weekend. This depends upon the number of Scouts and Scouters 


available. 


Thank you for having granted us permission for this project for the many years that we have been 


doing this. If you have any questions, contact our Christmas Food Fund Chairman, Herbert 


Varner, at (773) 584-8122 


Sincerely yours, 


fJ~1fJK~ 
David M. King 


Post Commander 


(773) 586-2066 


AI-' l-' f'(UVED BY BOARD 
DATE: /lItY v (b, 20 I c? 


~~;rrt:J~ 
VUiAGCLERK 








VIL E OF STICKNEY 


Daniel A. O'Reilly 
Village President 


James E. Lazansky 
Fred L. Schimel 


1. Call to Order 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
3. Roll Call 


6 533 West Pershing Road 
Stickney, Illinois 60402 -4048 


Phone - 708-749-4400 
Fax - 708-749-4451 


Village Trustees 


Cody Mares 
JeffWalik 


Kurt Kasnicka 
Village Treasurer 


REGULAR MEETING 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 


VILLAGE OF STICKNEY 


Tuesday, December 7, 2010 


Meeting Agenda 


4. Approve Minutes of Previous Regular Meeting 


Deborah E. Morelli 
Scott Zeedyk 


5. Authorize Payment of Bills / 


Audrey McAdams 
Village Clerk 


6. Approve the payment of Engineer's Payment Estimate 7, Street Rehabilitation Phase 3 
7. Approve the payment of Engineer's Payment Estimate 3, Street Rehabilitation Phase 5 
8. Approve the payment of Engineer's Payment for the Laramie Avenue & Pershing Road 


Water Main Leak Repair 
9. Award Bid for 2011 MFT Maintenance for Road Salt as recommended by Village 


Engineer. 
10. Pass and Approve Ordinance 2010-20, "The 2010 Tax Levy Ordinance for the Fiscal 


Year, beginning May 1,2010 and Ending April 30, 2010." 
11. Approve and Pass Ordinance 2010-21, "An Ordinance amending Municipal Parking 


Regulations and Permits". 
12. Approve and Pass Ordinance 2010-22, "An Ordinance amending Buildings and 


Building Regulations pertaining to termite/vermin treatment of the property." 
13. Appointment to the Emergency Telephone Systems Board 
14. Approve employment recommendation 
15. Report from the President 
16. Report from the Clerk 


a. Regular Session Dates for 2011 
17. Trustee Reports/Committee Reports 


a . Accept the Treasurer's Report for the month of September, 2010 
18. Reports from Department Heads 
19. Audience Questions 
20. Adjournment 


Posted December 1, 2010 







Frank Novotny &- Associates, Inc. 
825 Midway Drive • WiJJowbroo~ 1L . 60527 " Telephone: (630) 887c8640 . llax: (630) 887-0132 


Civil Engineers! 
MunicipaJ Consultants 


Han. President & Board of Trustees 
Village of Stickney 
6533 West Pershing Road 
Stickney, IL 60402 


Re: Street Rehabilitation - Phase 3 
Engineer's Payment Estimate No. 7 


Gentlemen: 


November 30,2010 


This letter is to certify that Orange Crush, LLC. has furnished labor and materials, for the 
above-captioned project, in accordance with the attached UEngineer's Payment Estimate NO. 7." 


To date, the Contractor has completed all contract work on this project (see attached 
project location map for street locations) except for miscellaneous punchlist work. Our office is 
currently in the process of reviewing the entire project to prepare a punchlist of any remaining 
miscellaneous work that will be required to be completed by the Contractor before this project is 
finalized. 


Therefore, we authorize the payment of $73,727.41 to ORANGE CRUSH, LLC, 321 
Center Street, Hillside, IL 60162, to be paid in accordance with the terms of their Contract. 
Also enclosed is a copy of the "Waiver of Lien" for the payment amount. 


Sincerely, 


FRANK NOVOTNY & ASSOCIATES, INC. 


/;/h 
I~ 7(--J~ 


Timothy P. Geary, P.E. / 


TPG/ks 
Enclosures 
cc: Ms. Audrey McAdams, Clerk, w/Encl. 


Mr. Scott Zeedyk, Trustee, w/Enci. 
Mr. Kurt Kasnicka, Treasurer, w/Encl. 
Mr. Joseph Lopez, Supervisor, w/Enci. 
Orange Crush, LLC, w/Enci. 
Project File No. 09149 







Frank Novotny &- Associates, Inc. 
825 MidWI'1:Y Drive Willowbrook, IL • 60527 Telephone: (630) 887-8640 • PM: (630) 887-0182 


Civil Engineen;/ 
Mllnicipal ('onslzlta,nts 


Hon. President & Board of Trustees 
Village of Stickney 
6533 West Pershing Road 
Stickney, Illinois 60402 


Re: 2011 MFT Maintenance 
Salt Bids 
MFT Section No. 11-00000-00-GM 


Madam & Gentlemen: 


November 30,2010 


Enclosed is a copy of the "Tabulation of Bids" for the bids that were received and 
opened for the above-referenced project today at 10:30 a.m. Three (3) bids were 
received for th is project and found to be correct. 


The low bidder was Cargill, Inc., submitting a bid in the amount of $39,952.00, 
which was $16,048.00 (28.66%) below the Engineer's Estimate of $56,000.00. 


Cargill, Inc. has provided salt for the Village in the past. Therefore, we 
recommend that a Contract is awarded to Cargill, Inc., 24950 Country Club 
Boulevard, Suite 450, North Olmsted, Ohio 44070, in the amount of $39,952.00, 
based on their submitted low bid proposal. 


Please call if you have any questions regarding this project. 


TPG/ce 
Enclosure 


Sincerely, 


FRA~VOTN 


. 7~ 
Timothy P. Geary, P.E. 


cc: Ms. Audrey McAdams, Clerk, wfEnc. 
Mr. Kurt Kasnicka, Treasurer, w/Enc. 
Mr. Joseph Lopez, Supervisor, w/Enc. 
File No; 10399 







Frank NovotnJ! &- Associate~ Inc. 


Civil Engineers/ 
Municipal Consultants 


825 Midway Drive Willowbrook, IL 


Hon. President and Board of Trustees 
Village of Stickney 
6533 West Pershing Road 
Stickney, Illinois 60402 


Re: Laramie Avenue & Pershing Road 
Water Main Leak Repair 
Time & Material Invoice Job Nos. 2908 & 2118 


Gentlemen: 


Fax: (630) 887-0132 


November 30, 2010 


This letter is to certify that Riccio Construction Corporation has furnished labor and 
materials, as detailed in their attached Time & Material Invoices Job Nos. 2908 & 2118, for the 
emergency water main repair work and for the performance of preliminary exploration work 
completed earlier this year at Laramie Avenue and Pershing Road. 


The Contractor is currently completing the replacement of the heavily reinforced 
pavement patch (i.e. land bridge) that transfers the pavement traffic loads over the shallow 
MWRD major interceptor sewer. 


Therefore, we recommend that a payment of $26,651.29 to RICCIO 
CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION, P.O. Box 672, Palos Park, IL 60464, is paid in 
accordance with their invoice submittal. 


Sincerely, 


FRANK NOVOTNY & ASSOCIATES, INC. 


£Y{-
Timothy P. Geary, P.E. y 


TPG/kes 
Enclosures 
cc: Mrs. Audrey McAdams, Clerk, w/Enc/. 


Mr. Joe Lopez, Supervisor, w/Encl. 
Mr. Kurt Kasnicka, Treasurer, w/Encl. 
Riccio Construction Corporation, w/Encl. 
Project File No. 09399 







Frank Novotny &- Associate~ Inc. 
825 Midway Drive Willowbrook, IL • 60527 . Telephone: (630) 887-8640 • Fax: (630) 887-0132 


Civil Engineers/ 
Municipal Consultants 


Hon. President & Board of Trustees 
Village of Stickney 
6533 West Pershing Road 
Stickney, IL 60402 


Re: Street Rehabilitation - Phase 5 
Engineer's Payment Estimate No.3 


Gentlemen: 


November 30, 2010 


This letter is to certify that Orange Crush, LLC. has furnished labor and materials, for 
the above-captioned project, in accordance with the attached "Engineer's Payment Estimate 
No.3." 


To date, the Contractor has completed all contract work on this project (see attached 
project location map for street locations) except for miscellaneous punch list work. Our Office is 
currently in the process of reviewing the entire project to prepare a punchlist of any remaining 
miscellaneous work that will be required to be completed by the Contractor before this project 
is finalized. 


Therefore, we authorize the payment of $181,915.14 to ORANGE CRUSH, LLC, 321 
Center Street, Hillside, IL 60162, to be paid in accordance with the terms of their Contract. 
Also enclosed is a copy of the "Waiver of Lien" for the payment amount. 


TPG/ks 
Enclosures 
cc: Ms. Audrey McAdams, Clerk, w/Encl. 


Mr. Scott Zeedyk, Trustee, w/Encl. 


Sincerely, 


FRANK NOVOTNY & ASSOCIATES, INC. 


~J1-
Timothy P. Geary, p.;r 


Mr. Kurt Kasnicka, Treasurer, w/Encl. 
Mr. Joseph Lopez, Supervisor, w/Enci. 
Orange Crush, LLC, w/Encl. 
Project File No.1 0224 







ORDINANCE # 2010-20 


VILLAGE OF STICKNEY 
COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 


2010 TAX LEVY ORDINANCE 


FOR TH E FISCAL YEAR 


BEGINNING MAY 1, 2010 AND ENDING APRIL 30, 2011 


Page 1 of 10 







VILLAGE OF STICKNEY 
COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 


2010 TAX LEVY ORDINANCE 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 


BEGINNING MAY 1, 2010 AND ENDING APRIL 30,2011 


BE IT ORDAINED by the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney, 


Cook County, Illinois as follows: 


SECTION 1. Tax for the following sums of money or as much thereof as may be authorized by law, 
to defray all expenses and liabilities of the Village of Stickney, Cook County, Ill inois be and the same is 
hereby levied for the purpose specified against all taxable property in the Village of Stickney, Cook County 


Ill inois, for the fiscal year beginning on May 1, 2010 and ending on April 30, 2011. 


AMOUNT AMOUNT TO BE AMOUNT TO BE 


APPROPRIATED RAISED BY RECEIVED FROM 


TAX LEVY OTHER SOURCES 


GENERAL FUND 


1.1 
1.2 
1.3 


2.1 
2.2 
2.4 
2.5 
2.6 
2 .7 
2.8 
2.9 
2.10 
2.11 
2.12 
2.1 3 
2.14 
2.15 
2.16 
2.17 
2.19 
2.22 
2.23 
2.24 


EXECUTIVE AND LEGISLATIVE DEPARTMENT 


Salary of Village President 
Salaries of Village Trustees 
Salary of Liquor Commissioner 


Total 


ADMINISTRATIVE DEPARTMENT 


$ 


$ 


21,500 
43,200 


3,500 
68,200 $ 


Salary of Village Clerk $ 17,000 
Salary of Village Treasurer/Collector-partial 35,200 
Salary of office clerks-partial 48,700 
Salary of building inspector 24,000 
Compensation of elecrical inspector 5,000 
Comp.of three (3) Fire and Police Comm. members 6,000 
Expenses of Board of Fire and Police Commision 7,500 
Expenses for postage, stationery and suppl ies 10,000 
Purchase of license supplies 6,000 
IL Municipal League-membership and expenses 2,000 
Printing and publishing 9,000 
Cost of preparing and publishing finanacial statements 1,800 
Employee insurance 9,500 
Computer maintenance and services 9,000 
Expenses of Zoning Board of Appeals 2,000 
Revision and recodification of ordinances 5,000 
Plumbing inspection services 3,200 
W.C.M.C.-membership and expenses 11,000 
Expense of I.R.MA Safety Committee 18,000 
Salary computer services 2,400 


45,000 $ 23,200 
Corporate 


Total $ 232,300 $ 73,000 $ 159,300 
~~~~~~~~~~~----~~~ 


Corporate 


Page 2 of 10 







AMOUNT AMOUNT TO BE AMOUNT TO BE 


APPROPRIATED RAISED BY RECEIVED FROM 


TAX LEVY OTHER SOURCES 


PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 


3.1 Retainer for Attorney for Village $ 6,000 
3.2 Legal services other than retainer 200,000 
3.3 Village Prosecutor 21,600 
3.4 Other professional fees 15,000 
3.5 Engineering services 9,000 


Total $ 251,600 $ 60,000 $ 191,600 
Corporate 


POLICE DEPARTMENT 


4.1 Salary of Chief of Police $ 89,000 
4.4 Salaries of Sergeants of Police 247,000 
4.5 Salaries of Patrolmen 780,000 
4.6 Salaries of special police duties 130,000 
4.7 Salaries of Radio Clerks 242,000 
4.8 Salary of Ordinance Control Officer 50,400 
4.9 Cost of maintaining motor equipment 30,000 
4.10 Cost of maintaining communication equipment 30,000 
4.11 Expenses for stationery, printing and office supplies 6,000 
4.12 Operating expenses, equipment and supplies 25,000 
4.13 Motor fuel cost 60,000 
4.14 Education and training costs 12,000 
4.15 Employee insurance 350,000 
4.16 Maintenance of gun range 6,000 
4.17 Clothing allowance 18,500 
4.18 Adjudication 25,000 
4.19 Computer maintenance and services 7,500 
4.20 Animal control contractual service 1,000 


4.21 Adjudication Hearing Officer 10,800 


4.22 Police Officers' holiday pay 80,000 
4.23 Salary of Police Corporal 2,800 
4.25 Salary of Deputy Chief 7,600 
4.26 Leads Supervisor 1,400 
4.27 Salary computer services 2,400 


Total $ 2,214,400 $ 577,000 $ 1,637,400 
Police 


Protection 


Page 3 of 10 







AMOUNT AMOUNT TO BE AMOUNT TO BE 


APPROPRIATED RAISED BY RECEIVED FROM 


TAX LEVY OTHER SOURCES 


FIRE DEPARTMENT 


5.1 Salary of Fire Chief $ 61,500 
5.2 Salaries of firemen 765,000 
5.3 Salaries of fire inspectors 40,000 
5.4 MABAS Division XI Dues 10,000 
5.5 Expense of stationery, printing and office supplies 5,000 
5.6 Motor fuel cost 13,000 
5.7 Repair & maintenance of motor equipment 30,000 
5.8 Cost of maintaining communication equipment 10,000 
5.9 Cost of operating supplies 20,000 
5.10 Education and training costs 15,000 
5.11 Purchase of fire fighting clothing 14,000 
5.12 Purchase of operating equipment 27,000 
5.1 3 Emergency vehicle priority system 1,000 
5.14 Medical examinations and hepatitis B shots 12,000 
5.15 Computer maintenance and services 7,000 
5.16 Ambulance billing services 18,000 
5.17 Purchase of breathing apparatus 8,000 
5.18 Grant - Equipment 25,000 
5.1 9 Employee insurance 15,500 
5.20 Salary computer services 2,400 


Total $ 1,099,400 $ 415,000 $ 684,400 
Fire 


Protection 


PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 


6.1 Salary of Village Supervisor-partial $ 27,500 
6.3 Cost of material-repairing streets 20,000 
6.4 Cost of material-repairing alleys 5,000 
6.5 Cost of repairing-public walks 10,000 
6.6 Cost of repairing-public walks 50/50 curbing 


and ADA requirements 24,000 
6.7 Cost of-trimming and removal of trees 50,000 
6.8 Repair and maintenance-motorized equipment 25,000 
6.9 Sweeper lease payment 37,120 
6.11 Purchase of traffic regulations and street signs 8,000 
6.12 Cost of material-street snow removal 7,000 
6.13 Purchase of maintenance supplies 5,000 
6.14 Purchase and repair of maintenance equipment 7,000 
6.15 Payment of energy maintenance and repair 


of alley and street lights 85,000 
Total $ 310,620 $ 105,000 $ 205,620 


Corporate 


Page 4 of 10 







7.1 
7.2 
7.3 
7.5 
7.6 
7.7 


8.1 


9.1 
9.2 
9.3 
9.4 
9.5 
9.6 
9.7 
9.10 


10.1 


11.1 


PUBLIC BUILDINGS AND GROUNDS 


Janitorial services 
Heating/Electric-Village Hall 
Telephone services 
Maintenance and repair of building 
Purchase of supplies 
Security and fire systems 


Total 


MISCELLANOUS 


Contingencies 


SANITATION DEPARTMENT 


Salaries of employees 
Cost of maintenance and repair-motorized equipment 
Motor fuel purchase 
Purchase of materials and supplies 
Disposal services 
Uniforms 
Employee insurance 


AMOUNT 


APPROPRIATED 


$ 


$ 


$ 


$ 


16,800 
12,000 
48,000 
65,000 


8,000 
22,000 


171,800 


50,000 


375,000 
60,000 
27,000 


3,500 
90,000 


9,000 
130,000 


8,000 


AMOUNT TO BE AMOUNT TO BE 


RAISED BY RECEIVED FROM 


TAX LEVY OTHER SOURCES 


$ 45,000 $ 126,800 
Corporate 


$ - $ 50,000 


Purchase of containers and recycl ing bins 
Total $ 702,500 $ 148,295 $ 554,205 


Garbage 


INSURANCE 


Insurance $ 240,000 $ 50,000 $ 190,000 
Liability 


Insurance 


AUDITING 


Auditing services $ 17,750 $ 17,750 $ 
Auditing 


Page 5 of 10 







AMOUNT AMOUNT TO BE AMOUNT TO BE 


APPROPRIATED RAISED BY RECEIVED FROM 


TAX LEVY OTHER SOURCES 


MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT 


12.1 Municipal retirement $ 88,000 
12.2 FICA and medicare 162,000 
12.3 Unemployment taxes 12,000 


Total $ 262,000 $ 250,000 $ 12,000 
I.M.R.F. $88,000 


Social Security $162,000 


CONTRIBUTIONS TO POLICE PENSION FUND 


14.1 Real estate taxes $ 583,457 $ 583,457 $ 
Police Pension 


PARKS & RECREATION 


17.1 Salaries-Parks & Recreation $ 5,000 
17.2 Salaries-Park Patrol 12,000 
17.4 Maintenance & Supplies 25,000 
17.5 Activities 35,000 
17.6 Equipment 20,000 
17.7 Stickney Baseball Association 2,500 
17.8 Stickney Golden Agers 1,500 
17.9 Stickney Senior Citizens 1,500 
17.10 Transfer to Family Day 10,000 


Total $ 112,500 $ 35,000 $ 77,500 
Corporate 


TRANSFER TO CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 


18.1 Transfer to Capital Projects Fund $ 250,000.00 $ $ 250,000.00 


Total General Fund $ 6,566,527 $ 2,404,502 $ 4,162,025 


Page 6 of 10 







AMOUNT AMOUNT TO BE AMOUNT TO BE 


APPROPRIATED RAISED BY RECEIVED FROM 


TAX LEVY OTHER SOURCES 


WATER FUND 


13.1 Purchase of water $ 1,156,100 
13.2 Electric power at reservoir 48,000 
13.3 Purchase of meters & system 50,000 
13.4 Purchase of materials and supplies 25,000 
13.5 Contractual repairs to system 75,000 
13.6 Salary of Supervisor-partial 41,200 
13.7 Upgrade of computers 15,000 
13.8 Salaries of Water Department employees 180,000 
13.9 Salary of Village Treasurer/Collector-partial 48,000 
13.10 Salaries of office clerks-partial 87,200 
13.11 Office supplies, postage & stationery 6,000 
13.1 2 Telephone service 13,500 
13.13 Maintenance & repair of office equipment 5,000 
13.14 Maintenance & repair of pumping station 50,000 
13.15 Auditing services 12,000 
13.1 6 Purchase of operating equipment 3,000 
13.17 Motor fuel costs 4,200 
13.18 Maintenance & repair motorized equipment 5,000 
13.19 Insurance 60,000 
13.21 Purchase of heating fuel 3,000 
13.22 Rental-Sanitary District property 200 
13.23 Employee insurance 52,000 
13.24 Municipal retirement 31,000 
13.25 Contingencies 10,000 
13.26 Purchase & installation of fire hydrants 40,000 
13.28 Computer maintenance and services 8,000 
13.29 Lead treatment & water sampling 8,000 
13.30 Service contract for radios & pagers 3,000 
13.33 Cost of-cleaning sewers, inlets and catch basins 75,000 
13.35 Cost of- material, installing and repairing sewers 60,000 
13.36 Unemployment Tax 1,000 
13.37 FICA and Medicare Tax 27,000 
13.38 Water main repairs 70,000 
13.39 Depreciation 110,000 


Total Water Fund $ 2,382,400 $ . $ 2,382,400 


Page 7 of 10 







BOND AND INTEREST FUND 


Interest 
Principal 


Total Bond and Interest Fund 


CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 


Street improvements 
Equipment and other capital expenditures 


Total Capital Projects Fund 


MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND 


Maintenance-salt 
Mainenance engineering 
Construction 
Engineering 


Total Motor Fuel Tax Fund 


EMERGENCY TELEPHONE SYSTEM FUND 


Maintenance to system 
Transfer to Capital Projects Fund 


AMOUNT AMOUNT TO BE AMOUNT TO BE 


APPROPRIATED RAISED BY RECEIVED FROM 


TAX LEVY OTHER SOURCES 


$ 435,652 
330,000 


$ 765,652 $ 765,652 $ 


Bonds & Interest 


$ 2,713,000 
250,000 


$ 2,963,000 $ 


$ 75,000 
1,000 


600,000 
20,000 


$ 696,000 $ 


$ 14,000 
36,000 


- $ 2,963,000 


$ 696,000 


Total Emergency Telephone System Fund =$===,;5=0,=0,;00===$=====-==$====5,;;0~,0,;;0.;;:;0 


1505 ACCOUNT 


Returned seizures 
Equipment 
Supplies 
Investigations 


Total 1505 Account 


$ 


$ 


Page 8 of 10 


3,000 
1,000 
1,000 
1,000 


6,000 $ - $ 6,000 







BADGE GRANT 


Program expenses 


Total BADGE Grant 


Family Day 


Program expenses 
Reserve for future programs 


AMOUNT AMOUNT TO BE AMOUNT TO BE 


APPROPRIATED RAISED BY RECEIVED FROM 


$ 


$ 


$ 


99,500 


99,500 $ 


20,000 
5,000 


TAX LEVY OTHER SOURCES 


- $ 99,500 


Total Emergency Telephone System Fund =$===2:::5=,=00=:0===$====-=$=====2:::5=,=00=:0= 


TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS ALL FUNDS $ 13,554,079 $ 3,170,154 $ 10,383,925 


SUMMARY 


FUND 


Corporate $ 363,000 
Bonds & Interest 765,652 
Garbage 148,295 
Police Pension 583,457 
I.M.R.F. 88,000 
Fire Protection 415,000 
Police Protection 577,000 
Social Security 162,000 
Auditing 17,750 
Liability Insurance 50,000 


TOTAL (AS ABOVE) $ 3,170,154 


Page 9 of 10 







SECTION 2. A certified copy of this Ordinance is to be filed with the County Clerk 
of Cook County, Illinois, as provided by law. 


SECTION 3. This Ordnance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage 
as provided by law. 


PASSED this 7th day of December, 2010. 


AYES: Trustees Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik, Zeedyk 


NAYES: None 


ABSENT: None 


ATTEST: 


\. 


9.:~(f . ~ 
President, Board of Trustees 
Village of Stickney 
Cook County, Illinois 


Page 10 of 10 







ORDINANCE NO. 2010-21 


AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 22,"BUSINESSES', OF THE ORDINANCES OF THE VILLAGE OF 
STICKNEY, ILLINOIS BY REVISING ARTICLE XIV,"Parking Lots'. 


BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF 
STICKNEY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, A HOME RULE UNIT OF GOVERNMENT AS FOLLOWS: 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney (the/Village) is a home rule municipality in accordance with the 
Constitution of the State of Illinois of 1970; and 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney seeks to establish municipal parking regulations and permits 
that will manage the use of these lots; and 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney seeks to establish permit tags to identify those permitted to park 
overnight in these lots; and 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney seeks to establish set permit-tag fees for overnight parking; and 


WHEREAS, The Village of Stickney wants to establish better regulations for the Public Works 
Department for snow removal in municipal lots, and 


WHEREAS, the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney seeks to aid the Police 
Department by amending this Ordinance to allow them to better monitor and police our municipal 
parking lots within the Village of Stickney. 


NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEE OF THE 
VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS. 


Section 1. Recitals. The facts and statements contained in the preambles to this 
Ordinance are found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance. 


Section 2. Adoption. Chapter 22, Article XIV, Parking Lots, Section 22-503 of the 
Municipal Code of the Village of Stickney shall be amended to read as follows: 


Sec. 22-503, Municipal Parking Lots 


(a) The village president and board of trustees shall establish certain property within the village 
and owned by the village as municipal parking lots. 
(b) Parking permits are required from 1 :OOam - 5 :30am. Violators will be ticketed and subject to 
towing. Overnight permit parking in designated areas only. 
(c) Temporary Parking Permits to park overnight in spaces designated on such municipal 
parking lots are available upon application to the village police department, parking division, 
including second division vehicles limited to pickup trucks, and B plate vans for residents only. 
(d) Permits will be available on a yearly basis from July 1 to June 30 January 1 to December 31 
of a given year. Permits are limited to one twe per household. 
(e) Current Village Vehicle Tag required to acquire municipal lot overnight permit tag. No 
such permit shall be issued to any vehicle or person with outstanding village parking tickets or 
violations, fees or other charges due to the village. 
(f) Municipal Permit Fees are equal to your Village Vehicle Tag fee . 
(g) Permits are not transferable. 







(h) Permits are to be displayed in the rear window of the vehicle in the upper right hand comer. 
front window next to your village vehicle tag. 
(i) Special hardship permits available on a case by case basis at the Village Hall. 
(j) Vehicles are required to move out of the lot to allow for snow cleaning. Vehicles not moved 
are subjected to ticketing and being towed, if deemed necessary by the Police Chief and/or the 
Public Works Supervisor. 
(k) Vehicles not moved for a period of 48 hours shall be considered parked illegally and subject 
to removal. and other remedies, as provided in section 14 141 , removal of illegally parked 
vehicles. 


Section 3. Home Rule. This ordinance is enacted under the Home Rule powers of the 
Village as set forth in the Constitution and laws of the State of Illinois. 


Section 4. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its 
passage, approval and publication in the manner provided by law. 


Section 5. Conflicts. This Ordinance supersedes all ordinances or parts of 
ordinances directly conflicting with the terms and provisions contained herein, but only to the 
extent of such conflict. 


Section 6. Severability. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or portion 
of this Ordinance is for any reason held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent 
jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct, and independent provision and such 
holding shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions hereof. 


Section 7. Certification and Publication. The Village Clerk of the Village of 
Stickney shall certify to the adoption of this Ordinance and cause the same to be published in 
pamphlet form. 







PASSED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the President and the Board of Trustees of the 
Village of Stickney, Illinois this 7th day of December ,2010 


AYES: Trustees LazansKy. Mares. Morelli. Schimel. Walik and Zeedyk 


NAYS: ____________________________________________________________ ___ 


ABSENT: ________________________________________________________ ___ 


ABSTAIN: ________________________________________________________ __ 


APPROVED by me this 9th day of December ,2010 


ATTESTED, Filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form 
this 9th day of December ,2010 


President Daniel A. O'Reilly of the Villa e 
of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 


AUd~sA~~ 
Clerk of thfVillage of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 







ORDINANCE NO. 2010-22 


AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 18, "BUILDINGS AND BUILDING REGULATIONS," OF THE 
MUNICIPAL CODE OF THE VILLAGE OF STICKNEY BY AMENDING ARTICLE III, SECTION 18-105. 


BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF 
STICKNEY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, A HOME RULE UNIT OF GOVEERNMENT, AS FOLLOWS: 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney (the "Village") is a home rule municipality in accordance with the 
Constitution of the State of Illinois of 1970; and 


WHEREAS, the Village requires inspection services on new construction and renovation, and such 
services are designed to ensure the safety and well-being of all Village residents; and 


WHEREAS, the Village requires treatment for termites and vermin by licensed professionals on 
property that has had a demolition of a building or structure; 


NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE 
VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, COUNTY OF COOK, ILLINOIS. 


Section 1. Recitals. The facts and statements contained in the preamble to this 
Ordinance are found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance. 


Section 2. Adoption. Chapter 18, Article III, Section 18-105 of the Municipal Code of 
the Village of Stickney shall be amended to read as follows: 


(b) Evidence a/inspection/or termites and vermin. Prior to issuing such permit to the applicant, the 
applicant shall submit written evidence to the building commissioner of the Village showing that 
the property for which such permit is to be issued has been inspected and treated for termites and 
vermin by persons duly qualified and licensed as exterminators in termites, vermin and pest 
control only ifre building on same area. when re-building on same area or if the noted property is 
left as open land. The inspection and treatment referred to in this subsection shall be made and 
conducted within 20 days. 


Section 3. Home Rule. This Ordinance is enacted under the Home Rule powers of 
the Village as set forth in the Constitution and laws of the State of Illinois. 


Section 4. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its 
passage, approval and publication in the manner provided by law. 


Section 5. Conflicts. This Ordinance supersedes all ordinances or parts of 
Ordinances directly conflicting with the terms and provisions contained herein, but only to the 
extent of such conflict. 


Section 6. Severability. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or 
portion of the Ordinance is for any reason held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of 
competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct, and independent 
provision and such holding shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions hereof. 


Section 7. Certification and Publication. The Village Clerk of the Village of 
Stickney shall certify to the adoption of this Ordinance and cause the same to be published in 
pamphlet form. 







PASSED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the President and the Board of Trustees of the 
Village of Stickney, Illinois this 7th day of December , 2010 


AYES: Trustees Lazansky. Mares. Morelli. Schimel. Walik and Zeedyk 


NAYS:. ______________________________ _ 


ABSENT: ____________________________ ___ 


ABSTAlN:. ____________________________ _ 


APPROVED by me this 9th day of December ,2010 


ATTESTED, Filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form 
this 9th day of December, 2010 


President Daniel A. O'Reilly of the Villa e 
of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 


AUd~sA?:~ 
Clerk of thfVillage of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 







ORDINANCE NO. 2010-22 


AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 18, "BUILDINGS AND BUILDING REGULATIONS," OF THE 
MUNICIPAL CODE OF THE VILLAGE OF STICKNEY BY AMENDING ARTICLE III, SECTION 18-105. 


BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF 
STICKNEY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, A HOME RULE UNIT OF GOVEERNMENT, AS FOLLOWS: 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney (the "Village") is a home rule municipality in accordance with the 
Constitution of the State of Illinois of 1970; and 


WHEREAS, the Village requires inspection services on new construction and renovation, and such 
services are designed to ensure the safety and well-being of all Village residents; and 


WHEREAS, the Village requires treatment for termites and vermin by licensed professionals on 
property that has had a demolition of a building or structure; 


NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE 
VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, COUNTY OF COOK, ILLINOIS. 


Section 1. Recitals. The facts and statements contained in the preamble to this 
Ordinance are found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance. 


Section 2. Adoption. Chapter 18, Article III, Section 18-105 of the Municipal Code of 
the Village of Stickney shall be amended to read as follows: 


(b) Evidence a/inspection for termites and vermin. Prior to issuing such permit to the applicant, the 
applicant shall submit written evidence to the building commissioner of the Village showing that 
the property for which such permit is to be issued has been inspected and treated for termites and 
vermin by persons duly qualified and licensed as exterminators in termites, vermin and pest 
control only ifre building on same area. when re-building on same area or if the noted property is 
left as open land. The inspection and treatment referred to in this subsection shall be made and 
conducted within 20 days. 


Section 3. Home Rule. This Ordinance is enacted under the Home Rule powers of 
the Village as set forth in the Constitution and laws of the State of Illinois. 


Section 4. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its 
passage, approval and publication in the manner provided by law. 


Section 5. Conflicts. This Ordinance supersedes all ordinances or parts of 
Ordinances directly conflicting with the terms and provisions contained herein, but only to the 
extent of such conflict. 


Section 6. Severability. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or 
portion of the Ordinance is for any reason held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of 
competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct, and independent 
provision and such holding shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions hereof. 


Section 7. Certification and Publication. The Village Clerk of the Village of 
Stickney shall certify to the adoption of this Ordinance and cause the same to be published in 
pamphlet form. 







PASSED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the President and the Board of Trustees of 
the Village of Stickney, illinois this 7th day of December ,2010 


AYES: Trustees Lazansky. Mares. Morelli. Schimel. Walik and Zeedyk 


NAYS: ____________________________________________________________ ___ 


ABSENT: ________________________________________________________ ___ 


ABSTAIN: ________________________________________________________ __ 


APPROVED by me this 9th day of December ,2010 


ATTESTED, Filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form 
this 9th day of December ,2010 


Audrey McAdams 


President Daniel A. O'Reilly of the Village 
of Stickney, Cook County, illinois 


Clerk of the Village of Stickney, Cook County, illinois 







December 15, 2009 


VILLAGE OF STICKNEY 


PUBLIC NOTICE 


The following is a list of 2010 Schedule of the Regular Sessions of the President and the Board of 
Trustees of the Village of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois: 


January 5 19 
February 3* 16 
March 2 16 
April 6 20 
May 4 18 
June 1 15 
July 6 20 
August 3 17 
September 7 21 
October 5 19 
November 3* 16 
December 7 21 


*February 2 is a Primary Election and in recognition of that the Regular Meeting is being moved to 
February 3. 
*November 2 is a General Election and in recognition of that the Regular Meeting is being moved to 
November 3. 


Meetings are called to order at 7:00 p.m. in the Stickney Village Hall at the above address. 


This notice complies with the "Open Meeting-Right to Know" law of the State of Illinois. 


Cc: Bulletin Board 
Life Newspapers 
File 


Respectfully submitted, 


Audrey McAdams 
Village Clerk 








STIC __ 


Daniel A. O'Reilly 
Village President 


James E. azansky 
Fred L. chimel 


1. Call to Order 
2. Pledge of AIle iance 
3. Roll Call 


6533 West Pershing Road 
Stickney, Illinois 60402-4048 


Phone - 708-749-4400 
Fax - 708-749-4451 


Village Trustees 


Cody Mares 
JeffWalik 


Kurt Kasnicka 
Village Treasurer 


REGULAR MEETING 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 


Tuesday, April 6, 2010 


Meeting Agenda 


4. Approve Min tes of Previous Regular Meeting 
5. Authorize Pa ent of Bills 


Deborah E. Morelli 
Scott Zeedyk 


Audrey McAdams 
Village Clerk 


6. Award Bid for Street Rehabilitation Program-Phase 3, as recommended by Village 
Engineer 


7. Pass and App ove Resolution 04-2010, "Establishing April as "National 9-1-1 
Education Mo th". 


8. Pass and App ove Ordinance 2010-07, "An Ordinance Prohibiting the Use of 
Groundwater s a Potable Water Supply by the Installation or Use of Potable Water 
Supply Wells r by any Other Method". 


9. Pass and App ove Ordinance 2010-08, "An Ordinance Amending Offenses and 
Miscellaneou Provisions on Gang Activity and Drug Related Crime". 


10. Give Permissi n for a Block Party on 44th and Grove 
11. Lottery for th Winners ofthe Village Supplied Trees 
12. Report from t e President 
13. Report from he Clerk/Correspondence 
14. Trustee Rep rts/Committee Reports 


a. Accept th treasurer's report for the month of February, 2010 
15. Reports fro Department Heads 
16. Audience Qu stions 
17. Adjournmen 


Posted April 1, 2010 







State of Illinoi 
County of Coo 
Village of Stic 


March 16, 2010 


The Board of rustees of the Village of Stickney met in regular session on Tuesday, March 
16,2010 at 7: 2 p.m. in the Stickney Village Hall, 6533 W. Pershing Road, Stickney, Illinois. 


Upon the roll all, the following Trustees were present: 
Trustees Laza sky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 


Trustee Schi el moved, duly seconded by Trustee Morelli, to approve the minutes of the 
previous regu ar session on Tuesday, March 2, 2010. 


Upon the roll all, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazans ,Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'R illy declared the motion carried. 


Trustee More li moved, duly seconded by Trustee Mares that the bills, approved by the 
various com ittees of the Board, be approved for payment, and to approve warrants which 
authorize th Village Treasurer to draw checks to pay the bills, to be signed by the 
authorized si ners, as provided for by the Ordinances of the Village of Stickney. 


Upon the roll all, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazans ,Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'R illy declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Schi el moved, duly seconded by Trustee Lazansky to close the bidding on the 
Street Rehabi itation Program Phase 3. 


Upon the roll all, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazans ,Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'R illy declared the motion carried. 


The clerk no ed the Certificate of Publication that was posted in the Burbank-Stickney 
Independent n February 25, 2010. The notice stated that the bidding closed on March 16, 
2010 at 2:00 .m. 


The bids rece ved were opened by the clerk and read by Tim Geary, the Project Engineer 
from Frank N votny & Associates, Inc. 







Page 2 


ROPOSALOF: TYPE OF AMOUNT OF BIDDER'S 
SECURITY SECURITY PROPOSAL 


ENGH EER'S ESTIMATE $1,350,287.50 


1 Jame D. Fiala Paving Bid Bond 5% $1,178,289.00 
OakE rook 


2 Centr ~I Blacktop Co., Inc Bid Bond 5% $1,176,038.75 
LaGrCl nge 


3 J. Nar ~ulli Concrete Inc. Bid Bond 5% $1,103,015.00 
Chica ~o 


4 G&M Cement Bid Bond 5% $1,128,792.50 
Const ruction, Inc. 
Addis ~n 


5 K-Fiv ~ Construction Bid Bond 5% $1,193,294.75 
Corp 
Lamo nt 


6 Oran! e Crush L.L.C. Bid Bond 5% $1,038,472.00 
Hillsi Ie 


7 ALan p Concrete Bid Bond 5% $1,085,684.50 
Contr actors Inc. 
Schall mburg 


8 Crow ey-Sheppard Bid Bond 5% $1,099,133.00 
Asph. It, Inc. 
Chica w Ridge 


9 C-AC ~ment Bid Bond 5% $1,088,128.75 
Const r uction Co., Inc. 
Blooll ~ingdale 


10 Chica ~oland Paving Bid Bond 5% $1,073,295.75 
Contr ~ctors Inc. 
Lake ~urich 


Trustee Zeed k moved, duly seconded by Trustee Schimel to refer all bids to the Village 
engineer for eview for meeting the specifications and to award the bid to the lowest 
responsible bi dder as recommended by the Village engineer. 


Upon the roll all, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansk y, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'R illy declared the motion carried. 


Trustee More Ii moved, duly seconded by Trustee Lazansky, to accept the report of the 
Department 0 Transportation, State of Illinois, and indicating Motor Fuel Tax collected for 
the month of ebruary, 2010 indicating the sum of$11,576.03. 


Upon the roll all, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansk V, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'R illy declared the motion carried. 







Page 3 


Trustee Laza sky moved, duly seconded by Trustee Morelli to accept the report from the 
Illinois Depar ment of Revenue for the month of November, 2009 indicating the sum of 
$49,041.60. 


Upon the roll all, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazans ,Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'R illy declared the motion carried. 


President O'R illy asked the board to refer to their packet information about the landscape 
agreement wi h AT&T. The Village never had such an agreement. The agreement would 
cover the req ired landscaping around the cabinets AT&T is installing in various areas of 
the Village. A er discussion with Attorney Kusper, it was decided that each Trustee should 
be polled as t which of the three options AT&T offered they would like. Trustees Lazansky, 
Morelli, Schi el, Walik and Zeedyk chose Option 1. Trustee Mares chose Option 3. In 
Option 1, AT T does site visits with the village and determines which sites will require 
landscaping nd AT&T will put those sites out to bid with one of their landscaping 
contractors. T &T will pay for the cost of landscaping and be responsible for the first three 
waterings and then the responsibility of on-going maintenance would be on the village. The 
plant materia will be guaranteed for one year, provided the village adequately maintains 
the vegetatio . Option 3, would provide the village a stipend of $1500.00 for each cabinet 
constructed i the village. The village would assume all responsibility for the plantings and 
on-going mai enance of those sites. 


Trustee More Ii moved, duly seconded by Trustee Lazansky to agree to Option 1 of the 
Landscape Ag eement with AT&T for the landscaping of the areas around the Lightspeed 
Cabinets they re installing in various areas of the Village. 


Upon the roll all, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazans ,Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'R illy declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Mor lli moved, duly seconded by Trustee Walik to approve a request from 
Misericordia t conduct their annual "Tag Days" on Friday, April 23, and Saturday, April 24, 
2010. 


Upon the roll all, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazans ,Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'R illy declared the motion carried. 


CLERKS REPO T: There was a request from The Salvation Army to conduct their Donut 
Day Fundraisi g Campaign on June 4 and 5, which arrived after this agenda was posted. 
They were re uesting confirmation by April 2, 2010. Therefore the clerk asked that the 
board conside the request prior to the next board meeting. 







Page 4 


Trustee More li moved, duly seconded by Trustee Walik to approve the request from The 
Salvation Ar to conduct their Donut Day Fundraising Campaign on June 4th and 5th . This 
is with the co dition that they produce their proof of insurance and hold harmless. 


Upon the roll all, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazans ,Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'R illy declared the motion carried. 


The clerk con inued with information on the 2010 Census. It was noted that the forms may 
have a differe t community posted in the address. There actually is a bar code on each 
questionnaire that identifies each address. The purpose of the community listed on the 
mailings was or the printer to ensure that a valid placename be associated with the zip 
code that is u ed in order to receive a postage discount and stream lining of delivery. 
Additional in~ rmation was provided about the enumeration of the people living at the 
Hawthorne R ce Track. 


Trustee Schi el reported on the continuations of the foreclosures in the Village. A new 
addition to th list is at 6507 41st Street. The home at 4103 Wisconsin has been demolished 
and a new set of plans are expected within days. The home at 4029 Euclid was sold for 
demolition. A unique situation occurred when the bank that owned it sold it to another 
bank. He has 0 clue where it stands at this point. The process may have to start all over 
again with th new bank. 


Trustee Wali spoke about the Village's recognition of Arbor Day on April 30. He 
reminded us t submit names for the tree lottery if they would like a tree planted by the 
Village. The d awing will take place at the April 6th board meeting. Trustee Schimel asked 
what kind of t ee it will be. Trustee Walik responded that he is still working with the 
Village's arbo ist in making the selections. 


k informed us of the quote he received from Andreas Cement for replacement 
of sidewalks ear Home School.. This would be a 50/50 arrangement with Lyons School 
District 103. he price is $16,896. He will introduce this for budget consideration. Trustee 
Zeedyk also r ad a letter concerning a lawsuit he filed against the Village for false 
allegations w en he was an auxiliary police officer prior to his election. It was dismissed 
and a reduce legal fee was paid. No settlement was received by Trustee Zeedyk. 


DEPARTMEN REPORTS: 


Fire Chief Me er advised us to change our clocks and change the batteries in our smoke 
detectors. He also suggested that people test their smoke and C/O detectors every month. 


Police Chief K etch provided some interesting information about a robbery that took place 
on March 2, t the TCF Bank in Stickney, at approximately 7:30 p.m. The female robber 
handed a not to a teller. He described the mutual cooperative activities that took place 
with our adjo ·ning communities. A North Riverside officer recognized the description and 
radioed that t ey had a similar robbery at their TCF Bank. The offender got away in a taxi 







Page 5 


cab. An alert yons officer recognized a taxi cab in the area and pulled it over in front of the 
Berwyn Fruit arket. The offender climbed over the seat and placed a knife to the throat of 
the driver telli g him not to stop. He did stop and the offender was apprehended. Riverside 
also helped in he incident. 


AUDIENCE Q ESTIONS: 


Mrs. Penny Gi as of 4425 Wisconsin questioned the $69,000 Justice Assistance Grant that 
was approve at the previous meeting. President O'Reilly explained that this Federal 
Stimulus Gra t is handled by the county. The county is in charge of dividing the money 
throughout the municipalities. We are now in the process to apply for it. There is a 
timeline that i required. It is similar to a grant we applied for in November for $13,000 for 
tactical activi in the summer. President O'Reilly confirmed that both grants go to our 
police depart 


Mrs. Bea Calla an, of 4126 Grove Ave. acknowledged that her question pertaining to the 
2010 Census ad already been answered by the clerk. 


There being n further business, Trustee Lazansky moved, duly seconded by Trustee Walik 
that the meeti g be adjourned. Upon which the Board adopted the motion at 7:34 p.m. 


Approved by e this 17th day of March, 2010 


Daniel A. O'Re lly, President 


Respectfully submitted, 


Audrey McAdams 
Village Clerk 







Frank Novotny &- Associates, Inc. 
825 Mi way Drive Willowbrook, IL • 60527 . Telephone: (630) 887-8640 • Fax: (630) 887-0132 


Civil Engineers/ 
Municipal Consultants 


Hon. President & Bard of Trustees 
Village of Stickney 
6533 West Pershin 
Stickney, Illinois 60 


Re: Street Reha ilitation - Phase 3 


Madam & Gentlem 


March 17,2010 


Enclosed is copy of the "Tabulation of Bids" for the bids that were received and 
opened for the abo e-referenced project on March 16, 2010, at 7:00 p.m. Ten (10) bids 
were received and checked for accuracy. Our review of the bids discovered some 
minor errors, whic were corrected. These corrections, however, did not affect the 
resultant low bidder as shown. 


The low bid er was Orange Crush LLC, submitting a bid in the amount of 
$1,038,472.00, h was $311,815.50 (23.09%) below the Engineer's Estimate of 
$1,350,287.50. 


Orange Cru h LLC satisfactorily performed the work on last year's Phase 2 
project. Therefore, we recommend that the Contract be awarded to Orange Crush 
LLC, 321 S. Cente Street, Hillside, IL. 60162, in the amount of $1,038,472.00. 


Please call if you have any questions regarding this matter. 


TPG/ce 
Enclosure 


Sincerely, 


FRANK NOVOTNY & ASSOCIATES, INC. 


£ 


cc: Ms. Audrey cAdams, Clerk, w/Enc. 
Mr. Kurt Kas icka, Treasurer, w/Enc. 
Mr. Joseph L pez, Supervisor, w/Enc. 
File No. 0914 







RESOLUTION 04-2010 


g April as "National 9-1-1 Education Month" 


WHEREAS: 9-1- is nationally recognized as the number to call in an 
emergency to re eive immediate help from police, fire, EMS or other 
appropriate em gency response entities; 


WHEREAS: in 19 7, the President's Commission on Law Enforcement 
and Administrat on of Justice recommended that a "single number 
should be establ shed" nationwide for reporting emergency situations 
and other Feder I Government Agencies and various governmental 
officials also sup orted and encouraged the recommendation; 


WHEREAS: in 1968, the American Telephone and Telegraph Company 
(AT&T) announc d that it would establish the digits 9-1-1 as the 
emergency code hroughout the United States; 


WHEREAS: 9-1- was designated by Congress as the national emergency 
call number und r the Wireless Communications and Public Safety Act of 
1999 (P.L. 106-8 ); 


WHEREAS: the E HANCE 9-1-1 Act of2004 (P.L. 108-494) established 
enhanced 9-1-1 s "a high national priority" as part of our Nation's 
homeland secur' y and public safety; 


WHEREAS: it is i portant that policy makers at all levels of government 
understand the i portance of 9-1-1, how the system works today and 
steps that are ne ded to modernize the 9-1-1 system; 


WHEREAS: the -1-1 system is the connection between the eyes and ears 
of the public an the emergency response system in the U.S. and is often 
the first to know of emergencies of all magnitudes making 9-1-1 a 
significant home and security asset; 


WHEREAS: ther are over 6,000 9-1-1 public safety answering points 
(PSAPs) serving ore than 3,000 counties and parishes throughout the 
United States; 


WHEREAS: PSA s answer more than two hundred million 9-1-1 calls 
each year in the nited States and a growing number of 9-1-1 calls are 
made using wire ess and IP-based communications services; 


WHEREAS: a gr wing segment of the population, including the deaf and 
hard of hearing nd individuals with speech disabilities, are increasingly 
communicating ith non-traditional text, video and instant messaging 







communications services and expect these services to be able to connect 
directly to 9-1-1; 


WHEREAS: the g owth and variety of means of communications, 
including mobil and IP-based systems, impose challenges for accessing 
9-1-1 and imple enting enhanced 9-1-1 and require increased 
education and a are ness about their capabilities; 


WHEREAS: num rous other N-1-1 and 800 number services exist for 
non-emergency ituations, including 2-1-1,3-1-1,5-1-1,7-1-1,8-1-1, 
poison control c nters and mental health hotlines, and the public needs 
to be educated 0 when to use these services in addition to or instead of 
9-1-1; 


WHEREAS: peop e of all ages use 9-1-1 and it is critical to educate the 
public of all ages on the proper use of 9-1-1; 


WHEREAS: seni r citizens are at high risk for needing access to 9-1-1 
and a large seg ent of this population is learning to use new technology; 


WHEREAS: thou ands of 9-1-1 calls are made every year by children 
properly traine on the use of 9-1-1 resulting in lives saved which 
underscores the ritical importance of training children early in life 
about 9-1-1; 


WHEREAS: ther is widespread misuse of the 9-1-1 system, including 
pranks and non- mergency calls, which can result in costly and 
inefficient use 0 9-1-1 and emergency response resources and need to 
reduce this prac ice; 


WHEREAS: pare ts, teachers, and all other care givers need to play an 
active role in 9- -1 education for children, but will do so only after being 
first educated th mselves; 


WHEREAS: ther are many avenues for 9-1-1 public educations such as 
safety fairs, scho I presentations, libraries, churches, businesses, PSAP 
tours or open ho ses, civic organizations and senior citizen centers; 


WHEREAS: chil ren, parents, PTA and teachers are important groups to 
educate about t e importance of 9-1-1 through targeted outreach efforts 
to public and pri ate school systems; 


WHEREAS: we a a nation should strive to annually host at least one 
educational eve t in every school in the country every year regarding 
the proper use 0 9-1-1; 







WHEREAS: an e tablished National 9-1-1 Education Month could include 
public awarenes events, including conferences and media outreach, 
training activitie for parents, teachers, school administrators, other 
care givers and usinesses; educational events in schools and other 
appropriate ven es; and production and distribution of educational 
content on 9-1-1 designed to educate people of all ages on the 
importance and roper use of 9-1-1; 


WHEREAS: Arne icans deserve the finest education we can offer 
regarding 9-1-1 ducation: Now, therefore be it 


RESOLVED, that he Village of Stickney, President and Board of Trustees 
recognizes April s "National 9-1-1 Education Month" And be it 


FURTHER RESO ED, That the Village of Stickney, President and Board 
of Trustees urge the U.S. Congress and the governors of all states and 
territories to rec gnize April as "National 9-1-1 Education Month". 


ADOPTED at are ular meeting of the President and the Board of 
Trustees of the illage of Stickney, Illinois, this 6th day of2010. 


AYES: Lazansky, ares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik, Zeedyk 


NAYS: None 


ABSENT: None 


ABSTAIN: None 


APPROVED by m this 7th day of April, 2010. 
\ 


9.1~IlY'~~ 
ATTESTED 


Kurt Kasnicka, D puty Clerk 
Village ofStickn y 


Village of Stickney 







ORDINANCE NO. 2010-07 


AN ORDINANCE AME DING CHAPTER 86, "UTILITIES" OF THE ORDINANCES OF THE VILLAGE OF 
STICKNEY, ILLINOIS B THE REVISION OF SECTION 86-5. 


AN ORDINANCE PROH BITING THE USE OF GROUNDWATER AS A POTABLE WATER SUPPLY BY 
THE INSTALLATION 0 USE OF POTABLE WATER SUPPLY WELLS OR BY ANY OTHER METHOD 


BE IT ORDAINED BY T E PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF 
STICKNEY, COOK COU TY, ILLINOIS, A HOME RULE UNIT OF GOVERNMENT AS FOLLOWS: 


WHEREAS, the Villag of Stickney (the "Village") is a home rule municipality in accordance with the 
Constitution of the Sta e of Illinois of 1970; and 


WHEREAS, certain pr perties in the Village of Stickney, Illinois have been used over a period of 
time for commercial/i dustrial purposes; and 


WHEREAS, because 0 said use, concentrations of certain chemical constituents in the groundwater 
beneath the Village m y exceed Class I groundwater quality standards for potable resource 
groundwater as set fo th in 35 Illinois Administrative Code 620 or Tier 1 remediation objectives as 
set forth in 35 Illinois dministrative Code 742; and 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney desires to limit potential threats to human health from 
groundwater contami ation while facilitating the redevelopment and productive use of properties 
that are the source of aid chemical constituents; 


NOW, THEREFORE, B IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE VILLLAGE OF STICKNEY, 
ILLINOIS: 


Section 1. Recitals. The facts and statements contained in the preambles to this 
Ordinance are found t be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance. 


Section 2. Adoption. Chapter 86, of the Municipal Code of the village of Stickney shall 
be amended by the re ision of Section 86-5, which will read as follows: 


in the rovisions of his ordinance shall be sub· ect to a fine of to 







Section 3. Replea er. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are 
hereby repealed insofa as they are in conflict with this ordinance. 


Section 4. Home ule. This ordinance is enacted under the Home Rule powers of the Village 
as set forth in the Cons itution and laws of the State of Illinois. 


Section 5. e date. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its 
passage, approval and ublication as required by law. 


Section 6. ility. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or portion of this 
Ordinance is for any re son held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent jurisdiction, 
such portion shall be d emed a separate, distinct, and independent provision and such holding shall 
not affect the validity 0 the remaining portions hereof. 


Section 7. Certifi ation and Publication. The Village Clerk of the Village of Stickney shall 
certify to the adoption fthis Ordinance and cause the same to be published in pamphlet form. 


D at a regular meeting of the President and the Board of Trustees of the 
Village of Stickney, Illi ois this 6th day of April, 2010. 


AYES: Lazansky, Mare, Morelli, Schimel, Walik, Zeedyk 


NAYS: None 


ABSENT: None 


ABSTAIN: None 


APPROVED by me this th day of April, 2010. 


ATTESTED, Filed in m office, 
and published in pam hlet form 
this 7th day of April, 2 10. 


Kurt Kasnicka, Deputy Clerk 
Village of Stickney, Co k County, Illinois 


S2ld,p~ 
Village of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 







ORDINANCE NO. 2010-08 


AN ORDINANC AMENDING CHAPTER 50, "OFFENSES AND MISCELLANEOUS 
P OVISIONS," OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE OF THE 


VILLAGE OF S ICKNEY BY ADDING, SECTIONS 50-32.1, 50-32.2, and 50-32.3. 


BE IT ORDA ED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
OF TH VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, 


A H ME RULE UNIT OF GOVERNMENT, AS FOLLOWS: 


WHEREAS, the Vill ge of Stickney (the "Village") is a home rule municipality in accordance 
with the Constitution f the State of Illinois of 1970; and 


WHEREAS, the Vill ge seeks to maintain the safety and welfare of its residents, and maintain 
the appearance and a cessibility of the streets, roadways, and public places throughout the 
Village; and 


WHEREAS, the Vill ge maintains certain regulations of the streets, sidewalks, and other public 
areas within the Villa e; and 


WHEREAS, the Vill ge maintains certain regulations on the conduct of all those within the 
Village in order to en ure the safety and well-being of all Village residents; and 


WHEREAS, it is wit in the Village's interest to reduce and prevent gang activity and operations 
within the Village; an 


WHEREAS, it is ithin the Village's interest to reduce and prevent drug-related crime and 
activity within the Vi lage; 


NOW THEREFORE E IT ODRAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF 
TRUSTEES OF TH VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, COUNTY OF COOK, ILLINOIS. 


Section 1. Recitals. The facts and statements contained in the preamble to this 
Ordinance are found 0 be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance. 


Section 2. Adoption. Chapter 50, Article II, ofthe Municipal Code of the Village of 
Stickney shall be am nded by the addition of Section 50-32.1, Section 50-32.2, and Section 50-
32.3, which shall rea as follows: 


Sec. 50-32.1. Loiter ng. 


(a) A person co mits a violation ifhe or she loiters or prowls in a place, at a time, or in a 
manner not usual for aw-abiding individuals under circumstances that warrant alarm for the 
safety of persons or roperty in the vicinity. Among the circumstances which may be considered 
in determining wheth r alarm is warranted is the fact that the person takes flight upon 
appearance of a polic officer, refuses to identify himself or herself, or manifestly endeavors to 







conceal himself or he self or any object. Unless flight by the person or ather circumstances 
makes it impractical, police officer shall, prior to any arrest for an offense under this Section, 
afford the person an 0 portunity to dispel any alann which would otherwise be warranted, by 
requesting the person 0 identify himself or herself and to explain his or her presence or conduct. 
No person shall be co victed of an offense under this Section if the police officer did not comply 
with the preceding se tence, or if it appears at trial that the explanation given by the person was 
true and, if it had bee believed by the police officer at the time, would have dispelled the alann. 
Any police officer rna arrest any person suspected of being a loiterer or prowler without a 
warrant if it reasonabl appears that the delay in arresting the suspect caused by obtaining a 
warrant would result i the suspect's escape. 


(b) It shall be u lawful for any person, after first being warned by a police officer, or where 
a "no loitering" sign r signs have been posted, to loiter, stand, sit or lie in or upon any public or 
quasi-public sidewalk street, curb, cross-walk, walkway area, mall or that portion of private 
property utilized for p blic use, so as to hinder or obstruct unreasonably the free passage of 
pedestrians or vehicle thereon. It shall be unlawful for any person to block, obstruct or prevent 
free access to the entr nce to any building open to the public. 


(c) For the purp se of this Section, the following definition shall apply unless the context 
clearly indicates or re uires a different meaning: 


Public Place: n area generally visible to public view, including streets, sidewalks, 
bridges, alleys, plaza, parks, driveways, parking lots, automobiles (whether moving or not) and 
buildings open to the eneral public, including those which serve food or drink or provide 
entertainment, and th doorways and entrances to buildings or dwellings and the grounds 
enclosing them. 


(d) Any person ound liable of violating this Section shall be subject to a fine of not less 
than $50.00 and not ore than $500.00 per violation. 


Sec. 50-32.2. Gang oitering. 


(a) Whenever a olice officer observes a member of a criminal street gang engaged in gang 
loitering with one or ore other persons in any public place designated for the enforcement of 
this Section under su section (b) below, the police officer shall, subject to all applicable 
procedures promulga ed by the Chief of Police: 


(1 ) Infonn al persons that they are engaged in gang loitering with an area in which 
loitering by groups c ntaining criminal street gang members is prohibited; 


(2) Order all persons to disperse and remove themselves from within sight and hearing 
of the place at which he order was issued; and 


(3) Infonn t ose persons that they will be subject to arrest if they fail to obey the order 
promptly or engage i further gang loitering within sight or hearing of the place at which the 
order was issued duri g the next three hours. 







(b) The Chief of olice shall, by written directive, designate areas Gfthe Village in which 
the Chief has determi ed that enforcement of this Section is necessary because gang loitering has 
enabled criminal stree gangs to establish control over identifiable areas, to intimidate others 
from entering those ar as or to conceal illegal activities. Prior to making a determination under 
this division, the Chie shall consult as he or she deems appropriate with persons who are 
knowledgeable about he effects of gang activity in areas in which this Section may be enforced. 
The persons may incl de but need not be limited to members of the Police Department, or police 
departments of surrou ding communities, with special training or experi ence related to criminal 
street gangs; other per onnel of the Department or police departments of surrounding 
communities with pa icular knowledge of gang activities in the proposed designated area; 
elected and appointed officials of the area; community-based organizations; and participants in 
any Neighborhood W tch Program who are familiar with the area. The Chief of Police shall 
develop and impleme t procedures for the periodic review and update of designations made 
under this division. 


( c) The Chief of Police shall by written directive promulgate procedures to prevent the 
enforcement of this S ction against persons who are engaged in collective advocacy activities 
that are protected by t e Constitution of the United States or the State of Illinois. 


(d) For the purp se of this Section, the following definitions shall apply unless the context 
clearly indicates or re uires a different meaning: 


Criminal Gan ctivit - The commission, attempted commission or solicitation of the 
following offenses lis ed in the following sections of the Criminal Code of 1961, being ILCS Ch. 
720, Act 5, provided t at the offenses are committed by two or more persons, or by an individual 
at the direction of or i association with any criminal street gang, with the specific intent to 
promote, further or as ist in any criminal conduct by gang members: 


(1) h. 720, Act 5, § 9-1 (murder); 


(2) ILCS h. 720, Act 5, § 9-3.3 (drug-induced homicide); 


(3) ILCS h. 720, Act 5, § 10-1 (kidnapping); 


(4) ILCS h. 720, Act 5, § 10-4 (forcible detention); 


(5) ILCS h. 720, Act 5, § 12-2(a)(13) (aggravated assault-discharging firearm); 


(6) ILCS h. 720, Act 5, § 12-4 (aggravated battery); 


(7) ILCS h. 720, Act 5, § 12-4.1 (heinous battery); 


(8) ILCS h. 720, Act 5, § 12-4.2 (aggravated battery with a firearm); 


(9) ILCS h. 720, Act 5, § 12-4.3 (aggravated battery ofa child); 







(10) ILCS Ch. 720, Act 5, § 12-4.6 (aggravated battery of a senior citizen); 


(11) ILCS Ch. 720, Act 5, § 12-6 (intimidation); 


(12) ILCS Ch. 720, Act 5, § 12-6.1 (compelling organization membership of 
persons); 


(13) ILCS Ch. 720, Act 5, § 12-11 (home invasion); 


(14) ILCS Ch. 720, Act 5, § 12-14 (aggravated criminal sexual assault); 


(15) ILCS Ch. 720, Act 5, § 18-1 (robbery); 


(16) ILCS Ch. 720, Act 5, § 18-2 (armed robbery); 


(17) ILC Ch. 720, Act 5, § 19-1 (burglary); 


(18) ILC Ch. 720, Act 5, § 19-3 (residential burglary); 


(19) ILC Ch. 720, Act 5, § 19-5 (criminal fortification of a residence or building); 


(20) ILC Ch. 720, Act 5, § 20-1 (arson); 


(21) ILC Ch. 720, Act 5, § 20-1.1 (aggravated arson); 


(22) ILC Ch. 720, Act 5, § 20-2 (possession of explosives or explosive or 
incendiary devices); 


(23) ILC Ch. 720, Act 5, § 24-1(a)(6), (a)(7), (a)(9) or (a)(12) (unlawful use of 
weapons); 


(24) ILC Ch. 720, Act 5, § 24-1.1 (unlawful use or possession of weapons by felons 
or persons in the cust dy of the Department of Corrections facilities); 


(25) Ch. 720, Act 5, § 24-1.2 (aggravated discharge of a firearm); 


(26) Ch. 720, Act 5, § 25-1 (d) (mob action - violence); 


(27) ILC Ch. 720, Act 5, § 33-1 (bribery); 


(28) ILC Ch. 720, Act 5, § 33A-2 (armed violence); 


(29) Sect ons 5, 5.1, 7 or 9 of the Cannabis Control Act, being ILCS Ch. 720, Act 
550, where the offen e is a felony (manufacture or delivery of cannabis, cannabis trafficking, 
calculated criminal c nnabis conspiracy and related offenses; or 







(30) Secti ns 401, 401.1, 405, 406.1, 407 or 407.1 of the State Controlled Substances 
Act, being ILCS Ch. 20, Act 550 (illegal manufacture of delivery of a controlled substance, 
controlled substance t afficking, calculated criminal drug conspiracy and related offenses). 


Criminal Street an - Any ongoing organization, association in fact or group of three or 
more persons, whethe fOlmal or informal, having as one of its substanti al activities the 
commission of one or more of the criminal acts enumerated under the definition of criminal gang 
activity herein, and w ose members individually or collectively engage in or have engaged in a 
pattern of criminal ga g activity. 


Gang Loitering - Remaining in anyone place under circumstances that would warrant a 
reasonable person to elieve that the purpose or effect of that behavior is to enable a criminal 
street gang to establis control over identifiable areas, to intimidate others from entering those 
areas, or to conceal ill gal activities. 


at least two acts were 


Public Place - he public way and any other location open to the public, whether publicly 
or privately owned. 


(e) Any person fo nd liable of violating this Section shall be subject to a fine of not less than 
$250.00 and not mor than $500.00 per violation. 


(a) Whenever a olice officer observes one or more persons engaged in narcotics-related 
loitering in any publi place designated for the enforcement of this section under subsection (b) 
below, the police offi er shall: 


(1) Inform al persons that they are engaged in loitering within an area in which the 
loitering is prohibited 


(2) Order all ersons to disperse and removed themselves from within sight and hearing 
ofthe place at which he order was issued; and 


(3) Inform t se persons that they will be subject to arrest if they fail to obey the order 
promptly or engage i further narcotics-related loitering within sight or hearing of the place at 
which the order was i sued during the next three hours. 


(b) The Chief 0 Police shall by written directive designate areas of the Village in which 
enforcement ofthis s ction is necessary because the areas are frequently associated with 
narcotics-related loit ·ng. Prior to making a determination under this division, the Chief of 
Police shall consult a he or she deems appropriate with persons who are knowledgeable about 
the effect of narcotic -related activity in areas in which this section may be enforced. The 
persons may include ut need not be limited to members of the Police Department, or police 







departments of surrou ding communities, with special training or experi ence related to narcotics
related activity; other ersonnel of the Department or police departments of surrounding 
communities with pa icular knowledge of narcotics-related activities in the proposed designated 
area; elected and app inted officials ofthe area; community-based organizations; and 
participants in any N . ghborhood Watch Program who are familiar with the area. The Chief of 
Police shall develop a d implement procedures for the periodic review and update of 
designations made un er this division. 


(c) For the purp se of this section, the following definitions shall apply unless the context 
clearly indicates or re uires a different meaning. 


Narcotics-Rela ed Loiterin - Remaining in anyone place under circumstances that would 
warrant a reasonable erson to believe that the purpose or effect of that behavior is to facilitate 
the distribution of su stances in violation of the Cannabis Control Act, being ILCS Ch. 720, Act 
550 or the Illinois Co trolled Substances Act, being ILCS Ch. 720, Act 570. 


Public Place - he public way and any other location open to the public, whether publicly 
or privately owned. 


(d) Any person ound liable of violating this Section shall be subject to a fine of not less 
than $250.00 and not more than $500.00 per violation. 


Section 3. Home Rule. This ordinance is enacted under the Home Rule powers of 
the Village as set fort in the Constitution and laws of the State of Illinois. 


Section 4. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect after 
its passage, approval nd publication in the manner provided by law. 


Section 5. Conflicts. This Ordinance supersedes all ordinances or parts of 
ordinances directly conflicting with the terms and provisions contained herein, but only to the 
extent of such confli 1. 


Section 6. Severability. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or 
portion of this Ordi ance is for any reason held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of 
competent jurisdicti n, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct, and independent 
provision and such hiding shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions hereof. 


Section 7. 
Stickney shall certif 
pamphlet form. 


Certification and Publication. The Village Clerk of the Village of 
to the adoption of this Ordinance and cause the same to be published in 







PASSED AND APPROV D at a regular meeting of the President and the Board of Trustees of the 
Village of Stickney, Illi ois this 6th day of April, 2010. 


AYES: Lazansky, Mare ,Morelli, Schimel, Walik, Zeedyk 


NAYS: None 


ABSENT: None 


ABSTAIN: None 


APPROVED by me this 7th day of April, 2010. 


ATTESTED, Filed in m office, 
and published in pam hlet form 
this 7th day of April, 2 10. 


Kurt Kasnicka, Deputy Clerk 
Village of Stickney, Co k County, Illinois 


Daniel A. O'Reilly, President, 
Village of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 







-
VILLAGE OF STICKNEY 
6533 W. PERSHING RD. 


STICKNEY, ILLINOIS 60402·4018 
708·7494400 FAX 708·749·4451 


BLOCK PARTY APPLICATION 


BLOCK 'INVOLVED:~HL-_--=:t::=..~::::::::::....LJl.LV-~~_-;;:;;;o_~~~~" 
RECEI 


STREETS I ALLEYS TO BE BLOCKED OFF: ' 


- L-f t...l 4h q, 


M~R , 24 2010 


VILLAGE OF STICKNEY 


APPkOVED BY BOARD 
DATE: L; /t II CJ 


WILL THERE BE A BA D, DISC )OCK!Y)?R ANY AMPLIFIED MUSIC OR 
ANNOUNCEMENTS? YES: ~ NO: _______ _ 


IF YES, NAME OF TH BAND OR DISC )OCKEy:JD m A an O( J omd 
RS FOR THE BLOCK PARTY ARE LIMITED FROM 


10:00 A.M. UNTIL 10:00 P.M. 








Daniel A. O'Reilly 
Village President 


James E. azansky 
Fred L. chimel 


1. Call to Order 
2. Pledge of Aile 
3. Roll Call 


6533 West Pershing Road 
Stickney, Illinois 60402-4048 


Phone - 708-749-4400 
Fax - 708-749-4451 


Village Trustees 


Cody Mares 
JeffWalik 


Kurt Kasnicka 
Village Treasurer 


REGULAR MEETING 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
VILLAGE OF STICKNEY 


Tuesday, April 20, 2010 


Meeting Agenda 


4. Approve Min tes of Previous Regular Meeting 
5. Authorize Pay ent of Bills 
6. Motion to Clos Bidding on 2010 Street Resurfacing 


a. Open b ds on hand 
7. Motion to re~ r bids to Village Engineer for review 
8 . Accept Repo of Illinois Department of Transportation 
9. Accept Repor of Illinois Department of Revenue 


Deborah E. Morelli 
Scott Zeedyk 


Audrey McAdams 
Village Clerk 


10. Pass and app ove Resolution #05-2010, Resolution to Approve Permanent Transfer 
11. Pass and appr ve Ordinance #2010-09, Ordinance Reserving Volume Cap in 


connection wi h Private Activity Bond Issues 
12. Approve a req est from the Stickney-Forest View Little League for parade 
13. Report from t e President 
14. Report from t e Clerk 
15. Trustee Repo s/Committee Reports 
16. Reports from epartment Heads 
17. Audience Que tions 
18. Adjournment 


Posted April 18, 2010 


5:38p.m. 







State of Illinois 
County of Cook 
Village of Stickney 


April 6, 2010 


The Board of Truste s of the Village of Stickney met in Regular Session on Tuesday, 
April 6, 2010, at 7:00 P.M. in the Stickney Village Hall, Council Chambers, 6533 
W. Pershing Road, S ickney, Cook County, Illinois 


Upon the roll call, th following Trustees were present: 
Trustees Lazansky, ares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 


Trustee Schimel mov d, duly seconded by Trustee Zeedyk to approve the minutes of the 
previous Regular Ses ion of the Board of Trustees held on Tuesday, March 16,2010. 


Upon the roll call, th following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Ma es, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly d dared the motion carried. 


Trustee Mares move ,duly seconded by Trustee Morelli, that the bills, approved by the 
various committees 0 the Board, be approved for payment, and to approve warrants which 
authorizes the Villag Treasurer to draw checks to pay the bills, to be signed by the 
authorized signers, a provided for by the Ordinances of the Village of Stickney. 


Upon the roll call, th following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Ma es, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly d dared the motion carried. 


Trustee Lazansky m ved, duly seconded by Trustee Morelli, to award bid to Orange Crush 
for Street Rehabilita ion Phase 3 project in the amount of $1,038,472.00 as recommended by 
Village Engineer. 


Upon the roll call, th following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Ma es, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly d dared the motion carried. 


Trustee Lazansky m ved, duly seconded by Trustee Morelli, to approve Resolution 04-2010, 
Establishing April as "National 9-1-1 Education Month". 


Upon the roll call, th following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Ma es, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly d dared the motion carried. 







Page 2 


Trustee Morelli mov d, duly seconded by Trustee Walik, to approve Ordinance 2010-07, an 
Ordinance amending prohibiting the use of groundwater as a potable water supply by the 
installation or use of otable water supply wells or by any other method. 


Upon the roll call, th following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Ma es, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly d clared the motion carried. 


Trustee Mares move ,duly seconded by Trustee Walik, to approve Ordinance 2010-08, an 
Ordinance amending offenses and miscellaneous provisions. 


Upon the roll call, th following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Ma es, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly d clared the motion carried. 


Trustee Morelli mov d, duly seconded by Trustee Lazansky, to approve Block Party 
Application for 44th d Grove. 


Upon the roll call, th following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Ma es, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly d clared the motion carried. 


President O'Reilly re orted that all applications for trees have been granted. 


PRESIDENT'S REP RT: Gave an update on Village Clerk Audrey McAdams. 


DEPUTY CLERKS PORT: Read correspondence thanking Fire Department. Reported 
on the importance of the census as reported on in the news. 


TRUSTEE REP OR 


Trustee Mares atten ed the WCMC drive down to Springfield and reported on state 
requirements related to improvements at Haley Park. 


Trustee Morelli mov d, duly seconded by Trustee Lazansky to accept the Treasurer's Report 
for the month of Feb uary, 2010. 


Upon the roll call, th following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Ma es, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly d clared the motion carried. 







Page 3 


Trustte Morelli gave he Fire Department Report for March, 2010 and reported on Arbor 
Day. 


Trustee Walik report d on the Tree Program. 


Trustee Zeedyk gave he Police Department Report for March, 2010 and commented on 
finishing Phase 2 and starting Phase 3 of streets. 


DEPARTMENT HE D REPORTS: 


reported that Monday is yard waste pick-up day. 


Penny Gibas, 4425 isconsin, asked about the staffing levels of sworn police officers and 
radio dispatchers. 


Gerry Sevilla, 7101 P rshing Rd., remarked on the snow plowing by the Illinois Department 
of Transportation. 


There being no furth r business, Trustee Lazansky moved, duly seconded by Trustee Zeedyk 
that the meeting be a journed. Upon which, said Board of Trustees adopted the motion at 
7:20 p.m. and Presid nt O'Reilly declared the motion carried and the meeting adjourned. 


Respectfully submitted, 


Kurt Kasnicka, Deputy Clerk 


Approved by me, thi 7th day of April, 2010 


Daniel O'Reilly, Pr sident 







Vendor Inquiry - Warran Details Page 1 of 1 


[ 


,_ il\.iit, •. :'111 
, "'1:[' 


.~ ~a~~~~ts 
Vendor Home 


Warrant/EFT#: EF 0006794 


RscalYear: 2010 
Warrant Total: $12,E09.36 


Agency 
494 - TRANSPORT~TION 


IOC Accounting Line De ails 


STICKNEY VILLAGE 
TREASURER OF 


Issue Date: 04/06/10 
Warrant Status : 


(~~ • <tV 
Summary Contracts Payments 


Contract Invoice Voucher Agency Amount 
$12,609 .36 00MT04662 


Fund Agency Organizatio Appropriat ion Object Amount Appropriation Name 
------~--~~----~~~~-----~--------------~~~----------__4 
0414 494 90 44910000 4491 $12,609.36 DISTRB ITEMS: MUNICIPALITIES 


Agency Contact Inform tion 


217-782-5433 


Click here for assistance with this screen. 


https:llwww.wh1.ioc.statt.:.il.us/VendorNendWarrDetl.cfin?Warrant=0006794%20%20%20 ... 4/7/2010 







Vendor Inquiry - Warrant Details Page 1 of 1 


[~, ~a~~~~ts STICKNEY VILLAGE 
TREASURER ( .. ~ • <~ 


Summary Contracts Payments 
Vendor Home 


Warrant/EFT#: EF 0004~50 


Fiscal Year: 2010 
Warrant Total: $36,6 p4. 76 


Agency 
492 - REVENUE 


IOC Accounting Line De ails 


Issue Date: 04/06/10 
Warrant Status: 


Contract Invoice Voucher 
Q0051170 OQ0051170 


Fund Agency Organizatior Appropriation Object Amount Appropriation Name 


Agency Amount 
$36,664.76 


0189 492 27 44910055 4491 $36,664.76 DISTRIBUTE MUNI/CNTY SALES TAX 


Payment Voucher Description 


Line Text 


1 IL DEPT. OF REVENU AUTHORIZED THIS PAYMENT ON 04/02/2010 


2 MUNICIPAL 1 % SHA E OF SALES TAX 


3 LIAB MO: JAN. 2010 OLL MO : FEB. 2010 VCHR MO: APR. 2010 


4 ?'S PHONE: 217785-6518 EMAIL: REV.LOCALTAX@ILLINOIS.GOV 


61 MUNICIPAL 1 % SHA E OF SALES TAX 


Click here for assistance with this screen. 


https://www.wh1.ioc.stat<;.il.us/Vendor/VendWarrDetl.cfin?Warrant=0004350%20%20%20 ... 4/7/2010 







Resolution #05-2010 


Resolution to Approve Permanent Transfer 


WHEREAS, The Annual Budget and Appropriation Ordinance provided for the General 
Fund to Transfer 0 the Capital Projects Fund for capital expenditures. 


WHEREAS, $14 ,712.30 was expended from the Capital Projects Fund for such capital 
expenditures. 


WHEREAS, $14 ,712.30 is hereby recommended to be transferred from the General 
Fund to the Capit I Projects Fund as a Permanent Transfer. 


NOW THEREF RE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of the Village of 
Stickney to Appr ve Permanent Transfer in the amount of$148,712.30 from the General 
Fund to the Capit I Projects Fund. 


The above and fo egoing RESOLUTION was passed and approved at a regular meeting 
of the Board ofT stees of the Village of Stickney this 20th day of April, 2010. 


AYES: Lazansk , Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik, Zeedyk 


NAYS: None 


ABSENT: None 


APPROVED by he President Pro-Tempore of the Village of Stickney this 20th day of 
April, 2010. 


ATTEST: 


Kurt Kas icka 
Deputy C erk 
Village 0 Stickney 


~~ 
Fred Schimel 
President Pro-Tempore 
Village of Stickney 







ORDINANCE NO. 2010-09 


AN ORDINANCE RESERVING VOLUME CAP IN 
CO NECTION WITH PRIVATE ACTIVITY BOND 
ISS ES BY THE VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, COOK 
CO NTY, ILLINOIS 


WHERE S, the Village of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois (the "Village") is a 
municipality and a h me rule unit of government under Section 6 of Article VII of the 1970 
Constitution of the St te of Illinois; and 


WHERE S, Section 146 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the 
"Code"), provides th t for each calendar year the Village will have volume cap equal to $90.00 
per resident of the ill age, as indicated in the most recent census estimate of the resident 
population of the Vill ge, which volume cap may be reserved and allocated to certain tax-exempt 
private activity bonds and 


WHERE S, the Illinois Private Activity Bond Allocation Act, 30 Illinois Compiled 
Statutes 1998, 34511, et seq., as supplemented and amended (the "Act"), provides that a home 
rule unit of governm t may transfer its allocation of volume cap to any other home rule unit of 
government, the State of Illinois or any agency thereof or any non-home rule unit of government; 
and 


WHERE S, it is now deemed necessary and desirable by the Village to reserve all of 
its volume cap alloc tion for calendar year 2010 to be applied toward the issuance of private 
activity bonds (the" onds"), as provided in this Ordinance, or to be transferred, as permitted by 
this Ordinance. 


NOW, T EREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Village President and Board of 
Trustees of the Villag of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois, as follows: 


Section 1 


That purs ant to Section 146 of the Code and the Act, the entire volume cap of the 
Village for calendar ear 2010 is hereby reserved by the Village which shall issue the Bonds 
using such volume c p, or shall use or transfer such volume cap, without any further action 
required on the part f the Village, and the passage of this Ordinance shall be deemed to be an 
allocation of such vo ume cap to the issuance of the Bonds or such other bonds; provided, that 
any such transfer sha be evidenced by a written instrument executed by the Village President or 
an attorney for the Vi lage. 







Section 2 


That the illage shall maintain a written record of this Ordinance in its records 
during the term that t e Bonds or any other such bonds to which such volume cap is allocated 
remain outstanding. 


Section 3 


That the illage President, the Village Clerk, the Village Attorney and all other 
proper officers, offici Is, agents and employees of the Village are hereby authorized, empowered 
and directed to do all uch acts and things and to execute all such documents and certificates as 
may be necessary to fi rther the purposes and intent of this Ordinance. 


Section 4 


That, if a y section, paragraph, clause or provision of this Ordinance shall be held 
invalid, the invalidity hereof shall not affect any of the other provisions of this Ordinance. 


Section 5 


This Ordi ance shall be in full force and effect upon its passage and approval. 


This Ordi ance was passed and deposited in the office of the Village Clerk of the 
Village of Stickney th s 20th day of April, 2010. 


KURT KASNICKA, Deputy Village Clerk 
APPROVED by me t is 20th 


day of April, 2010. 


FRED SCHIMEL Village President Pro-Tempore 


2 







Phone: 7 


VILLAGE OF STICKNEY 
6533 W. PERSHING ROAD 


STICKNEY, ILLINOIS 60402-4018 
PHONE: 708-749-4400 FAX: 708-749-4451 


HOLD HARMLESS AGREEMENT 


F> ..... ULJ~.uvu.· Stickney-Forest View Little League 
sa, Parade Coordinatorr 


Avenue 
.. _ .. ~._., Illinois 60402 


J;:.<U.u.u'~U"'U shall indemnify and hold harmless the Village of Stickney and its 
from and against all claims for personal injury or property damage, 


the Village of Stickney, its agents or employees, arising out of 
<n>'l, .... 1-,.ri to the organization to conduct certain activities in the village; such as, 


'ted to, delivering flyers, conducting tag or candy days on the streets 
door-to-door, using the Public Works Department Pavilion, 


"<-IT<-IIl'''' etc.; and, all loses and expenses, including attorney fees that may be 
of Stickney defending such claims, arising out of or resulting in 


the performance of the activity for which permission was granted 
negligent act or omission of the Village of Stickney or anyone 


employed by them or anyone for whose acts any of them may be 
whether or not it is caused in part by a party indemnified hereunder. 


claims against the Village of Stickney or any of its agents or servants 
5' .... ULJUCLL'-f'U, anyone directly or indirectly employed by any of them or anyone for 


them may be liable, the indemnification obligation under this 
be limited in any way by any limitation the amount or type of 


c01npem~atl·.on or benefits. 


J)ate:~ ~<' 


This form must b returned before the date of the activity to the above address, or within 
five (5) days of whichever comes first, to: 


Audrey McAdams 
Village Clerk APPROVED BY BOARD 


DATE: 'f /2. 0 (, 0 


C~?/1(C.~ 
VILLAGE CLERK 








Daniel A. O'Reilly 
Village President 


James E. Lazansky 
Fred L. Schimel 


1. Call to Order 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
3. Roll Call 


6533 West Pershing Road 
Stickney, Illinois 60402-4048 


Phone - 708-749-4400 
Fax - 708-749-4451 


Village Trustees 


Cody Mares 
JeffWalik 


Kurt Kasnicka 
Village Treasurer 


REGULAR MEETING 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
VILLAGE OF STICKNEY 


Tuesday, December 21,2010 


Meeting Agenda 


4. Approve Minutes of Previous Regular Meeting 
5. Authorize Payment of Bills 
6. Accept Report of Illinois Department of Revenue 
7. Accept Report of Illinois Department of Transportation 


Deborah E. Morelli 
Scott Zeedyk 


Audrey McAdams 
Village Clerk 


8. Pass and Approve Ordinance 2010-23, "An Ordinance Amending the Water Payment 
Schedule." 


9. Pass and Approve Ordinance 2010-24, "An Ordinance Amending the Refuse Payment 
Schedule." 


10. Pass and Approve Ordinance 2010-25, "An Ordinance Amending the Liquor & 
Entertainment Licensing." 


11. Report from the President 
12. Report from the Clerk 
13. Trustee Reports/Committee Reports 
14. Reports from Department Heads 
15. Audience Questions 
16. Adjournment 


Posted December 19, 2010 
At 


4:40p.m. 







ORDINANCE NO. 2010-23 


AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 86, UTILITIES, ARTICLE II, WATER, DIVISION 4, RATES AND 
CHARGES, SECTION 86-121, (1), (5) ESTABLISHED, SECTION 86-123 BILLS, SECTION 86-124. 


TERMINATION OF SERVICE FOR NONPAYMENT OF THE VILLAGE OF STICKNEY 


BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF 
STICKNEY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, A HOME RULE UNIT OF GOVERNMENT, AS FOLLOWS: 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney (the "Village") is a home rule municipality in accordance with the 
Constitution of the State of Illinois of 1970; and 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney wants to lessen the burden on the homeowners who have been 
paying their water bills on a quarterly basis; and 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney wants change the payment schedule to bimonthly to make the 
payments more manageable; and 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney will find this amendment advantageous in dealing with water bill 
defaults; 


NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE 
VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, COUNTY OF COOK, ILLINOIS. 


Section 1. Recitals. The facts and statements contained in the preamble to this 
Ordinance are found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance. 


Section 2. Adoption. Chapter 86, Utilities, Article I, Water, Division 4, Rates and Charges, 
Section 86-121. (1), (5) Established, Section 86-123 Bills, Section 86-124. Termination of service for 
nonpayment. 


of the Municipal Code of the Village of Stickney shall be amended to read as follows: 


Section 86-121. Established 


(1) Residential users: Residential class of water users shall be defined as all residential premises 
served containing three or less dwelling units. Bills of residential service shall be rendered on a 
quarterly bimonthly basis as follows: 


A minimum charge of$39.00 effective January 1, 2008, $45.00 effective January 1, 2009 and $51.00 
$34.00 effective January 1, 2010 for the first 1,200 800 cubic feet, or any portion thereof, used for 
each three month two-month period, as indicated by meters; for all water consumed over 1,200 
800 cubic feet of each three month two-month period, there shall be a charge of $3.00 effective 
January 1,2008, $3.45 effective January 1, 2009 and $3.93 effective January 1,2010 per 100 cubic 
feet. 


(5) Liability for service and penalty for late payment: The owner of the premises, the occupant 
thereof and user of the services shall be jointly and severally liable to pay the water service on such 
premise. A penalty of ten percent per month shall be added to all bills not paid within the allowable 
time. When a date of billing is on a weekend or a legal holiday, then such bills shall be payable on 
the next succeeding business day, without any additional penalty. 







Section 123. Bills 


Bills for water used shall be dated and sent out quarterly bimonthly by the village clerk. 


Section 86-124. Termination of service for nonpayment. 


The village reserves the right to turn off the water supply without notice from any premises for 
which the water bill remains unpaid 60 days after it is rendered. After the water has been turned 
off from any service pipe on account of nonpayment of water bills, the water will not be turned on 
until all delinquent bills and penalties are paid, together with expense of turning off and on such 
meter, which will be $50.00 $100.00 for turnoff of service and $25.00 $100.00 for turn-on of 
service. 


Section 3. Home Rule. This Ordinance is enacted under the Home Rule powers of 
the Village as set forth in the Constitution and laws of the State of Illinois. 


Section 4. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its 
passage, approval and publication in the manner provided by law. 


Section 5. Conflicts. This Ordinance supersedes all ordinances or parts of 
Ordinances directly conflicting with the terms and provisions contained herein, but only to the 
extent of such conflict. 


Section 6. Severability. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or 
portion of the Ordinance is for any reason held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of 
competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct, and independent 
provision and such holding shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions hereof. 


Section 7. Certification and Publication. The Village Clerk of the Village of 
Stickney shall certify to the adoption of this Ordinance and cause the same to be published in 
pamphlet form. 







PASSED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the President and the Board of Trustees of 
the Village of Stickney, Illinois this 21st day of December ,2010 


AYES: Trustees Lazansky. Mares. Morelli. Walik and Zeedyk 


NAYs: ______________________________________________________________ ___ 


ABSENT: __ ~T~r~us~t~e~e~S~ch~i~m~e~I ________________________________________________ __ 


ABSTAIN: ________________________________________________________ __ 


APPROVED by me this 22 nd day of December .2010 


ATTESTED, Filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form 
this 22nd day of December ,2010 


Audrey McA ms 


pre2a~eil~ 
of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 


Clerk of the illage of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 







ORDINANCE NO. 2010-24 


AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 70, SOLID WASTE, ARTICLE II, REFUSE, RECYCLABLES AND 
YARD WASTE, DIVISION 1, GENERALLY, SECTION 70-34. COLLECTION FROM SINGLE-FAMILY 


RESIDENCES (b) OF THE VILLAGE OF STICKNEY 


BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF 
STICKNEY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, A HOME RULE UNIT OF GOVERNMENT, AS FOLLOWS: 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney (the "Village") is a home rule municipality in accordance with the 
Constitution of the State of Illinois of 1970; and 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney wants to lessen the burden on the homeowners who have been 
paying their refuse bills along with their water bills on a quarterly basis; and 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney wants to change the payment schedule to bimonthly to make the 
payments more manageable; and 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney wants to amend the refuse billing to coordinate with the 
amended bimonthly water billing; 


NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE 
VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, COUNTY OF COOK, ILLINOIS. 


Section 1. Recitals. The facts and statements contained in the preamble to this 
Ordinance are found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance. 


Section 2. Adoption. Chapter 70, Solid Waste, Article II, Water, Refuse, Recyclables 
and Yard Waste, Division I, Generally, Section 70-34. Collection from single-family residents, of the 
Municipal Code of the Village of Stickney shall be amended to read as follows: 


(b) The fee for such collection shall be $36.00 $24.00 per three month two-month period for each 
housekeeping unit. All bill rendered shall be paid within 1-& 30 days of the date on which the bill is 
rendered. 


Section 3. Home Rule. This Ordinance is enacted under the Home Rule powers of 
the Village as set forth in the Constitution and laws of the State of Illinois. 


Section 4. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its 
passage, approval and publication in the manner provided by law. 


Section 5. Conflicts. This Ordinance supersedes all ordinances or parts of 
Ordinances directly conflicting with the terms and provisions contained herein, but only to the 
extent of such conflict. 


Section 6. Severability. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or 
portion of the Ordinance is for any reason held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of 
competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct, and independent 
provision and such holding shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions hereof. 


Section 7. Certification and Publication. The Village Clerk of the Village of 
Stickney shall certify to the adoption of this Ordinance and cause the same to be published in 
pamphlet form. 







PASSED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the President and the Board of Trustees of 
the Village of Stickney, Illinois this 21st day of December ,2010 


AYES: Trustees Lazansky. Mares. Morelli. Walik and Zeedyk 


NAYs: __________________________________________________________ __ 


ABSENT: __ ~T~ru~s~t~e~e~S~ch~i~m~e~I ________________________________________________ __ 


ABSTAIN: ________________________________________________________ __ 


APPROVED by me this 22 nd day of December ,2010 


ATTESTED, Filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form 
this 22nd day of December , 2010 


AUdreG::tz 4r C/_ 


President Daniel A. O'Reilly of the Villag 
of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 


Clerk of the Village of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 







ORDINANCE NO. 2010-25 


AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 6, "ALCOHOLIC LIQUOR," OF THE 
MUNICIP AL CODE OF THE VILLAGE OF STICKNEY 


BY REVISING ARTICLE I, SECTION 6-10, AND 
ARTICLE III, SECTIONS 6-104 AND 6-108 


BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
OF THE VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, 


A HOME RULE UNIT OF GOVERNMENT, AS FOLLOWS: 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney (the "Village") is a home rule municipality in accordance 
with the Constitution of the State of Illinois of 1970; and 


WHEREAS, the Village regulates the sale of alcoholic liquor as well as the provision of 
entertainment by and in establishments licensed to sell alcoholic liquor; and 


WHEREAS, the Village has determined that it is in the interest of the safety and welfare of 
Village residents to restrict certain dangerous and irresponsible activity within establishments 
licensed to sell alcoholic liquor andlor provide entertainment; 


NOW THEREFORE BE IT ODRAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF 
TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, COUNTY OF COOK, ILLINOIS. 


Section 1. Recitals. The facts and statements contained in the preamble to this 
Ordinance are found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance. 


Section. Adoption. Chapter 6, Articles I and III, Sections 6-10, 6-104, and 6-108 
of the Municipal Code of the Village of Stickney shall be amended to read as follows: 


Sec. 6-10. Additional general conduct prohibited in licensed establishments. 


(a) Definitions. The following words, terms and phrases, when used in this section, shall have 
the meanings ascribed to them in this subsection, except where the context clearly indicates a 
different meaning: 


Employee means any agent, manager, employee, entertainer, barkeeper, host, hostess, 
waiter, waitress or other such person employed on any contractual basis by such an 
establishment, or receiving any remuneration for services in such an establishment. 


Licensed establishment means any of those places of business which are issued liquor 
licenses from the liquor control commissioner of the village. 
Patron means any patron, customer or visitor of a licensed establishment who is not employed 
by such establishment. 







(b) Enumeration of prohibited conduct. No license, or any employee of a licensee shall: 


(1) Permit the perfom1ance of acts, or simulated acts, of sexual intercourse, 
masturbation, sodomy, bestiality, oral copulation, flagellation or any sexual acts which are 
prohibited by law; 


(2) Permit the actual or simulated display of the breasts, buttocks, pubic hair, anus, 
vulva or genitals; 


(3) Permit any person to remain in or upon the licensed premises who exposes to public 
view any portion of his or her breasts at or below the areola thereof, buttocks, genitals, vulva or 
anus; 


(4) Permit the displaying of films or pictures depicting acts, a live performance of which 
are prohibited by the regulations quoted in this subsection (b); 


(5) Permit any employee to remain on the premises of the licensed establishment who 
solicits, induces or requests a patron to purchase an alcoholic or nonalcoholic beverage for any 
employee, except where the patron and employee are related by blood or marriage; 


(6) Permit or allow any form of entertainment which, when considered as a whole, 
would be considered obscene (i.e, predominantly appeals to prurient interests) as such term is 
defined by state law. 


(7) Permit or allow any of the following: male or female striptease (regardless of 
whether all clothes are stripped off), lingerie or under-garment fashion shows, wet T-shirt 
contests, mud or jell-o wrestling or wrestling in any substance other than air, and any similar 
contest or performance. 


(8) If anyone or more of the provisions of this section is declared unconstitutional or the 
application thereof is held invalid, the validity of the remainder of this section and the 
application of such provisions to other persons and circumstances shall not be affected thereby. 


if} Criminal or dangerous acts. No licensee or any employee of a licensee shall cause, 
allow, permit, or suffer, anywhere on the licensed property (which shall include, by way of 
example, any attached parking lots owned by licensee), any act of assault or battery, or any other 
dangerous act, including but not limited to fighting, which tends to endanger the health or 
welfare of any patron, or which mayor does in fact damage personal or public property. Any 
criminal or dangerous act, as outlined in this section, must be reported by the licensee or its agent 
or employee to the Village Police Department immediately. 


Sec. 6-104. Admissions tax. 


If the licensee charges an admission fee, cover charge, or any other fee to enter the premises or 
view the entertainment, the licensee shall pay the village a $1.00 per person admissions tax. If 
the licensee charges an admission fee, cover charge, or other fee as set forth above for entrance 







by any patron, then all patrons who enter or remain on the premises during the entertainment are 
deemed to have been admitted for an admission fee, cover charge, or other fee as set forth above, 
for purposes of the admissions tax set forth in this section. 


To the extent that this section 6-104, which requires an admissions tax to be paid by holders of 
certain liquor licenses that provides entertainment for an admission fee, and section 10-103, 
which requires an admissions tax to be paid by any person within the village that provides 
entertainment for an admission fee, apply concurrently to an event, this section shall apply and 
section 10-103 shall NOT apply. 


The tax provided for in this section shall be due and payable to the village on or before the 15th 
day of the month following any month during which the amusement is operated. The licensee or 
permittee shall supply, at the time of payment, a report showing the admission tickets issued and 
used on each day of operation for which the tax provided in this article is being paid. All 
payments and reports required in this article shall be delivered to the office of the village clerk. 


Sec. 6-108. Violations. 


It shall be a violation of this article for a holder of a license or permit under this article: 


(1) To provide any entertainment without maintaining an effective and valid entertainment 
license or temporary entertainment permit under this article. 


ill To allow or permit any minor to enter or remain in the licensed premises during the 
performance of any entertainment, unless the minor is accompanied by his parent or guardian. 


(~J) To allow its liquor license or any other license or permit from the village or from the State 
of Illinois, necessary to conduct its business, to expire or to be revoked or suspended. 


(J1) To operate its business in a way that violates any provision of this Code, or any statute of 
the State of Illinois, or to operate its business so as to constitute a nuisance or public health or 
safety hazard. 


(4~) To permit or allow any form of entertainment which, when considered as a whole, would 
be considered obscene (i.e, predominantly appeals to prurient interests) as such tenn is defined 
by state law. 


(~Q) To permit or allow any of the following: male or female striptease (regardless of whether 
all clothes are stripped off), lingerie or under-garment fashion shows, wet T-shirt contests, mud 
or jell-o wrestling or wrestling in any substance other than air, and any similar contest or 
performance. 


Section 3. Home Rule. This ordinance is enacted under the Home Rule powers of 
the Village as set forth in the Constitution and laws of the State of Illinois. 







Vendor Inquiry - Warrant Details 


STICKNEY VILLAGE 
TREASURER OF 


Page 1 of 1 


+ <ry 
Summary Contracts Payments 


Vendor Home 


Warrant/EFT#: EF 0006320 


Fiscal Year: 2011 
Warrant Total: $13,830.31 


Agency 
494 - TRANSPORTATION 


IOC Accounting Line Details 


Issue Date: 12/06/10 
Warrant Status: 


Contract Invoice Voucher 
10MT02554 


Fund Agency Organization Appropriation Object Amount Appropriation Name 


Agency Amount 
$13,830.31 


------------------------------------------------- --
0414 494 90 44910000 4491 $13,830.31 DISTRB ITEMS: MUNICIPALITIES 


Agency Contact Information 


217-782-5433 


Click here for assistance with this screen . 


(vl OTO R -F V- E-L -r;4 X 


-F c) K fV 0 V t -M B Gi<- ) ?-O ( 0 


https :/ Iwww.whl.ioc.state.il.us/Vendor/VendWarrDetl.cfm?Warrant=0006320%20%20%2. .. 1217 12010 







Vendor Inquiry - Warrant Details 


Vendor Home 


Warrant/EFT#: EF 0003227 


Fiscal Year: 2011 
Warrant Total: $40 1 235.77 


Agency 
492 - REVENUE 


IOC Accounting Line Details 


STICKNEY VILLAGE 
TREASURER 


Issue Date: 12/09/10 
Warrant Status: 


Contract Invoice 
Q0026512 


Page 1 of 1 


• <~ 
Summary Contracts Payments 


Voucher 
1Q0026512 


Agency Amount 
$401 235.77 


Fund Agency Organization Appropriation Object Amount Appropriation Name 


0189 492 27 44910055 4491 $40 1235 .77 DISTRIBUTE MUNI/CNTY SALES TAX 


Payment Voucher Description 


Line Text 


1 IL DEPT. OF REVENUE AUTHORIZED THIS PAYMENT ON 12/08/2010 


2 MUNICIPAL 1 % SHARE OF SALES TAX 


3 LIAS MO : SEP. 2010 COLL MO: OCT. 2010 VCHR MO: DEC. 2010 


4 ?'S PHONE : 217785-6518 EMAIL: REV.LOCALTAX@ILLINOIS.GOV 


61 MUNICIPAL 1 % SHARE OF SALES TAX 


Click here for assistance with this screen. 


$40)'2?J5~/l 


https:llwww.whl.ioc.state.il.us/Vendor/VendWarrDetl.cfm?Warrant=0003227%20%20%... 12/10/2010 








Daniel A. O'Reilly 
Village President 


James E. ansky 
Fred L. Shimel 


1. Call to Order 
2. Pledge of Allegi nee 
3. Roll Call 


6533 West Pershing Road 
Stickney, Illinois 60402-4048 


Phone - 708-749-4400 
Fax - 708-749-4451 


Village Trustees 


Cody Mares 
JeffWalik 


Kurt Kasnicka 
Village Treasurer 


REGULAR MEETING 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 


Tuesday, May 4,2010 


Meeting Agenda 


4. Approve Minut s of Previous Regular Meeting 
5. Authorize Pay ent of Bills 


Deborah E . Morelli 
Scott Zeedyk 


Audrey McAdams 
Village Clerk 


6. Award Bid for 010 MFT-ERP Street Resurfacing MFT Section No. 09-00055-00-RS, as 
recommended y Village Engineer 


7. Pass and Appro e Ordinance 2010-10, "An Ordinance Amending the Provisions of the 
Village's Buildi g Code Regarding Fences." 


8. Pass and Appro e Ordinance 2010-11, "An Ordinance Amending the Provisions ofthe 
Village's Vehicl Code Regarding Street Parking for Trucks and Trailers." 


9. Pass and Appro e Ordinance 2010-12, "An Ordinance Amending the Provisions ofthe 
Village's Vehicl Code Regarding Number of Parking Tickets Prior to Immobilization 
Equipment." 


10. Give Permissio to Stickney American Legion and VFW to conduct Poppy Days 
Approve the A erican Legion Poppy Day Proclamation 


11. Give Permissio to Combined Veterans of Berwyn to have their May 30th Parade in 
the Village 


12. Appointments 0 the Trustees Board Committees 
13. Appointments 0 the Administrative Department 
14. Appointments 0 the Zoning Board 
15. Appointments 0 the Police Pension Board 
16. Appointments 0 the Police and Fire Board of Commissioners 
17. Appointments 0 the Emergency System Telephone Board 
18. Appointments 0 the Parks and Recreation Committee 
19. Appointments 0 the Executive Safety Committee 
20. Report from th President 
21. Report from t e Clerk/Correspondence 
22. Trustee Repo s/Committee Reports 
23. Reports from epartment Heads 
24. Audience Que tions 
25. Adjournment 


Posted April 30, 2010 







State of Illinois 
County of Coo 
Village of Stick ey 


April 20, 2010 


The Board of T ustees of the Village of Stickney met in regular session on Tuesday, April 20, 
2010 at 7:00 p. . in the Stickney Village Hall, 6533 W. Pershing Road, Stickney, Illinois. 


Upon the roll c II, the following Trustees were present: 
Trustees Laza sky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 


Trustee Zeed moved, duly seconded by Trustee Morelli, to appoint Trustee Schimel 
President Pro- empore for this meeting. 


Upon the roll c II, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansk ,Mares, Morelli, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Present: Schimel 
Motion carried 


Trustee Morel i moved, duly seconded by Trustee Lazansky, to approve the minutes of the 
previous regul r session on Tuesday, April 6, 2010. 


Upon the roll c II, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansk ,Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President Pro- empore Schimel declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Morel i moved, duly seconded by Trustee Mares that the bills, approved by the 
various comm' tees of the Board, be approved for payment, and to approve warrants which 
authorize the Village Treasurer to draw checks to pay the bills, to be signed by the 
authorized sig ers, as provided for by the Ordinances of the Village of Stickney. 


Upon the roll c II, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansk ,Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President Pro- empore Schimel declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Walik moved, duly seconded by Trustee Zeedyk to close the bidding on the 2010 
Street Resurfa ing Motor Fuel Tax Section Number 09-00055-00-RS. 


Upon the roll c II, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansk ,Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 







Page 2 


President Pro -"empore Schimel declared the motion carried. 


The deputy cl I> rk noted the Certificate of Publication that was published in the Burbank-
Stickney Indep ndent on April 1, 2010. The notice stated that the bidding closed on April 20, 
2010 at 2:00 p m. 


The bids recei ed were opened by the deputy clerk and read by a representative from Frank 
Novotny & Ass ociates, Inc. 


F ROPOSAL OF: TYPE OF AMOUNT OF BIDDER'S 
SECURITY SECURITY PROPOSAL 


ENGIN EER'S ESTIMATE $688,170.00 


1 A.Lan p Concrete Bid Bond 5% $595,557.00 
Contre ctors 


2 Centre I Blacktop Bid Bond 5% $612,857.50 
Compo ny 


3 Chica~ oland Paving Bid Bond 5% $564,760.75 
Contr ctors, Inc. 


4 Crowl ~y-Sheppard Bid Bond 5% $600,583.50 
Aspha t 


5 DiNat Ie Construction, Bid Bond 5% $598,382.00 
Inc. 


6 G&M( ement Bid Bond 5% $586,617.40 
Const uction, Inc. 


7 Greg ( reenhill Bid Bond 5% $623,589.25 
Const uction, Inc. 


8 J.Nan uIli Concrete, Inc. Bid Bond 5% $557,930.00 


Trustee More Ii moved, duly seconded by Trustee Mares to refer all bids to the Village 
engineer for eview for meeting the specifications and to award the bid to the lowest 
responsible bi :l.der as recommended by the Village engineer. 


Upon the roll ( all, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansk ", Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President Pro Tempore Schimel declared the motion carried. 


Trustee More Ii moved, duly seconded by Trustee Mares, to accept the report of the 
Department 0 Transportation, State of Illinois, and indicating Motor Fuel Tax collected for 
the month of ~ ~ arch, 2010 indicating the sum of $12,609.36. 


Upon the roll ( all, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansk v, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President Pro Tempore Schimel declared the motion carried. 







Page 3 


Trustee Lazan ky moved, duly seconded by Trustee Walik to accept the report from the 
Illinois Depart ent of Revenue for the month of January, 2010 indicating the sum of 
$36,664.76. 


Upon the roll c 
Ayes: Lazans 
Nays: None 
President Pro-


II, the following Trustees voted: 
Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 


empore Schimel declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Walik oved, duly seconded by Trustee Mares to approve Resolution #05-2010, a 
Resolution to pprove a permanent transfer of $148,712.30 from the General Fund to the 
Capital Project Fund for capital expenditures. 


Upon the roll c II, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazans ,Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President Pro- empore Schimel declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Lazan ky moved, duly seconded by Trustee Morelli to approve Ordinance #2010-
09, an Ordinan e reserving volume cap in connection with private activity bond issues. 


Upon the roll c II, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazans ,Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President Pro- empore Schimel declared the motion carried. 


moved, duly seconded by Trustee Morelli to approve a request from 
Stickney-Fores View Library Little League to hold their annual parade on Saturday, May 8, 
2010. 


Upon the roll c II, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansk ,Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President Pro- empore Schimel declared the motion carried. 


DEPUTY CLER S REPORT: Census report - 73% of households have reported. 


TRUSTEE REP 


Trustee Lazan ky mentioned assistance programs such as CEDA are available and that he 
will be attendi g the Midway Airport Meeting next week. 


Trustee Mares visited Village Clerk Audrey McAdams at home and discussed park 
maintenance a d plans for the parks. 







Page 4 


Trustee Morell reported on Arbor Day, including a project by the second grade class, a Tree 
for All Seasons which is displayed in the lobby. 


Trustee Walik eported the trees are in for the Tree Program and reminded us about the 
Village Open H use to be held on May 1, 2010 from noon to 3:00 p.m. 


DEPARTMEN REPORTS: 


Fire Chief Me er reported the State Fire Marshall reviewed their training records, Public 
Health inspec ed their ambulances and property maintenance inspections are being 
completed. 


AUDIENCE QU STIONS: 


Alyce Vujtech, 3920 Wisconsin, asked about the street projects, including Wisconsin and 
Lorraine Terra e which are part of the "horseshoe". She also commented on Las Fuentes. 


Bea Callahan, 126 Grove Ave., asked about the parks. 


There being n further business, Trustee Lazansky moved, duly seconded by Trustee Walik 
that the meeti g be adjourned. Upon which the Board adopted the motion at 7:33 p.m. 


Respectfully submitted, 


Kurt Kasnicka, Deputy Clerk 


Approved by e this 21st day of April, 2010 


Fred Schimel, resident Pro-Tempore 







Frank Novotny &- Associate~ Inc. 
825 Mid By Drive • Wil1owbroo~ IL • 60527 . Telephone: (630) 887-8640 • Fax: (630) 887-0132 


Civil Engineers! 
Municipal ConsultaJlts 


Hon. President & Bard of Trustees 
Village of Stickney 
6533 West Pershin 
Stickney, Illinois 60 


Re: P Street Resurfacing 
MFT Sectio No. 09-00055-00-RS 


Madam & Gentlem 


April 21, 2010 


Enclosed is copy of the "Tabulation of Bids" for the bids that were received and 
opened for the abo e-referenced project on April 20, 2010, at 7:00 p.m. Eight (8) bids 
were received and checked for accuracy. Our review of the bids discovered some 
minor errors, whic were corrected. These corrections, however, did not affect the 
resultant low bidder as shown. 


The low bid er was J. Nardulli Concrete, Inc. submitting a bid in the amount of 
$557,930.00, whic was $130,240.00 (18.93%) below the Engineer's Estimate of 
$688,170.00. 


ncrete, Inc. has been prequalified by lOOT to perform this type of 
work. Therefore, w recommend that the Contract be awarded to J. Nardulli Concrete, 
Inc., 3735 N. Ponti c Avenue, Chicago, IL. 60634, in the amount of $557,930.00. 


Please call i you have any questions regarding this matter. 


TPG/ce 
Enclosure 


Sincerely, 


FRANK NOVOTNY & ASSOCIATES, INC. 


Timothy P. Geary, P.E. 


cc: Ms. Audrey cAdams, Clerk, w/Enc. 
Mr. Kurt Ka nicka, Treasurer, w/Enc. 
Mr. Joseph opez, Supervisor, w/Enc. 
File No. 09 06 







ORDINANCE NO. 2010-10 


AN ORDINAN E AMENDING CHAPTER 18, "BUILDINGS AND BUILDING 
REGULATI NS," ARTICLE IX, OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE OF THE 


VILLAGE OF STIC EY BY DELETING CURRENT SECTIONS 18-321, AND 18-322, 
AND ADDING SECTIONS. 


BE IT ORDA ED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
OF THE VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, 


A HO E RULE UNIT OF GOVERNMENT, AS FOLLOWS: 


WHEREAS, the Villa e of Stickney (the "Village") is a home rule municipality in accordance 
with the Constitution 0 the State of Illinois of 1970; and 


WHEREAS, the Villa e provides certain rules and regulations regarding the erection of 
structures, including fe ces, within the Village; and 


WHEREAS, the Villa e desires to clarify the restrictions and requirements for erecting fences 
within the Village; 


NOW THEREFORE E IT ODRAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF 
TRUSTEES OF THE ILLAGE OF STICKNEY, COUNTY OF COOK, ILLINOIS. 


Section 1. ecitals. The facts and statements contained in the preamble to this 
Ordinance are found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance. 


Section. doption. Chapter 18, Article IX, of the Municipal Code of the Village 
of Stickney shall be ended by deleting the current Section 18-321 and 18-322, and adding 
Sections 18-321 throu h, which shall read as follows: 


Sec. 18-321. Residen e District Defined 


As used in this cha ter, "Residence District" means and includes areas zoned for residence 
purposes only. The te may include apartment buildings, but does not include any other 
structure defined unde the "permitted uses" within a Business District under the Village's 
Zoning Code. 


Sec. 18-322. Permit t 


A person who wish s to erect a fence in the Village must first apply to the designated Villllge 
official for a permit th re for. The permit shall be issued upon payment of not less than $25 f~e , 
(see fee schedule) to e Village and upon the Building Inspector's approval ofthe plans, 
specifications, sketche or statements of the applicant concerning the height, location, design and 
construction of the pro osed fence. 


1 







Sec. 18-323 Front Ya d Fences. 


No fence of any kin shall be allowed or erected in the front yard of a zoning lot located in 
the Village, except that here the principal building is located in the rear half of a zoning lot, a 
fence may be erected i the front yard not closer to the front lot line than beyond a structure 
situated on a lot adjace t on either side. Under no circumstances shall the fence be closer than 16 
feet from the front lot Ii e or be placed to create a barrier to the front or main entrance of the 
residence. 


Sec. 18-324. Side Yar 


No fence of any kin shall be allowed or erected in the side yard of a zoning lot located in the 
Village, adjacent to the principal building, except when the side yard is greater than 3 feet from 
the principal building, fence may be erected which conforms to all other regulations regarding 
fences in Residence Di tricts. 


Sec. 18-325. Height. 


(a) In general. N fence shall be allowed or erected in the Village which exceeds five feet 
in height, except as oth rwise provided in this chapter. An additional one foot of decorative open 
trellis design may be er cted atop a solid design fence to achieve a total height not to exceed five 
feet. All heights in this section shall include any decorative top. 


(b) Rear lot lines. Notwithstanding the provisions of division (a) hereof, fences along rear 
lot lines in all zoning d stricts may be erected to a height not to exceed six feet. 


(c) Residential 10 s adjacent to Business, Commercial or Industrial Districts. 
Notwithstanding the pr visions of division (a) hereof, fences on residential lots adjacent to a 
Business, Commercial, Business or Industrial District, or adjacent to a "T" alley in a Residence 
District, may be erecte to a height not to exceed six feet. 


Sec. 18-326. Fences 0 Vacant Lots. 


Where a vacant lot' s located between two lots which are improved with buildings, an open 
chain-link fence of not more than five feet, or a wooden fence of not more than four feet, may be 
erected across the vac t lot between the two adjacent buildings, provided that the fence is not 
closer to the front lot Ii e than a structure situated on a lot adjacent on either side. Under no 
circumstances shall th fence be closer than 16 feet from the front lot line. 


Sec. 18-327. Fence C nstruction in Residence Districts. 


(a) A Residence istrict zoning lot may have a fence in the rear yard, or as otherwise 
allowed by this chapte , constructed of open chain-link, solid decorative wood, cedar poles, 
painted or stained woo pickets or ornamental iron. All posts for any fence must be on the 
owner's side of the fe e. No fence shall have any sharp, dangerous or impaling members. No 


2 







owner's side of the fen e. No fence shall have any sharp, dangerous or impaling members. No 
second fence shall be a ached, connected, otherwise affixed or installed parallel to an existing 
fence at the same lot IiI e. 


(b) In a Residenc( District, a fence constructed of stone, brick or masonry may be erected 
to a height not to excee~ 42 inches. However, all stone, brick or masonry fences must be erected 
on a four-foot deep foup-dation of concrete so as to prevent movement by frost. 


(c) (1) In a Res dence District, the below-ground depth of the post for all other fences 
(wood, metal and the lil\.e) shall be one-half of the above-ground height of the fence, as follows: 


Above Ground (ft.) Depth (in.) Diameter of Hole (in.) 


3 18 8 


4 24 8 


5 30 8 


6 36 8 


(2) Concrete shall be placed in each post hole to the depth of the sunken post. 


Sec. 18-328. Placeme Ilt; Gates. 


A fence and any ga e thereof must be erected within the lot lines. The gate shall be made of 
material compatible wi h the fencing material, except that ornamental iron or decorative wooden 
gates are required for s one, brick or masonry fences. 


Sec. 18-329. Prohibit~d Materials. 


No corrugated meta, plastic, barbed wire or chicken wire of any kind is permitted as 
construction material £~r a fence in any zoning district, except that vinyl, durable plastic or other 
nonmetallic strips, rna' be inserted into the spaces of a chain-link fence and in a Business, 
Commercial or Industr al District the interweaving of aluminum slats will be allowed. 


Sec. 18-330. Fences (] n Corner Lots in Residence Districts. 


On a comer lot in a Residence District, an additional one foot of decorative wood trellis 
design or an ornament 1 iron decorative trellis design may be erected atop any stone, brick or 
masonry fence, up to a total fence height of 54 inches. Fences of any kind on comer residential 
lots may be erected up to the height allowed in this Article. A fence or gate of the same height 
may be erected to com ect the fence to the residence on the sidewalk side of the lot and/or to a 
garage on either side o~ the lot. In the event there is a secondary rear/side entrance to the 
residence at the sidew( Ik side of the residence, then the fence may extend into the side yard only 
to enclose the rear/sidt secondary entrance. 


3 







Sec. 18-331. Fences 


No stone, brick or 
adjacent to or across 


jacent to Business, Commercial or Industrial Districts. 


asonry fence shall be permitted along a lot line of a Residence District lot 
alley from a Business, Commercial, or Industrial District. 


Sec. 18-332. Fences I terfering with Off-Street Parking Requirements. 


All provisions f the Village Code relating to off-street parking must be complied with, 
and no fence shall inte ere in any way with the required off-street parking. 


Sec. 18-333. Fences i Business, Commercial, or Industrial Districts. 


(a) In a Business, Commercial, or Industrial District, an open chain-link fence may be 
erected to a height of s· x feet, or higher if required by applicable provisions in the Village's 
Zoning Code, for the e closure of rear yards of commercial or industrial businesses when the 
storage of unsightly ve icles or materials is desired. All other fences in the District must comply 
with the provisions of is chapter regulating fences other than the open chain-link. 


(b) In a Business, Commercial, or Industrial District, if the business property is on a comer 
lot, any fence erected t ereon must be set back three feet or more from the lot line which runs 
parallel to the building on the lot and must have plantings of yews or privet hedges that will be 
trimmed to form a hed e not more than three feet high along any public sidewalk. An alley fence 
in a Business, Comme cial, or Industrial District must be set back three feet from the lot lines. 


Sec. 18-334. Applicat on of Zoning Code. 


The restrictions and requirements contained in this Article shall apply in addition to the 
provisions of the Villa e's Zoning Code. In the event that such provisions are in conflict, the 
stricter of the two co icting provisions shall apply. 


Sec. 18-335 Fences ~ r Recreation, School, Church and Railroad Uses. 


(a) A fence for a ecreation park, playground, amusement park, school or church must 
comply with the regul tions set forth for fences in residential districts, except that open chain
link fences for those u es may reach six feet in height. 


(b) A fence for a ailroad yard must conform to the regulations concerning a fence in a 
Business, Commercial or Industrial District. 


Sec. 18-336. Plants, ushes, Shrubs, Trees, Hedges, and other Vegetation. 


Plants, bushes, s s, hedges, trees and other vegetation, of any and every kind, arranged in 
series or intermittent, hall be subject to the same height limitations set forth in the Village's 
Zoning Code for fence when the vegetation is being used as a fence, whether as a substitute for 


4 







a fence or as a fence or screen for a fence adjacent and parallel to an existing fence at any lot 
line. 


Sec. 18-337. ates and Doors in Businesses and Commercial Establishments. 


(a) Metal security gates on the exterior of doors and windows, and metal overhead doors 
that are able to close ov r entryways, of any business or commercial enterprise operating in the 
Village in a Business 0 Commercial District are prohibited. Metal gates and overhead doors on 
rear doors or windows ot facing a public street are permitted. 


(b) Any business r commercial enterprise operating in the Village in a Business or 
Commercial District an having metal gates and/or overhead doors as described in subsection (a) 
hereof shall have six m nths from the date of passage of this section to remove the metal gates 
and/or overhead doors comply with the provisions of this section. 


Section 3. ome Rule. This ordinance is enacted under the Home Rule powers of 
the Village as set forth n the Constitution and laws of the State of Illinois. 


Section 4. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect after 
its passage, approval d publication in the manner provided by law. 


Section 5. onflicts. This Ordinance supersedes all ordinances or parts of 
ordinances directly co flicting with the terms and provisions contained herein, but only to the 
extent of such conflict. 


Section 6. everability. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or 
portion of this Ordin ce is for any reason held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of 
competent jurisdiction such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct, and independent 
provision and such hoI ing shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions hereof. 


Section 7. ertification and Publication. The Village Clerk of the Village of 
Stickney shall certify 0 the adoption of this Ordinance and cause the same to be published in 
pamphlet form. 


PASSED AND APPR VED at a regular meeting of the President and the Board of Trustees of 
the Village of Stickney Illinois, this 4th day of May ,2010. 


AYES: 


NAYS: ________ ~-------------------------------------------


ABSENT: ______ ~--------------------------------------------


5 







ABSTAIN: 


APPROVED by me thi 5th day of-llM'h'lallol'y ____ , 2010. 


ATTESTED, Filed in y office, 
and published in pamp let form 


of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 


this ---5-tft day of , 2010. 


Audrey McAd s 
Clerk of the V· lage of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 


6 







ORDINANCE NO. 2010-11 


AN ORDINANCE A ENDING CHAPTER 14, "MOTOR VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC," OF 
THE UNICIPAL CODE OF THE VILLAGE OF STICKNEY 


BY REVISING ARTICLE III, SECTION 14-151 


BE IT ORDA ED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
OF THE VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, 


A H ME RULE UNIT OF GOVERNMENT, AS FOLLOWS: 


WHEREAS, the Villa e of Stickney (the "Village") is a home rule municipality in accordance 
with the Constitution 0 the State of Illinois of 1970; and 


WHEREAS, the Villa e regulates the use and storage of vehicles on Village streets; and 


WHEREAS, the Villa e has determined that limiting the duration during which trailers and 
vehicles used for stora e can be parked on Village streets furthers the safety and aesthetic appeal 
ofthe Village's streets; 


NOW THEREFORE E IT ODRAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF 
TRUSTEES OF THE ILLAGE OF STICKNEY, COUNTY OF COOK, ILLINOIS. 


Section 1. ecitals. The facts and statements contained in the preamble to this 
Ordinance are found t be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance. 


Section. doption. Chapter 14, Article III, Section 14-151 of the Municipal Code 
of the Village of Stic ey shall be amended to read as follows: 


Sec. 14-151. Parking of commercial and recreational vehicles at night and on weekends. 


( a) Any vehicle oper ted for the transportation of persons or property in the furtherance of any 
commercial or indus . I enterprises, for-hire or not-for-hire, not including however, a 
recreational vehicle n being used commercially, shall be deemed a "commercial vehicle" for 
the purposes of this se tion. Any vehicle originally designed or permanently covered and 
primarily used for livi g quarters or for human habitation and not used as a commercial vehicle, 
including any house c ,house trailer, camper or private living coach shall be a "recreational 
vehicle" for the purpo e of this section. Pick-up trucks for personal use and not in furtherance of 
any commercial use 0 purpose and not in excess of 8,000 pounds and licensed with "B" plates, 
shall not be considere "commercial vehicles" for purposes of this section. Any piek up truek 







to 0 en and enclosed c haulers whether or not connected to a vehicle shall be considered a 
and shall 


(b£) It shall be unla I to park or cause to be parked any commercial or recreational vehicle 
on any street or alley onday through Friday between the hours of 11 :59 p.m. and 7:00 a.m. of 
the following day. It s 11 be unlawful to park or cause to be parked any commercial or 
recreational vehicle on any street or alley on Saturday or Sunday unless for emergency village or 
residential services. 


Section 3. orne Rule. This ordinance is enacted under the Home Rule powers of 
the Village as set forth in the Constitution and laws of the State of Illinois. 


Section 4. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect after 
its passage, approval d publication in the manner provided by law. 


Section 5. onflicts. This Ordinance supersedes all ordinances or parts of 
ordinances directly co flicting with the terms and provisions contained herein, but only to the 
extent of such conflict 


Section 6. everability. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or 
portion of this Ordin ce is for any reason held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of 
competent jurisdictio , such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct, and independent 
provision and such ho ding shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions hereof. 


Section 7. ertification and Publication. The Village Clerk of the Village of 
Stickney shall certify to the adoption of this Ordinance and cause the same to be published in 
pamphlet form. 







PASSED AND APPR VED at a regular meeting of the President and the Board of Trustees of 
the Village of Stickney Illinois, this 4th day of May ,2010. 


AYES: 


NAYS: ________ -r ________________________________________ ___ 


ABSENT: ______ -r __________________________________________ __ 


ABSTAIN: 


APPROVED by me th s 5th day Of_M=a:=..,ly ________ , 2010. 


ATTESTED, Filed in 
and published in pam 


President Daniel A. O'Reilly of the illage 
of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 


this 5-th-- day of---l"'~ _______ ' 2010. 


Audrey McAd 
Clerk of the ViI age 0 Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 







ORDINANCE NO. 2010-12 


AN ORDINANCE A ENDING CHAPTER 14, "MOTOR VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC," OF 
THE UNICIPAL CODE OF THE VILLAGE OF STICKNEY 


BY REVISING ARTICLE III, SECTION 14-163 


BE IT ORDAI ED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
OF THE VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, 


A H ME RULE UNIT OF GOVERNMENT, AS FOLLOWS: 


WHEREAS, the Villa e of Stickney (the "Village") is a home rule municipality in accordance 
with the Constitution 0 the State of Illinois of 1970; and 


WHEREAS, the Villa e regulates the parking and use of vehicles on Village streets; and 


WHEREAS, the Villa e has determined that the penalties for traffic ordinance violators who fail 
to pay their violations urthers the safety and wellbeing of the Village's citizens; 


NOW THEREFORE E IT ODRAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF 
TRUSTEES OF THE ILLAGE OF STICKNEY, COUNTY OF COOK, ILLINOIS. 


Section 1. ecitals. The facts and statements contained in the preamble to this 
Ordinance are found t be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance. 


Section 2. doption. Chapter 14, Article III, Section 14-163 of the Municipal Code 
of the Village of Stic ey shall be amended to read as follows: 


Sec. 14-163. Violatio s and penalties. 


(a) Any person recei ing an initial notice of violation of an ordinance of the village prohibiting 
the parking of vehicle in a designated area or restricting the length of time such vehicles may be 
parked there, may sett e and pay the claim against him or her for a such illegal parking by paying 
to the village the sum f $50.00 on or before the date payment is due as provided in such notice. 
(b) In the event that t e person to whom said ticket is issued fails to pay said violation within 
the time specified in t e ticket, shall appear and defend such violation at the date set forth on said 
notice at the village a . udication hearing. 
(c) In the event pay ent is not made nor an appearance made by the person issued said 
violation, the hearing fficer shall determine and establish a fine to be paid, but not to exceed the 
sum of $500.00 for an one violation. 







-ftB (e) Appeal from a y judgment entered by the administrative hearing officer shall be in 
accordance with the ap licable ordinances of the Village of Stickney and the Illinois Complied 
Statutes. 


Section 3. ] lome Rule. This ordinance is enacted under the Home Rule powers of 
the Village as set forth n the Constitution and laws of the State of Illinois. 


Section 4. ~ffective Date. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect after 
its passage, approval at d publication in the manner provided by law. 


Section 5. 4~onflicts. This Ordinance supersedes all ordinances or parts of 
ordinances directly co lflicting with the terms and provisions contained herein, but only to the 
extent of such conflict. 


Section 6. Severability. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or 
portion of this Ordin, nce is for any reason held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of 
competent jurisdictior, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct, and independent 
provision and such holtling shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions hereof. 


Section 7. Certification and Publication. The Village Clerk of the Village of 
Stickney shall certify ~o the adoption of this Ordinance and cause the same to be published in 
pamphlet form. 


PASSED AND APPR OVED at a regular meeting of the President and the Board of Trustees of 
the Village of Stickney, Illinois, this 4 th day of May , 2010. 


NAyS: ________ r-__________________________________________ __ 


ABSENT: ______ r-__________________________________________ __ 


ABSTAIN: 







APPROVED by me th s 5th day of --=M=.ay'---___ , 2010. 


A TTESTED, Filed in y office, 
and published in pam hlet form 


of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 


this ----:3--tfi day of ,2010. 


Audrey McAdam 
Clerk of the Village 0 Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 







STATE HALL OF FAME AWARD 


Mav 1. 2010 . ~ 


Stickney Anlerican Legion 
Post No. 687 


a31 West Pershing Road 


Stickney, Illinois 60402 


(708) 788-8203 


The Honorable Daniel 0 ' ly 
Village of Stickney 
Stickney, Illinois 60402 


Dear President O'Reilly: 


Each year, prior to 
memory of the men and 


All through the 
and hospitalized veterans 
compensated. In May, the 
by volunteers from the 
fonn of compensation. E 
disabled veterans or to 


Poppy days this 
Board of Trustees' penni 
permitted to solicit donati 
community on those dates. 
be passed to designate the 
Stickney. 


We hope you will 
honor of our war dead and 
suffer from the ravages of 


orial Day, millions of Americans wear little red poppies in 
who died in the wars and conflicts of our country 


months, these bright little red flowers are made by disabled 
VA hospitals in the State of Illinois for which they are 
. stribution of these poppies for donations is handled entirely 


. can Legion and the American Legion Auxiliary without any 
penny received over expenses goes directly to needy and/or 
ers of their families. 


are May 2t'\ May 28th , and May 29th . With your and the 
. Stickney Post #687 and its Auxiliary would like to be 


on the streets and sidewalks in the business areas of your 
e would also appreciate it if the enclosed Proclamation could 


of May 23 rd - 29th as "Poppy Week" in the Village of 


this request and then remember to wear a Poppy in 
o to assist in the rehabilitation of those veterans who still 


Jerry Bubash 
Poppy Days Chairman 







--


4th Annual Memorial Day Parade 
Sponsored by the 


Combined Veterans of Berwyn 
City of Berwyn 


Town of Stickney 


Parade Application 


The Comb ned Veterans of Berwyn Memorial Day Parade 
will take p ace on Sunday, May 30th, 2010. The parade 
starts pro ptly at 2:00pm p.m. at Oak Park Avenue and 
Windsor g ing south on Oak Park Avenue, ending at 
Mount Au urn Cemetery. Please complete the form and 
return it 
-=-T..:....:.h..:::::...-==-=...:..=...f:....:..:.;:=---=-.:.=:..:..:::..:....:..::::.-::...:.--==~..::...::...:. We will se nd yo u r 
parade lin up number in the parade mid May. 
For more i formation, please call: 
CVB Chai an Ben Pen io 70 


ro (708) 


eterans of Berwyn 
Attn: Para e Chairman Frank Amaro 
3625 Sou Wenonah Avenue 
Berwyn, II nois 60402 





